
A /ˈeɪ/

B /ˈbiː/

C /ˈsiː/

D /ˈdiː/

E /ˈiː/

F /ˈɛf/

G /ˈdʒiː/

H /ˈeɪtʃ/

I /ˈaɪ/

J /ˈdʒeɪ/

K /ˈkeɪ/

L /ˈɛl/

M /ˈɛm/

N /ˈɛn/

O /ˈoʊ/

P /ˈpiː/

Q /ˈkjuː/

R /ˈɑːr/

S /ˈɛs/

T /ˈtiː/

U /ˈjuː/

V /ˈviː/
W /ˈdʌbəl.juː/

X /ˈɛks/

Y /ˈwaɪ/

Z /ˈzɛd/

Notes= ملاحظات

a,e,i,o,u
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Alphabets = الحروف

 حرف وهي مقسمة إلى قسمين26لاحظ أن عدد أحرف اللغة النجلزية هي 

: وهي الحروف التالية21 وعددها consonantsالقسمن الأول يسمى 

 b, c, d, f,g, h, j, k, l, m, n, p, q, r, s, t, v, w , x, y, z

:  وهي الحروف التالية5 وعددها vowels والقسم الثاني يسمى 



Pronouns=  الضمائر 

نحن أنا،: المتكلم ضمائر

أنتن أنتم، أنتما، أنتِ، أنتَ،: المخاطَب ضمائر 

 هم هن، هما، هي، هو،:  الغائب ضمائر 

:التالية الكلمات هي الإنقليزية ضمائراللّغة أمّا 

I = هي

He = هو

She = هي

It =  تلك

You =    َأنتنّ/أنتم / أنتما /أنتِ/ أنت

We =   نحن

They =   هنّ/هم /هما  

Notes=  ملاحظات

  يساوي في العربية Youلاحظ أن  ضمير  

  يساوي في العربية Theyلاحظ أن  ضمير  
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my   ـــي

his ــــــه

her ــــها

its ـــها, ـــه

your ـــكَ

your ـــكِ

your ـــكما

your  ـــكمْ

your ـــكن

my our ــــنا

his their ــــهما

her their ــــهم

its their ــــهن

your

our

their

 my , his, her ,its ,your, our,   their:ضمائر الملكية في اللّغة الإنقلزية هي 

Possessive adjectives=       ضمائرالملكية

ضمائر الملكية في اللغة العربية هي حرف أوحرفان  يظاف أو يظافان  إلى آخر الكلمة لتدل على ملكيت الشيء ما

ــــهن, ــــهم ,ــــهما , ــــنا,ـــكن ,ـــكمْ , ـــكما ,ـــكِ , ـــكَ, ـــها , ـــه,ــــها ,ــــــه ,ـــي :   ضمائر الملكية في اللّغة العربية هي 

:مثال كيف نستعمل هاذه الضمائر

their يصبح Theyضمير 

my يصبح Iضمير 

his يصبح Heضمير 

her يصبح Sheضمير 

its يصبح Itضمير 

Our يصبح Weضمير 

your يصبح Youضمير 

your name is Mohamed= إسمك محمّد 

3

ملكي تدل على أن الكتاب هو  كتابيكلمت . كتابي  تصبح  كتابكلمت 

كتابي  = my book    تصبح     كتاب  = a bookكلمت  

لك تدل على أن الصياّرة هي ملك  صياّرتككلمت.   صياّرتك تصبحصياّرةكلمت 

صياّرتك  =your car  تصبح   صياّرة = a carكلمت  

لهما تدل على أن المنزل هو ملك منزلهماكلمت .  منزلهما  تصبح منزلكلمت  

منزلهما = their house      تصبح  house=  منزل كلمت   

:أنا إسمي علي فأقول 

my name is Ali= إسمي علي 

لاحظ أن ضمائر الملكية في اللغة الإنجليزية هم فقط

: هو إسمه صالح فأقول 

his name is Saleh= إسمه صالح 

:هي إسمها سمية فأقول

her name is Soumaya= إسمها سمية 

: أنت إسمك محمّد فأقول 



a friend = صديق a father  =   والد/ أب  a pen  =  قلم 

my friend = صديقي my father  =  والدي my pen  =  قلمي

his friend = صديقه his father  =  والده his pen  = قلمه

her friend =  صديقها her father  =  والدها her pen  =  قلمها

its friend =  صديقه/صديقها Its father  =  والدها/هوالد its pen  =  قلمها/هقلم

our friend =   صديقنا our father  = والدنا our pen  =  قلمنا

your friend =  صديقك your father  =  والدك your pen  =  قلمك

your friend =  ِصديقك your father  =  والدكي your pen  =  قلمكي

your friend =   صديقكما your father  =  والدكما your pen  =  قلمكما

your friend =  صديقكم your father  =  والدكم your pen  =  قلمكما

your friend =  ّصديقكن your father  =  ّوالدكن your pen  =  ّقلمكن

their friend =   صديقهما their father  =  والدهما their pen  =  قلمهما

their friend =  صديقهم their father  =  والدهم their pen  =  قلمهم
their friend =  صديقهن their father  =  ّوالدهن their pen  =  ّقلمهن

a dog = كلب a garden  =  حديقة a teacher  =  معلّم

my dog= كلبي my garden  =  حديقتي my teacher  =  معلمّي

his dog= كلبه his garden  =  حديقته his teacher  = معلمّه

her dog=  كلبها her garden  =  حديقتها her teacher  =  معلمّها

its dog= كلبه /كلبها Its garden  =  حديقتها/حديقته its teacher  =  معلمّها/معلمّه

our dog=   كلبنا our garden  = حديقتنا our teacher  =  معلمّنا

your dog=  كلبك your garden  =  حديقتك your teacher  =  معلمّك

your dog=  ِكلبك your garden  =  حديقتكي your teacher  =  معلمّكي

your dog=   كلبكما your garden  =  حديقتكما your teacher  =  معلمّكما

your dog=  كلبكم your garden  =  حديقتكم your teacher  =  معلمّكم

your dog=  ّكلبكن your garden  =  ّحديقتكن your teacher  =  ّمعلمّكن

their dog=   كلبهما their garden  =  حديقتهما their teacher  =  معلمّهما

their dog=  كلبهم their garden  =  حديقتهم their teacher  =  معلمّهم
their dog=  كلبهن their garden  =  ّحديقتهن their teacher  =  ّمعلمّهن

 a book  =  كتاب  a brother  =  أخ a bag = حَقيبة

my book  =  كتابي my brother  =  أخي my bag  =  حَقيبتي

his book  =  كتابه his brother  =  أخاه his bag  =  حَقيبته

her book  =  كتابها her brother  =  أخاها her bag  =  حَقيبتها

its  book  =   هاكتاب/كتابه its  brother  =   أخاها/أخاه Its bag  =  حَقيبتها/حَقيبته

our book  =  كتابنا our brother  =  أخانا our bag  = حَقيبتنا

your book  =  كتابك your brother  =  أخاك your bag  =  حَقيبتك

your book  =  كتابكي your brother  =  أخاكي your bag  =  حَقيبتكي

your book  =  كتابكما your brother  =  أخاكما your bag  =  حَقيبتكما

your book  =  كتابكم your brother  =  أخاكم your bag  =  حَقيبتكم

your book  =  ّكتابكن your brother  =  ّأخاكن your bag  =  ّحَقيبتكن

their book  =  كتابهما their brother  =  أخاهما their bag  =  حَقيبتهما

their book  =  كتابهم their brother  =  أخاهم their bag  =  حَقيبتهم
their book  =  ّكتابهن their brother  =  ّأخاهن their bag  =  ّحَقيبتهن
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Excemple how to use: possessive Adjectives =   ضمائر الملكية:  أمثلة كيف نستعمل



one 1

two 2

three 3

four 4

five 5

six 6

seven 7

eight 8

nine 9

ten 10

eleven 11

twelve 12

thirteen 13

fourteen 14

fifteen 15

sixteen 16

seventeen 17

eighteen 18

nineteen 19

twenty 20

twenty-one 21

twenty-two 22

twenty-three 23

twenty-four 24

twenty-five 25

twenty-six 26

twenty-seven 27

twenty-eight 28

twenty-nine 29

thirty 30

thirty-one 31

thirty-two 32

thirty-three 33

thirty-four 34

thirty-five 35

thirty-six 36

Numbers = الأرقام
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forty 40

fifty 50

sixty 60

seventy 70

eighty 80

ninety 90

one hundred 100

one hundred one 101

two hundred 200

three hundred 300

four hundred 400

five hundred 500

six hundred 600

seven hundred 700

eight hundred 800

eight hundred thirty-one 831

nine hundred 900

nine hundred ninety-nine 999

one thousand 1000

one thousand one 1001

one thousand one hundred 1100

one thousand one hundred one 1101

one thousand five hundred 1500

one thousand five hundred one 1501

one thousand five hundred two 1502

one thousand eight hundred 1800

one thousand eight hundred one 1801

two thousand 2000

one million 1000 000

one million one 1000 001

two million 2000 000
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Family   عائِلة
Big brother أخ  كبير
Big sister أخت كبيرة
Boy صبي
Brother أخ
Brother’s Daughter إبنة الأخ
Brother’s Son إبن الأخ
Daughter ابنة
Father أب
Female Paternal Cousin بنت العم
Female Paternal Cousin بنت الخال
Girl فتاة
Granddaughter حفيدة
Grandfather جد
Grandmother جدة
Grandson حفيد
Little brother أخ صغير
Little sister أخت صغيرة
Male Paternal Cousin إبن العم
Male Paternal Cousin إبن الخال
Man رجل
Maternal Aunt خالة
Maternal Uncle خال
Mother أم
Paternal Aunt عمة
Paternal Uncle عم
relatives أقرباء
Sister أخت
Sister’s Daughter إبنة الأخت
Sister’s Son إبن الأخت
son ابن
Women المرأة
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Color الألوان Farm Animals  الحيوانات الأهلية
Black اسود Bee نحلة

Blue أزرق Camel جمل

Brown بنّي Cat قطة

Colorful ملون Chicken دجاجة

Colorless عديم اللون Cow بقرة

Dark غامق Dog كلب

Dark blue أزرق غامق Donkey حمار

Deep red أحمر غامق Dove حمامة

Gold ذهبي Duck بطة

Gray رمادي Fish سمكة

Green أخضر Geese وزّة/إوز 

Light فاتح Goat ماعز

Light yellow أصفر فاتح Horse حصان

Maroon بنّي Lamb علوش

Orange برتقالي Mule بغل

Pink وردي Parrot ببغاء

Red أحمر Pig خنزير

Silver فضي Rabbit أرنب

Violet بنفسجي Sheep خروف

White أبيض Turkey ديك رومي

Yellow أصفر
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Wild Animals الحيوانات البرية

Ant نملة

Bear دُبٌّ

Bird عصفور

boar خنزير وحشي

Butterfly فراشة

Chameleon "أم البوية"حرباية 

Chimpanzee شمبانزي

Cockroach "خنفس" صرصور 

Crocodile تمساح

dolphin دولفين

Elephant فيل

Fly ذبّانة

Fox ثعَْلبَ

Frog ضفدع

Giraffe زرافة

Gorilla غوريلا

Hare أرنبة

Hedgehog قنفد

Hippopotamus فرس نهر

Hoopoe هدهد

Kangaroo كنغر

Koala كوالا

Leopard فهد

Lion أسد

Monkey قرد

Mosquito باعوضة

Mouse فأر

Owl بوُمَة

Panda الباندا

Scorpion عقرب

Shark سمك القرش

Snake ثعبان

Spider عنكبوت

Squirrel سنجاب

Tiger نمر

Turtle سُلَحْفاة

wasp بوزمزم/دبور 

Wolf ذئب

Zebra الحمار الوحشي
9



vegetables خضر Fruits غلال
Artichoke قنارية Apple  تفاح

Cabbage كرنب Apricot مشمش

Carrot سفنارية Banana  موز

Cauliflower بروكلو Blackberry وْت
ُ
الت

Corn مسطورة Cactus fig الهندي

Cucumber خيار Cherry حب الملوك

Eggplant باذنجان Coconut  جوز الهند

Garlic ثوم Cranberry  توت بري

Green bean فول أخضر Date طَمَرْ/ بلح

green peas جلبانة Figs تين

Leek بصل أخضر/ كراث  Grape عنب

Lettuce خس kiwi كيوي

Mint نعناع Lemon ليمون

Mushroom فطُْر/ فقاع  Loquat بوصاع 

Okra قناوية Melon بطيخ

Onions بصل Orange برتقال

Parsley معدنوس Peach   خوخ

Peas جلبانة Pear إجّاص

Pepper فلفل Pineapple   أناناس

Potato بطاطس Plum عوينة

Pumpkin قرع Pomegranate   رمان

Radish فجل quince سفرجل

Sbanich سبانخ Strawberries   فراولة

Spinach السلق Watermelon دِلاعّ

Tomatoes  طماطم

Turnip لِفة

Zucchini قرع بوتزينة
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Places in the City اماكن في المدينة Time الزمن

Airport مطار Year سنة

Amusement park حديقة الملاهي Day يوم

Bakery ز مخب  Week أسبوع

Bank بنك Month شهر
Bookstore مكتبة لبيع الكتب Season صْل

َ
ف

Bus stop محطة الحافلة

Cafe مقهى Week days أيام الأسبوع

Car park موقف السيارات Monday الإثنَْين 

Church كنيسة Tuesday الثلَاثاء 

Cinema سينما Wednesday الأربَعاء 

City centre مركز المدينة Thursday الخَميس 

Clothing store محل الملابس Friday الجُمُعة 

Crossroads تقاطع طرق Saturday السَبْت 

Cycle path طريق الدراجات Sunday الأحَد 

Factory مصنع

Hospital مستشفز Months الأشهر
Hotel الفندق January جانفي

Library مكتبة February فيفري

Market سوق March مارس

Mosque مسجد April أبريل

Museum متحف May مايو

Park حديقة June جوان

Pavement الرصيف July جويلية

Pedestrian crossing عبور المشاة August أوت

Petrol station ين ز محطة ببز September سبتمبر

Pharmacy صيدلية October أكتوبر

Police station قسم الامن November نوفمبر

Post office يد مكتب الب  December ديسمبر

Restaurant مطعم

Road sign علامة طريق Seasons الفصول

School مدرسة Spring ربيع

Shoe shop متجر الأحذية Summer صيف

Sports centre مركز الرياضة Autumn خريف

Street lights أضواء الشوارع Winter شتاء

Supermarket ى الميساحات الكب 

Swimming pool مسبح

Theater مسرح

Traffic lights إشارات المرور

Train station محطة القطار

Zoo حديقة حيوان
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Weather                   الطقس
Sunny = مشمس

Rainy = ماطر

Windy =  هناك رياح"مريح "

Hot = حار

Cloudy = مغيم

Stormy = عاصفي

Cold = بارد

Snowy = مثلج

Rain = مطر

Drizzle = رذاذ

Rainbow = قوس قزح

Snow = ثلج

Sun = شمس

Bright  = ساطع

Blazing  = توََهَّج

Sunlight  = ضوء الشمس

Sunshine  = الشمس مشرقت

Rain = مطر

Drizzling = رذاذ ينزل

Pouring  = ينَْهَمِر

Raining =  تمطر

Clouds = سحاب

Cloudy = مغيم 

Gloomy =  رديء

Foggy = ضبابي 

Clear =  واضح

Fog = ضباب

Haze = غَيْم 

Dense fog =  ضباب كثيف

Patchy fog = ضباب في بعض الأماكن 

Snow = ثلج

Snowfall =  تساقط الثلوج

Sleet =  البرد

Snowstorm = عاصفة ثلجية  

Wind = رياح

Breeze =  نسيم

Windy =  رياح قوية

Windstorm = عاصفة رياح 

Hurricane =  اعصار

Temperature = درجة حرارة

Hot  = حار

Warm = دافيء 

Cold = بارد 

Natural Disasters = الكوارث الطبيعية

Landslide = انهيار أرضي 

Drought = جفاف

Earthquake =  هزة أرضية
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Classroom Objects أدوات مدرسية
Backpack حقيبة الظهر

Ballpoint ستيلو/ قلم حبر جاف 

Blackboard السبورة

Book كتاب

Calculator آلة حاسبة

Chair كرسي

Clock الساعة

Coloured pencil أقلام ملونة

Compass compas = بركار

Computer حاسوب

Desk طاولة/ مكتب

File holder حامل الملف

Funnel القمع

Globe الكورة الأرضية 

Glue لسق

Magnifying glass ة عدسة مكبر

Map الخريطة

Notebook كرّاس

Paint ألوان الزينة

Paint brush فوشة/فرشاة الطلاء

Paper ورقة

Pencil قلم رصاص

Pencil case صطوش/ مقلمة

Pencil sharpener اة  برّاية/ مبر

Protractor منقلة

Rubber قوم/ ممحاة

Ruler مسطرة

Scissors مقص

Set square مثلث

Test tube أنبوب اختبار
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Clothes ملابس
Bathrobe رداء حمام

Belt سبتة/ حزام

Boots بوط

Cap بريك/ كاب 

coat كبوط/معطف

dress روبة

Flip-flops شلاك بالسبع

Glasses نظارات

Gloves قواندوات / قفازات

Handbag حقيبة يد

Jacket ة جاكاة/ ستر

Jeans ز سروال جيتز

pants سروال

Polo shirt ة بالرقبة/ قميص بولو تريكو يديه قصتر

sandals صنادل

Scarf كشكول/ وشاح

Shirt سورية/ قميص

Shoes حذاء

Shorts شورت

skirt جيب لباس المرأة

slipper شلاك 

Socks كلاسة/الجوارب

Sport shoes أحذية رياضية

Suit كستيم/ بدلة

suit jacket فيسة

Sunglasses نظارة شمسية

Sweater ه تريكو يديه طويلة/ستر

Swimsuit ملابس السباحة

Tie كرفاة/ ربطة عنق

T-shirt ت ي شتر
ة/ تر تريكو يديه قصتر

Umbrella سحابة/مظلة

Underpants الملابس الداخلية

Waistcoat صدرية

Wallet صاك/المحفظة

Watch ساعة يدوية
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Body Parts  أجزاء الجسم
Abdomen جَوْف/ بَطن 

Ankle كعب الساق/كاحل 

Arm ذراع

Armpit إبط

Back ظهر

Beard لحية

Cheek خد

Chest صدر

Chin ذقن

Ear أذن

Elbow ق/ كوع 
َ
مِرف

Eye ن عي 

Face وجه

Finger إصبع

Foot قدم

Forearm ساعد

Forehead جبهة

Hair شعر

Hair شعر

Hand يد

Head رأس

Instep مشط القدم

Knee ركبة

Leg ساق

Lip شفة

Mouth فم

Navel سرة

Neck رقبة

Nose أنف

Shoulder كتف

Teeth أسنان

Thigh فخذ

Thumb إبهام

Toenail اظافر

Toes اصابع الساق

Tongue لسان

Waist حزام

Wrist معصم
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Parts of the House أجزاء من المنزل
Balcony فة شر

Door باب

Door knocker مطرقة الباب

Doorstep عتبه

Fence سياج

floor القاعاة/الأرض

Garage مأوى السيارة

Garage door باب مأوى السيارة

Letter box يد صندوق البر

Roof سقف

Stairs دروج/سلم

Wall جدار

Window نافذة

Living Room Objects أثاث قاعة الجلوس

Armchair أريكة/ كُرْسي ذو مَسْنَديْن

Book كِتاب

Bookshelf رَفّ الكُتبُ

Carpet زربية

Chair رْسي
ُ
ك

Clock ساعة حائط

Curtains الستائر

Fan مروحة

Picture صور

Sofa بيت الصالة/ صفة

Table طاولة

Telephone تلفون

Television تلفزيون

TV stand طاولة التلفاز/ حامل تلفزيون
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Things in the Bedroom أشياء في غرفة النوم
Air-conditioner مكيف الهواء

Bed شير

Bedside table طاولة السرير

Bookshelf رف الكتب

Bureau  مكتب

Chest of drawers  خزانة ذات أدراج

Clock ساعة

Clothes valet خدمة صف الملابس

Curtains الستائر

Cushion جرّاية

Dressing table منضدة الزينة

Duvet/cover غطاء

Fan مروحة

Mirror مرآة

Nightstand منضده

paintings لوحات زيتية

Picture رسم

Pillow مخدة

Table lamp مصباح طاولة

Bathroom ام بيت حَمَّ
Bath mat ة حمام  زربية حمام/حصبر

Bathtub بانو/ مغطس

Comb مشط

Electric razor ماكينة حلاقة كهربائية

Hair brush فرشاة الشعر

Hair dryer مجفف شعر

Laundry basket سلة غسيل

Mirror مرآة

Razor موس حلاقة

Scale ان
زَ مِبر

Shampoo شامبو

Shaving cream صابون حلاقة

Shower دوش

Soap صابون

Tissue شِفيتة

Toilet مرحاض

Toothbrush فرشاة أسنان

Toothpaste معجون أسنان

Towel منشفة

Trash can سلة المهملات

Washing machine غسالة

17



Kitchen المطبخ

Apron منديل المطبخ

Butter knife سكين زبدة

Butter dish طبق زبدة

Cutting board لوح تقطيع

Bread Box صندوق الخبز

Bread basket سلة الخبز

Bowl صحفة

Cup كوب

Bottle opener فتاحة الزجاجة

Bottle زجاجة

Blender الخلاط

Cooker وعاء طبخ بالضغط

Colander مَصفى

Cleaver ساطور

Chpsticks عيدان

Baking tray صينية الخبز

Chopping Boards ألواح تقطيع

Casserole dish طبق من الفخّار

Can opener فتاحة علب

Mug كأس من الفخّار

Cake slicer قطاعة الكيك

Dish Washer غسالة الأواني

Dish rack رف الأطباق

Cookware تجهيزات المطابخ

1.Napkin منديل

2.Salad fork  شوكة السلطة

3.Dinner fork شوكة العشاء

4.Dessert fork شوكة الحلوى

5.Bread palte صحن الخبز

6.Dinner plate صحن العشاء

7.Dinner knife  سكين العشاء

8.Teaspoon  ملعقة صغيرة

10.Soup spoon  ملعقة شوربة

11.Cocktail fork  شوكة الكوكتيل

12.Water glass زجاج الماء

13.Wine glass كوب نبيذ

15.Saucer صحن صغير

15.Coffee cup كوب قهوة
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Kitchen المطبخ

Cabinet خزانة

Shelf رفوف

Microwave ن الأكل آلة تسخي 

Cooker hood يخرج الهواء الملوث

Worktop سطح مثل الخامة

Toaster ن مسخن ل الخب 

Kettle غلاية ل الماء

Stove/Cooker طباخ/ موقد 

Knife block ن حاملة السكي 

Oven فرن

tea towel منشفة الشاي

Freeze بيت الثلج

Fridge ثلاجة

Kitchen table طاولة المطبخ

Kitchen chair كرسي المطبخ

Drawer رْج لوضع الملاعق
ُ
د
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Food  Words List قائمة الكلمات الغذائية

Cheese جبنه

Egg بيضة

Butter سمنة

Yogurt زبادي

Cottage cheese جبن

Ice cream بوظة

Cabbage كرنب

Sandwich ساندويتش

Sausage سجق

Hamburger همبرغر

Hot dog نقانق

Bread خبز

Pizza بيتزا

Steak لحمة بقر مقلي

Roast chicken دجاج مصلي

Seafood مأكولات بحرية

Ham لحم خنزير

Kebab كباب

Bacon لحم خنزير مقدد

Sour cream الكريمة الحامضة

Salad سلطة

Shrimp "تعيش في البحر"جمبري

Rice أرز

Spaghetti مكرونة

Porridge عصيدة

Jam معجون 

Pancake فطيرة

Fied fish سمك مقلي

Tuna steak شريحة لحم التونة
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List of Drinks قائمة المشروبات
Coffee قهوة

Lemonade عصير الليمون

Iced tea شاي مثلج

Juice عصير

Milkshake حليب ممزوج بالغلال

Water ماء

Tea شاي

Milk حليب

Soda وب غازي مشر

Coffee قهوة

Tea شاي

Green tea شاي أخضر

Chocolate milk حليب بالشوكولاتة

Hot chocolate شكولاته ساخنة

Coconut milk حليب جوز الهند

Orange juice تقال عصير الير

Fruit juice عصير غلال 

Cola الكولا
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Sports List قائمة الرياضة
Badminton تنس الريشة

Basketball كرة سلة

Bowling البولينج

Boxing ملاكمة

Car racing سباق السيارات

Climbing التسلق

Cricket كريكيت

Cycling ركوب الدراجات

Figure skating التزلج على الجليد

Fishing صيد السمك

Fitness لياقة بدنية

Football كرة القدم

Golf الجولف

Gymnastics رياضة بدنية

High jumping القفز العالي

Hockey الهوكي

Horse racing سباق الخيل

Horseback riding ركوب الخيل

Judo الجودو

Karate الكاراتيه

Rugby كرة القدم الامريكية

Running جري

Skateboarding التزلج

Surfing تصفح

Table tennis تنس طاولة

Tennis تنس

Volleyball الكرة الطائرة

Weightlifting رفع الاثقال

Wrestling مصارعة

Yoga يوجا
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Job Names أسماء الوظائف
Accountant محاسب

Actor ممثل

Architect مهندس معماري

Artist فنان

Astronaut رائد فضاء

Baker خباز

Builder بنَّاء

Bus driver سائق الحافلة

Butcher جزار

Carpenter نجار

Chef طباخ

Clown مهرج

Computer programmer مبرمج كمبيوتر

Customs officer ضابط الجمارك

Doctor طبيب

Electrician كهربائي

Engineer مهندس

Factory worker عامل مصنع

Farmer مُزارِع

Fireman رجل اطفاء

Flight attendant ائرة
ّ

مُضيف بالط

Forest ranger حارس الغابات

Gas station attendant عامل محطة بنزين

Hairdresser حلاق

Journalist صحفي

Judge رئيس محكمة

Lawyer محامي

Mechanic ميكانيكي

Miner عامل منجم

Musician موسيقي او عازف

Nurse ممرض

Office worker عامل المكتب

Optician اخصائي نظارات

Pharmacist صيدلاني

Plumber سباك

Police officer طي شر

Politician سياسي

Postman يد ساعي البر

Receptionist موظف الإستقبال

Tailor خياط 

Taxi driver سائق سيارة أجرة

Teacher مدرس

Tour guide مرشد سياحي

Veterinarian طبيب بيطري

Writer الكاتب
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Vehicles مركبات

Ambulance سياره اسعاف

Bicycle دراجة

Boat قارب

Bullet Train قطار سري    ع

Bus حافلة

Double-decker Bus ن الحافلة ذات الطابقي 

Jet طائرة نفاثة

Canoe قارب

Car سيارة

Plane طائرة

Motor Scooter فيسبا/ سكوتر

Helicopter هليكوبتر

Cable Car عربة قطار

Motor Racing دراجة سباق 

Hot-air Balloon منطاد

Tram نوع من القطارات

Bus حافلة

Motorcycle دراجة نارية

Taxi سيارة اجرة

Traffic Light إشارة المرور

Train قِطار

Bicycle دراجة

Railroad Tracks خطوط السكك الحديدية

Plane طائرة

Helicopter هليكوبتر

Hot Air Balloon منطاد

Runway المدرج

Anchor مِرسَاة

Boat قارب

Cargo Ship سفينة شحن

Catamaran كاتاماران
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Geografie جغرافيا

Air هواء

The sky السماء

The earth الأرض

The sun الشمس

The moon القمر

Planet كوكب

Star نجم

Mountain جبل

Forest غابة

Land أرض

River نهر

Oasis واحة

Sahra صحرة

Sea بحر

Beach شاطئ

Mediterranean Sea البحر الأبيظ المتسط

The Red Sea البحر الأحمر

Dead Sea البحر الميت

Continent قارة 

Africa continent قارة إفريقيا

Asia continent قارة اآسيا

Europe continent قارة أوروبا

America continent قارة أمريك

Australia continent قارة أسراليا

Ocean محيط

The Pacific Ocean المحيط الهادي 

Indian Ocean المحيط الهندي

Atlantic Ocean المحيط الأطلصي
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Who are you? = من أنت؟

Who did this? = من فعل هذا؟

Whom  do you want to see? = من تريد أن ترى؟

I want to see Ali. = أريد أن أرى علي

Whose is this book? = لمن هذا الكتاب؟

This book is mine. هذا الكتاب لي

What do you want? = ماذ تريده؟

What is your name? =  ماذ أسمك

Which book do you want? = أي كتاب تريد؟

Choose which style you like best = اختر النمط الذي يعجبك

Why have you come? = لماذا أتيت؟

I have come to see you.= لقد جئت لرؤيتك

When do you go to school? = متر تذهب إل المدرسة؟

I go to school at 10 am.  ي الساعة
 
 صباحا10أذهب إل المدرسة ف

Where is your father? = أين والدك؟

My father is at home.ل ي المت  
 
والدي ف

How are you? = كيف حالك؟

I am fine thank you. = أنا بختر شكرا لك

Greetings (التحيات)

Hello مرحبًا 

Good morning صباح الختر

Good night تصبح عل ختر

Good-bye مع السلامة

See you soon أراك قريبًا

See you later ا
ً
أراك لاحق

Please لو سمحت- من فضلك 

Thank you أشكرك

You're welcome عفوًا- العفو 

Excuse me المعذرة

Sorry آسف

Congratulations مبارك- تهانينا 

Good luck ا 
ً
ا سعيد

ً
ا- حظ

ً
ا موفق

ً
حظ

What's up? ما الأخبار؟- ما الأمر؟ 

How are you? كيف حالك؟

How are you doing? ما هي أخبارك؟- كيف حالك؟ 

How is it going? كيف تستر الأمور؟

When = متر

Where = أين

How = كيف

What = ماذا
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Who = من

Whose = ْلِمَن

Which= ي
َ
أ

Whom=  ذي
َّ
ي/ من ال

تر
ّ
من ال

Why = لماذا



about = ن/حول
َ
مَاذا ع What about you? = ماذا عنك أنت؟

What are you talking about? = عن ماذا تتحدث؟

above = وْق /أعلاه
َ
أعل/ ف  Look on the shelf above your head = انظر عل الرف فوق رأسك

the men above 50 years old =  سنة50الرجال فوق 

after = ف
ْ
ل
َ
بعد/ خ We went swimming after lunch = ذهبنا للسباحة بعد الغداء

We ran after him = ركضنا وراءه

against = ضد Liverpool against  Milan = ليفربول ضد ميلان

Are you against me? = هل انت ضدي

among =  بير The house is nestled among the trees = المنزل يقع بين الأشجار

He got lost among the crowds = ضاع بير  الحشود

around = حْو/ حَوالي /حول
َ
ن They sat around the table = هم جلسوا حول الطاولة

He looked around = هونظر حوله

at =  
َ
د
ْ
ي/ عِن

 
ف We are at a hotel = ي فندق

 
نحن ف

We met at the station = ي المحطة
 
التقينا ف

before = قبل She arrived before me = هو وصلت قبلي

before dinner = قبل العشاء

behind = خلف He sat down behind you = هو جلس خلفك

behind the door = خلف الباب

below = أدناه/
َ
حْت

َ
ت below the table = تحت الطاولة

See the line below = انظر السطر أدناه 

beside = بجانب She sat down beside him = هي جلست بجانبه

They walked beside me = ي هم مرّوا بجانت 

between =  بير a number between 1 and 10 = 10 و 1رقم بير  

I sat between them = أنا جلست بينهما

by = بواسطة He came by bus = هو جاء بالحافلة

I go to work by bus = ي
أنا أذهب إل العمل بسيارتر

down = أسفل Put that box down = ضع ذاك الصندوق أسفل

Please, sit down = من فضلك اجلس

during = خلال I was in France during May = ي فرنسا خلال شهر ماي
 
أنا كنت ف

Nobody spoke during the presentation =لم يتحدث أحد خلال العرض

Prepostions = حروف الجر
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for = جْل 
َ
مُقابِل/  مِن أ I did it for you = أنا فعلت ذالك لأجلك

He did it for money = هو فعل ذلك من أجل المال

from = من/ من عند I am from Tunisia = انا من تونس

A letter from Ali = رسالة من علي

in = ي
 
ف In the living room = رْفة الجُلوس

ُ
ي غ

 
ف

in 2023 =  ي عام
 
2023ف

inside = داخل please see inside the box = من فضلك انظر داخل الصندوق

Inside the house = ل داخل المت  

into = ي
 
اخِل/ ف

ّ
إل الد She came into the house = ل .لقد دخلت المت  

Get into your bed! = ادخل إل فرشك

near = قريب I stood near the window

The library is near to the school.

on = عل On the table = عل الطاولة

He stepped on my foot = لقد داس عل قدمي

out = خارج Get out! = رُج
ْ
خ
َ
أ

He went out = لقد خرج

over =  أكتر /ْ
ت 
َ
وق /ع

َ
ل/ ف

َ
ع I climbed over the wall =  تسلقت فوق الحائط

A plane flew over our heads = حلقت طائرة فوق رؤوسنا

through = من خلال I saw him through the window = رأيته من خلال النافذة

He jumped out through the window = قفز من خلال النافذة

to = إل I went to the cinema = ذهبت إل السينما

I ran to the door = ركضت إل الباب

toward = جاه/نحو
ِّ
بِات He walket toward me = هو مشى نحوي

She took a step toward the door =  أخذ خطوة نحو الباب

under = تحت under the table = تحت الطاولة

under control = تحت السيطرة

up =  ع/ لِلأعل / فوق
َ
يَرْف He looked up at the stars = النجوم إلى فوق إلى نضر

Keep your head up = ي رأسك مرفوعا
ابقر

with = مع with my father = مع والدي

With you = معك أنت
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12:00 = twelve o'clock 11:00 It's eleven o'clock

12:00 = midday 15:15-it is quarter pas three

12:00 = noon 01:20-it is twenty past one

09:00 -it is nine o'clock 05:25-it is twenty-five past five

10:05-it is five past ten 11:30-it is half-past eleven

04:10-it is ten past foure 02:30-it is half past two

00:00:-it is midnight midnight = منتصف اليل

11:00  = 11 a.m. It's eleven o'clock a.m.

23:00 = 11 p.m. It's eleven o'clock p.m.

10:30 = 10.30 a.m. It's half past ten a.m.

22:30 = 10:30 p.m. It's half past ten p.m.

What time is now? = كم الساعة الآن؟ 

p.m. = و      مساء      a.m.= صباحا
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words list :  alphabet 

words list  =   قائمة الكلمات 

alphabets =   الحروف الهجائية

pronunciation = النطق

Notes= ملاحظات

consonants = الحروف الساكنة

vowels  =  الحروف المتحرك

the letters = الحروف الهجائية
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The Letters = الحروف Name pronunciation

A /ˈeɪ/

B /ˈbiː/

C /ˈsiː/

D /ˈdiː/

E /ˈiː/

F /ˈɛf/

G /ˈdʒiː/

H /ˈeɪtʃ/

I /ˈaɪ/

J /ˈdʒeɪ/

K /ˈkeɪ/

L /ˈɛl/

M /ˈɛm/

N /ˈɛn/

O /ˈoʊ/

P /ˈpiː/

Q /ˈkjuː/

R /ˈɑːr/

S /ˈɛs/

T /ˈtiː/

U /ˈjuː/

V /ˈviː/

W /ˈdʌbəl.juː/

X /ˈɛks/

Y /ˈwaɪ/

Z /ˈzɛd/

Notes= ملاحظات

a,e,i,o,u
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Chapter1: Alphabet

 حرف وهي مقسمة إلى قسمين26لاحظ أن عدد أحرف اللغة النجلزية هي 

:  وهي الحروف التالية5 وعددها vowels والقسم الثاني يسمى 

: وهي الحروف التالية21 وعددها consonantsالقسمن الأول يسمى 

 b, c, d, f,g, h, j, k, l, m, n, p, q, r, s, t, v, w , x, y, z



Word list 

one 1

two 2

three 3

four 4

five 5

six 6

seven 7

eight 8

nine 9

ten 10

eleven 11

twelve 12

thirteen 13

fourteen 14

fifteen 15

sixteen 16

seventeen 17

eighteen 18

nineteen 19

twenty 20

twenty-one 21

twenty-two 22

twenty-three 23

twenty-four 24

twenty-five 25

twenty-six 26

twenty-seven 27

twenty-eight 28

twenty-nine 29

thirty 30

thirty-one 31

thirty-two 32

thirty-three 33

thirty-four 34

thirty-five 35

thirty-six 36

thirty-seven 37

thirty-eight 38

thirty-nine 39

Chapter2: Numbers
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Word list 

forty 40

fifty 50

sixty 60

seventy 70

eighty 80

ninety 90

one hundred 100

one hundred one 101

two hundred 200

three hundred 300

four hundred 400

five hundred 500

six hundred 600

seven hundred 700

eight hundred 800

eight hundred thirty-one 831

nine hundred 900

nine hundred ninety-nine 999

one thousand 1000

one thousand one 1001

one thousand one hundred 1100

one thousand one hundred one 1101

one thousand five hundred 1500

one thousand five hundred one 1501

one thousand five hundred two 1502

one thousand eight hundred 1800

one thousand eight hundred one 1801

two thousand 2000

one million 1000 000

one million one 1000 001

two million 2000 000
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first = الأول

second = ي
 
الثان

third = الثالث

fourth = الرابع

fifth = الخامس

sixth = السادس

seventh = السابع

eighth = الثامن

ninth = التاسع

tenth = العاشر

eleventh = الحادي عشر

twelfth = ي عشر
 
الثان

thirteenth = الثالث عشر

fourteenth = الرابع عشر

fifteenth = الخامس عشر

sixteenth = السادس عشر

seventeenth = السابع عشر

eighteenth = الثامن عشر

nineteenth = التاسع عشر

twentieth = العشرين

twenty-first = الحادي والعشرون

twenty-second = الثاني والعشرون

twenty-third = الثالث والعشرون

twenty-fourth = ون الرابع وعشر

twenty-fifth = ون الخامس والعشر

twenty-sixth = ون السادس وعشر

twenty-seventh = ون السابع والعشر

twenty-eighth = ون الثامن والعشر

twenty-ninth = ون التاسع والعشر

thirtieth = الثلاثون

thirty-first = الواحد وثلاثون

fortieth = الأربعون

fiftieth = الخمسون

sixtieth = الستون

seventieth = السبعون

eightieth = الثمانون

ninetieth = التسعون
one hundredth = المائة 

Chapter2: Ordinal numbers

Ordinal numbers =  الأرقام الترتيبية 
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Chapter3: Subject prononous
Word list

I = أنا 

He = هو

She = هي

It =  تلك

You =    
َ
نّ/أنتم / أنتما /أنتِ/ أنت أنت 

We =   نحن

They =   هم /هما/
ّ
هن  
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 Subject pronouns = الضمائر

:التالية الكلمات هي العربية اللغة ضمائر

نحن أنا،: المتكلم ضمائر

أنتن أنتم، أنتما، أنتِ، أنتَ،: المخاطَب ضمائر 

 هم هنْ، هما، هي، هو،:  الغائب ضمائر 

:التالية الكلمات هي الإنقليزية ضمائراللّغة أمّا 

I, He, She, It , We ,You,They

I = أنا 

He = هو

She = هي

It =  تلك

You =    
َ
نّ/أنتم / أنتما /أنتِ/ أنت أنت 

We =   نحن

They =   هم /هما/
ّ
هن  

Notes=  ملاحظات

  يساوي في العربية Youلاحظ أن  ضمير  

  يساوي في العربية Theyلاحظ أن  ضمير  
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Word list 

Speak =  تكلم 

I speak =  أنا أتكلم

He speaks =   هو يتكلم

She speaks =   هي تتكلم

It speaks   =     تلك تتكلم

We speak  =   نحن نكتلم

You speak  =   أنتَ تتكلم

They speak  =   هم يتكلمون

 write = كتب 

I write = أنا أكتب

He writes = هو يكتب

She writes =  هي تكتب

It  writes =   تلك تكتب

We write  = نحن نكتب

You write   = أنتَ تكتب

They write  = هم يكتبون

 think  =    فكر

I think  =   أنََا أفكر

He  thinks  =   هويفكر

She  thinks  =   هي تفكر

 It   thinks  =   تلك تفكر

We think  =   نحن نفكر

You  think  =   أنتَ تفكر

They think  =       هُمْ يفكرون

Read  =    َقَرَأ

I read  =   ُأنََا أقَْرَأ

He   reads   =   هو يقرأ

She   reads  =   هي تقرأ

It  reads  =   تلك تقرأ

We read  =   ُنحن نقَْرَأ

You read  =   أنتَ تقرأ

They read  =   َهُمْ يقَْرَؤُون
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 ؟subject pronounsكيف نستعل 

Speak =  تكلم  write = كتب 

I speak =  أنا أتكلم I write = أنا أكتب

He speaks =   هو يتكلم He writes = هو يكتب

She speaks =   هي تتكلم She writes =  هي تكتب

It speaks   =     تلك تتكلم It  writes =   تلك تكتب

We speak  =   نحن نكتلم We write  = نحن نكتب

You speak  =   أنتَ تتكلم You write   = أنتَ تكتب

You speak    =   أنتِ تتكلمين You write   = أنتِ تكتبي

You speak  =   أنتما تتكلمان You write   = أنتما تكتبان

You speak  =  أنتم تكلمون You write   = أنتم تكتبون

You speak  =   أنتنَّ تتكلمن You write   = أنتنَّ تكتبن

They speak  =   هما يتكلمان They write  =  هما يتكتبان

They speak  =   هما تتكلمان They write  = هما تتكتبان

They speak  =   هم يتكلمون They write  = هم يكتبون

They speak  =   هن يتكلمن They write  = هن تكتبن

 think  =    فكر Read  =    َقَرَأ

I think  =   أنََا أفكر I read  =   ُأنََا أقَْرَأ

He  thinks  =   هويفكر He   reads   =   هو يقرأ

She  thinks  =   هي تفكر She   reads  =   هي تقرأ

 It   thinks  =   تلك تفكر  It  reads  =   تلك تقرأ

We think  =   نحن نفكر We read  =   ُنحن نقَْرَأ

You  think  =   أنتَ تفكر You read  =   أنتَ تقرأ

You  think  =   أنتِ تفكرين You read  =   أنتِ تقرئين

You  think  =   أنتما تفكران You read  =   أنتما تقرآن

You  think  =   أنَْتمُْ تفَكرون You read  =   َأنَْتمُْ تقَْرَؤُون

You  think  =    أنَْتنَُّ تفكرن You read  =  َْأنَْتنَُّ تقَْرَأن

They think  =      هُمَا يفكران They read  =   ِهُمَا يقَْرَآن

They think  =       هُمَا تفكران They read  =    ِهُمَا تقَْرَآن

They think  =       هُمْ يفكرون They read  =   َهُمْ يقَْرَؤُون

They think  =       هنَُّ يفكرن They read  =   َْهنَُّ يقَْرَأن

. مع كلمات مختلفت مثل كلمات النعت و الحال والأفعال وإلى غيرذالكsubject pronounsنستعمل 

 تفَكروننْتمُْأ,  يقَْرَؤُونَهُمْ,  يتكلم هو,  أكتب أنا:  مثال عن كيف نستعمل هاذه الضمائر مع الأفعال
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Word list   exercise1  

arrive = وصل

he arrives = هو يصل

you arrive =  أنتم تصلون

begin = بدأ 

he begins = هو يبدأ

they begin =  هم يبدأون

blame = يلوم

she blames = هي تلوم

they blame = هما يلومان

break = كسّر

it breaks = تلك تكسر

you break = أنتن تكسرن 

call = إتصل 

I call = أنا أتصل

she calls = هي تتصل

they call = هن يتصلن

change = غيّر

he changes = هو يغيّر

you change = أنتما تغيّران 

choose = اختار

he chooses  = هو يختار

they choose = هم يختارون

compare = قارن

he compares =  هو يقارن

you compare = أنتم تقارنون
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arrive = وصل begin = بدأ blame = يلوم break = كسّر
….. arrive = أنا اصل i begin =  أبدأ………... …... blame = أنا ألوم i break = أكسر…...…...

he arrives = هو يصل he begins = هو يبدأ …….. blames = هو يلوم he breaks =  يكسر……..

……. arrives = هي تصل …….. begins  =  هي تبدأ ….... blames = هي تلوم she breaks =   تكسر……..

it arrives = تلك تصل ……. begins  =  تلك تبدأ …….. blames = تلك تلوم it breaks =  تكسر……….

we arrive = نحن نصلن we begin =  نحن نبدأ we blame = نلوم…..... ……... break = نحن نكسر

…... arrive = أنتما تصلان ………. begin =  أنت تبدأ you blame =تلوم….….. ………. break = أنت تكسر 

you arrive =  أنتم تصلون you begin =  ن ……تبدئي  you blame =  تلومان….… ………. break = ن تكسرن  أني 

…….. arrive = هما يصلان they begin =  هم يبدأون they blame = هما يلومان ……... break = هما تكسرا ن

they arrive = هن يصلن they begins =  يبدآن….. they blame =  يلمن…….. ……. break = هن يكسرن

call = إتصل change = غيّر choose = اختار compare = قارن
….. call = أتصل…...…. I change =  ر

..…أغي  ….. choose = انا اختار …... compare = أنا أقارن

……. calls =  يتصل…….. he changes = . ر
..…يغي  …... chooses  = هو يختار …... compares =  هو يقارن

she calls =  تتصل…..... she changes = ر
.....…تغي  …….. chooses = هي تختارت ……. compares = هي تقارن

…….. calls =  تلك تتصل it changes = ر
...……تغي  ……. chooses = تلك تختار …….compares =  تلك تقارن 

……... call = نتصل…..…. we change = ر
نحن نختار = choose ...…… .....…نغي  …...compare = نحن نقارن

you call = أنت تتصل you change =  ر
.……تغي  …... choose = أنت تختار you compare = ن أنتِ تقارني 

……. call =  ن تتصلن أني  you change =   ان أنتم تختاون =  choose ..…… ...…تغي ر ……. compare = أنتم تقارنون

……. call = هما تتصلان they change =  ان ...…يغي ر ……. choose = هم اختارون …...compare = هما تقارنان

……. call = هن يتصلن they change =  ون ر
....يغي  …... choose  =  ن هما يقارنان = compare .…… هن يخي 

cook = طبخ cut =  قصَّ/قطع drink = شرب feel = شعر

…..cook =  اطبخ….…. ….. cut =  أقطع….…. …....drink =  ب ....…أشر …...feel =  اشعر……

….. cooks =  يطبخ….... ……. cuts =  يقطع……. …...drinks =  ب ……يسرر ……..feels =  يشعر….…

…...cooks =  تطبخ…... …..cuts =  تقطع……. …...drinks =  ب .……تسرر ……..feels =   تشعر…..

…..cooks =  تطبخ……. ……..cuts =  تلك تقطع …...drinks =  ب ..…تسرر …...feels =   تشعر……..

…….cook =.نطبخ…..... ……..cut = نقطع…..…. …...drink =  ب ..…نسرر …...feel =   نشعر……..

…….. cook  =  تطبخان….... …….. cut =   تقطع……... …...drink = ن بي  ..…..تسرر …….feel =  تشعر…….. 

……..cook   = تطبخن…….. …...cut  = قطعون……... …...drink =  بان .…تسرر …….feel =   تشعرون……

……. cook =  تطبخان…….. …...cut =  يطعان……. …….drink =  بون ..…يسرر …….feel =  يشعران…….

…..cook  = يطبخن……... …...cut  = يقطعوان….. …...drink =بن ....…يسرر …….feel = يشعرون……..

..…..…=محمد  

..……= سمية 

………= قطة  

……= علي وصالح 

………= سمية وليلة  

………= سمية و علي  

………= كلب  

………= طاولة  

………= كرسي  

………= أنا وعلي 

………= أنا و سمية 
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أكتب مكان النقاط الضمير المناسب: Subject pronouns 1التمرين عدد

………= سمية وصالح وعلي و منية  

………= صالح و علي وماجد  

ذي يعوظ الإسم: Subject pronouns 2التمرين عدد
ّ
أكتب مكان النقاط االضمير الل



they play= يلعبان 

footboll= كرة القدم 

eat= يأكلون 

meats=  اللحوم 

lions= الأسود 

My mother= أمي 

cooks= تطبخ 

food= الأكل 

go= يذهان 

to= إلى 

school= المدرسة 

play= نلعب 

ب  tennis= كره المضر

together= معا 

 the cat= القط 

 and= وَ 

the dog= الكلب 

the rabbit= الأرنب 

 eats= تأكل 

grasses= الأعشاب 
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Word list exercise 3 



is ~  =   ي المظارع البصيط
ر
فعل   ( كان = be )مع ظمير هي ف

my sister = ي
أخت 

is ~  =   ي المظارع البصيط
ر
فعل   ( كان = be )مع ظمير هو ف

a clever= ذكي 

boy=  ولد 

are ~  =   ي المظارع البصيط
ر
فعل   ( كان = be )مع ظمير هما ف

ي قسم 
ر
my classmates= أصدقاء ف

enjoy= نتمتع 

watching=  بمشاهدت 

film= فيلم 

films= أفلام 

يا  have bought=  إشي 

لا  ر a house= مير

ي 
ر
in=  ف

the city=  المدينة 

the cat= القط 

has had= تناول 

breakfast=فطور الصباح 

its breakfast=  فطوره 

great= رائعان 

her sister= أختها 

dancers= راقصان 

lives= يسكن 

ي 
ر
in= ف

ي أمريك إسمها  
ر
California" = كليفورنية" ولاية ف

study= يدرسون 

ي 
ر
at" = بِ= " ف

Oxford university= جامعة أكس فورد 

Those glasses= هاذه الكؤوس 

belong=  تنتمي 

 on the top=   إلى العلوي 

shelf=  الرف 

The elephant= الفيل 

has= عنده 

a long= طويل 

trunk= خرطوم 

a bird= عصفور 

The birds=العصافير 

nests=أعشاش 

on= على 

the branches= الأغصان 
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Word list exercise 4 



ي 
book= كتاب  My friend=  صديق 

ي  and=  و  my book= كتاب 

Where=  أين  we have= عندنا 

money= نقود  did~ قمت 

can= نصتطيع  you=  أنت 

go= نذهب  put=  وظع 

اء)التبظع  shopping = (الشر Spider= عنكبوت 

ي المظار
ر
نهما: "فعل كان ف

ّ
are" = إ Spiders= عناكب 

ران 
ّ
late= متأخ have=  عندهم 

should= عليهما أن  eight= ثمانية 

hurry=  يشعا  leg= رِجلُ 

Elephant= فيل  legs= أرجل 

Elephants= الفيلة  and= و 

very= جدا  also= أيضا 

big= ظخم  have= لديهم 

so= لذالك  many= العديد 

eat= يأكون  ر  eye= عير

a lot= الكيير  eyes= عيون 

of= من 

food= الغذاء 

brother= أخ 

ي 
My brother= أخر

ي المظارع  
ر
is" = إنه"فعل كان ف

studying=  يراجع دروسه 

because=  لأن

has= عنده 

a test= إمتحان 

tomorrow= غدا 

 Do= هل 

you= أنت 

feel=  تشعر

okay=  بخري 

؟  ي
Can I? = هل يمكنتر

help=  مساعة 

need=محتاج 

to= أن 

find=  أجد 
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Word list exercise 5 



ن بالضمير المناسب وضعها مكان النقات: 3التمرين عدد ن قوسير ي بير
عوض الأسماء اللت 

1….........play footboll (Ali and Salah)

2…......eat meats (lions)

3…......cooks food. (My mother)

4……...go to school.( Sara and Salem)

5……...play tennis. ( I and Ons Jaber )

6..….....play together (the cat and the dog)

7……..... eats grasses. (the rabbit)

ن بالضمير المناسب وضعها مكان النقات: 4التمرين عدد ن قوسير ي بير
عوض الأسماء اللت 

1. ………………….. is my sister. (Saliha)

2. …………………… is a clever boy. (Ali)

3. ……………………. are my classmates. (Ali and Saleh)

4. ………………….. enjoy watching films. (My sister and I)

5. …………………… have bought a house in the city. (Ali and his wife)

6. …………………… has had its breakfast. (The cat)

7. …………………… are great dancers. (Saliha and her sister)

8. ………………….. lives in California. (Mansour)

9. ………………….. study at Oxford. (Soumay, Ali and Zoubida)

10. ……………… belong on the top shelf.  (Those glasses)

11. …………………has a long trunk. (The elephant)

12. ……………….. have made nests on the branches. (The birds)

ي تحتها سطر وملئ مكان الفراغ بالضمير المناسب: 5التمرين عدد
ت 
ّ
عوظ الأسماء الل

1. My friend and I have money.  _______________ can go shopping.

2.  Ali and Saleh are late.  _______________ should hurry. 

3.  Elephants are very big, so _______________ eat a lot of food. 

4.  My brother is studying because _______________ has a test tomorrow. 

5.  Do you feel okay?  Can I help _______________? 

6.  I need to find my book.  Where did you put _______________? 

7.  Spiders have eight legs, and _______________ also have many eyes. 
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arrive = وصل begin = بدأ blame = يلوم break = كسّر
I arrive = أنا اصل i begin = أنا أبدأ i blame = أنا ألوم i break = أنا أكسر

he arrives = هو يصل he begins = هو يبدأ he blames = هو يلوم he breaks = هو يكسر

she arrives = هي تصلت she begins  =  هي تبدأ she blames = هي تلوم she breaks =  هي تكسر

it arrives = تلك تصل it begins  =  تلك تبدأ it blames = تلك تلوم it breaks = تلك تكسر

we arrive = نحن نصل we begins=  نحن نبدأ we blame = نحن نلوم we break = نحن نكسر

you arrive = أنتما تصلان you begins =  أنت تبدأ you blame = أنت تلوم you break = أنت تكسر 

you arrive =  أنتم تصلون you begins = ن أنت تبدئي  you blame = أنتما تلومان you break = ن تكسرن  أني 

they arrive = هما يصلان they begins =  هم يبدأون they blame = هما يلومان they break = هما تكسرا ن

they arrive = هن يصلن they begins = هما يبدآن they blame = هن يلمن they break = هن يكسرن

call = إتصل change = غيّر choose = اختار compare = قارن
I call = أنا أتصل I change = ر

أنا أغي  I choose = انا اختار I compare = أنا أقارن

he calls = هويتصل he changes = ر
هو يغي  he chooses  = هويختار he compares =  هو يقارن

she calls = هي تتصل she changes = ر
هي تغي  she chooses = هي تختارت she compares = هي تقارن

it calls =  تلك تتصل it changes = ر
تلك تغي  it chooses = تلك تختار it compares =  تلك تقارن 

we call =  نحن نتصل we change = ر
نحن نختار = we choose نحن نغي  we compare = نحن نقارن

you call = أنت تتصل you change = ر
أنت تغي  you choose = أنت تختار you compare = ن أنتِ تقارني 

you call =  ن تتصلن أني  you change = ان أنتم تختاون =  you choose أنتما تغي ر you compare = أنتم تقارنون

they call = هما تتصلان they change = ان هما يغي ر they choose = هم يختارون they compare = هما تقارنان

they call = هن يتصلن they change = ون ر
هم يغي  they choose  =  ن هما يقارنان = they compare هن يخي 

cook = طبخ cut =  قصَّ/قطع drink = شرب feel = شعر
I cook = انا اطبخ I cut = أنا أقطع I drink = ب انا اشعر = I feel أنا أشر

he cooks = هو يطبخ he cuts = هو يقطع he drinks = ب هو يسرر he feels = هو يشعر

she cooks = هي تطبخ she cuts = هي تقطع she drinks = ب هي تسرر she feels = هي تشعر

it cooks = تلك تطبخ it cuts =  تلك تقطع it drinks = ب تلك تسرر it feels = تلك تشعر

we cook = نحن نطبخ we cut = نحن نقطع we drink = ب نحن نسرر we feel = نحن نشعر

you cook  = انتما تطبخان you cut = انت تقطع you drink = ن بي  انتِ تسرر you feel = أنت تشعر

you cook   = ن تطبخن اني  you cut  = انتم تقطعون you drink = بان انتما تسرر you feel =أنتم تشعرون

they cook = هما تطبخان they cut = همايطعان they drink = بون هم يسرر they feel = هما يشعران

they cook  = هن يطبخن they cut  = هم يقطعوان they drink = بن هن يسرر they feel = هم يشعرون

  he=  هو =  محمد  

she= هي =  سمية 

it= تلك =  قطة  

they= هما =  علي وصالح 

they= هما = سمية وليلة  

they= هما = سمية و علي  

it= تلك =   كلب  

it= تلك =  طاولة  

it= تلك =   كرسي  

we= نحن = أنا وعلي و فتحي 

we= نحن =  أنا و سمية 

Subject pronouns 1التمرين عدد:  الإصلاح

Subject pronouns 2التمرين عدد:  الإصلاح

they= هم = صالح و علي وماجد  

they= هم = سمية وصالح وعلي و منية  
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3إصلاح التمرين عدد

1. they

2. they

3.she

4.they

5.we

6. they

7. it

4إصلاح التمرين عدد

1. She is my sister.

2. He is a clever boy.

3. They are my classmates.

4. We enjoy watching films.

5. They have bought a house in the city.

6. It has had its breakfast.

7. They are great dancers.

8. He lives in California.

9. They study at Oxford.

10. They belong on the top shelf.

11. It has a long trunk.

12. They have made nests on the branches.

5إصلاح التمرين عدد

1. we

2  They 

3  they 

4  he 

5  you 

6  it 

7. they 
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Chapet 4: possessive adjectives

Possessive adjectives=   ظمائرالملكية    

a book  = كتاب

my book  =   كتابي

a car = صيّارة 

your car = صيّارتك

 a house= منزل 

their house = منزلهما

a name=  إسم 

my name is= إسمي 

my =    ـــي

his = ــــــه

her = ــــها

its =  ـــها, ـــه

your = َـــك

our = ــــنا

their = ــــهم

 Did= هل 

find= وجدت 

your pen =قامك 

Her brother= أخاها 

older= الأكبر سنا 

doesn't like= لا يحب 

football= كرة القدم 

ي  my dog= كلبر

is sleeping= نائم 

ي 
 
in= ف

its basket= سلته 

new= الجديدة 
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Word list =  قائمة  الكلمات 



my   ـــي

his ــــــه

her ــــها

its ـــها, ـــه

your ـــكَ

your ـــكِ

your ـــكما

your  ـــكمْ

your ـــكن

our ــــنا

their ــــهما

their ــــهم

their ــــهن
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لك تدل على أن الصيّارة هي ملك صيّارتككلمت .  صيّارتك تصبح صيّارةكلمت 

ملكي تدل على أن الكتاب هو  كتابيكلمت . كتابي  تصبح  كتابكلمت 

كتابي  = my book    تصبح     كتاب  = a bookكلمت  

Possessive adjectives=       ضمائرالملكية

his name is Saleh= إسمه صالح 

ضمائر الملكية في اللغة العربية هي حرف أوحرفان  يظاف أو يظافان  إلى آخر الكلمة لتدل على ملكيت الشيء ما

 my , his, her ,its ,your, our,   their:ضمائر الملكية في اللّغة الإنقلزية هي 

صيّارتك = your car  تصبح   صيّارة = a carكلمت  

منزلهما = their house      تصبح  house=  منزل كلمت   

لهما تدل على أن المنزل هو ملك منزلهماكلمت . منزلهما  تصبح  منزلكلمت  

ــــهن, ــــهم ,ــــهما , ــــنا,ـــكن ,ـــكمْ , ـــكما ,ـــكِ , ـــكَ, ـــها , ـــه,ــــها ,ــــــه ,ـــي :   ضمائر الملكية في اللّغة العربية هي 

:مثال كيف نستعمل هاذه الضمائر

:هي إسمها سمية فأقول

her name is Soumaya= إسمها سمية 

: أنت إسمك محمّد فأقول 

:أنا إسمي علي فأقول 

my name is Ali= إسمي علي 

: هو إسمه صالح فأقول 

your name is Mohamed= إسمك محمّد 

العربية في  يساوي Your  ضمير  أن لاحظ

Notes=  ملاحظات

عة  :هام جدا
ّ
Possessives go before the noun or the adjective=   نظع ضمائر الملكية قبل الإسم أو الن

Did you find your pen?= ؟ قلمكهل وجدت 

Her older brother doesn't like football=   لا يحب كرة القدم أخاها الكبر سنا

ي ي كلبر
 
ته الجديدة نائم ف

ّ
My dog is sleeping in its new basket=    سل

العربية في  يساوي Their  ضمير  أن لاحظ



friend = صديق

my friend = صديقي

his friend = صديقه

her friend =  صديقها

its friend =  صديقه/صديقها

our friend =   صديقنا

your friend =  صديقك

their friend =  صديقهم

a dog = كلب

my dog= كلبي

his dog= كلبه

her dog=  كلبها

its dog= كلبه/ كلبها

our dog=   كلبنا

your dog=  كلبك

their dog=  كلبهم

father  =  والد 

my father  =  والدي

his father  =  والده

her father  =  والدها

Its father  =  والدها/هوالد

our father  = والدنا

your father  =  والدك

their father  =  والدهم

garden  =  حديقة 

my garden  =  حديقتي

his garden  =  حديقته

her garden  =  حديقتها

Its garden  =  حديقتها/حديقته

our garden  = حديقتنا

your garden  =  حديقتك

their garden  =  حديقتهم

pen  =  قلم 

my pen  =  قلمي

his pen  = قلمه

her pen  =  قلمها

its pen  =  قلمها/هقلم

our pen  =  قلمنا

your pen  =  قلمك

their pen  =  قلمهم
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Word list = قائمة الكلمات 



a teacher  =  معلّم

my teacher  =  معلمّي

his teacher  = معلمّه

her teacher  =  معلمّها

its teacher  =  معلمّها/معلمّه

our teacher  =  معلمّنا

your teacher  =  معلمّك

their teacher  =  معلمّهم

a book  =  كتاب

my book  =  كتابي

his book  =  كتابه

her book  =  كتابها

its  book  =   كتابها/كتابه

our book  =  كتابنا

your book  =  كتابك

their book  =  كتابهم

 a brother  =  أخ

my brother  =  أخي

his brother  =  أخاه

her brother  =  أخاها

its  brother  =   أخاها/أخاه

our brother  =  أخانا

your brother  =  أخاك

their brother  =  أخاهم
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Word list how to use possessive adjectives = قائمة كلمات كيف نستعمل ضمائر الملكية 



a friend = صديق a father  =   والد/ أب  a pen  =  قلم  a book  =  كتاب

my friend = صديقي my father  =  والدي my pen  =  قلمي my book  =  كتابي

his friend = صديقه his father  =  والده his pen  = قلمه his book  =  كتابه

her friend =  صديقها her father  =  والدها her pen  =  قلمها her book  =  كتابها

its friend =  صديقه/صديقها Its father  =  والدها/هوالد its pen  =  قلمها/هقلم its  book  =   هاكتاب/كتابه

our friend =   صديقنا our father  = والدنا our pen  =  قلمنا our book  =  كتابنا

your friend =  صديقك your father  =  والدك your pen  =  قلمك your book  =  كتابك

your friend =  ِصديقك your father  =  والدكي your pen  =  قلمكي your book  =  كتابكي

your friend =   صديقكما your father  =  والدكما your pen  =  قلمكما your book  =  كتابكما

your friend =  صديقكم your father  =  والدكم your pen  =  قلمكما your book  =  كتابكم

your friend =  ّصديقكن your father  =  ّوالدكن your pen  =  ّقلمكن your book  =  ّكتابكن

their friend =   صديقهما their father  =  والدهما their pen  =  قلمهما their book  =  كتابهما

their friend =  صديقهم their father  =  والدهم their pen  =  قلمهم their book  =  كتابهم
their friend =  صديقهن their father  =  ّوالدهن their pen  =  ّقلمهن their book  =  ّكتابهن

a dog = كلب a garden  =  حديقة a teacher  =  معلّم  a brother  =  أخ

my dog= كلبي my garden  =  حديقتي my teacher  =  معلّمي my brother  =  أخي

his dog= كلبه his garden  =  حديقته his teacher  = معلّمه his brother  =  أخاه

her dog=  كلبها her garden  =  حديقتها her teacher  =  معلّمها her brother  =  أخاها
its dog= كلبه /كلبها Its garden  =  حديقتها/حديقته its teacher  =  معلّمها/معلّمه its  brother  =   أخاها/أخاه

our dog=   كلبنا our garden  = حديقتنا our teacher  =  معلّمنا our brother  =  أخانا

your dog=  كلبك your garden  =  حديقتك your teacher  =  معلّمك your brother  =  أخاك

your dog=  ِكلبك your garden  =  حديقتكي your teacher  =  معلّمكي your brother  =  أخاكي

your dog=   كلبكما your garden  =  حديقتكما your teacher  =  معلّمكما your brother  =  أخاكما

your dog=  كلبكم your garden  =  حديقتكم your teacher  =  معلّمكم your brother  =  أخاكم

your dog=  ّكلبكن your garden  =  ّحديقتكن your teacher  =  ّمعلّمكن your brother  =  ّأخاكن

their dog=   كلبهما their garden  =  حديقتهما their teacher  =  معلّمهما their brother  =  أخاهما

their dog=  كلبهم their garden  =  حديقتهم their teacher  =  معلّمهم their brother  =  أخاهم
their dog=  كلبهن their garden  =  ّحديقتهن their teacher  =  ّمعلّمهن their brother  =  ّأخاهن

my يعوظ ب iضمير 

his يعوظ ب heضمير 

her يعوظ ب sheضمير 

its يعوظ ب itضمير 

your يعوظ ب youضمير 

their يعوظ ب theyضمير 
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Excemple how to use: possessive Adjectives =   ضمائر الملكية:  أمثلة كيف نستعمل

رس السابق 
ّ
ي الد

 
مت ف

ّ
 إسم Subject pronounsكما تعل

ّ
: أن

He= صالح  يعوظ بضمير هو 

she= سمية تعوظ بضمير هي 

its= الحيوان أو الجماد  يعوظ  بضمير تلك 

we= أنا و صالح نعوظ بضمير نحن 

they= صالح  و علي يعوظان بضمير هما 

they=  سمية و صالح  و علي يعوظو بضمير هم 

you= عندما تخاطب صالح  فتقول له أنت 

you= عندما تخاطب صالح و علي  فتقول لهما أنتما 

you= عندما تخاطب صالح و علي وسمية  فتقول لهم أنتم 

 possessive adjectivesعندما نستعمل ضمائر الملكية 
ي Subject pronounsنعوّظ ضمائر 

: كالآت 



word list exercise1-2

a mother =  " أم" والدة    

a donkey  =  حمار 

a shoes  =  حذاء 

 a sharpener  = "   برّاية"مبراة

a computer = حاسوب

a dictionary  =  معجم 

a cat  = قطة

 a village  =  قرية

a ball= كرة 

a hand= يد 

 a room= غرفة 

a name= إسم 

my name is= ... …  إسمي
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a prey= فريسة  Where= أين 

ي المظارع مع الجمع 
 
The dentist= طبيب الأسنان  are= فعل كان ف

a friend= صديق  asked=  سأل 

friends= أصدقاء  a way= طريق 

now= الآن  ي المدينة 
 
in the city= ف

Here is~ هاذه  The lion= الأسد 

is chasing=  يطارد  a postcard= بطاقة بريدية 

a prey= فريسة  from= ~" عند"من 

She lives= هي تسكن  The dentist= طبيب الأسنان 

ي 
 
asked=  سأل  in= ف

ا  a patient= حريف  England= إنجلتر

with= مع  to open= أن تفتح 

a mouth=  فم  a family= عائلة 

has got= لديه  a wife= زوجة 

a flat= شقة  she works= هي تشتغل 

كة  This is= هاذه  a company= شر

ي 
builds=  تبن  Children! =  !أيها الأولاد

ونية  websites= المواقع الإلكتر  Wash= أغسلوا 

a father= أب  hands= أيادي 

ي 
loves me= يحبن  they are= إنهم 

 very= جد  a car= سيارة 

is new= جديدة  dirty= وسخي   

a grandmother= جدة  I have seen= أنا رئيت 

ة 
ّ
is old= مسن Sandra= إسم فتاة 

dog= كلب  Sandra’s house" = سندرا" بية 

is cute= لطيف  is beautiful= جميل 

ل  a house= مت   Don’t= لا 

is big= كبت  put=  تظع 

Is this... ? ... =هل هاذه  feet=  ساقي   

Robert= إسم ولد  on= على 

handwriting=  خط يد  the table= الطاولة 

is difficult= صعب 

to read= أن يُقرأ 

Michael= إسم ولد 

is showing=  يُري 

حْفاة 
َ
tortoise= سُل

to= إلى 

lost= أظاعت 

a way= طريق 

ي المدينة 
 
in the city= ف

The lion= الأسد 

is chasing=  يطارد 
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word list exercise3



word list exercise 4 word list exercise 5

My uncle’s name is= إسم عمي   I like= أن أحب 

a brother= أخ  a teacher= أستاذ 

ي فرنسا 
 
is in France= الآن ف teachers= أساتذة 

a car= سيارة  She wears= هي تلبس 

My mum’s car= سيارة أمي  favourite=المفظل 

is a Seat" = سيارة" نوع  shoes= حذاء 

a brother= أخ  every day=كل يوم 

a bicycle= دراجة  hair= شعر

ي 
My brother’s bicycle= دراجة أخ  is really long= طول جدا 

is blue=  زرقاء  I didn’t= أنا لم 

a book= كتاب  pass=  أجتاز 

ب 
ُ
ت
ُ
books= ك maths test= إمتحان الرياظيات 

I’ve got= أنا أخذت  younger= السغرى 

ي 
ب أخنر

ُ
ت
ُ
my sister’s books= ك a sister= أخت 

is very good= جيدة جدا  Where are?= أين  

ية  ي اللغة الإنجلت  
 
at English=  ف

They speak= هم يتكلمون 

Spanish= اللغة الإسبانية 

because= لأن 

mum = a mother= والدة 

is from Argentina=  من الأرجنتي   

Does?= هل 

your cat=  قطك 

like=يحب 

new toy= لعبة جديدة 

a mouse= فأر 

We play= نحن نلعب 

a computer= جهاز كمبيوتر

a game= لعبة 

games= لعب 

a day= يوم 

every day= كل يوم 
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word list exercise6

Where is= أين  new= جديد 

classroom= قاعة الدراسه  new teacher= الأستاذ الجديد 

We can’t= لا نستطيع  I really= أنا حقا 

find it= أن نجدها  like= أحب 

Susan= إسم فتاة  لىي الجديد 
my new home= مت  

is that= هل ذاك  especially=  وخاصة 

a pen= قلم  location= موقع 

on=على=فوق  This is= هاذه 

the table= الطاولة  a picture of= صورة ل 

What is= ما هو  friend=   صديق 

a name= إسم  He is= هو 

Thomas= إسم ولد  best= أحسن 

My name is Thomas= أنا إسمي طوماس  friend= صديق 

I think= أظن  Do you= هل أنت 
this is= هاذا  think= تظن 

She dropped it= أسقطته  your father= والدك 

on the floor= على الأرض  likes= يحب 

Kevin= إسم ولد  present= هدية 

Stewart= إسم ولد  birthday= عيد ميلاد

Kevin and Stewart= كفي   و ستيوارة   We still have= لا يزال معنا 

They are= هما  ون دقيقة أخرى  twenty more minutes= عشر

ي 
my friends= أصديقائ  before=قبل 

He forgot= هو  begins= يبتدء 

to write=  أن  class begins= قسمنا يبتدء 

on= على  located= تقع 

the test= ورقة الإمتحان  ازيل  Brazil is located= التر

What is= ماهو  ي 
 
in= ف

South= جنوب  a phone= هاتف 

your phone number= رقم هاتفك  America=أمريكا 

Did= هل  capital city= مدينة العاصمة 

و eat= أكل  Rio de Janeiro= ريو د جنت 

the cat= القط  When did= منر 

all of= كل  Mr. and Mrs=  السيد و السيدة 

a food= طعام  Smith" = سمِث"لقب 

a child= طفل  يا  buy= إشتر

The children= الأطفال  new television= تلفاز جديد 

are crying=  يبكون  Oh no! = !أوه لا

because they=  لأنهم  ي العثور
I can’t find=  لا يمكنن 

can’t= لايتطيعو  keys=   مفايح 

find= العثور على  Where are they= أين هم 

a toy= لعبة  Where is= أين 

toys= ألعاب  ي 
My brother= أخ 

Jennifer= إسم فتات  ي المدسة 
 
is at school=  ف

Mariam and Jennifer= مريم و ينفر 

like= يحبان 
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Possessive Adjectives

a mother =  " أم" والدة    a donkey  =  حمار a shoes  =  حذاء  a sharpener  = مبراة 

…....mother = والدتي my donkey  =  حماري my shoes  = ….... my sharpener  =  مِبراتي

his mother = والدته his donkey  = ….. …...shoes  = حذائه his sharpener  =….....

…...mother =  والدتها ..... donkey  =  حمارها her shoes  =  حذائها …...sharpener  =  مِبراتها

its mother =  والدته/والدتها ......donkey  = حمارها …..shoes  =  حذائها its  sharpener  =   مِبراتها

our mother =   والدتنا our donkey  = ...... …...shoes  =  حذائنا …...sharpener  =  مِبراتنا

your mother =  والدتك . …...shoes  =  حذائك …...sharpener  =  مِبراتك

…....mother =  ِوالدتك .......donkey  =  حماركي your shoes = حذائكي …...sharpener  =  مِبراتكي

…...mother =   والدتكما ......donkey= حماركما …..shoes  =  حذائكما your sharpener  = مِبراتكما

your mother =  والدتكم .......donkey =  حماركم your shoes= حذائكما …..sharpener  =  مِبراتكم

....mother =  ّوالدتكن your donkey = ّحماركن your shoes = ّحذائكن your sharpener  =  ّمِبراتكن

their mother =  والدتهما …...donkey  =  حمارهما …..shoes  =  حذائهما …...sharpener  =  مِبراتهما

…....mother =  والدتهم their donkey  =  حمارهم …...shoes  =  حذائهم …...sharpener  =  مِبراتهم

their mother =  والدتهن …..donkey  =  ّحمارهن their shoes = ّحذائهن ….sharpener  =  ّمِبراتهن

a computer = حاسوب a dictionary  =  معجم a cat  = قطة  a village  =  قرية

….computer= حاسوبي ....dictionary =  معجمي …...cat  = قطتي …...village  =  قريتي

….computer= حاسوبه ....dictionary=  معجمه …...cat  =قطته …...village  =  قريته

…..computer= حاسوبها ...dictionary=  معجمها …...cat  = قطتها …...village  =  قريتها

its computer=  حاسوبه ...dictionary =  معجمها ….....cat  = قطته …...village  =   قريتها

….computer= حاسوبنا ...dictionary  = معجمنا …...cat  = قطتنا …...village  =  قريتنا

….computer= حاسوبك ...dictionary = معجمك …...cat  = قطتك …...village  =  قريتك

….computer= ِحاسوبك ….dictionary = معجمكي …...cat  = قطتكي …...village  =  قريتكي

...computer= حاسوبكما ...dictionary =  معجمكما …...cat  = قطتكما …...village  =  قريتكما

…..computer= حاسوبكم ….dictionary= معجمكم …....cat  = قطتكم …...village  =  قريتكم

….computer= ّحاسوبكن ….dictionary= ّمعجمكن …....cat  = ّقطتكن …....village  =  ّقريتكن

….computer= حاسوبهما ….dictionary= معجمهما …....cat  = قطتهما …....village  =  قريتهما

....computer= حاسوبهم ….dictionary = معجمهم …...cat  = قطتهم …....village  =  قريتهم

….computer=  حاسوبهن …dictionary=  ّمعجمهن ….. cat  = ّقطتهن …...village  =  ّقريتهن

= كرة  =يد  =غرفة 

ي 
=كرت  = يدي  ي 

=غرفت 

= كرته  =يده  =غرفته 

=كرتها  =يدها  =غرفتها 

=كرتكم  =يدك  =غرفتك 

= كرتهن  =يديهما  =غرفتهم 

=إسمي صاح 

=إسمه علي 

=إسمها ليلة 

=أسمائنا علي وصالح 

=  إسمك صالح 

=إسميهما صاح و ليلة 

=أسمائهم صاح و ليلة و علي 

ترجم إلى الإنجلزية: Possessive Adjectives 2التمرين عدد
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أكتب مكان النقات الضمير المناسب: Possessive Adjectives 1التمرين عدد



11. Is this _______ (you) house?

12. Robert, _______ (you) handwriting is difficult to read.

13. Michael is showing _______ (he) tortoise to _______ (he) friends.

14. My sister lost _______ (she) way in the city.

15. The lion is chasing _______ (it) prey.

17. She has got a flat. This is _____ (she) flat.

18. Children! Wash _____ (you) hands, they are very dirty.

19. I have seen Sandra’s house. _____ (she) house is beautiful.

20. Don’t put _____ (you) feet on the table!

3._______ hair is really long! (You / Yours / Your)

2. She wears_______ favourite shoes every day.( her / she / hers)

5._______ younger sister is very good at English. (He / His / Him)

______ bicycle is blue.

5. I’ve got my sister’s books.

I’ve got ______ books.

16. The dentist asked _______ (he) patient to open _______ (she) mouth.

إخطر الضمير المناسب: Possessive Adjectives 5التمرين عدد

Where are ______ books?

1. My uncle’s name is Saleh.

______ brother is in France.

3. My mum’s car is a Seat.

______ car is a Seat.

4. My brother’s bicycle is blue.

1. Where are (you) ______ friends now?

2. Here is a postcard from (I) ______ friend Ali.

3. She lives in England now with (she) ______ family.

4. (He) ______ wife works in Tilburg.

5. (He) ______ company builds websites.

6.(I) ______ father loves me.

7.(they) ______ car is new.

8.(i) ______ grandmother is old.

9.(she) ______ dog is cute.

10.(we) ______ house is big.

6. They speak Spanish because_______mum is from Argentina. (her / they / their)

4. I didn’t pass_______    maths test. (my / me / its)

7. Does your cat like_______new toy mouse? (it / its / it’s)

8. We play _______computer games every day! (we / ours / our)
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1. I like _______ teachers. (me / my / I)

possessive adjectivesعوظ الأسماء بالضمير المناسب  : Possessive Adjectives 4التمرين عدد

______ name is Saleh.

2. Ali and Salah’s brother is in France.

6. Where are Ali and Soumaya’s books?

possessive adjectives بضمائر Subject pronounsعوظ ضمائر : Possessive Adjectives 3التمرين عدد



 1. Where is _______ classroom? We can’t find it.

 2. Susan, is that _______ pen on the table?

 3. A: What is _______ name? B: My name is Thomas.

 4. I think this is _______ book. She dropped it on the floor.

 5. _______ names are Kevin and Stewart. They are my friends.

 6. He forgot to write _______ name on the test!

 7. A: What is your phone number? B: _______ phone number is 555-9826.

 8. Did the cat eat all of _______ food?

 9. The children are crying because they can’t find _______ toys.

10. Mariam and Jennifer like _______ new teacher.

11. I really like my new home, especially _______ location.

12. This is a picture of my friend. He is _______ best friend.

13. Do you think your father likes _______birthday present?

14. We still have twenty more minutes before _______ class begins.

15. Brazil is located in South America. _______ capital city is Rio de Janeiro. 

16. When did Mr. and Mrs. Smith buy _______ new television?

17. Oh no! I can’t find _______ keys! Where are they?

18. A: Where is _______ brother? B: My brother is at school.

58

إخطر الضمير المناسب: Possessive Adjectives 6التمرين عدد



a mother =  " أم" والدة    a donkey  =  حمار a shoes  =  حذاء  a sharpener  = "   برّاية"مبراة

my mother = والدتي my donkey  =  حماري my shoes  =  حذائي my sharpener  =  مِبراتي

his mother = والدته his donkey  =  حماره his shoes  = حذائه his sharpener  =  مِبراته

her mother =  والدتها her donkey  =  حمارها her shoes  =  حذائها her sharpener  =  مِبراتها

its mother =  والدتها Its donkey  =  حمارها its shoes  =  حذائها its  sharpener  =   مِبراته

our mother =   والدتنا our donkey  = حمارنا our shoes  =  حذائنا our sharpener  =  مِبراتنا

your mother =  والدتك your donkey  =  حمارك your shoes  =  حذائك your sharpener  =  مِبراتك

your mother =  ِوالدتك your donkey  =  حماركي your shoes  =  حذائكي your sharpener  =  مِبراتكي

your mother =   والدتكما your donkey  =  حماركما your shoes  =  حذائكما your sharpener  =  مِبراتكما

your mother =  والدتكم your donkey  =  حماركم your shoes  =  حذائكما your sharpener  =  مِبراتكم

your mother =  ّوالدتكن your donkey  =  ّحماركن your shoes  =  ّحذائكن your sharpener  =  ّمِبراتكن

their mother =   والدتهما their donkey  =  حمارهما their shoes  =  حذائهما their sharpener  =  مِبراتهما

their mother =  والدتهم their donkey  =  حمارهم their shoes  =  حذائهم their sharpener  =  مِبراتهم

their mother =  والدتهن their donkey  =  ّحمارهن their shoes  =  ّحذائهن their sharpener  =  ّمِبراتهن

a computer = حاسوب a dictionary  =  معجم a cat  = قطة  a village  =  قرية

my computer= حاسوبي my dictionary  =  معجمي my cat  = قطتي my village  =  قريتي

his computer= حاسوبه his dictionary  =  معجمه his cat  =قطته his village  =  قريته

her computer=  حاسوبها her dictionary  =  معجمها her cat  = قطتها her village  =  قريتها

its computer= حاسوبها Its dictionary  =  معجمها its cat  = قطته its village  =   قريتها/قريته

our computer=   حاسوبنا our dictionary  = معجمنا our cat  = قطتنا our village  =  قريتنا

your computer=  حاسوبك your dictionary  =  معجمك your cat  = قطتك your village  =  قريتك

your computer=  ِحاسوبك your dictionary  =  معجمكي your cat  = قطتكي your village  =  قريتكي

your computer=   حاسوبكما your dictionary  =  معجمكما your cat  = قطتكما your village  =  قريتكما

your computer=  حاسوبكم your dictionary  =  معجمكم your cat  = قطتكم your village  =  قريتكم

your computer=  ّحاسوبكن your dictionary  =  ّمعجمكن your cat  = ّقطتكن your village  =  ّقريتكن

their computer=   حاسوبهما their dictionary  =  معجمهما their cat  = قطتهما their village  =  قريتهما

their computer=  حاسوبهم their dictionary  =  معجمهم their cat  = قطتهم their village  =  قريتهم

their computer=  حاسوبهن their dictionary  =  ّمعجمهن their cat  = ّقطتهن their village  =  ّقريتهن

a ball= كرة  a hand= يد   a room= غرفة 

ي 
my ball= كرت  my hand= يدي  ي 

my room= غرفت 

his ball= كرته  his hand= يده  his room= غرفته 

her ball= كرتها  her hand= يدها  her room= غرفتها 

your ball= كرتكم  your hand= يدك  your room= غرفتك 

their ball= كرتهن  their room= غرفتهم  their hands= يديهما 

Possessive Adjectives 2إصلاح التمرين عدد

their names are Sleh, Layla and Ali=  ليلة و علي , أسمائهم صاح
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Possessive Adjectives 1إصلاح التمرين عدد

 your name is Saleh= إسمك صالح 

their names are Saleh and Layla= إسميهما صاح و ليلة 

my name is Saleh=إسمي صاح 

his namr is Ali= إسمه علي 

her name is Layla= إسمها ليلة 

our names are Ali and Saleh= أسمائنا علي و صالح 



6.my father loves me.

5.his younger sister is very good at English. (He / His / Him)

6. They speak Spanish because their mum is from Argentina. (her / they / their)

7. Does your cat like its new toy mouse? (it / its / it’s)

8. We play our computer games every day! (we / ours / our)
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Possessive Adjectives 5إصلاح التمرين عدد

1. I like my teachers. (me / my / I)

2. She wears her favourite shoes every day.( her / she / hers)

3.Your hair is really long! (You / Yours / Your)

4. I didn’t pass my maths test. (my / me / its)

his bicycle is blue.

5. I’ve got my sister’s books.

I’ve got her books.

6. Where are Ali and Soumaya’s books?

Where are their books?

2. Ali and Salah’s brother is in France.

their brother is in France.

3. My mum’s car is a Seat.

her car is a Seat.

4. My brother’s bicycle is blue.

19. I have seen Sandra’s house. Her house is beautiful.

20. Don’t put your feet on the table!

Possessive Adjectives 4إصلاح التمرين عدد

1. My uncle’s name is Saleh.

his name is Saleh.

14. My sister lost her way in the city.

15. The lion is chasing its prey.

16. The dentist asked his patient to open her mouth.

17. She has got a flat. This is her flat.

18. Children! Wash your hands, they are very dirty.

9.her dog is cute.

10.our house is big.

11. Is this your house?

12. Robert, your handwriting is difficult to read.

13. Michael is showing her tortoise to his friends.

3. She lives in England now with her family.

4. his wife works in Souss.

5. his company builds websites.

7. theier car is new.

8.my grandmother is old.

1. Where are your friends now?

2. Here is a postcard from my  friend Ali.

Possessive Adjectives 3إصلاح التمرين عدد



17. Oh no! I can’t find my keys! Where are they?

18. A: Where is your brother? B: My brother is at school.

Possessive Adjectives 6إصلاح التمرين عدد

 1. Where is our classroom? We can’t find it.

 2. Susan, is that your pen on the table?

 6. He forgot to write his name on the test!

 5. Their names are Kevin and Stewart. They are my friends.

 4. I think this is her book. She dropped it on the floor.

 3. A: What is your name? B: My name is Thomas.
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12. This is a picture of my friend. He is my best friend.

13. Do you think your father likes his birthday present?

14. We still have twenty more minutes before our class begins.

15. Brazil is located in South America. Its capital city is Rio de Janeiro. 

16. When did Mr. and Mrs. Smith buy thei new television?

 7. A: What is your phone number? B: My phone number is 555-9826.

 8. Did the cat eat all of its food?

 9. The children are crying because they can’t find their toys.

10. Mariam and Jennifer like their new teacher.

11. I really like my new home, especially its location.



Infinitive form الترجمة

1 accept قبل

2 accuse يتََّهِم

3 add أضاف

4 address خطب

5 admit إعترف

6 adopt يتَبَنََّى

7 advise نصح

8 affect يؤَُث رِ على

9 age شاب يشيب

10 agree وافق

11 allow سمح

12 announce أعلن

13 annoy أزعج

14 answer أجاب

15 apologize إعتذر

16 appear لاح, برز, ظهر

17 approach يدنو, دنا 

18 argue ناقش,يجُادِل

19 arrange رتب

20 arrest اعتقل

21 arrive وصل

22 ask سأل

23 assist يسُاعِد

24 attach يرُْفِق, ربط 

25 attack هاجم

26 attempt يحُاوِل

27 attend يَحْضُر

28 avoid تجنب

29 back يدعم

30 bake خبز

31 banish ينَْفي

32 bark نبح

33 be كان يكون

34 bear يَحْتمَِل

35 beat ضرب

36 become صار,أصبح

37 beg ترجا ,توسل 

38 begin بدأ
39 behave تصرف
40 believe ق,  يعَْتقَِد يصَُد ِ

Chapter 5: Present simpel

 verbs list
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41 bend ثنى

42 bet راهن

43 betray خان  يخون

44 bind ربط

45 bite عض 

46 blame لام يلوم

47 bleed "ينزف من الدم"نزف

48 bless بارك

49 blow نفخ

50 boast تباهى

51 boil فار, غلى

52 bomb قصف

53 borrow استعار

54 bow انحنى

55 break كس ر

56 breathe تنفس

57 breed يتَوَالدَ/ يتَنَاسَل 

58 bring أحضر

59 broadcast أذاع

60 brush يمِْسَح بالفرُْشاة

61 build بنى يبني

62 burn حرق

63 burst انفجر

64 buy اشترى

65 calculate حسب

66 call  إتصل

67 care اهتم

68 carry حمل

69 catch صاد, أمسك 

70 cause تسبب

71 change غي ر

72 charm سحر

73 chase طارد

74 chat يتَحد ث بطِريقة وِدي ة

75 cheat غش

76 check يتَحََقَّق مِن

77 chew مضغ

78 choose اختار

79 claim زعم

80 clap صفق
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81 clean نَظ ف

82 clear  ح يصُْبِح صَافيا,يوَظ ِ

83 climb يتَسََلَّق

84 cling تمسك

85 close سَدَّ, أغلق

86 collect حشد,جمع 

87 come أتى,جاء

88 compare قارن

89 compete تنافس

90 complain شكا,تذمر

91 complete أكمل

92 concentrate ركز

93 concoct  يَخلِط/ يَمزِج

94 confess اعترف

95 confuse أربك

96 consider اعتبر

97 contact  توَاصُل/ ات صِال

98 continue استمر

99 cook طبخ

100 copy نسخ

101 correct صحح

102 cost ساوى

103 cough ُيسَْعل

104 count عد يعدُ

105 cover غط ى

106 crash صدم,هَشم,تحطم

107 crawl زحف

108 create خلق

109 creep زحف

110 criticize عاب  يعيب

111 cross عبر

112 crush سحق

113 cry ناح ,بكى

114 curse لعن

115 cut قل ع,قصَّ,جرح

116 dance رقص

117 dazzle بهر

118 deal تعامل

119 decide قرر

120 decrease يقُلَ ِل/ يخُف ض 
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121 delete حذف

122 deliver نقل

123 demand طلب

124 demolish هدم

125 describe وصف يصف

126 deserve استحق

127 design م يصَُم ِ

128 desire رغب

129 destroy هدم,دمر

130 detect كشف

131 develop ر ِ يطَُو 

132 die مات يموت

133 dig حفر

134 diminish نقص

135 disagree عارض

136 disappear زال ,اختفى

137 disappoint  يخَُي ب الظَّن

138 discover اكتشف

139 discuss ينُاقِش

140 dislike كره

141 dismiss طرد

142 dive غاص

143 divide قس م

144 do عمل

145 donate  من,وهب ,منح

146 doubt شك يشُك

147 draw رسم

148 dream حلم

149 dress لبس

150 drink شرب

151 drive قاد يقود

152 earn كسب

153 eat أكل

154 educate عل م

155 emigrate نزح

156 encourage ع يشَُج ِ

157 end أنهى

158 enjoy استمتع

159 enter دخل

160 escape هرب
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161 examine يفَْحَص/ يمَْتحَِن

162 exhibit عرض

163 expect توقع

164 explain شرح

165 explode انفجر

166 extract قلع

167 face واجه

168 fade ذبل

169 fail فشل,أخفق

170 fake زي ف

171 fall وَقَعَ, سقط 

172 fast صام يصوم

173 fear خاف يخاف

174 feed غذى

175 feel شعر

176 fight تقاتل

177 fill ملأ

178 find لقي,وجد

179 finish ينُْهي/يكُْمِل

180 fish يَصْطَاد السَّمَك

181 fit ناسب

182 fix صلح

183 flee فر يفرُ

184 fling اندفع

185 float يَطْفو فوق سطح الماء

186 flush  ر وَجُهُه (حَرَجًا أو غَضَبًا)إحْمَّ

187 fly طار

188 fold طوى

189 follow تبع

190 forbid م  منع,حر 

191 force يجُْبِر

192 forget نسي ينسى

193 forgive غفر,سامح

194 form شكل

195 forsake هجر

196 foster يَرعى

197 freeze جمد

198 fry قلى

199 gather قطف

200 get أحضر
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201 give أعطى

202 go راح,ذهب 

203 govern حكم

204 grab يمُْسِك

205 grade يصَُن ِف

206 greet حيى

207 grind طحن

208 grow نما ينمو

209 guard حرس

210 guess خمن

211 guide هدى ,دل 

212 hang علق

213 happen حصل,حدث

214 harm أذى

215 harvest يَحْصُد

216 hate كره, حقد

217 have يملك

218 heal يشُْفَى

219 hear سمع

220 heat ن يسَُخ ِ

221 help ساعد

222 hesitate يتَرََدَّد

223 hide إختبأ

224 hire يسَْتأَجِر

225 hit ضرب

226 hold أمسك

227 hope أمل

228 hug عانق

229 hunt إصطاد

230 hurry أسرع

231 hurt جرح

232 ignore تجاهل

233 imagine تخيل

234 impose فرض

235 improve حسن

236 include ن يشَْمَل يتَضََمَّ

237 inherit وَرِثَ يَرِث

238 injure جرح

239 insist د يؤُك ِ

240 insult شتم
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241 intend نوى ينوي

242 interest رغْبة فِي المَعْرِفة

243 interrupt يقُاطِع

244 introduce قد م

245 invent يَخْترَِع

246 investigate  ى عَن/ يحَُق ِق في يتَحََرَّ

247 invite دَعا  يدَعو

248 isolate عزل

249 join لحق

250 joke مزح

251 judge قضى يقضي

252 jump وثب ,قفز

253 keep أحتفظ

254 kidnap خطف

255 kill ذبح, قتل

256 kiss قب ل

257 kneel ركع

258 knit حاك

259 knock  يَدُق / يقَْرَع

260 know يدري, عرف

261 land هبط

262 languish حن يحِن إلى

263 last دام  يدوم

264 laugh ضحك

265 lay رقد

266 lead ساق,قاد

267 lean مال  يميل

268 leap يقَْفِز, وثب

269 learn يتَعَلََّم

270 leave ترك

271 lend أعار

272 lent

273 let ترك

274 lie كذب

275 lift رفع

276 light أضاء

277 like أحب

278 listen سمع

279 live سكن,عاش 

280 lock يغُْلِق
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281 look بحث عن, نظر 

282 loot نهب

283 lose خسر

284 love هوى,عشق,أحب

285 mail  (عَنْ طَريق البَريد)يرُْسِل

286 maintain صان يصون

287 make صنع

288 marry تزوج

289 mean قصد

290 meet التقى

291 melt ماع,ذاب 

292 memorize حفظ

293 mention ذكر

294 mind  أمُانِع/ عَقْل 

295 miss إشتاق إلى

296 misspell أخطأ في التهجئة

297 mistake يخُْطِيء/ أخطأ

298 mistreat يسُئ مُعامَلة

299 mix خلط

300 move انتقل

301 mow حصد

302 murder قتل

303 must وجب يجب

304 need إحتاج

305 notice لاحظ

306 obtain حصل

307 occupy شغل

308 open فتح

309 order أمر

310 overcome قهر,تغلب على 

311 overflow فاض  يفيض

312 overtake باغت

313 overthrow أطاح

314 own ملك

315 paint ن  صبغ,لو 

316 paralyze شل يشُل

317 park تاه يتيه

318 pass مضى,فات,مر

319 pause توقف

320 pay دفع
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321 permit أذن

322 phone يتصل بالهاتف

323 pick يأخذ, يقَْطُف

324 place وضع

325 plan خطط

326 plant زرع

327 play عزف,لعب

328 plead برر

329 pluck  ُيقَْطُف/ ينَْتش

330 plunge غاص,غطس

331 pound دك يدُك

332 pour سكب

333 practice ن يتَمََرَّ

334 praise مدح

335 pray صلى

336 prefer فض ل

337 press كبس,ضغط على

338 pretend إدعى

339 prevent منع

340 print طبع

341 proceed يتُابِع

342 promise وعد  يعد

343 protect حمى,صان,حرس

344 prove أثبت

345 pull جر,سحب 

346 punish عاقب

347 push دفع

348 put وضع يضع

349 qualify نعت

350 question يسَْأل

351 quit يقُْلِع / يسَْتقَيل 

352 rave هذى 

353 reach وصل

354 read قرأ

355 rebel ثار يثور على

356 receive استلم

357 recommend يوُصي

358 reduce  يقُلَ ِل/ يخَُف ِض

359 reflect عكس

360 refuse رفض
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361 regret ندم

362 rehearse ب عَلى يتَدََرَّ

363 reject نقض

364 relax استرخى

365 release ذاع يذيع

366 remain بقي

367 remember تذكر

368 remind ذك ر

369 remove خلع,نزع,أزال

370 repair أصلح

371 repeat كرر

372 repel صد يصُد

373 repent تاب يتوب

374 replace بدل

375 reply أجاب

376 report أبلغ

377 represent ناب ينوب عن

378 request طلب

379 rescue أنقذ

380 resist صمد

381 return رد,عاد

382 reveal كشف

383 ride ركب

384 ring رن

385 rise نهض

386 roar زأر

387 rob  يسَْرِق/ يسَْطو عَلى

388 rule حكم

389 run جرى,ركض

390 rush اندفع

391 rust صرع

392 sail أبحر

393 save أنقذ

394 saw نشر

395 say قالَ يقَول

396 scatter بذر,نثر

397 scold  يعُن ف/ يوُب خ

398 scratch حك يحُك

399 scream صرخ

400 sculpt نحت
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401 scratch حك يحُك

402 scream صرخ

403 sculpt نحت

404 search بحث

405 seduce فتن

406 see رأى,لمح

407 seek بحث

408 seem بدا يبدو

409 seize ظفر

410 sell باعَ  يبَيع

411 send بعث,أرسل

412 separate فصل

413 set وضع

414 sew خاط

415 shake هز يهِز

416 shall سوف

417 share قسم,شارك

418 shave حلق

419 shed ذرف

420 shine لمع

421 ship شحن

422 shoot أطلق النارعلى

423 shop تسوق

424 shout صرخ

425 show عرض

426 shrink تقلص

427 shrug  يهَُز  كَتفِيَْه

428 shut أغلق

429 sign وقع

430 sing غنى

431 sink غرق

432 sit جلس

433 slap صفع

434 slay ذبح

435 sleep نامَ  ينَام

436 slide انزلق

437 sling طوح

438 slip يتَزََحْلَق

439 smell شم

440 smile ابتسم
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441 smoke دخن

442 snatch  ينَْتزَِع/ يَخْطَف

443 sneeze عطس

444 sort يصَُن ِف

445 sow زرع

446 speak نطق,تكلم

447 speed أسرع

448 spell تهجأ

449 spend أنفق

450 spill دلق

451 spit بصق

452 split قسم

453 spoil سلب

454 spread نشر

455 squeeze عصر

456 stab طعن

457 stand وقف

458 start يبَْدأ

459 State ح يصَُر ِ

460 stay بقَِيَ/ لبث

461 steal سرق

462 step يَخْطو

463 stick لصق

464 sting وخز/ لسع 

465 stink بعث رائحة كريهة

466 stock خزن

467 stop توقف

468 store ن يخَُز ِ

469 strangle خنق

470 strike ضرب

471 strive كافح

472 stroll  ل/ يتَمََش ى يتَجَو 

473 study درس

474 submit خضع ل

475 succeed نجح

476 sue يقُاضي

477 suffer عانى

478 suggest اقترح

479 support نصر

480 surprise فاجأ
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481 sweap كنس

482 swear حلف

483 sweep مسح

484 swell انتفخ

485 swim سبح

486 swing تارجح

487 taint لطخ

488 take أخذ

489 talk تحدث

490 taste ذاق يذوق

491 teach عل م

492 tear ثقب/مزق 

493 tease يَغيظ

494 tell روى, حَكى,أخبر

495 tender مد يمُد

496 test إختبر

497 thank شكر

498 think فكر

499 throw رمى يرمي

500 tie شد,عقد

501 touch لمس

502 tour ل يتَجَوَّ

503 trade يتُاجِر

504 train درب

505 transfer نقل

506 travel سافر

507 trip يتَعَثََّر

508 trust sb وثق يثق ب

509 try حاول,سَعى

510 turn  دار,جال

511 twist إلوى

512 twitch هاج  يهيج

513 type يكَْتبُ عَلى الآلة الكاتبِة

514 understand فهم

515 unravel فك يفكُ

516 untie حل يحُل

517 upset أغضب

518 use إستعمل

519 venerate عبد

520 visit زار يزور
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521 vote  ت ِ ينَْتخَِب/ يصَُو 

522 wait انتظر

523 wake استيقظ

524 walk سار يسير

525 want أراد

526 warn حذر

527 wash غسل

528 waste  د/ يضَُي ع يبُدَ ِ

529 watch راقب

530 water يسقي, سقى

531 wave تلَْويح

532 wear لبس

533 weary يمَل, مل

534 wed تزوج

535 weep بكى

536 weigh وزن يزن

537 welcome رحب

538 whip جلد

539 whisper همس

540 will شاء يشاء

541 win فاز,ربح

542 wind لف 

543 wipe مسح

544 wish ود,تمنى

545 withhold امتنع

546 withstand قاوم

547 wonder تسَائلَ/تعََجُّب

548 work عمل

549 worry قلق

550 wrap يغُلَ ِف

551 write يكَْتبُ,كَتبََ 

552 yell صاح يصيح
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Word list = قائمة الكلمات

Verbs=   الأفعال 

Chapter = الدرس

Number =  رقم

four = أربعة

chapter number four = الدرس رقم أربعة

read = قرأ

write= كتب 

ر 
ّ
think=  فك

ب  drink=  شر

Infinitive form  = أصل الفع

The infinitive form of a verb is the verb in its basic form =

الشكل النهائي للفعل هو الفعل في شكله الأساسي
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       Verbs=      الأفعال 

.الأفعال هي كلمات تدل على عمل ما قمنا به أو نقوم به أو سنقوم به

.... شرب إلى آخره, فكّر, كتب, قرء:  مثال من بعض الأفعال  فعل 

هاذه الأفعال لما نرتجمها إلى اللّغة الإنجلزية توافقها

drink= شرب , think= فكّر , write= كتب  , read=  قرأ 

 لاحظ أن فعل قرأ يدل على فعل القراءة ولمّا نتأمّل فيه نجده وكأنّه  

وقع تصريفه في الماضي مع ضمير هو أي أنّنا نقول   هو قرأ

. هو ليس كذالك و إنّما هو أصل الفعل أي أنّه يدل على فعل القرائة فقط readأمّا في اللّغة الإنجلزية فعل 

Infinitive form تسمّى أفعال في صيغة ال  ليس أمامها ضميرالأفعال في الإنجلزية لمّا تكون على هاذه الصّغة و

.  نعني أنّه فعل لم يقع تصريفه مع أي ظمير و لا يدل على أي زمانinfinitive formلمّا نقول فعل في ال 

 هو أصل الفعلinfinitve formبعد هاذ التعريف يمكن أن نقول أنّ  الفعل في ال 

.Infinitive form فذالك الفعل هو في ال لا يدل على من قام  به و لا يدل على أي زمانكل فعل 

The infinitive form of a verb is the verb in its basic form
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breakfast=   فطور الصباح 
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at=  عند 

boils= يغلي 

Water= الماء 

att= عند 

dregrees=  درجة  

He= هو 

around=  حول 

the Sun=   الشمس 

a taxi= تاكسي 

teach= أدرس 

English=   الإنجليزية 

read= أقرأ 

books=  الكتب 

drinks=  يشرب 

milk= الحليب 

Word list = قائمة الكلمات

present= المضارع 

 simple= البسيط  

past= الماضي 

present= المضارع 

future= المستقبل 

continuous=  المتواصل 

present continuous= المضارع المتواصل 

 where do you live Ali?=  أين تسكن ياعلي؟  

I live in kairouan= أنا أسكن في القيروان 

I am living in kairouan=  أنا أسكن في القيروان 

what do you do Ali?=  ماذ تعمل ياعلي؟   

I am teaching math= أنا أدرس الرياضيات 

I= أنا 

Present simple = المضارع  البسيط

Present simple = المضارع  البسيط

I teach English  =    أنا أدرس الإنجليزية

The Earth revolves around the Sun=   تدور الأرض حول الشمس 

I drive a taxi =  أنا أسوق تاكسي

Water boils att 100 degrees  =  100يغلي الماء عند درجة 

He drinks milk  at breakfast=  هو يشرب الحليب عند فطور الصباح 

drive=  أسوق 

I read books= أنا أقرأ الكتب 

revolves= تدور 

the earth= الأرض 
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sometimes  =  في بعض الأحيان 
usually= عادة 
always= دائما 

every (time) =  (مرة)في كل 

occasionally= أحيانا 

words=  الكلمات 

following= التالية 

never=  أبدا 

normally= عادة 

now and then= بين الحين والآخر 

day= يوم 

Use= استخدم 

present=  المضارع 

simple= البسيطة 
with= مع 

day=   يوم  

go=  أذهب 

to=  إلى 

the school=  المدرسة 

every= كلّ 

like=  أحب 

yelling=   الصّياح 

The sun= الشمس 

sets=  تغرب 

every=  كل 

sea=  البحر 

avery=  كل 

summer= صيف 

do not = don't=  لا 

the bus=  الحافلة 

every=  كل 

morning=  صباح 

They= هم 

go=  يذهبون 

we= نحن 

catch=  نركب 

to=  إلى 

Word list = قائمة الكلمات

Use present simple with following words =   استخدم الحاضر البسيطة مع الكلمات التالية 

We catch the bus every morning= نحن نركب الحافلة كل صباح 

They go to the  sea avery summer=   هم يذهبون إلى البحر كل صيف 

I don't like yelling= أنا لا أحب الصّياح 

The sun sets every day= الشمس تغرب كل يوم  

I go to school avery day = أنا أذهب إلى المدرسة كلّ يوم 



to= إلى 
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We seldom go out in the evenings= نادرا ما نخرج في المساء 

TV= التلفاز 

every=  كل 

day=  يوم 

 I watch. TV every day= أنا أشاهد التلفاز كل يوم 

We= نحن 

seldom= نادرا 

go out=  نخرج 

in=  في 

the evening=  المساء 

I always walk to work= أنا دائما أمشي إلى العمل 

feel= أشعر

Sometimes=  أحيانًا 

so lonely=  بالوحدة الشديدة 

Sometimes I feel so lonely=    أحيانًا أشعر بالوحدة الشديدة 

to learn=  أن تتعلم  

It is never too late to learn=  ليس أبدا متأخر أن تتعلم   

always=  دائما 

walk= أمشي 

work=    العمل 

arrive= يأتون 

at= على 

ten a clock=    السّاعة العاشرة 

never= أبدا 

too late=  متأخر 

often= غالِبا 

rarely= نادِرًا 

seldom= نادرا 

they= هم 

Word list = قائمة الكلمات

watch= أشاهد 

They normally arrive at ten=   هم في العادة يأتون على السّاعة العاشرة 



لاحظ أن المضارع  البسيط هو أطول في الزمن من المضارع المتواصل

نستعمل المضارع  البسيط عندما نتحدث عن أفعال دائما تتكرّر: الحالة الثانية

Present simple = المضارع  البسيط
What's the present simple?= ماهوالمضارع  البسيط؟ 

I teach English  =   أنا أدرس الإنجليزية:  فتستعمل المضارع  البسيط و تقول

أو إذا أنت  هوايتك قراءة الكتب فتستعمل المضارع  البسيط وتقول

The sun sets every day=  كل يوم  تغربالشمس 

I read books=  الكتب أقرأأنا 

He plays football =   كرة القدميلعبهو : إذا شخص هولاعب كرة القدم فنقول 

I go to school avery day at 8 a clock=    إلى المدرسة كلّ يوم على الساعة الثامنة أذهبأنا 

متى نستعمل المضارع  البسيط ؟ نستعمل المضارع  البسيط في عديد الحالات

.نستعمل المضارع  البسيط عندما نريد أن نتحدّث أو نعطي فكرة على فعل نعمله  دائما أو فعل  يقع أو يتكرر دائما: الحالة الأولى

They go to the  sea avery summer=    إلى البحر كل صيف يذهبونهم 

The Earth revolves around the Sun=   الأرض حول الشمس تدور 

Water boils at 100 degrees  =  100 الماء عند درجة يغلي

He drinks milk  at breakfast=   الحليب عند فطور الصباح يشربهو 

We catch the bus every morning=  الحافلة كل صباح نركبنحن 

 what do you do Slaleh?=  ماذ تعمل يا صالح؟ .محمد يسأل صالح

I am teaching math= أنا أدرس الرياضيات 
: في هاذه الحالة صالح يستعمل المضارع المتواصل ويجيب

نستعمل المضارع  البسيط عندما نريد أن نبلّغ إلى سامع الحديث أو قارئ النص 

.أن الفعل الذي نقوم به الآن هو فعل نقوم به منذ زمن بعيد ولازلنا نقوم به إلى الآن  و لم نغيره أبدا

. في ولاية  القيروان  ومنذ ولادته وهويسكن في ولاية القيروان   مولود جيران في ولاية القيروان علي يسكنان علي و صالح الآن :1مثال 

. إلى ولاية القيروان وأصبح يسكن جارا لي عليمنذ سنة أوسنتين رحلأما صالح فهو مولد في ولاية سوسة و

.جاء محمد وهو ليس له معرفة لا بِ علي ولا بِ صالح وسأل نفس  السؤال إلى كليهما

:إذا أنت منذ إبتدأت تعمل وأنت تعمل سائق تاكسي ولم تغيرعملك أبدا فتستعمل المضارع  البسيط وتقول : مزيد من الأمثلة

الإنسان قسّم الزمان إلى ثلاثة أجزاء و سميت هاذه الأجزاء باللّغة العربية زمن الماضي و زمن المضارع و زمن المستقبل

(future = المستقبل)و   ( present=  المضارع)و  ( past = الماضي) أمّا باللّغة الإنجلزية فسميت  

زمن إبتدأ و مازال متواصل إلى الآن=  المضارع   البسيط  :  عند التعريف ب المضارع  البسيط  في اللّغة الإنجلزية  يمكن القول أن

 present continuous=  والمضارع المتواصل present simple= ثم قسّم المضارع في الإنجلزية إلى قسمين المضارع  البسيط 

:في هاذه الحالة علي يستعمل المضارع  البسيط ويجيب

 I teach math= أنا أدرس الرياضيات 

I drive a taxi =   تاكسيأسوق أنا

أو إذا أنت أستاذ تدرس الإنجلزية فأنت منذ أن بدأت تعمل وأنت  تدّرس الإنجليزية 

علي منذ أن تخرّج من الجامعة وهو يعمل أستاذ رياضيات أما صالح منذ أن تخرج من الجامعة وهو يعمل أستاذ فيزياء 

 صالح عمله وأصبح يدرّس الرياضيات إذا علي و صالح الإثنان في هاذه السنةغيرّلكن في هاذه السنة 

.يدرّسان الرياضيات أي أنهما الإثنان في هاذه السنة الدراسية هما أساتذة رياضيات

.جاء محمد وهو ليس له معرفة لا بِ علي ولا بِ صالح وسأل نفس  السؤال إلى كليهما

what do you do Ali?=  ماذ تعمل ياعلي؟   . محمد يسأل علي

 where do you live Ali?=  أين تسكن ياعلي؟  

I live in kairouan= أنا أسكن في القيروان : في هاذه الحالة علي يستعمل المضارع  البسيط ويجيب

.ثم يوجه محمد نفس السؤال إلا صالح

I am living in kairouan= أنا أسكن في القيروان : أين تسكن يا صالح؟  في هاذه الحالة يستعمل صالح المضارع المتواصل و يجيب
:2مثال 
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I don't like yelling=  الصّياح أحبأنا لا 



Sometimes I feel so lonely=   بالوحدة الشديدة أحيانًاأشعر 

I often see her there=  هناك  أراهاما غالبا 

I watch TV every day=  يومكل  التلفاز أشاهدأنا 

Have و فعل Beبالإضافة إل فعل 

 نضع الضّمير فقط أمام الفعلباقي الضّمائرأمّا مع 

(تلكأو هي  أو هو )مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب  الضمائرباقيأمّا مع 

I write, We write, You write, They write he writes, she writes, it writes

I drink, We drink, You drink,They drink he drinks, she drinks, it drinks
I drive, We drive,You drive,They drive he drives, she drives, it drives

هن يقرأن   =  They read  فيصبح  They أو نضع أمامه  ضمير 

في المضار  البسيط  (كَتبََ   = write, شرب  =  drink, يقود  = drive  ) تصريف الافعال الآتية 

تلك يقرأ/ تلك تقرأ  = it reads إلى أخره فيصبح s  ونضيف حرفitأو نضع أمامه ضمير

أنتم تقَْرَؤُونَ   =  You read  فيصبح  Youأو نضع أمامه  ضمير 

أنتن تقَْرَأنَْ   =   You read  فيصبح  Youأو نضع أمامه  ضمير 

y  أو   x  أو ss أو ch أو sh أو o بحف لا  ينتهي  read=  قرأ مثال فعل 

 أقرأأنا   = I read فيصبح    Iونضع أمامه ضمير 

أنت تقرأ   =  You read  فيصبح  Youأو نضع أمامه  ضمير 

أنتِ تقرئي   =  You read  فيصبح  Youأو نضع أمامه  ضمير 

أنتما تقرآن   =  You read  فيصبح  Youأو نضع أمامه  ضمير 

infinitive form  نأخذه كما هو في ال infinitive formفي ال 

هما يقرآن   =  They read  فيصبح  They أو نضع أمامه  ضمير 

هما تقرآن   =  They read  فيصبح  They أو نضع أمامه  ضمير 

Use present simple with following words = نستعمل المضارع  البسيط مع الكلمات التالية: الحالة الثالثة   

 إلى آخرالفعلsثم نضيف حرف  (تلك أو هي أو هو ) نضع أمام الفعل ضمير من ضمائرالمفرد الغائب 

y  أو   x  أو ss أو ch أو sh أو o بحف لا  ينتهي  read = قرأ مثال فعل 

infinitive form  نأخذه كما هو في ال infinitive formفي ال 

We seldom go out in the evenings= في المساء نخرج ما نادرا 

 How to conjegate English verbes in present simple? = كيف تصرف الأفعال  الإنجليزية  في المضارع  البسيط ؟

  عند تصريف الأفعال الإنجلية في المضارع  البسيط نقسم الأفعال  إلى أربع مجموعات 

y  أو x  أو ss أو ch أو sh أو o    تنتهي بحف لا   infinitive formالأفعال التي  في ال   :أفعال  المجموعة الأولى  هي 

They   normally arrive at ten=    على السّاعة العاشرة يأتون العادة فيهم 

I always walk to work=  إلى العمل أمشي دائما أنا

It is never too late to learn=      أن تتعلم متأخر أبداليس

عند تصريف أيّ فعل من أفعال المجموعة الأولى في المضارع  البسيط نقوم بالخطوات التالية

(تلكأو هي  أو هو )مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب 

( أنتن أو أنتم أو  أنتما أوأنتِ أو أنت    ) = You و ضمير

( هن أو هم أو هما)  = Theyلاحظ أن ضمير 
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هم يقرؤون   =  They read  فيصبح  They أو نضع أمامه  ضمير 

 never =  أبدا   , normally  = عادة, now and then =   بين الحين والآخر

occasionally =   أحيانا  , often =  غالِبا , rarely = نادِرًا , seldom = نادرا

   sometimes  =  في بعض الأحيان  , usually = عادة, always = دائما  , every =   (مرة)في كل

هو يقرأ   = he reads إلى أخره فيصبح  s ونضيف حرف heونضع أمامه ضمير 

هي تقرأ = she reads إلى أخره فيصبح s  ونضيف حرفsheأو نضع أمامه ضمير



 What= ماذ 

 snakes= الأفاعي 

eat= يأكلون 

TV= تلفاز 

every= كل 

day=  يوم 

 for=  مند  

a publishing company= شركة إشهار 

The earth= الأرظ 

around=  حول 

the sun=  الشمس 

 All= كل 

children= الصغار 

chocolates=  الشكلاطة 

the charge= التهمة 

fragrance"  = تبعث راإحة العطر"تعطر 

very= جدا 

much= كثير 

 new= جديد 

job= شغل 

tomorrow=  غدا 

His train= القطار الذي هو به 

at 11.50=  على الحاية عشر و خمسون دقيقة 
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Word list exercise 6= قائمة الكلمات



I usually= أنا عادة   Sunday= يوم الأحدد 

 to = إلى I bake= أنا أخْبِزُ 

school=  المدرسة  cookies= الحلويات 

Tom= إسم ولد  twice= مرّتين 

visit us = يزورنا  a month" = في الشهر" شهر 

often= غالبا  always= دائما 

every day= كل يوم  you teach me =أنت تعلمّني 

He always= هو دائما  things= أشياء 

tells  us=  يجكي لنا  new= جديدة 

funny stories=  حكايات مظحكة  new things= أشياء جديدة 

never= أبَدًا  a kid= ولد 

the kid= الولد  with" = في" مع 

that= ذالك  the kids=  الأولد 

Martha= إسم فتات  the neighborhood=  الجار

and= و   very well =  "بمهارة "

Kevin= إسم ولد  Water= الماء 

twice=مرتين   Water boils= الماء يغلي 

a week= في الأسبوع "أسبوع  at= عند 

In= في  at 100 degrees =  100عند درجة 

this=  هاذا   Water freezes= الماء يتجمّد 

club= ملهى  at 0 degrees= عند درجة الصفر

people=  ناس  My sister= أختي 

usually=  عادَةً   speaks= تتكلم 

a lot= كثيرا  English= الإنجليزية 

Linda= إسم فتاة 

takes care of= تعتني ب 

her sister= أختها 

John=إسم ولد 

rarely=  نادِرًا 

the country= البلاد 

 in=  في 

 the city= المدينة 

 most=  مُعظَم 

the year= السنة 

Magda= إسم فاة 

to=  إلى 

every= كلَّ 
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Word list exercise 7= قائمة الكلمات



 in= في 

an apartment= شقة 

The boys= الأولاد 

breakfast= فطور الصّباح 

at= عند / على

7 am  = السّابعة صباحا 

movies= أفلام 

romantic= رمنسية 

Pedro= إسم ولد 

dinner= عشاء 

every=  كل 

Cynthia= إسم بنة 

Ramon=إسم ولد 

on Monday = يوم الاثنين

to=  إلى 

school= مدرسة 

am" = قبل منتصف النهار" صباحا 

pm"  = بعد  منتصف النهار"مساء 

at 8 am= عند السّاعة الثامنة صباحا 

My father= أبي 

on Saturday=  يوم الأحد 

morning=  صباحا 

 Adriana= إسم فتاة 

pizza" = أكل" بيزا 

is delicious=  لذيذة 
a girl= بنة 

the"  = التعريف"ال 

The girl= الفتاة  

girls= فتيات 

The girls= الفتيات 

more=  أكثر 

pasta = spaghetti= سباقطي 

money= نقود 

charity= مُؤَسَّسَة خَيْريَّة 

without=  بدون 

a cable= خيط كهرباء 

Toronto=إسم مدينة في كندا 

 zoo=  حديقة الحيوانات

the students=  التلامذة 

class" = قسم" درس 

everyone= كُلّ واحِد 

a pen=  قلم 
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Word list exercise 8= قائمة الكلمات



يأتي فعل تصريف   إختار فعل تصريف   يصَُد ِّق فعل تصريف   يحُاوِّل  فعل تصريف

come =  يأتي choose  = يختار  believe  =  يصَُد ق attempt  =   ل يحُاوِّ
i come  = أنا آتي    i choose  =  أنا     أختار i …...   = أنا أصَد ق i attempt  =   أنا  أحاول

he comes =  ي
 
هو يأت  he ……. = هو  يختار       he believes =  ق

ّ
صَد

َ
هو ي he attempts  = ...…...  هو

she ...…..=  ي
 
هي تختار  = she chooses  هي تأت she believes = ق

ّ
هي تصَد she……... =  هي تحاول 

it comes=  ي
 
تلك  يأت it chooses =  تلك تختار it…….... =  ق

ّ
تلك تحاول =  it attempts تلك تصَد

we come = ي
 
نحن نأت we…......  =   نحن نختار  we  believe =  ق

ّ
نحن نصَد we attempt=  نحن  نحاول  

you  come =  ي
 
 تأت

َ
أنت you choose  = تختار 

َ
ق =  you  believe  أنت

ّ
 تصَد

َ
أنت  تحاول  

َ
 you.. ……=أنت

you……. =   ي ن  = ...… you أنتِ  تختارين  = you choose نتِ  تأتي  قي 
ّ
أنتِ   تصَد نَ   حاولي 

َ
you attempt=  أنتِ ت

you come  = أنتما تأتيان you …..….  = أنتما تختاران  you believe  = قان
ّ
أنتما  تصَد   you…..…= أنتما  تحاولان  

you …...  =  أنتم تأتون you choose =  أنتم تختارون  you …….  =  قون
ّ
you attempt=  أنتم تحاولون   أنتم تصَد

you  come = ن نّ تأتي  ن  = ..…… you أني  نّ تخت  أني  you believe  =قن
ّ
نّ  تصَد     أني 

َ
ن
ْ
حاول

َ
نّ  ت you.... …= أني 

they  come = هما  يأتيان  they ….... =   هما  يختاران they believe = قان
ّ
هما  يصَد they attempt..  = ……هما  

they ……... = هما    تأتيان they choose  =  هما  تختاران they ………. = قان
ّ
هما تصَد they attempt= هما  تحاولان 

 they  …….. = هم يأتون they ……..  =  هم  يختارون they believe =  قون
ّ
هم يصَد  

َ
حاولون

َ
 they. ………=  هم  ي

 they come =  ن   يأتي 
ّ
هن they  choose  =  ن   يخت 

ّ
هن they …….. =  قن

ّ
  يصَد

ّ
هن   

َ
حاولن

َ
  ي
ّ
they attempt= هن

يَكْتبُ فعل تصريف   يجيب فعل تصريف   كس ر فعل تصريف   ر  فعل تصريف يقَر 

write =  ُيَكْتب answer  = يجيب break =   كس ر decide  =   ر يقَر 
i write  = أنا أكتب    i ………..  =      أنا     أجيب i ……….  = أنا أكس ر i decide  =   أنا  أقرّر

he ……….=  هو يكتب  he answers =  هو  يجيب he ………. =  ّّهو يكس he …….. =  قرّر
َ
 هو ي

she………….=  هي تكتب  she………...=  هي تجيب she breaks =  ّّهي تكس she ……... =  هي تقرّر 

it writes=  تلك  يكتب it answers =  تلك تجيب it  ……….. =  ّّتلك تكس it ………….  = تلك تقرّر

we write = نحن نكتب we  …….  =   نحن    نجيب  we  ……..   =   ّّنحن نكس we decide=  نحن  نقرّر  

you…………. =  تكتب 
َ
أنت you answer  =   تجيب 

َ
    تكسّّ   = .………  you  أنت

َ
أنت  تقرّر  

َ
You.. …………=أنت

you………... =   ي ن  =.………… you نتِ  تكتي  أنتِ   تكسّّين  =  you break أنتِ  تجيبي    
َ
قرّرِين

َ
you... …= أنتِ ت

you……..  = أنتما تكتبان you ………….  = أنتما تجيبان   you…….. =   أنتما  تكسّّان You.. ……= أنتما  تقرّران  

you write  =  أنتم تكتبون you ………. =  أنتم تجيبون  you break  =   أنتم تقرّرون   أنتم تكسّّون  =you decide

you  write = ن نّ تكتي  ن   =  ...…… you أني  نّ تجي  أني   you ……..  =   نّ  تكسّّن     أني 
َ
قرّرن

َ
نّ  ت you.....…=   أني 

they  write = هما  يكتبان  they ……….. =   هما  يجيبان they break   =  هما  يكسّّان they... ……= هما يقرّران   

they……….. = هما    تكتبان they ………..  =  هما  تجيبان  they ……….  =    هما تكسّّان they decide= هما  تقرّران 

 they ……….. = هم يكتبون they …………  =  هم  جيبون  they ……… =   هم  يكسّّون قرّرو ن  
َ
They. ……= هم  ي

 they write =  ن   يكتي 
ّ
هن they  answer  =  ن   يجي 

ّ
هن  they ……..  =  يكسّّن  

ّ
هن   

َ
قرّرن

َ
  ي
ّ
they decide= هن
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الن قاط مكان املأ

يقبل فعل تصريف   ينصح فعل تصريف   م فعل تصريف   يتََّهِّ يَسأل  فعل تصريف

accept  =  يقبل advise  =    ينصح   Accuse   =      م يتََّهِّ Ask  =   يَسأل
i accept  =  أنا أقبل     i …….  =  أنا  أنصح i accuse  = م أنا  أسأل   =  i ask أنا أتَّهِّ

he accepts = هو يقبل  he advises  = هو ينصح he accuses =  …... هو he asks  =  هو يَسأل

she …………. =  هي  تقبل  she…... =  هي  تنصح she …….. =  م هي تتَّهِّ she …... =  هي تسأل

it accepts =  تلك يقبل it  ……. =  تلك تنصح it  accuses = …..... تلك it ……...  = تلك تسأل

we accept =  نحن   نقبل we   advise  =   نحن  ننصح  we …….   =  هم
ّ
نحن  نت   we.. …= ..نحن  نسأل  

you  accept =   تقبل  
َ
أنت you  ……...  =   تنصح  

َ
هم   = you  accuse  أنت

ِّ
    تت

َ
أنت  تسأل  

َ
 you. ……= أنت

you ………. =   نتِ  تقبلي you  advise =……..  ِأنت you ……….  = ……... ِأنت نَ   لِي 
َ
سْأ

َ
you..... …=أنتِ ت

you accept  =   أنتما  تقبلان you ……...  = …….. أنتما    you accuse =   همان
ّ
أنتما  تت you ask=  أنتما  تسألان  

you …….  =  أنتم  تقبلون you  …... =……...  أنتم   you accuse  =  …….. أنتم  أنتم……  =  ..you ask

you  accept =  نّ تقبلن ّ   .……=   ..…… you أني  ن همن   =  you accuse  أني 
ّ
نّ  تت     أني 

َ
ن
ْ
ل
َ
سْأ

َ
نّ  ت you... …=أني 

they  accept =  هما يقبلان  they  ……... =   هما  ينصحان they  accuse   = ……... هما they... …=هما يسألان   

they …….. =   هما  تقبلان they  advise  =  هما  تنصحان  they  accuse  =  همان
ّ
هما  تت   they.... ….. =……هما  

they  accept = هم  يقبلون they ………. =……..  هم  they  ……….  =   همون
ّ
هم   يت وا ن 

ُ
ل
َ
سْأ

َ
 they.... …=هم  ي

they ….. =  يقبلن   
ّ
هن they ……..  =  ينصحن  

ّ
هن  they accuse  =  همن

ّ
  يت

ّ
هن   

َ
ن
ْ
ل
َ
سْأ

َ
  ي
ّ
they ask..= ……هن

الن قاط مكان املأ

يسبح فعل تصريف   ركض فعل تصريف   يَشرب فعل تصريف   يَرقص  فعل تصريف

swim =  يسبح run  = ركضي   drink =   يَشرب dance  =   يَرقص
i swim  = أنا أسبح    i run  = …….. أنا i drink  = أنا أشرب i dance  = ………. أنا 

he …….=  هو يسبح  he runs = …….. هو he…... =  ب سّر
َ
هو ي he …….  =  هو  

she …...=  هي تسبح  she …... = …….. هي she …... = ……..  هي she …... = …..... هي

it swims=  تلك  يسبح it runs = ……..  تلك it ………. =……...  تلك it dances  = تلك ترقص

we swim = …….. نحن we   run  = ……... نحن   we  ……...   =   ب نحن    نسّر we dance=  نحن  نرقص  

you  ……... =  تسبح 
َ
أنت you …….  =…….. 

َ
   ...…= ...……  you  أنت

َ
أنت  ترقص  

َ
………………= أنت

you ……... =   نتِ  تسبحي you ……. =  ن ن  = ...… you أنتِ  تركضي  بي  أنتِ   تسّر نَ   رقصِي 
َ
………………= أنتِ ت

you …...  = أنتما تسبحان you……..  =……. أنتما  you……. = …….  أنتما ..……………=  أنتما  ترقصان  

you swim  =  أنتم تسبحون you……. = ……. أنتم  you drink  =……... أنتم ترقصون   أنتم  =………………

you  ……. = نّ تسبحن ّ  .………=   ..…you أني  ن أني   you …...  = ……..  ّ ن ………… =you dance     أني 

they  ……. = هما  يسبحان  they ……. =   هما  يركضان they drink   =  بان هما  يسّر  they dance =……….

they swim = هما    تسبحان they ……..  =  هما  تركضان  they ……..  =   ………… ..…………….. = ………هما  

 they  …….. = هم يسبحون they …….  =……..  هم  they ……….. =  بون هم   يسّر .………….  =  ………هم  

 they ……. =  يسبحن  
ّ
هن they  …...  =  يركضن  

ّ
هن ……….  = ……... 

ّ
هن   

ّ
...………..  = ………هن
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البسيط  المضارع في الأفعال ص رف   : 5 عدد تمرين
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(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   seeصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب seeصّرف 

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   drinkصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب drinkصّرف 

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   feelصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب feelصّرف 

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   forgetصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب forgetصّرف 

 (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب closeصّرف 

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   arrangeصّرف  (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب arrangeصّرف 

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   danceصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب danceصّرف 

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

I ….., We …..., You …..., They …….

 (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب dreamصّرف 

he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   decideصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب decideصّرف 

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   describeصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب describeصّرف 

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   dreamصّرف 

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   breakصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب breakصّرف 

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   beginصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب beginصّرف 

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   blameصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب blameصّرف 

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   changeصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب changeصّرف 

I ….., We …..., You …..., They ……. he...…. ,she…...,it ……..

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   closeصّرف 



النقاط مكان وضعه المناسب الفعل إخطر:6 عدد تمرين

6. Martha and Kevin  …..................)swim( twice a week.

7. In this club people usually  …........)dance( a lot.

8. Linda  …..........)take care( of her sister.

9. John rarely …............ )leave( the country.

11. Magda  …............)travel( to Paris every Sunday.

12. I  …..............)bake( cookies twice a month.

13. You always …........... )teach( me new things.

14. She  …...........)help( the kids of the neighborhood.

15. She…........  )drive( very well.

16. Water ….........  )boil( at 100 degrees.

17. Water …...........  )freeze( at 0 degrees.

18. My sister…......  )speak( English.

1. What ……………………………. snakes eat? 

a) do b) does c) have 

2. I ….............. TV every day. 

a) watch b) watches c) watched 

a) work b) works c) is working 

a) revolve b) revolves c) is revolving 

3. My sister ………………………………. for a publishing company. 

a) start b) starts c) am starting 

9. His train …………. at 11.50. 

4. The earth …………………………………. around the sun. 

5. All children ………… chocolates. 

a) like b) likes c) are liking 

6. I …………… the charge. 

صرف الفعل الموجود بين قوسين في المضارع  البسيط وضعه مكان النقات:7تمرين عدد 

a) deny b) denies c) am denying 

7. I …….. this fragrance very much. 

a) like b) likes c) am liking 

8. I ……….. my new job tomorrow. 
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a) arrive b) arrives c) is arriving 

10. We  …..............)live( in the city most of the year.

1. I usually …..........  )go( to school.

2. They …........... )visit( us often.

3. Tom …................ )work( every day.

4. He always  …............)tell( us funny stories.

5. She never …..................  )help( me with that!



7. My father …....  )run( on Saturday morning.

8. Adriana …......  )think( pizza is delicious.

9. The girls …....... )want( more pasta.

10. She  …....)give( money to charity.

14. Everyone …... )need( a pen.

11. The computer ….... )work( without a cable.

12. The Toronto zoo …... )open( on Saturday.

13. The teacher …... )help( the students after class.
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Fill in the blanks with the correct word.

النقات مكان وضعه البسيط  المضارع في قوسين بين الموجود الفعل صرف:8 عدد تمرين

3. My mother  …........)like( romantic movies.

4. Pedro …....  )make( dinner every day.

5. Cynthia and Ramon  ….......)work( on Monday.

6. I  …...... )go( to school at 8 am.

1. We  …......)live( in an apartment.

2. The boys …....... )eat( breakfast at 7 am.



يأتي فعل تصريف   يخطار فعل تصريف   يصَُد ِّق فعل تصريف   يحُاوِّل  فعل تصريف

come =  يأتي choose  = يختار   believe  =  يصَُد ق attempt  =   ل يحُاوِّ
i come  = أنا آتي    i choose  =  أنا     أختار i believe   = أنا أصَد ق i attempt  =   أنا  أحاول

he comes =  ي
 
هو يأت  he chooses = هو  يختار he believes =  ق

ّ
صَد

َ
هو ي he attempts  =   هو يحاول

she comes=  ي
 
هي تأت she chooses =  هي تختار she believes =  ق

ّ
هي تصَد she attempts =  هي تحاول

it comes=  ي
 
تلك  يأت it chooses =  تلك تختار it believes =  ق

ّ
تلك تصَد it attempts  = تلك تحاول

we come = ي
 
نحن نأت we choose  =   نحن نختار  we  believe =   ق

ّ
نحن نصَد we attempt=  نحن  نحاول  

you  come =  ي
 
 تأت

َ
أنت you choose  = تختار 

َ
ق   =  you  believe  أنت

ّ
 تصَد

َ
أنت  تحاول  

َ
 you attempt= أنت

you  come =   ي ن  = you believe أنتِ  تختارين  = you choose نتِ  تأتي  قي 
ّ
أنتِ   تصَد نَ   حاولي 

َ
you attempt=  أنتِ ت

you come  = أنتما تأتيان you  choose  = أنتما تختاران  you believe  =   قان
ّ
أنتما  تصَد you attempt=  أنتما  تحاولان  

you  come  =  أنتم تأتون you choose =  أنتم تختارون  you believe =  قون
ّ
you attempt=  أنتم تحاولون   أنتم تصَد

you  come = ن نّ تأتي  ن  = you  choose أني  نّ تخت  أني  you believe  =  قن
ّ
نّ  تصَد      أني 

َ
ن
ْ
حاول

َ
نّ  ت you attempt=  أني 

they  come = هما  يأتيان  they  choose =   هما  يختاران they believe =  قان
ّ
هما  يصَد they attempt= هما يحاولان  

they  come = هما    تأتيان they choose  =  هما  تختاران they believe = قان
ّ
هما تصَد they attempt= هما  تحاولان 

 they  come  = هم يأتون they  choose  =  هم  يختارون they believe =  قون
ّ
هم يصَد  

َ
حاولون

َ
 they attempt=  هم  ي

 they come =  ن   يأتي 
ّ
هن they  choose  =  ن   يخت 

ّ
هن they believe =  قن

ّ
  يصَد

ّ
هن   

َ
حاولن

َ
  ي
ّ
they attempt= هن

يَكْتبُ فعل تصريف   يجيب فعل تصريف   كس ر فعل تصريف   ر  فعل تصريف يقَر 

write =  ُيَكْتب answer  = يجيب break =   كس ر decide  =   ر يقَر 
i write  = أنا أكتب    i answer  =      أنا     أجيب i break  = أنا أكس ر i decide  =   أنا  أقرّر

he writes=  هو يكتب  he answers =  هو  يجيب he breaks =  ّّهو يكس he decides  =  قرّر
َ
هو ي

she  writes=  هي تكتب she answers =  هي تجيب she breaks =  ّّهي تكس she decides =  هي تقرّر

it writes=  تلك  يكتب it answers =  تلك تجيب it  breaks =  ّّتلك تكس it decides  = تلك تقرّر

we write = نحن نكتب we   answer  =   نحن    نجيب  we  break   =   ّّنحن نكس we decide=  نحن  نقرّر  

you  write =  تكتب 
َ
أنت you answer  =   تجيب 

َ
    تكسّّ   = you  break  أنت

َ
أنت  تقرّر  

َ
you decide= أنت

you write =   ي ن  = you answer نتِ  تكتي  أنتِ   تكسّّين  =  you break أنتِ  تجيبي    
َ
قرّرِين

َ
you decide=  أنتِ ت

you write  = أنتما تكتبان you answer  = أنتما تجيبان   you break =   أنتما  تكسّّان you decide=  أنتما  تقرّران  

you write  =  أنتم تكتبون you answer =  أنتم تجيبون  you break  =   أنتم تقرّرون   أنتم تكسّّون  =you decide

you  write = ن نّ تكتي  ن   =   you answer أني  نّ تجي  أني   you break  =   نّ  تكسّّن     أني 
َ
قرّرن

َ
نّ  ت you decide=  أني 

they  write = هما  يكتبان  they answer =   هما  يجيبان they break   =  هما  يكسّّان they decide= هما يقرّران   

they write = هما    تكتبان they answer  =  هما  تجيبان  they break  =    هما تكسّّان they decide= هما  تقرّران 

 they  write = هم يكتبون they answer  =  هم  جيبون  they break  =   هم   يكسّّون قرّرو ن  
َ
they decide=  هم  ي

 they write =  ن   يكتي 
ّ
هن they  answer  =  ن   جي 

ّ
هن  they break  =  يكسّّن  

ّ
هن   

َ
قرّرن

َ
  ي
ّ
they decide= هن
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2 عدد تمرين إصلاح

 1 عدد تمرين إصلاح



     3عدد تمرين إصلاح

يقبل فعل تصريف   ينصح فعل تصريف   م فعل تصريف   يتََّهِّ يَسأل  فعل تصريف

accept =  يقبل advise  = ينصح   Accuse =   م يتََّهِّ Ask  =   يَسأل
i accept  = أنا أقبل    i advise  =      أنا     أنصح i accuse  = م أنا  أسأل   =  i ask أنا أتَّهِّ

he accepts=  هو يقبل  he advises =  هو  ينصح he accuses =  م هو يَتَّهِّ he asks  =  هو يَسأل

she  accepts=  هي تقبل she advises =  هي تنصح she   accuses =  م هي تتَّهِّ she asks =  هي تسأل

it accepts=  تلك  يقبل it advises =  تلك تنصح it  accuses =  م تلك تتَّهِّ it asks  = تلك تسأل

we accept = نحن نقبل we   advise  =   نحن    ننصح  we  accuse   =   هم
ّ
نحن    نت we ask=  نحن  نسأل  

you  accept =  تقبل 
َ
أنت you advise  =   تنصح 

َ
هم   = you  accuse  أنت

ِّ
    تت

َ
أنت  تسأل  

َ
you ask= أنت

you accept =   نتِ  تقبلي you advise =  ن ن  =  you accuse أنتِ  تنصحي  همي 
ّ
أنتِ   تت نَ   لِي 

َ
سْأ

َ
you ask=  أنتِ ت

you accept  = أنتما تقبلان you advise  = أنتما تنصحان   you accuse =   همان
ّ
أنتما  تت you ask=  أنتما  تسألان  

you accept  =  أنتم تقبلون you advise =  أنتم تنصحون  you accuse  =   همون
ّ
you ask=  أنتم تسألون   أنتم تت

you  accept = نّ تقبلن نّ تنصحن   =   you advise أني  أني   you accuse  =   همن
ّ
نّ  تت     أني 

َ
ن
ْ
ل
َ
سْأ

َ
نّ  ت you ask=  أني 

they  accept = هما  يقبلان  they  advise =   هما  ينصحان they accuse   =  همان
ّ
هما  يت they ask= هما يسألان   

they accept = هما    تقبلان they advise  =  هما  تنصحان  they accuse  =   همان
ّ
هما تت they ask= هما  تسألان 

 they  accept = هم يقبلون they advise  =  هم  ينصحون  they accuse  =  همون
ّ
هم  يت وا  

ُ
ل
َ
سْأ

َ
they ask=  هم  ي

 they accept =  يقبلن  
ّ
هن they  advise  =  ينصحن  

ّ
هن  they accuse  =  همن

ّ
  يت

ّ
هن   

َ
ن
ْ
ل
َ
سْأ

َ
  ي
ّ
they ask= هن

يسبح فعل تصريف   ركض فعل تصريف   يَشرب فعل تصريف   يَرقص  فعل تصريف

swim =  يسبح run  = ركض   drink =   يَشرب dance  =   يَرقص
i swim  = أنا أسبح    i run  =      أنا     أركض i drink  = أنا أشرب i dance  =   أنا  أرقص

he swims=  هو يسبح  he runs =  هو  ركض       he drinks =  ب سّر
َ
هو ي he dances  =  رقص

َ
هو ي

she  swims=  هي تسبح she runs =  هي تركض she drinks =  ب هي تسّر she dances =  هي ترقص

it swims=  تلك  يسبح it runs =  تلك تركض it  drinks =  ب تلك تسّر it dances  = تلك ترقص

we swim = نحن نسبح we   run  =   نحن    نركض  we  drink   =   ب نحن  نسّر we dance=  نحن  نرقص  

you  swim =  تسبح 
َ
أنت you run  =   تركض 

َ
ب   = you  drink  أنت     تسّر

َ
أنت  ترقص  

َ
you dance= أنت

you swim =   نتِ  تسبحي you run =  ن ن  =  you drink أنتِ  تركضي  بي  أنتِ   تسّر نَ   رقصِي 
َ
you dance=  أنتِ ت

you swim  = أنتما تسبحان you run  = أنتما تركضان   you drink =   بان أنتما  تسّر you dance=  أنتما  ترقصان  

you swim  =  أنتم تسبحون you run =  أنتم تركضون  you drink  =   بون you dance=  أنتم ترقصون   أنتم تسّر

you  swim = نّ تسبحن نّ تركضن   =   you run أني  أني   you drink  =   بن نّ  تسّر     أني 
َ
رقصن

َ
نّ  ت you dance=  أني 

they  swim = هما  يسبحان  they run =   هما  يركضان they drink   =  بان هما  يسّر they dance= هما يرقصان   

they swim = هما    تسبحان they run  =  هما  تركضان  they drink  =    بان هما تسّر they dance= هما  ترقصان 

 they  swim = هم يسبحون they run  =  هم  ركضون  they drink  =   بون هم   يسّر رقصوان  
َ
they dance=  هم  ي

 they swim =  يسبحن  
ّ
هن they  run  =  ركضن  

ّ
هن  they drink  =  بن   يسّر

ّ
هن   

َ
رقصن

َ
  ي
ّ
they dance= هن

4 عدد تمرين إصلاح
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he, she, it :  arranges

I , We , You , They: begin

 (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب dreamصّرف 

I , We , You , They: close he, she, it : closes

I , We , You , They: describe he, she, it : describes

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   dreamصّرف 
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 (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب describeصّرف 

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   closeصّرف 

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   danceصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب danceصّرف 

I , We , You , They: break he, she, it :  breaks

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   changeصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب changeصّرف 

I , We , You , They: change he, she, it :  changes

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   describeصّرف 

he, she, it :  sees

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   drinkصّرف 

I , We , You , They: see

I , We , You , They: drink he, she, it :  drinks

 (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب drinkصّرف 

I , We , You , They: forget he, she, it :  forgets

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   seeصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب seeصّرف 

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   feelصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب feelصّرف 

I , We , You , They:  feel he, she, it :  feels 

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   forgetصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب forgetصّرف 

I , We , You , They: dream he, she, it :  dreams

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   decideصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب decideصّرف 

I , We , You , They: decide he, she, it :  decides

 (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب closeصّرف 

I , We , You , They: begin he, she, it :  begins

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   blameصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب blameصّرف 

I , We , You , They:blame he, she, it :  blames

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   breakصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب breakصّرف 

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   beginصّرف   (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب beginصّرف 

he, she, it :  begins

(  I,  we , you, they  ) مع   arrangeصّرف  (he, she , it ) مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب arrangeصّرف 

I, we, you, they: arrange

5 عدد تمرين إصلاح



     8عدد تمرين إصلاح

1. What do snakes eat? 

3. My sister works for a publishing company. 

4. The earth revolves around the sun. 

5. All children like chocolates. 

6. I deny the charge. 

7. I like this fragrance very much. 

8. I start my new job tomorrow. 

     6عدد تمرين إصلاح
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9. His train arrives at 11.50. 

1. I usually go (go) to school.

2. They visit (visit) us often.

3. Tom works (work) every day.

4. He always tells (tell) us funny stories.

5. She never helps (help) me with that!

6. Martha and Kevin swim (swim) twice a week.

7. In this club people usually dance (dance) a lot.

8. Linda takes care (take care) of her sister.

9. John rarely leaves (leave) the country.

10. We live (live) in the city most of the year.

11. Magda travels (travel) to Paris every Sunday.

12. I bake (bake) cookies twice a month.

13. You always teach (teach) me new things.

8. Adriana thinks  (think) pizza is delicious.

4. Pedro make (make) dinner every day.

13. The teacher helps(help) the students after class.

14. Everyone needs (need) a pen.

5. Cynthia and Ramon   work (work) on Monday.

6. I  go (go) to school at 8 am.

9. The girls want (want) more pasta.

10. She  gives .(give) money to charity.

11. The computer works. (work) without a cable.

12. The Toronto zoo opens (open) on Saturday.

7. My father runs (run) on Saturday morning.

2. The boys eat (eat) breakfast at 7 am.

3. My mother  likes(like) romantic movies.

14. She helps (help) the kids of the neighborhood.

15. She  (drive) very well.

16. Water boils  (boil) at 100 degrees.

17. Water freezes (freeze) at 0 degrees.

18. My sister  speaks (speak) English.

2. I watch TV every day. 

7عدد التمرين إصلاح

1. We  live (live) in an apartment.



they go= هم يذهبون 

he goes= هو يذهب 

you do= أنتَ تفعل  

he does=  هو يفعل  

i watch= أنا أشاهِد 

she watches= هي تشاهِد 

you pass= أنتم  تمرّرون 

it passes= تلك تمرّر 

you finish= أنتما تنهيان 

he finishes= هو ينهي  

you fix= أنتما تصلِحان  

she  fixes= هي تصلِح 

Does he speak english?= هل هو يتكلم الإنجلزية ؟ 

Do you like ice-cream?= ؟ "الثالجة"هل أنت تحب الآيس كريم 

Do they know?= هل هم يعلمون؟ 

Do you chenge?= هل أنتِ تغيّرين؟ 

Do they understand?= هل هم يفهمون؟ 

Do you write?= هل أنت تكتب؟ 

Yes, i do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, i do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

No, i do not = No, i don't= أنا لا أفعل 

No, she does not = No, she doesn't= هي  لا أفعل 

i do not= أنا لا أفعل 

i don't= أنا لا أفعل 

he does not= هو لا يفعل 

he doesn't= هو لا يفعل 
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Wordlist = قائمة الكلمات



في المضارع البصيط    (go =إذهب  ):   لمّا نصرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( do= يفعل ):  تصريف فعل

i go=  أنا  أذهب    i do=  أنا أفعل  

he goes= هو يذهب  he does=  هو يفعل  

she goes= هي تذهب  she does=  هي تفعل  

it goes= تلك تذهب  it does=  تلك تفعل   

we go=  نحن نذهب  we do= نحن نفعل  

you go= أنتَ تذهب   you do= أنتَ تفعل  

you go= أنتِ  تذهبين   you do= أنتِ تفعلين 

you go=أنتما تذهبان   you do=  أنتما تفعلان 

you go=  أنتم تذهبون   you do= أنتم تفعلون  

you go= أنتنّ تذهبن  you do= أنتنّ تفعلن 

they go= هما يذهبان   they do= هما يفعلان  

they go= هما تذهبان  they do= هما تفعلان 

they go= هم يذهبون  they do= هم  يفعلون 
they go= هنّ تذهبن  they do= هنّ تفعلن 

  في المضارع  البسيط pass= يمرّر :  تصريف فعل  في المضارع  البسيط watch= يشاهد :  تصريف فعل

i watch= أنا أشاهِد  i pass= أنا أمرّر 
  

he watches= هو يشاهد  he passes= هو يمرّر  

she watches= هي تشاهِد  she passes= هي تمرّر 

it watches= تلك تشاهِد  it passes= تلك تمرّر 

we watch= نحن نشاهِد  we pass= نحن نمرّران  

you watch= أنتَ تشاهِد  you pass= أنتَ مرّر  

you watch= أنتِ تشاهِدين   you pass= أنتِ تمرّرين  

you watch= أنتما تشاهِدان  you pass= أنتما تمرّران 

you watch= أنتم تشاهِدون   you pass= أنتم  تمرّرون 

you watch=  أنتنّ تشاهِدن   you pass= أنتنّ تمرّرن  

they watch= هما يشاهِدان  they pass= هما يمرّران  

they watch= هما تشاهِدان   they pass= هما تمرّران  

they watch=  هم  يشاهِدون   they pass= هم يمرّرون  

they watch= هنّ تشاهِدن   they pass= هنّ تمرّرن  

الثانية المجموعة  أفعال

 إلى آخرالفعلsوضَعنا الضميرأمام الفعل ثم أضفنا حرف  ( تلك أوهي أو هو ) ماعدى مع  ضمائرالمفرد الغائب 

 إلى آخر الفعل معesنفس الشيء نفعله مع أفعال المجموعة الثانية من الأفعال الإنجلزية الفرق الوحيد هو أنّنا نضيف حرفي 

(تلك أو هي أو هو ) ضمائرالمفرد الغائب 

oهاذان الفعلان ينتهيان بحرف  ( do=    فعل/ يقَوم بِعَمَل/ يَعْمَل  )  و فعل go=  مثال فعل  اذهب 

x  أو ss أو ch أو sh أو o أو s  تنتهي بحف  infinitive formالأفعال التي  في ال  :   أفعال  المجموعة الثانية  هي 

Watch = يشاهد ,  blush = ( الوَجْه خَجَلاً )يحَْمرّ   , pass  =   ّر/يَمْضي / يَمُر يمَُرِّ  , fix = يثُبَِّت/يصُْلِح

 وتركناه على حاله مع كل الضمائر infinitve formكمالاحظت أنه عند تصريف أفعال المجموعة الأولى أخذنا الفعل من ال 
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فيصبحا في المضارع  البسيط كالآتي  (هو أو هي أو تلك ) إلى آخرهما مع  es نضيف لهما حرفي 

 إلى آخر الفعلes  و التي نضيف لها حرفي x  أو ss أو ch أو sh بعض الأفعال  التي تنتهي بحف 



  في المضارع  البسيط fix= يثُبَِّت /يصُلِح: تصريف فعل  في المضارع  البسيط finish= ينهي :  تصريف فعل

i finish= أنا أنهي  i fix=  أنا أصلِح 

  

he finishes= هو ينهي   he fixes= هو يصلِح  

she finishes= هي تنهي  she  fixes= هي تصلِح 

it finishes=  تلك تنهي  it fixes= تلك تصلِح 

we finish= نحن ننهي  we fix=  نحن نصلِح 

you finish= أنتَ تنهي  you fix=  أنتَ  صلِح  

you finish= أنتِ  تنهين  you fix= أنتِ تصلِحين 

you finish= أنتما تنهيان  you fix= أنتما تصلِحان  

you finish= أنتم تنهون  you fix= أنتم تصلِحون 

you finish= أنتنّ تنهين   you fix=  أنتنّ تصلِحن 

they finish= هما ينهيان  they fix= هما يصلِحان 

they finish= هما تنهيان  they fix= هما تصلِحان 

they finish= هم ينهون  they fix=  هم يصلِحون  

they finish= هنّ تنهين   they fix= هنّ تصلِحن  
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doفعل 

:مثال

.إن أردت أن تسأل شخص السؤال التالي

ا
ً
هام جد

كما تعلمت سابقا في المضارع  البسيط  نقول : مثال

ي المضاع  البسيط مع do هو فعل doesو لاحظ أن 
 
(it= تلك  , she= هي  , he= هو ) ف

: كفعل  أصليdoعن إستعمال :مثال 

We do it all the time. = نحن نفعل ذلك طوال الوقت

He does his job as usual = هو يقوم بعمله كالمعتاد

ي
.هل أنت تتكلم الإنجلزية؟ نسأل هاذ السؤال بالغة الإنجلزية كالآت 

بْدألاحظ أن السوآل
َ
(it=  أو تلك she=  أو هي he= هو  ) مع ضمائر المفرد الغائب Does دائما ب  ي

Do you like ice-cream?= هل أنت تحب الآيس كريم؟ 

ي الضمائر 
 
بْدأأما مع باف

َ
.Do السؤال ب ي

Does he play handball?= هل هو يلعب كرة اليد؟ 
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 .infinitive formلاحظ أنّ الفعل الذي نسأل عنه لا يقع تصريفه  في المضارع  البسيط مع أي ضمير إنّما يبق على حاله في ال 

Does he read?= هل هو يقرء؟: وإذا سألنا نقول

He reads books= هو يقرأ الكتب 

reads أصبح readفعل . (تلك, هي, هو) إلى آخر الفعل مع sفي الجملة أضفنا 

doesفأصبح  (تلك,هي , هو) مع do إلى فعل es وأضفنا infinitiveأمّا في السؤال تركنا الفعل في أصله في 

 هاذ الفعلdo هو من أهم أفعال اللّغة الإنجلزية وإذا  أردت أن تتقن اللغة الإنجلزية فلابد أن تتقن إستعمال فعل doفعل 

doesفيصبح . it, she ,heضمائر 

doفيبق . they ,you, we, iو نتركه عالى حاله مع ضمائر 

كما شاهدت أعلاه هو ليس صعب في تصريفه وإنّما هو صعب في إستعماله لأنه يستعمل بطريقتين 

Does he speak english?= هل هو يتكلم الإنجلزية ؟ 

 infinitiv form في ال o هو فعل ينتهي ب حرف doكما رأيت سابقا أن فعل 

 مع esولذالك فعند تصريفه في المضارع  البسيط نضيف إلى آخره 

Does she read books?=  هل هي تقرء الكتب؟ 

ي هاذه الحالةmain verb=  كفعل أصلي doيستعمل فعل :  الطريقة الأول
 
   وترجمته ف

I do sports every week =  الرياضة كل أسبوع" أمارس"أنا أعمل

Ali always does his homework =  لية علي دائما يقوم بتمارينه المن  

ا أردنا أن نسأل عن القيام  
َ
ا إذ

ً
. كفعل مساعدdo  فلابد أن نستعمل بأيِّ فعلإذ

Do you speak english? = هل أنت تتكلم الإنجلزية؟  

 
ّ
 كلمة . هل يصبح معناها doكما رأيت أن

ّ
do= هل أي أن

.   لتكوين الأسئلةauxiliary verb=  كفعل مساعد doيستعمل فعل  :الطرقة الثانية

.do =يقوم بعمل  ,do= يعمل  , do= يفعل



:مثال

Does he…....?

Does she…....?

Does it…...?

 Do i…....?

Do we…..?

Do you…..?

Do they…..?

:مثال

Do you read? = هل أنت تقرأ؟ 

Do you write?= هل أنت تكتب؟ 

Does he eat?= هل هو يأكل؟ 

Does she hear?= هل هي تسمع؟ 

Do they think?= هل هم يفكرون؟ 

Do we play?= هل نحن نلعب؟ 

Do they accept?=  هل هما يقبلان؟ 

Do you let?= هل أنت تسمح؟ 

Do they know?= هل هم يعلمون؟ 

ين؟  Do you chenge?= هل أنتِ تغنّّ

Do they understand?= هل هم يفهمون؟ 

ً
ي هاته الجملة الضمنّ هنا هو أولا

 
ي الجملة وف

 
He=  نبحث عن الضمنّ ف

Does He فتصبح He و does وبعدها نغنّ مكان He doesفتصبح 

ي من الجملةDoes he read فتصبح Does heوبعد ذالك نضيفه إل 
 وبعدها نضيف مابق 

ي هاته الجملة يقرأ ثالثا
 
.reads=  نبحث عن الفعل الذي نحن نسأل عنه وف

يHe reads books= إذا أردنا أن نحول هاته  الجملة هو يقرأ الكتب 
 إل سؤال نقوم بالآت 

ي هاته الجملة هو doنصرف فعل ثانيا 
 
ي الجملة والضمنّ ف

 
He=  مع ذالك الضمنّ الموجود ف

نا نصرف فعل 
ّ
ي المضارع  البسيط مع ضمنّ doأي أن

 
He ف

ي المضارع  البسيط مع ضمنّ 
 
Heوكما لاحظت أن هاذ الفعل هو فعل وقع تصريفه ف

ي هاته الحالة نعيد فعل 
 
ي ال reads ف

 
read من آخره فيصبح s  وذالك بحذف حرفinfinitive form إل أصله ف

ي هذه  الجملة بقيت كلمة 
 
يbooks وف

 أي أنه يصبح عندنا السؤال الآت 

ي : الخلاصة
ي المضارع  البسيط عن القيام بفعل أعمل الآت 

 
إذا أردت أن تسأل ف

ي المضارع  البسيط فيصبح عندك doصرف فعل 
 
 he , she, it مع does ف

. قبل الضمنdoesّ أو doوبعد ذالك إستعمل . i, we , you, they مع doأو 
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  Does he read books?  = هل هو يقرأ الكتب؟

ي المضارعبدون ثم ضع الفعل الذي تريد أن تسأل عنه
 
ي ال ).  أن تصرفه ف

 
(infinitive formأترك الفعل ف



إذا أردت أن تجيب عن السؤال :مثال

 Do you speak English?= هل أنت تتكلم الإنجلزية؟ 

Yes, i do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, i do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

ي سألنها سابقا 
:الآن سنجيب عن الأسإلة الت 

Do you read? = هل أنت تقرأ؟ 

Yes, i do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, i do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

Do you write?= هل أنت تكتب؟ 

Yes, you do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, you do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

Does he eat?= هل هو يأكل؟ 

Yes, he does:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, he does not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

Does she hear?= هل هي تسمع؟ 

Yes, she does:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, she does not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

Do they think?= هل هم يفكرون؟ 

Yes, they do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, they do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

Do we play?= هل نحن نلعب؟ 

Yes, we do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, we do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

Do they accept?=  هل هما يقبلان؟ 

Yes, they do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, they do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

Do you let?= هل أنت تسمح؟ 

Yes, you do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, you do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

Do they know?= هل هم يعلمون؟ 

Yes, they do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, they do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

ين؟  Do you chenge?= هل أنتِ تغنّّ

Yes, you do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

No, you do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

Do they understand?= هل هم يفهمون؟ 

Yes, they do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 
No, they do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 

لاحظ أن

 No, i do not = No, i don't= أنا  لا  أفعل 

No, she does not = No, she doesn't= هي  لا  تفعل 

do not = don't

does not= doesn't
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 هاتان الإجابتان هما فقط اللتان تسعملهما عند الإجابة عن 
ّ
ي تبدأ ب كللاحظ أن

ت 
ّ
Does أو Do الأسإلة الل

.بعد أن تعلمت كيف تسأل فلابد أن تتعلم كيف تجيب عن السؤال



Word list = قائمة الكلمات

ي بعض الاحيان 
 
sometimes= ف

cinema= سينما 

ه  a park= منت  

a restaurant= مطعم 

restaurants= مطاعم 

go round= تدور 

the earth= الأرظ 

go round the earth= تدور حول الأرظ 

a disco= مرقص 

shopping= تبظع 

Friday= الجمعة 

Next summer= الصيف المقبل 

a cruise= رحلة بحرية 

the feeling= الشعور 

 well= جيد 

we not feeling well=  نحن لا نشعر أننا بختر 

a statue= تمثال 

history= التاري    خ 

banish= يبعد 

a bus= حافلة 

mechanic= ميكانيكي 

a car= صيارة 

cars= صيارت 

dishes= أوان الطبخ 

a week= أسبوع 

ي الأسبوع 
 
once a week= مرة ف

a bank= بنك 

an university= جامعة 

hospital=  مستشف  

Wednesday= الأربعاء 

cooking= الطبخ 

Saturday= السبت 

 a radio= مذيلع 

 an apartment= شقة 

 
ً
very nice= جمل جدا

every Sunday= كل يوم أحد 

our house= بيتنا 

lots= كثتر 

always= دائما 

tired= تعبان 

when= عندما 

wake up= استيقظ 
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i go=  أنا  أذهب 

he goes= هو يذهب 

she..... …=هي تذهب 

 it... …=تلك تذهب 

we go=  نحن نذهب 

You... …= أنتَ تذهب  

you go= أنتِ  تذهبين  

you...…= أنتما تذهبان  

you go=  أنتم تذهبون  

you... …= أنتنّ تذهبن 

they.... …=هما يذهبان  

they go= هما تذهبان 

they... …=هم يذهبون 

they go= هنّ تذهبن 

i do=  أنا  أعمل 

he does= هو يعمل 

  she..... …=هي تعمل 

 it... …=تلك تعمل 

we do=  نحن نعمل 

You... …= أنتَ تعمل  

you do= أنتِ  تعملين  

       you...…= أنتما تعملان  

you do=  أنتم تعملون  

   you... …= أنتنّ تعملن 

   they.... …=هما يعملان  

they do= هما تعملان 

  they... …=هم يعملون 

they do= هنّ تعملن 

 i..... …=أنا أشاهِد 

He...... …=هو يشاهد 

she.......... …=هي تشاهِد 

it watches= تلك تشاهِد 

we....... …=نحن نشاهِد 

 you...... …=أنتَ تشاهِد   

you...... …=أنتِ تشاهِدين  

 you watch=  أنتما تشاهِدان 

 you...... …=أنتم تشاهِدون  

 you...... …=أنتنّ تشاهِدن  

  they..... …=هما يشاهِدان 

they..... …=هما تشاهِدان  

they..... …=هم  يشاهِدون  

 they watch= هنّ تشاهِدن  

البسيط  المضارع في go=  ذهب فعل صّرف  : 1عدد تمرين

البسيط  المضارع في do= يعمل=  ب يقوم= يفعل فعل صّرف  : 2عدد تمرين

البسيط  المضارع في watch=  يشاهد  فعل صّرف  : 3عدد تمرين
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i... …=أنا أنهي 

 he........ …=هو ينهي  

 she...... …=هي تنهي 

it finishes=  تلك تنهي 

  we...... …=نحن ننهي 

  you......... …=أنتَ تنهي 

 you......... …=أنتِ  تنهين 

 you......... …=أنتما تنهيان 

you finish= أنتم تنهون  

 you......... …=أنتنّ تنهين  

 they...... …=هما ينهيان  

They...... …=هما تنهيان  

they finish= هم ينهون 

 they...... …=هنّ تنهين  

1.She …......(go) to school every day

3.we ….......( go) to the park on Sundays

5.the moon …......(go) round the earth

6.Salah…......  (go) to school at 8 am

7.My cousin…...(go)  to the disco.

13.Please do not  …...(touch) the statue

14.He teaches history.

20.She always …......(brush) her teeth.

21. He ….....(wash) the dishes once a week.

ي المضارع  البسيط و ظعه مكان النقاط  :5تمرين عدد
ن
ن ف ن قوسي  صّرف الفعل الموجود بي 

البسيط  المضارع في (finish=  ينهي ) فعل صّرف  : 4عدد تمرين
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12.We do not …......(go) to work when we are not feeling well.

19. She …....(Watch) The TV Daily

2.they  sometimes …........(go) to the cinema

15.They want to …...(banish) her from the sport

16.Try to …..  (catch) the ball

17. He usually …....(catch) the bus at 5 am

18.Salah is a mechanic, he …....(fix) cars.

11.What time do you ….....(go) home on Mondays?

10.Next summer we want to ….....( go) on a cruise

9.Don't….......... (go) skiing today. It's very windy.

8.I never …......(go) shopping on Friday

4.John and David  often …....(go ) to restaurants



i, he, she, it, we, you, we, they

: مثال
Understand= يفهم فعل  

Do i understand?= هل أنا أفهم؟ 

Does he understand?=  هل هو يفهم؟ 

Does she understand?= هل هي تفهم؟ 

Does it understand?= هل تلك تفهم؟ 

Do we understand?= هل نحن نفهم؟ 

Do they understand?

:مثال

1.Sara works in a bank.

 Does Sara work in a bank?

2.He works at the university.

…...................................................?

3.We work every day.

…...................................................?

4.My sister works at the hospital.

…...................................................?

5.They go to English class on Wednesday.

…...................................................?

6.She goes to cooking class on Saturday.

…...................................................?

7.My friends walk to school every day

…...................................................?

8.Peter listen to the news on the radio.

…...................................................?

9.Their apartment looks very nice.

…...................................................?

10.We clean our house every Sunday.

…...................................................?

11.Susan watches lots of TV.

…...................................................?
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 think= يفكر = يظن  , watch= يشاهد  , write= يكتب  , know= يعرف 

give=يعطي  , pass=يمر = ينجح  , sleep= ينام , read= يقرأ 

 meet= يقابل  , make= يصنع = يفعل  , leave= يترك = يغُادِر

tell= يقول = يحدث  , take= يأخذ  , see= يشاهد = يرى 

Do you understand? = ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت 

12.They always feel tired when They first wake up.

غي  الجمل  التالية إلى أسئلة : 7تمرين عدد

إستعمل الأفعال التالية لتكوين الأسئلة مع الضمائر الآتية :6تمرين عدد



i go=  أنا  أذهب 

he goes= هو يذهب 

she  goes= هي تذهب 

it goes= تلك تذهب 

we go=  نحن نذهب 

You go=  أنتَ تذهب  

you go= أنتِ  تذهبين  

you go=  أنتما تذهبان  

you go=  أنتم تذهبون  

you go=  أنتنّ تذهبن 

they go= هما يذهبان  

they go= هما تذهبان 

they  go= هم يذهبون 

they go= هنّ تذهبن 

i do=  أنا أفعل  

he does=  هو يفعل  

she does=  هي تفعل  

it does=  تلك تفعل   

we do= نحن نفعل  

you do= أنتَ تفعل  

you do= أنتِ تفعلين 

you do=  أنتما تفعلان 

you do= أنتم تفعلون  

you do= أنتنّ تفعلن 

they do= هما يفعلان  

they do= هما تفعلان 

they do= هم  يفعلون 

they do= هنّ تفعلن 

i watch= أنا أشاهِد 

he watches= هو يشاهد 

she watches= هي تشاهِد 

it watches= تلك تشاهِد 

we watch= نحن نشاهِد 

you watch= أنتَ تشاهِد 

you watch= أنتِ تشاهِدين  

you watch= أنتما تشاهِدان 

you watch= أنتم تشاهِدون  

you watch=  أنتنّ تشاهِدن  
they watch= هما يشاهِدان 
they watch= هما تشاهِدان  
they watch=  هم  يشاهِدون  

they watch= هنّ تشاهِدن  

3عدد تمرين إصلاح
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1عدد تمرين إصلاح

2عدد تمرين إصلاح



i finish= أنا أنهي 

he finishes= هو ينهي  

she finishes= هي تنهي 

it finishes=  تلك تنهي 

we finish= نحن ننهي 

you finish= أنتَ تنهي 

you finish= أنتِ  تنهين 

you finish= أنتما تنهيان 

you finish= أنتم تنهون 

you finish= أنتنّ تنهين  

they finish= هما ينهيان 

they finish= هما تنهيان 

they finish= هم ينهون 

they finish= هنّ تنهين  

1.She goes (go) to school every day

2.they  sometimes go (go) to the cinema

3.we go ( go) to the park on Sundays

5.the moon goes (go) round the earth

 6.Salah goes (go) to school at 8 am

7.My cousin goes (go)  to the disco.

8.I never go (go) shopping on Friday

14.He teaches history.

16.Try to catch (catch) the ball

18.Salah is meknike, he fixes (fix) cars.

19. She wathes (Watch) The TV Daily

4عدد تمرين إصلاح

5عدد تمرين إصلاح

4.John and David  often go (go )to restaurants

9.Don't go (go) skiing today. It's very windy.

10.Next summer we want to  go ( go) on a cruise

11.What time do you go (go) home on Mondays?

12.We do not go (go) to work when we are not feeling well.

13.Please do not touch (touch) the statue

15.They want to banish (banish) her from the sport

17. He usually catch (catch) the bus at 5 am

21. He wahes (wash) the dishes once a week.

20.She always brushes (brush) her teeth.
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i, he, she, it, we, you,  they

Do i think?= هل أنا أفكر؟  Do i watch?= هل أنا شاهد؟ 

Does he think?=  هل هو يفكر؟  Does he watch?=  هل هو يشاهد؟ 

Does she think?= هل هي تفكر؟  Does she watch?= هل هي تشاهد؟ 

Does it think?= هل تلك تفكر؟  Does it watch?= هل تلك تشاهد؟ 

Do we think?= هل نحن نفكر؟  Do we watch?= هل نحن نشاهد؟ 

Do you think? = ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت  Do you watch?= ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت 

Do they think?= ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما Do they watch?= ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما

Do i write?= هل أنا أكتب؟  Do i know?= هل أنا أعرف؟ 

Does he write?=  هل هو يكتب؟  Does he know?=  هل هو يعرف؟ 

Does she write?= هل هي تكتب؟  Does she know?= هل هي تعرف؟ 

Does it write?= هل تلك تكتب؟  Does it know?= هل تلك تعرف؟ 

Do we write?= هل نحن نكتب؟  Do we know?= هل نحن نعرف؟ 

Do you write? = ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت  Do you know? = ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت 

Do they write?= ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما Do they know? = ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما

؟  Do i give?= هل أنا أعطي Do i pass?= هل أنا أمر؟ 

؟  Does he give?=  هل هو يعطي Does he pass?=  هل هو يمر؟ 

؟  Does she give?= هل هي تعطي Does she pass?= هل هي تمر؟ 

؟  Does it give?= هل تلك تعطي Does it pass?= هل تلك تمر؟ 

؟  Do we give?= هل نحن نعطي Do we pass?= هل نحن نمر؟ 

Do you give? = ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت  Do you pass?= ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت 

Do they give? = ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما Do they pass? = ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما

Do i sleep?= هل أنا أنام؟  Do i read?= هل أنا أقرأ؟ 

Does he sleep?=  هل هو ينام؟  Does he read?=  هل هو يقرأ؟ 

Does she sleep?= هل هي تنام؟  Does she read?= هل هي تقرأ؟ 

Does it sleep?= هل تلك تنام؟  Does it read?= هل تلك تقرأ؟ 

Do we sleep?= هل نحن ننام؟  Do we read?= هل نحن نقرأ؟ 

Do you sleep?= ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت  Do you read?= ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت 

Do they sleep? = ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما Do they read? = ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما

Do i meet?= هل أنا أقابل؟  Do i make?= هل أنا أصنع؟ 

Does he meet?=  هل هو يقابل؟  Does he make?=  هل هو يصنع؟ 

Does she meet?= هل هي تقابل؟  Does she make?= هل هي تصنع؟ 

Does it meet?= هل تلك تقابل؟  Does it make?= هل تلك تصنع؟ 

Do we meet?= هل نحن نقابل؟  Do we make?= هل نحن نصنع؟ 

Do you meet? = ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت  Do you make?= ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت 

Do they meet? = ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما Do they make? = ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما
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6إصلاح تمرين عدد

 think= يفكر = يظن  , watch= يشاهد  , write= يكتب  , know= يعرف 

give=يعطي  , pass=يمر = ينجح  , sleep= ينام , read= يقرأ 

 meet= يقابل  , make= يصنع = يفعل  , leave= يترك = يغُادِر

tell= يقول = يحدث  , take= يأخذ  , see= يشاهد = يرى 



Do i leave?= هل أنا أترك؟  Do i tell?= هل أنا أقول؟ 

ك؟  Does he leave?=  هل هو يت  Does he tell?=  هل هو يقول؟ 

ك؟  Does she leave?= هل هي تت  Does she tell?= هل هي تقول؟ 

ك؟  Does it leave?= هل تلك تت  Does it tell?= هل تلك تقول؟ 

ك؟  Do we leave?= هل نحن نت  Do we tell?= هل نحن نقول؟ 

Do you leave?= ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت  Do you tell?= ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت 

Do they leave? = ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما Do they tell?= ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما

Do i take?= هل أنا أئخذ؟  Do i see?= هل أنا أشاهد؟ 

Does he take?=  هل هو يأخذ؟  Does he see?=  هل هو يشاهد؟ 

Does she take?= هل هي تأخذ؟  Does she see?= هل هي تشاهد؟ 

Does it take?= هل تلك تأخذ؟  Does it see?= هل تلك تشاهد؟ 

Do we take?= هل نحن نأخذ؟  Do we see?= هل نحن نشاهد؟ 

Do you take?= ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت  Do you see?= ن/أنتم/أنتما/أنتِ/هل أت ؟/ ......أنت 

Do they take? = ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما Do they see? = ؟......هل هن /هل هم/هل هما

1.Sara works in a bank.

Does Sara work in a bank?

2.He works at the university.

Does He work at the university?

3.We work every day.

Do We work every day?

4.My sister works at the hospital.

Does my sister work at the hospital?

5.They go to English class on Wednesda.

Do They go to English class on Wednesda?

6.She goes to cooking class on Saturday.

Does She go to cooking class on Saturday?

7.My friends walk to school every day

Do My friends walk to school every day?

8.Peter listen to the news on the radio.

Does Peter listen to the news on the radio?

9.Their apartment looks very nice.

Does Their apartment looks very nice?

10.We clean our house every Sunday.

Do We clean our house every Sunday?

11.Susan wathes lots of TV.

Does Susan watches lots of TV?
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DoThey always feel tired when They first wake up.

7إصلاح تمرين عدد

12.They always feel tired when They first wake up.



Word list = قائمة الكلمات
i buy=  أنا  أشتري 

he buys= هو يشتري 

it plays=  تلك تلعب   

we play= نحن نلعب  

i enjoy=  أنا  أستمتع 

he enjoys= هو يستمتع 

she stays=  هي تلبث  

you stay= أنتنّ تلبثن 

he flies= هو يطير 

you fly= أنتَ تطير  

it carries=  تلك تحمل   

we carry= نحن نحمل  

she tries=  هي تحاول  

Do = " هل"

Does = " هل"

Does he buy? = هل هو يشتري ؟ 

Do you play? = هل أنتَ تلعب ؟ 

Do  you enjoy? =هل أنتَ تستمتع ؟ 

Does she say? = هل هي تقول؟  

Do  they enjoy? = هل هم يستمتعون ؟ 
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الثالثة المجموعة أفعال

في المضارع  البسيط (buy= يشتري   ):  لمّا نصرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( play= يلعب ):  تصريف فعل

i buy=  أنا  أشتري    i play=  أنا ألعب  

he buys= هو يشتري  he plays=  هو يلعب  

she buys= هي تشتري  she plays=  هي تلعب  

it buys= تلك تشتري  it plays=  تلك تلعب   

we buy=  نحن نشتري  we play= نحن نلعب  

you buy= أنتَ تشتري   you play= أنتَ تلعب  

you buy= أنتِ  تشترين   you play= أنتِ تلعبين 

you buy=أنتما تشتريان   you play=  أنتما تلعبان 

you buy=  أنتم تشترون   you play= أنتم تلعبون  

you buy= أنتنّ تشترين  you play= أنتنّ تلعبن 

they buy= هما يشتريان   they play= هما يلعبان  

they buy= هما تشتريان  they play= هما تلعبان 

they buy= هم يشترون  they play= هم  يلعبون 
they buy= هنّ تشترين  they play= هنّ تلعبن 

في المضارع  البسيط  (enjoy= يستمتع ): لمّا نصرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( stay= يلبث ):  تصريف فعل

i enjoy=  أنا  أستمتع  i stay=  أنا ألبث  
  

he enjoys= هو يستمتع  he stays=  هو يلبث  

she enjoys= هي تستمتع  she stays=  هي تلبث  

it enjoys= تلك تستمتع  it stays=  تلك تلبث   

we enjoy=  نحن نستمتع  we stay= نحن نلبث  

you enjoy= أنتَ تستمتع   you stay= أنتَ تلبث  

you enjoy= أنتِ  تستمتعين   you stay= أنتِ تلبثين 

you enjoy=أنتما تستمتعان   you stay=  أنتما تلبثان 

you enjoy=  أنتم تستمتعون   you stay= أنتم تلبثون  

you enjoy= أنتنّ تستمتعن  you stay= أنتنّ تلبثن 

they enjoy= هما يستمتعان   they stay= هما يلبثان  

they enjoy= هما تستمتعان  they stay= هما تلبثان 

they enjoy= هم يستمتعون  they stay= هم  يلبثون 
they enjoy= هنّ تستمتعن  they stay= هنّ تلبثن 

y تنتهي بحرف  infinitive formأفعال المجموعة الثالثة هي الأفعال التي في ال 

( play= يلعب  )و فعل   (buy= إشترى   )فعل  : vowl + yمثال من بعض الأفعال التي تنتهي ب 

إلاّ أن هذه المجموعة من الأفعال هي مقسّمة إلى قسمين

ي تنتهي ب حرف المجموعة الثالثة من أفعال القسم الأول
( vowl  + y ) هي الأفعال الت 

ية هم vowlsحروف ال  ز ي الإنجلي 
ز
  a, e, i, o, u:  ف

uy , ey , ay: تنتهي هاته الأفعال ب   :مثال

(enjoy= استمتع )و  فعل  ( stay= لبث  )و فعل 

الفعل آخر إلى s حرف نضيف الأفعال من المجموعة هذه تصريف عند

(It = تلك )و ظمير  (she =   هي)و ظمير     ( He=  هو)مع ضمير 
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(worry= قلق )و فعل  (try= حاول )فعل 

في المضارع  البسيط  (fly= يطير  ):  لمّا نصرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط ( carry= يحمل ):  تصريف فعل

i fly=  أنا  أطير  i carry=  أنا أحمل  
  

he flies= هو يطير  he carries=  هو يحمل  

she flies= هي تطير  she carries=  هي تحمل  

it flies= تلك تطير  it carries=  تلك تحمل   

we fly=  نحن نطير  we carry= نحن نحمل  

you fly= أنتَ تطير   you carry= أنتَ تحمل  

you fly= أنتِ  تطيرين   you carry= أنتِ تحملين 

you fly=أنتما تطيران   you carry=  أنتما تحملان 

you fly=  أنتم تطيرون   you carry= أنتم تحملون  

you fly= أنتنّ تطرن  you carry= أنتنّ تحملن 

they fly= هما يطيران   they carry= هما يحملان  

they fly= هما تطيران  they carry= هما تحملان 

they fly= هم يطيرون  they carry= هم  يحملون 

they fly= هنّ تطرن  they carry= هنّ تحملن 

في المضارع  البسيط  (worry= يقلق ): تصريف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( try= يحاول ):  تصريف فعل

i worry=  أنا  أقلق    i try=  أنا أحاول  

he worries= هو يقلق  he tries=  هو يحاول  

she worries= هي تقلق  she tries=  هي تحاول  

it worries= تلك تقلق  it tries=  تلك تحاول   

we worry=  نحن نقلق  we try= نحن نحاول  

you worry= أنتَ تقلق   you try= أنتَ تحاول  

you worry= أنتِ  تقلقين   you try= أنتِ تحاولين 

you worry= أنتما تقلقان   you try=  أنتما تحاولان 

you worry=  أنتم تقلقون   you try= أنتم تحاولون  

you worry= أنتنّ تقلقن  you try= أنتنّ تحاولن 

they worry= هما يقلقان   they try= هما يحاولان  

they worry= هما تقلقان  they try= هما تحاولان 

they worry= هم يقلقون  they try= هم  يحاولون 

they worry= هنّ تقلقن  they try= هنّ تحاولن 

مكانه ies نظيفو الفعل آخر من y حرف نحذف المجموعة هذه مع 
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…fyأو  ...  dyأو  . …cyأو …  by :مثال  تنتهي هاته الأفعال ب 

(It = تلك )وضمير  (she =   هي)و ضمير     ( He=  هو)مع ضمير 

و (fly= طار  )و فعل  (carry= حمل )فعل   : consonet + yمثال من بعض الأفعال التي تنتهي ب 

( Consonent + y ) هي الأفعال التي تنتهي ب حرف المجموعة الثالثة من أفعال القسم الثاني

ية هم Consonetsحروف ال  ز ي الإنجلي 
ز
  b, c, d, f,g,h, j, k, l, m, n, p , q, r, s , t ,v ,w, x, z:  ف



  في المضارع  البسيط play= يلعب   في المضارع  البسيط buy=  يشتري 

Do i buy? = هل أنا  أشتري ؟  Do i play? = هل أنا ألعب ؟ 

Yes, I do.  أو  No, I do not. Yes, I do.  أو  No, I do not.

Does he buy? = هل هو يشتري ؟  Does he play? = هل هو يلعب ؟ 

Does she buy? = هل هي تشتري ؟  Does she play? = هل هي تلعب ؟ 

Does it buy? = هل تلك تشتري ؟  Does it play? = هل تلك تلعب   

Yes,( He,she, it) does. أو No, (He, She, It) does not. Yes,( He,she, it) does. أو No, (He, She, It) does not.

Do we buy? = هل نحن نشتري ؟  Do we play? = هل نحن نلعب ؟ 

Yes, We do.  أو  No, We do not. Yes, We do.  أو  No, We do not.

Do you buy? = هل أنتَ تشتري ؟  Do you play? = هل أنتَ تلعب ؟ 

Do you buy? = هل أنتِ  تشترين ؟  Do you play? = هل أنتِ تلعبين ؟ 

Do you buy? =هل أنتما تشتريان ؟  Do you play? = هل أنتما تلعبان ؟ 

Do  you buy? = هل أنتم تشترون ؟   Do you play? = هل أنتم تلعبون ؟  

Do you buy? = هل أنتنّ تشترين ؟  Do you play? = هل أنتنّ تلعبن  

Yes, You do.  أو  No, You do not. Yes, You do.  أو  No, You do not.

Do they buy? = هل هما يشتريان   Do they play= هل هما يلعبان ؟ 

Do they buy? = هل هما تشتريان  Do they play= هل هما تلعبان ؟ 

Do they buy? = هل هم يشترون  Do they play= هل هم  يلعبون ؟ 

Do they buy? = هل هنّ تشترين  Do they play= هل هنّ تلعبن ؟ 

Yes, They do.  أو  No, They do not. Yes, They do.  أو  No, They do not.

  في المضارع  البسيط say= يقول  في المضارع  البسيط enjoy= يستمتع 

Do  i enjoy? =هل أنا  أستمتع؟  Do i say? = هل أنا أقول؟  

Yes, I do.  أو  No, I do not. Yes, I do.  أو  No, I do not.

Does he enjoy? =هل هو يستمتع؟  Does he say ? =  هل هو يقول ؟ 

Does she enjoy? =هل هي تستمتع؟  Does she say? = هل هي تقول؟  

Does it enjoy? =هل تلك تستمتع؟  Does it say? = هل تلك تقول ؟  

Yes,( He,she, it) does. أو No, (He, She, It) does not. Yes,( He,she, it) does. أو No, (He, She, It) does not.

Do  we enjoy? =هل نحن نستمتع؟  Do  we say? = هل نحن نقول؟  

Yes, We do.  أو  No, We do not. Yes, We do.  أو  No, We do not.

Do  you enjoy? =هل أنتَ تستمتع ؟  Do  you say? = هل أنتَ تقول ؟  

Do  you enjoy? =هل أنتِ  تستمتعين؟   Do  you say? = هل أنتِ تقولين ؟ 

Do  you enjoy?  =هل أنتما تستمتعان ؟  Do   you say? = هل أنتما تقولان؟ 

Do  you enjoy? = هل أنتم تستمتعون؟   Do  you say? = هل أنتم تقولون؟  

Do  you enjoy? = هل أنتنّ تستمتعن؟  Do  you say?  = هل أنتنّ تقلن؟ 

Yes, You do.  أو  No, You do not. Yes, You do.  أو  No, You do not.

Do  they enjoy? = هل هما يستمتعان؟   Do  they say? = هل هما يقولان؟  

Do  they enjoy? = هل هما تستمتعان؟  Do  they say? = هل هما تقولان؟ 

Do  they enjoy? = هل هم يستمتعون ؟  Do  they say? = هل هم  يقولون؟ 

Do  they enjoy? = هل هنّ تستمتعن ؟  Do  they say? = هل هنّ تقلن ؟ 
Yes, They do.  أو  No, They do not. Yes, They do.  أو  No, They do not.

don't يمكن أن تكتب do notلاحظ أنّ 

.هم لا يلعبون كرة القدم,لا  = No, they don't play  football =  No, they do not play football  :مثال 
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No, i dont أو لا أفعل Yes, i doنعم أفعل :  نجيب بdoو عندما نجيب عن سؤال بفعل 

ونجيب؟ نسأل كيف

 ثم الضمير ثم الفعلDoعندما نسأل نبدء السؤال بفعل 

Does نستعمل it=  و تلك she=  و هيhe= مع ضمائر المفرد الغائب هو
Doومع باقي الضمئر نستعمل 



 في المضارع  البسيط carry= يحمل  في المضارع  البسيط fly= يطير 

Do  i fly? = هل أنا  أطير؟  Do  i carry= هل أنا أحمل ؟ 

Yes, I do.  أو  No, I do not. Yes, I do.  أو  No, I do not.

Does he fly? =  هل هو يطير؟  Does he carry? = هل هو يحمل ؟ 

Does he fly? = هل هي تطير؟  Does he carry? = هل هي تحمل؟  

Does he fly? = هل تلك تطير؟  Does he carry? = هل تلك تحمل ؟  

Yes,( He,she, it) does. أو No, (He, She, It) does not. Yes,( He,she, it) does. أو No, (He, She, It) does not.

Do  we fly? = هل نحن نطير؟  Do  we carry? = هل نحن نحمل؟  

Yes, We do.  أو  No, We do not. Yes, We do.  أو  No, We do not.

Do  you fly? = هل أنتَ تطير ؟   Do  you carry? = هل أنتَ تحمل؟  

Do  you fly? = هل أنتِ  تطيرين ؟  Do  you carry? = هل أنتِ تحملين؟ 

Do  you fly? = هل أنتما طيران؟   Do   you carry? = هل أنتما تحملان؟ 

Do  you fly? = هل أنتم تطيرون؟   Do  you carry? = هل أنتم تحملون؟  

Do  you fly? = هل أنتنّ تطرن؟  Do  you carry? = هل أنتنّ تحملن ؟ 

Yes, You do.  أو  No, You do not. Yes, You do.  أو  No, You do not.

Do  they fly? = هل هما يطيران ؟  Do  they carry? = هل هما يحملان؟   

Do  they fly? = هل هما تطيران؟  Do   they carry? = هل هما تحملان ؟ 

Do  they fly? = هل هم يطيرون؟  Do  they carry? = هل هم  يحملون؟ 

Do  they fly? = هل هنّ تطيرن؟  Do  they carry? = هل هنّ تحملن ؟ 
Yes, They do.  أو  No, They do not. Yes, They do.  أو  No, They do not.

  في المضارع  البسيط try= يحاول  في المضارع  البسيط worry= يقلق 

Do  i worry?  = هل أنا  أقلق ؟             Do  i try?  = هل أنا أحاول ؟ 
Yes, I do.  أو  No, I do not. Yes, I do.  أو  No, I do not.

Does he worry?  = هل هو يقلق ؟  Does he try?  = هل هو يحاول ؟ 

Does he worry?  =هل هي تقلق ؟   Does he try?  = هل هي تحاول ؟ 

Does he worry?  =هل تلك تقلق ؟   Does he try?   = هل تلك تحاول ؟  

Yes,( He,she, it) does. أو No,(He, She, It) does not Yes,(He,she, it) does.أو No,(He, She, It) does not.

Do  we worry?  =هل نحن نقلق ؟   Do  we try?  = هل نحن نحاول ؟ 

Yes, We do.  أو  No, We do not. Yes, We do.  أو  No, We do not.

Do  you worry?  =هل أنتَ تقلق ؟   Do  you try?  = هل أنتَ تحاول ؟ 

Do  you worry?  =هل أنتِ  تقلقين  ؟   Do  you try?  = هل أنتِ تحاولين ؟ 

Do  you worry?  =هل أنتما تقلقان  ؟   Do   you try?  = هل أنتما تحاولان؟ 

Do  you worry?  =هل أنتم تقلقون ؟    Do  you try?  = هل أنتم تحاولون ؟ 

Do  you worry?  =هل أنتنّ تقلقن ؟   Do  you try?  = هل أنتنّ تحاولن ؟ 

Yes, You do.  أو  No, You do not. Yes, You do.  أو  No, You do not.

Do  they worry?  =هلهما يقلقان ؟    Do  they try?  = هل هما يحاولان ؟ 

Do  they worry?  =هل هما تقلقان ؟   Do  they try?  = هل هما تحاولان ؟  

Do  they worry?  =هل هم يقلقون ؟   Do  they try?  = هل هم  يحاولون ؟  

Do  they worry?   =هل هنّ تقلقن ؟   Do  they try?  = هل هنّ تحاولن ؟  
Yes, They do.  أو  No, They do not. Yes, They do.  أو  No, They do not.
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you say= أنتَ تقول   is more important=  أكثر أهمية  

it says= تلك تقول  than money=  من النقود 

i enjoy=    أنا أسْتمَْتِع Word list exercise 4

he enjoys= هو يسْتمَْتِع    denies it=  ينكر ذالك 

she prays= هي تصَلّي  to be on time=    أن يكونو في الوقة 

to be careful=   أن تكون حذر  we pray= نحن نصَلّي 

studies hard=  يدرس بكل عزم  you play= أنتم تلْعَبون  

it plays=  تلك تلْعَب    You display= أنت تظهر 

they fly=  هما تطيران  good manners= اخلاق حسنه 

she flies= هي تطير  enjoys= يمتع 

enjoys himself= يمتع نفسه  you carry=  أنتَ تحمل  

it carries Ireland" =  إرلند "  جزء من شمال بريطجمانيا 

you try=  أنتما تحاولان  once a year=  مرة كل سنة 

she tries= هي تحاول  five people=   خمسة أشخاص 

every summer= كل صيف  you study= أنتم تدرسون  

he studies=  هو يدرس   chocolate=  شكلاطة 

Word list exercise 3 cookies=  بسَْكَويت 

on Saturday=  في يوم السبت   every week=  كل أسبوع 

Gorilla= غوريلا  Salah always= صالح دائما 

his bills=  فواتيره   Gorillas=  غوريلاتّ 

on time=  في الوقة   their young=  صغارها 

The cat= القط  on their backs=  على ظهورهم 

enjoys= يستمتع   files=   الملفات 

good meat= اللحم الجيد   onto disk= على القرص 

every time=  كل مرة  Birds=  الطيور 

a sad=   محزن   fly away=   تطيربعيد  

movie= فيلم  if = ١إذ

a new car=  سيارة جديدة   a human= إنسان 

far away=  بعيداً  comes by= يأتي 

from the cat=  عن القط  egg= بيظة 

 two eggs=  بيظتان  because=  لأنها 

she is allergic= لديها حساسية  every morning= كل صباح 

my letter= رسالةي  all felines=   جميع الماكرون 

The company= الشركة  music=  موسيقى 

over 100 people = 100  أكثر من  his best= كل ما في جهده 

to please me = ليسعدني  during=  أثناء 

all the time=  طوال الوقة  the holidays= أيّام العطل 

when=  عندما , متى  about me= علي 

he is hungry= هو جوعان  But= لاكن 

don't worry= لا تقلق  a cup= كباية  , كأس

of coffee= من القهوة  when she is sad =عندما تكن حزينة 

every morning= كل صباح   by plane= بالطائرة 

promptly= فوَرا  Luke" = لوك" إسم ولد 

little= قليلا  hard" = جاهدا " بِجَدّ  

to be= أن يكون  bridge = لعُْبة البريدج 

polite= مُؤَدَّب  once= مرة 

that love=   أن الحب   once a week=  مرة في الأسبوع 

Word list exercise 1-2= قائمة الكلمات
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في المضارع  البسيط     (say= يقول  ):   صرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( enjoy= يسَْتمَْتِع ):  صرف فعل

i enjoy=    أنا أسْتمَْتِع           i.. …= أنا  أقول 

  

He.. …=هو يقول  he enjoys= هو يسْتمَْتِع  

she.. …=هي تقول   she.  …=هي تسْتمَْتِع  

it says= تلك تقول   it.... …= تلك تسْتمَْتِع   

we enjoy= نحن نسْتمَْتِع      we.... …= نحن نقول 

you say= أنتَ تقول     you.... …=أنتَ تسْتمَْتِع  

  you.. …=أنتِ تسْتمَْتعِين   you... …=أنتِ  تقولين  

  you.. …= أنتما تسْتمَْتعِان     you.. …=أنتما تقولان 

  you. …=أنتم تسْتمَْتعِون   you. …= ..أنتم تقولون  

you say= أنتنّ تقلن    you... …=أنتنّ تسْتمَْتعِن 

  they... …=هما يسْتمَْتعِان    they.... …=هما يقولان  

 they.... …=هما تسْتمَْتعِان  they... …=هما تقولان 

 they.... …=هم  يسْتمَْتعِون  they.... …=هم يقولون 

 they..... …=هنّ تسْتمَْتعِن  they..... …=هنّ تقولن 

في المضارع البسيط    (pray = يصَُلّي):   لمّا نصرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( play= يَلْعَب ):  تصريف فعل

           i.... …= أنا ألْعَب             i...  …=أنا  أصَلّي 
  

 he...  …=هو يلْعَب   he..... …=هو يصَلّي 

she prays= هي تصَلّي   she.... …=هي تلْعَب  

it plays=  تلك تلْعَب    it..... …=تلك تصَلّي 

we pray=  نحن نصَلّي    we.... …=نحن نلْعَب  

 you=....... أنتَ تلْعَب     you... …=أنتَ تصَلّي  

  you.... …=أنتِ تلْعبَين   you... …=أنتِ  تصَليّن  

you pray=أنتما تصَليّان    you.... …=أنتما تلْعبَان 

you play= أنتم تلْعبَون    you..... …=أنتم تصَلون  

  you...... …=أنتنّ تلْعبَن   you...... …=أنتنّ تصَليّن 

  they...…= هما يلْعبَان    they... …=هما يصَليّان  

they... …=هما تصَليّان   they.... …=هما تلْعبَان 

 they... …=هم  يلْعبَون  they.. …=هم يصَلوّن 

 they..... …=هنّ تلْعبَن  they... …=هنّ تصَليّن 

 البسيط  المضارع في الآتية الأفعال صرف  : 1عدد تمرين
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في المضارع  البسيط     (fly= يطير  ):   صرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( carry= يحَمل ):   صرف فعل

i carry=  أنا أحمل             i.. …= أنا  أطير 

  

He.. …=هو يطير   he....  …=هو يحمل  

she flies= هي تطير   she...  …=هي تحمل  

it carries= تلك تحمل    it..... …=تلك تطير 

   we.... …=نحن نحمل      we.... …= نحن نطير 

you fly= أنتَ تطير   you carry=  أنتَ تحمل  

  you...... …=أنتِ تحملين   you... …=أنتِ  تطيرين  

  you.... …= أنتما تحملان     you.. …=أنتما تطيران 

  you..... …=أنتم تحملون   you. …= ..أنتم تطيرون  

  you... ……=أنتنّ تحملن   you.... …=أنتنّ تطرن 

  they... …=هما يحملان    they.... …=هما يطيران  

they fly=  هما تطيران   they.... …=هما تحملان 

 they.... …=هم  يحملون  they.... …=هم يطيرون 

they carry= هنّ تحملن  they..... …=هنّ يطرن 

في المضارع  البسيط     (try= يحُاول ):   صرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( study= يَدرس ):  صرف فعل

           i.... …= أنا أدرس             i...  …=أنا  أحاول 

  

he studies=  هو يدرس   he..... …=هو يحاول 

she tries= هي تحاول   she.... …=هي تدرس  

 it....  …=تلك تدرس    it..... …=تلك تحاول 

  we.... …=نحن ندرس      we try=  نحن نحاول 

 you=....... أنتَ تدرس     you... …=أنتَ تحاول  

  you.... …=أنتِ تدرسين   you... …=أنتِ  تحاولين  

you try=  أنتما تحاولان   you.... …=أنتما تدرسان 

you study= أنتم تدرسون    you..... …=أنتم تحاولون  

  you...... …=أنتنّ تدرسن   you...... …=أنتنّ تحاولن 

they  study= هما يدرسان    they... …=هما يحاولان  

they... …=هما تحاولان   they.... …=هما تدرسان 

 they... …=هم  يدرسون  they.. …=هم يحاولون 

 they..... …=هنّ تدرسن  they... …=هنّ تحاولن 

 البسيط  المضارع في الآتية الأفعال صرف  : 2عدد تمرين
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1. I …......(play) tennis on Saturday

2. Salah always…...... (pay) his bills on time

3. the cat ….....(enjoy) good meat

5. avery summer she ….......(buy) a new car

8. The baby ….......(cry) when he is hungry.

9. You ……......(stady) every day.

10. He…..... (buy) a cup of coffee every morning.

11.Luke …........(try) hard to be polite.

1. He…....... it. (deny)

2. They ….....to be on time. (try)

3. She …......to be careful. (say)

4. He ….....hard. (study)

5. You….....good manners. (display)

6. He always….........himself. (enjoy)

7. She…......to Ireland once a year. (fly)

8. We…...... five people. (employ)

9. He…......his friends. (accompany)

11. gorillas ………... their young on their backs.(carry)

12. She ……...... files onto disk.(Copy)

14. He ………. two eggs every morning(fry)

16. He ………. music (study)

17. He always …….. his best to please me (try)

18. He……... about me all the time (worry)

19. She ……... when she is sad. (cry)

 20.We …….. English. (study)

21. He …... by plane every week. (fly)

22. He always …......... promptly. (reply)

23. She …....... little. ( say) 

24. They…....... bridge once a week. (play)  

13. birds always …..…. away if a human comes by (fly)

15. She allways ………… to my letter(reply)

4. Melanie ………..(cry) every time she watches a sad movie.

6. Janet …........(stay) far away from the cat because she is allergic to all felines

7.The company….......( employ) over 100 people during the holidays.

12. My mother always …..........(say) that love is more important than money.

صرّف الفعل الموجود بين قوسين في المضارع  البسيط و ضعه مكان النقاط  : 3تمرين عدد

صرّف الفعل الموجود بين قوسن في المضارع  البسيط و ضعه مكان النقاط  : 4تمرين عدد

10. She…........chocolate, chip and cookies every week. (buy)
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:مثال

He stadies avery day.
Does he stady avery day?

1. I play  tennis on Saturday.

2. Salah always pays his bills on time. 

3. The cat enjoys  good meat. 

5.Avery summer she buys a new car. 

8. The baby cries when he is hungry

9. You stady every day.

11.Luke tries  hard to be polite.

13. He always denies it. 

14. They try to be on time.

15. She says to be careful.

16. He studies hard. 

17. You display good manners.

18. He always enjoys himself. 

19. She flies to Ireland once a year. 

21. He accompanies his friends. 

24. She Copies files onto disk. 

26. He fries two eggs every morning.

27. She allways replies to my letter. 

28. He studies music. 

29. He always tries his best to please me. 

30. He worries about me all the time.

31. She cries when she is sad.

32.We study English avery monday. 

33. He flies by plane every week. 

34. He always replies promptly.

35. She says little.  

36. They play bridge once a week.

12. My mother always says  that love is more important than money.

20. We employ five people avery summer. 

22. She buys chocolate chip cookies every week.

23. Gorillas carry their young on their backs.

25. Birds always fly away if a human comes by.
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حوّل الجمل التالية إلى أسئلة  : 5 تمرين عدد

4. Melanie cries  every time she watches a sad movie. 

6. Janet  stays far away from the cat because she is allergic to all felines. 

7.The company employs over 100 people during the holidays.

10. He buys  a cup of coffee every morning.



في المضارع  البسيط     (say= يقول  ):   صرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( enjoy= يسَْتمَْتِع ):  صرف فعل

i say=  أنا  أقول  i enjoy=  أنا أسْتمَْتِع  

  

he says= هو يقول  he enjoys=  هو يسْتمَْتِع  

she says= هي تقول  she enjoys=  هي تسْتمَْتِع  

it says= تلك تقول  it enjoys=  تلك تسْتمَْتِع   

we say=  نحن نقول  we enjoy= نحن نسْتمَْتِع  

you say= أنتَ تقول   you enjoy= أنتَ تسْتمَْتِع  

you say= أنتِ  تقولين   you enjoy= أنتِ تسْتمَْتعِين 

you say= أنتما تقولان  you enjoy=  أنتما تسْتمَْتعِان 

you say=  أنتم تقولون   you enjoy= أنتم تسْتمَْتعِون  

you say= أنتنّ تقلن  you enjoy= أنتنّ تسْتمَْتعِن 

they say= هما يقولان   they enjoy= هما يسْتمَْتعِان  

they say= هما تقولان  they enjoy= هما تسْتمَْتعِان 

they say= هم يقولون  they enjoy= هم  يسْتمَْتعِون 

they say= هنّ تقولن  they enjoy= هنّ تسْتمَْتعِن 

في المضارع البسيط    (pray = يصَُلّي):   لمّا نصرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( play= يَلْعَب ):  تصريف فعل

i pray=  أنا  أصَلّي  i play=  أنا ألْعَب  

  

he prays= هو يصَلّي  he plays=  هو يلْعَب  

she prays= هي تصَلّي  she plays=  هي تلْعَب  

it prays= تلك تصَلّي  it plays=  تلك تلْعَب   

we pray=  نحن نصَلّي  we play= نحن نلْعَب  

you pray= أنتَ تصَلّي   you play= أنتَ تلْعَب  

you pray= أنتِ  تصَليّن   you play= أنتِ تلْعبَين 

you pray=أنتما تصَليّان   you play=  أنتما تلْعبَان 

you pray=  أنتم تصَلون   you play= أنتم تلْعبَون  

you pray= أنتنّ تصَليّن  you play= أنتنّ تلْعبَن 

they pray= هما يصَليّان   they play= هما يلْعبَان  

they pray= هما تصَليّان  they play= هما تلْعبَان 

they pray= هم يصَلوّن  they play= هم  يلْعبَون 

they pray= هنّ تصَليّن  they play= هنّ تلْعبَن 
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1عدد تمرين إصلاح



في المضارع  البسيط     (fly= يطير  ):   صرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( carry= يحَمل ):   صرف فعل

i   fly=  أنا  أطير  i carry=  أنا أحمل  

  

he flies= هو يطير  he carries=  هو يحمل  

she flies= هي تطير  she carries=  هي تحمل  

it flies= تلك تطير  it carries= تلك تحمل   

we  fly=  نحن نطير  we carry=نحن نحمل  

you fly= أنتَ تطير     you carry=  أنتَ تحمل  

you fly=  أنتِ  تطيرين   you  carry=  أنتِ تحملين 

you fly= أنتما تطيران   you  carry=  أنتما تحملان 

you fly=  أنتم تطيرون   you  carry= أنتم تحملون  

you fly= أنتنّ تطرن     you  carry= أنتنّ تحملن 

they fly= هما يطيران   they  carry= هما يحملان  

they fly=  هما تطيران  they carry= هما تحملان 

they fly= هم يطيرون  they carry= هم  يحملون 

they fly= هنّ يطرن  they carry= هنّ تحملن 

في المضارع  البسيط     (try= يحُاول ):   صرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط  ( study= يَدرس ):  صرف فعل

i try=  أنا  أحاول  i study=  أنا أدرس  
  

he tries= هو يحاول  he studies=  هو يدرس  

she tries= هي تحاول  she studies= هي تدرس  

it tries= تلك تحاول  it studies=  تلك تدرس   

we try=  نحن نحاول  we  study= نحن ندرس  

you try= أنتَ تحاول   you study= أنتَ تدرس  

you try=  أنتِ  تحاولين   you  study= أنتِ تدرسين 

you try=  أنتما تحاولان  you study= أنتما تدرسان 

you try=  أنتم تحاولون   you study= أنتم تدرسون  

you try= أنتنّ تحاولن  you  study= أنتنّ تدرسن 

they try= هما يحاولان   they  study= هما يدرسان  

they try= هما تحاولان  they study= هما تدرسان 

they tryهم يحاولون   they study= هم  يدرسون 

they try= هنّ تحاولن  they study= هنّ تدرسن 

2عدد تمرين إصلاح
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1. I play  tennis on Saturday. (play)

2. Salah always pays his bills on time.  (pay)

3. The cat enjoys  good meat. (enjoy)

5.Avery summer she buys a new car.  (buy)

8. The baby cries when he is hungry.(cry)

9. You stady every day.(stady)

11.Luke tries  hard to be polite.(try)

1. He always denies it. (deny)

2. They try to be on time. (try)

3. She says to be careful. (say)

4. He studies hard. (study)

5. You display good manners. (display)

6. He always enjoys himself. (enjoy)

7. She flies to Ireland once a year. (fly)

9. He accompanies his friends. (accompany)

12. She Copies files onto disk. (copy)

14. He fries two eggs every morning. (fry)

15. She allways replies to my letter. (Reply)

16. He studies music. (study)

17. He always tries his best to please me. (try)

18. He worries about me all the time.( worry)

19. She cries when she is sad. (cry)

 20.We study English avery monday. (study)

21. He flies by plane every week. (fly)

22. He always replies promptly. (reply)

23. She says little. ( say) 

24. They play bridge once a week. (play)  
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7.The company employs over 100 people during the holidays. ( employ)

12. My mother always says  that love is more important than money.(say)

 4إصلاح تمرين عدد

10. She buy chocolate chip cookies every week. (buy)

10. He buys  a cup of coffee every morning.(buy)

8. We employ five people avery summer. (employ)

11. Gorillas carry their young on their backs. (carry)

13. Birds always fly away if a human comes by. (fly)

6. Janet  stays far away from the cat because she is allergic to all felines.  (stay)

 3إصلاح تمرين عدد

4. Melanie cries  every time she watches a sad movie. (cry)



:مثال

He stadies avery day.

Does he stady avery day?

1. Do I play  tennis on Saturday.

2. Does Salah always pay his bills on time?

3. Does the cat enjoy  good meat? 

5.Does she Avery summer she buy a new car?

8. Does the baby cry when he is hungry?

9. Do You stady every day?

11.Does Luke try  hard to be polite?

13. Does He always deny it? 

14.Do They try to be on time?

15.Does She say to be careful?

16. Does He study hard? 

17. Do You display good manners?

18. Does He always enjoys himself? 

19. Does She fly to Ireland once a year? 

21. Does He accompany his friends? 

24. Does She Copy files onto disk? 

26. Does He fry two eggs every morning?

27. Does She allways replies to my letter? 

28. Does He study music? 

29. Does He always try his best to please me? 

30. Does He worry about me all the time?

31. Does She cry when she is sad?

32.Do We study English avery monday? 

33. Does He fly by plane every week? 

34. Does He always reply promptly?

35. Does She say little?

36. Do They play bridge once a week?

22. Does She buy chocolate, chip and cookies every week?

23. Do Gorillas carry their young on their backs?

25. Do Birds always fly away if a human comes by?

6. Does Janet  stay far away from the cat because she is allergic to all felines? 

7.Does the company employ over 100 people during the holidays?

10. Does He buy  a cup of coffee every morning?

12.Does  My mother always say  that love is more important than money?

20. Do We employ five people avery summer? 

 5إصلاح تمرين عدد

4. Does Melanie cry  every time she watches a sad movie?
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Word list = قائمة الكلمات
I have=   عنديأنا 

he has=  عندههو 

she has=  عندهاهي 

it has=  عندهاتلك 

we have=  عندنانحن 

you have=  عندكأنت 

they have=  عندهمهم 

Do i? =هل أنا؟ 

Does she? =هل هي 

Does it? =هل تلك؟ 

Do we? =هل نحن؟ 

Do you? =هل أنتم؟ 

Do they? =هل هم؟ 

Do i have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندي =  هل  أنا عندي 

Does he have... …? =  ؟ . …هل عنده = هل  هو عنده 

Does she have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندها= هل  هي عندها 

Does it have.. …? =  ؟ . …...هل عنده  = هل تلك 

Do we have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندنا = هل  نحن عندنا 

Do you have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندكما = هل  أنتما عندكما  

Do they have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندهم = هل هم عندهم 

 verb be= فعل كان 

 I am=   مع ضمير أنا في المضارع  beفعل 

 I'm=   مع ضمير أنا في المضارع  beفعل 

 he is=  مع ضمير هو في المضارع  beفعل 

he's=  مع ضمير هو في المضارع  beفعل 

she is=  مع ضمير هي في المضارع  beفعل 

she's=  مع ضمير هي في المضارع  beفعل 

 it is=  مع ضمير تلك في المضارع  beفعل 

 we are=  مع ضمير نحن في المضارع  beفعل 

we're=   مع ضمير نحن في المضارع  beفعل 

you are=   مع ضميرأنت المخاطب الجمع في المضارع  beفعل 

you're= مع ضميرأنت المخاطب الجمع في المضارع  beفعل 

they are= مع ضميرالجمع الغائب في المضارع  beفعل 

 they're=   مع ضميرالجمع الغائب في المضارع  beفعل 

sick=  مريض 

will=  سوف 

This= هاذا 

a rope= حبل 

long= طويل 

the morning= الصّباح 

was= كانت 

 fat= بدين 
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I have a house =  أنا عندي بيت

he has a house =  هو عنده بيت



I have=  أنا أملك  I have=   عنديأنا 

he has= هو يملك  he has=  عندههو 

she has= هي تملك  she has=  عندهاهي 
it has= تلك تملك  it has=  عندهاتلك 

we have= نحن نملك  we have=  عندنانحن 

you have= أنت تملك  you have=  عندكأنت 

you have= أنتِ تملكي  you have=  عندكيأنتِ 

you have= أنتما تملكان  you have=  عندكماأنتما 

you have= أنتم تملكون  you have=  عندكمأنتم 
ن تملكن  you have= أنت  ن  you have=  عندكنأنت 

they have= هما يملكان   they have=   عندهماهما 

they have= هما تملكان   they have=   عندهماهما 

they have= هم يملكون  they have=  عندهمهم 
they have= هن يمتلكن  they have=  عندهنهن 

عت  beونستعمل  فعل 
ّ
ي المضارع  البسيط قبل كلمة الن

ن
عت  ) كفعل أصلي ف

ّ
(adjective= الن

( be= كان  )وفعل  ( have=  عنده = يمك  )هما فعل   :أفعال المجموعة الرّابعة

ي المضارع   البسيط لا يخضعان إلى قاعدة إضافة حرف 
ن
ies أو es أو sهاذان الفعلان عند تصرفهما ف

ي  المضارع  البسيط ( have= عنده = يمك ):  نبتدأ بتصريف فعل
ن
ن كيف ومت  يستعمل كفعل أصلي ف ثم نبت 

ي زمنhaveمثال نستعمل فعل 
ن
م ف

ّ
 كفعل مساعد عندما نريد أن نتكل

ي زمن Present perfect simple= المضارع  البسيط التام 
ن
  أو ف

Present perfect continuousالمضارع التام  المستمر 

ي زمنbeو نستعمل فعل 
ن
م ف

ّ
 كفعل مساعد مثال عندما نريد أن نتكل

ي زمن Present continuous= المضارع  المستمر 
ن
 أو ف

 البسيط  المضارع في ( have=  عنده=  يمك):  فعل تصريف

كأفعال مساعدة  أوكأفعال أصليةهاذان الفعلان هما أهم أفعال اللغة الإنجلزية لأنهما يستعملان 

ية  ولتك الأهمية سنتعرظ  لكل فعل لوحده أهم أنهما be وفعل haveكما ذكرنا أعلاه أن فعل  غة الإنجلي 
ّ
. أفعال الل

ي  المستمر
Past continuous= الماضن

ي هاذ الدرس سنتعلم فقط كيف نستعمل فعل 
ن
ي be و فعل haveف

ن
( present simple= المضارع  البسيط  ) كأفعال أصلية ف
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ي المضارع  البسيط مع ضمائر المفرد الغائبhave تصريف فعل 
 
 ف

ي الضمائرhave تصريف فعل 
 
ي المضارع  البسيط مع  باف

 
 ف



:لاحظ أنّ 

Do you have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندكن = هل أنتن عندكن 

Does she have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندها= هل  هي عندها 

Does it have.. …? =  ؟ . …...هل عنده  = هل تلك 

Do we have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندنا = هل  نحن عندنا 

Do you have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندكما = هل  أنتما عندكما  

Do you have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندكم = هل أنتم عندكم 

Do they have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندهما = هل هما عندهما 

Do they have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندهم = هل هم عندهم 

he, she , it: has a house

Do i have.. …? =  ؟ . …هل عندي =  هل  أنا عندي 

Does he have... …? =  ؟ . …هل عنده = هل  هو عنده 

he, she , it: has a brother

I, you , we, they: have a dog he, she, it : has a dog

you have a car= أنتم عندكم  صيّارة  

ء ما عندمى نريد أن نتحدث عن كفعل أصلي have نستعمل فعل ي
يhaveولمّى نستعمل فعل . إنتماء أو ملكية ش 

 
 ف

(لي= أمك = عندي  = have )هاذ السياق فيصبح معناه 

I have a car=  أنا عندي صيّارة  

he has a car= هو عنده صيّارة 

she has a car= هي عندها  صيّارة 

it has a car= تلك عندها  صيّارة 

we have a car= نحن عندنا صيّارة 

you have a car= أنت عندك صيّارة  

you have a car= أنتِ عندكي صيّارة  

you have a car= أنتما عندكما  صيّارة 

I have a pen=  أنا عندي قلم  

he has a pen= هو عنده قلم 

she has a pen= هي عندها  قلم 

it has a pen= تلك عندها  قلم 

ن عندكن صيّارة   you have a car= أنت 

we have a pen= نحن عندنا قلم 

you have a pen= أنت عندك قلم  

you have a pen= أنتِ عندكي قلم  

you have a pen= أنتما عندكما  قلم 

you have a pen= أنتم عندكم  قلم  

they have a pen= هما عندهما  قلم  they have a car= هما عندهما  صيّارة  

ن عندكن قلم   you have a pen= أنت 

they have a pen= هم عندهم قلم  

they have a pen= هن عندهن قلم  

I, you , we, they : have a house
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I, you , we, they: have a brother

they have a car= هم عندهم صيّارة  

they have a car= هن عندهن صيّارة  

 مع كل الضمائرhaveنسأل  نستعمل  لمّا لاحظ أنّنا does أو doكالعادة نستعمل : haveكيف نسأل مع فعل 

Do they have a pen?  = هل هما عندهما  قلم   ؟  Do they have a car? =هل هما عندهما  صيّارة   ؟ 

Do they have a pen? = هل هم عندهم قلم   ؟  Do they have a car?=هل هم عندهم صيّارة   ؟ 

Do they have a pen?  = هل هن عندهن قلم   ؟  Do they have a car? =هل هن عندهن صيّارة   ؟ 

Do we have a pen? = هل نحن عندنا قلم  ؟  Do we have a car? =هل  نحن عندنا صيّارة  ؟ 

Do you have a pen? = هل أنت عندك قلم   ؟  Do you have a car? =هل  أنت عندك صيّارة   ؟ 

Do you have a pen? = هل أنتما عندكما  قلم ؟  Do you have a car? =هل  أنتما عندكما  صيّارة  ؟ 

Do you have a pen?  = هل أنتم عندكم  قلم  ؟  Do you have a car? =هل أنتم عندكم  صيّارة   ؟ 

ن عندكن قلم   ؟  Do you have a pen?  = هل أنت  ن عندكن صيّارة   ؟  Do you have a car? =هل أنت 

Do I have a pen? =هل أنا عندي قلم   ؟  Do I have a car? =هل  أنا عندي صيّارة  ؟ 

Does he have a pen? =هل هو عنده قلم  ؟  Does He have a car? =هل  هو عنده صيّارة  ؟ 

Does she have a pen? =هل هي عندها  قلم  ؟  Does she have a car? =هل  هي عندها  صيّارة  ؟ 

Does it have a pen? = هل تلك عندها  قلم  ؟  Does it have a car? =هل  تلك عندها  صيّارة  ؟ 

Do you have a pen?  = هل أنتِ عندكي قلم   ؟  Do you have a car? =هل أنتِ عندكي صيّارة   ؟ 
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sick = مريض ,be=  يكون , will  = سوف ,Ali= علي  , week= الأسبوع , next=  القادم  

نا 
ّ
ي المضارعكان نستعمل فعل لمكمالاحظت أن

ن
ث ف

ّ
غة العربية لنتحد

ّ
ي الل

ن
  ف

غة الإنجلزية إستعملنا فعل كان 
ّ
ي  الل

ن
ي المضارع  (is= كان  )أمّا ف

ن
ث ف

ّ
لنتحد

ليس لها ما يقابلها is وبقيت لنا    is = ?       sick=   مريض      Ali= علي     This week=  الأسبوعهاذا 

ي
ي الجملة العربية ونساوي  ها بكلمة الجملة الإنجلزية نجد الآت 

ن
نا لمّا نأخذ كل كلمة ف

ّ
لا حظ أن

ي المستقبل نقول
 
.فرحة  تكونسوف سمية غدا:ف

ي إستعمال فعل 
ن
ية ونلا حظ الفرق ف ن جم الأمثلة السّابقة إلى الإنجلي 

غة الإنجلزية  (be= كان )سني 
ّ
غة العربية و الل

ّ
ن الل .بت 

ي المستقبل نقول
 
.طويل و بدين يكون سوف علي السنة المقبلة :ف

ي 
ن
ء ما ف ي

ل عل  المستقبلكان مع فعل  سوف كلمة نستعملالستقبلو إذا أردنا أن نصف ش 
ّ
 لند

  أن نستعملوكذالك 
ى
ي ( be= كان  ) فعل لابد

ن
ي المستقبل المستقبلف

ن
ء ما ف ي

 إذا أردنا أن نصف ش 

:بعد التوظيح والتفسير الذي قمن به أعلاه يمكن أن نستعمل القاعدة التالية

عت  beنستعمل  فعل 
ّ
ي المضارع  البسيط قبل كلمة الن

ن
عت  ) كفعل أصلي ف

ّ
(adjective= الن

عت
ّ
ي المضارع أمام الن

ن
غة العربية لا نستعمل فعل  كان ف

ّ
ي الل

ن
نا ف

ّ
.لاحظ أن

هو فرحا:وإنما نقول.   هو يكون فرحا:  نقوللا: مثال

ي الأسبوع 
sick= مريض    وAli= علي    , was=  كان   ,  Last week=  الماض 

ي المضارع نقوم بنفس المقارنة  بير  العربية والإنجلزية 
 
ونلاحظ الفرق ف

ي المستقبل نقوم بنفس المقارنة  بير  العربية والإنجلزية 
 
ونلاحظ الفرق ف

ي المستقبل نقول
 
Next week, Ali Will be sick.  مريض يكون  سوفعلي   القادمالأسبوع   :ف

نا إستعملنا فعل 
ّ
ي المستقبل  (be= كان  )كما لاحظت أن

ن
ث ف

ّ
ن العربية والإنجلزية لنتحد غتت 

ّ
ي الل

ن
ف

ي
ي الجملة العربية ونساوي  ها بكلمة الجملة الإنجلزية نجد الآت 

ن
نا لمّا نأخذ كل كلمة ف

ّ
لا حظ أن

ي المضارع نقول
 
This week, Ali is sick.  مريض علي   هاذا الأسبوع :ف

ي الإنجلزية 
 
 أن تستعملف

ى
عة  (be= كان ) فعل كان لابد

ى
عة )مع الن

ى
ي (adjective= الن

 
يف

المستقبل و الحاظر و  الماض 

ي نقول
ي الماض 

 
ي  :  ف

Last week, Ali was sick=   مريض علي كانالأسبوع الماض 

يbe هي فعل wasلاحظ  أن  كلمة 
ن
ي ف

( was= كان  )هي وتلك , هو,  مع أنا الماض 

نا إستعملنا فعل 
ّ
ي (was= كان  )كما لاحظت أن

ن
ث ف

ّ
ن العربية والإنجلزية لنتحد غتت 

ّ
ي الل

ن
يف

 الماض 

ي
ي الجملة العربية ونساوي  ها بكلمة الجملة الإنجلزية نجد الآت 

ن
نا لمّا نأخذ كل كلمة ف

ّ
لا حظ أن

غة العربية لمّا
ّ
ي الل

ن
نا ف

ّ
ي نصفكما لاحظت أن

ن
ء ما ف ي

ي  ش 
ي كان فعل نستعمل الماض 

ل عل الماضن
ّ
. لند

ي 
ن
ء ما ف ي

ل عل المضارعكان فعل لا نستعمل المضارعو إذا أردنا أن نصف ش 
ّ
 لند

غة الإنجلزية 
ّ
ي الل

ن
 أن نستعمل أمّا ف

ى
ي  ( be= كان  )فعل لابد

ن
يف

يالماض 
ي الماضن

ن
ء ما ف ي

 إذا أردنا أن نصف ش 

  أن نستعملوكذالك 
ى
ي ( be= كان  ) فعل لابد

ن
ي المضارع المضارع ف

ن
ء ما ف ي

 إذا أردنا أن نصف ش 

ي المضارع نقول
 
.طويلالحبل هاذا  اليوم: ف

ي نقول
ي الماض 

 
ي الصّباح  :ف

ن
.فرحة سمية كانتف

ي نقول
ي الماض 

 
. طويل كان  هاذا الحبل البارحة :ف

ي المضارع نقول
 
.فرحةأنظر سمية  : ف

ي نقول
ي الماض 

 
نة الفارطة  :ف .طويل و  بدين عليكان السى

ي المضارع نقول
 
نة :ف .طويل و بدين علي هاذه السى

ي المستقبل نقول
 
.طويل  يكونسوفالحبل هاذا غدا  :ف

ي المستقبل نقول
 
. مريض  يكون سوفعلي  الأسبوع المقبل :ف

verb be=  كان فعل

غة العربية حت ّ نفهم كيف ولماذا يستعمل فعل 
ّ
ي والمضارع والمستقبل بالل

ي المضارع   (be= كان  )نقارن الماظن
ن
.ف

الية 
ّ
. قارن الجمل الت

ي نقول
ي الماض 

 
ي  :ف

.مريض علي كانالأسبوع الماظ 

ي المضارع نقول
 
. مريض علي   هاذا الأسبوع :ف



المتكلّم المفرد ضمير مع الغائب المفرد ضمائر مع الجمع ضمائر مع

I am

Verb be nomal from Verb be short form

i am  i'm

he is he's

she is she's

it is  it's

we are we're

you are you're
they are they're

short formفقط يحبّذ أن تستعمل ال 

verb be normal form  وverb be short formوأنّه لافرق في المعن بين ال 

 الطّريقتان صحيحتانi'm happy أوأن تكتب i am happyيمكن أن تكتب 

البسيط  المضارع في be فعل تصريف
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نة            ,this= هاذه   tall = طويل      ,and= و       ,fat=  بدين  ,      Ali= علي         ,year= السى

ي اللغة
 
ي المضارع  ف

 
ئ ما ف ي المضارع نستعمللا العربية كما لاحظت أن لمى نريد أن نصف شخص أو شير

 
. فعل كان ف

ي اللغة الإنجلزية 
 
ا ف أمى

ى
ي المضارعbe فعل  من إستعماللابد

 
ئ ما ف ي المضارع لمى نريد أن نصف شخص أو شير

 
 ف

ي المضارع  (adjectives= الصيفات )عند إستعمال الصيفات 
 
غة الإنجلزية ف

ّ
ي الل

 
 أن نستعملالتالية ف

ى
ي المضاع  (be= كان ) فعل لابد

 
.ف

:مثال بعظ الصيفات

dark = مظلم ,open = مفتوح , right =  صحيح  ,tall =  طويل ,fat = ن ميت = dead ,  سمت 

ي المضارع نقول
 
نة هاذه :ف This year, Ali is fat and tall.   طويل و بدين علي السى

 ليس لها ما يقابلهاis  وبقيت لنا    is=?           happy=  فرحة       ,Somaya= سمية    ,look= أنظر 

نة  tall= طويل    ,and= و  , fat= بدين    ,Ali= علي   , was= كان   ,last= لفارطة ا  ,yer= السى

ي المضارع نقول
 
look Somaya is happy= فرحة   سمية أنظر :ف

ي نقول
ي الماض 

 
نة :ف Last year, Ali was fat and tall.  طويل و بدين علي كان لفارطة االسى

المزيد من الجمل والمقارنة

long=  طويل ,   was= كان  , rope= لحبل ا   this= هاذا    , Yesterday=  البارحة 

ليس لها ما يقابلها is وبقيت لنا  is=?           Long    =طويل      ,rope= الحبل  ,This= هاذا 

ي 
 
باح        , in= ف happy  =فرحة      ,  somaya= سمية      ,was= كانت  ,      the morning= الصى

ي نقول
ي الماض 

 
Yesterday this rope was long=   طويل كان لحبلاهاذا   البارحة :ف

ي المضارع نقول
 
This rope is long  =طويل   الحبل هاذا :ف

ي نقول
ي الماض 

 
ي :ف

 
باحف In the morning Somaya was happy=  فرحة   سمية كانت  الصى

المضارع في be=  يكون فعل تصريف

 بطريقتين يكتب أن يمكن البسيط  المضارع في be فعل أن لاحظ

short form=  المختصرة الطريقة أو normal form=  العادية الطريقة



late = متأخر  tall = طويل Said= حزين  happy= فرح 

I am late= أنا متأخر  I am tall= أنا طويل  I am Said= أنا حزين  I am happy= أنا فرح 

he is late= هو متأخر  he is tall= هو طويل  he is Said= هو حزين  he is happy= هو فرح 

she is late= هي متأخرة  she is tall= هي طويلة  she is Said= هي حزينة  she is happy= هي فرحة 

it is late= تلك متأخرة  it is tall= تلك طويلة  it is Said= تلك حزينة  it is happy= تلك فرحة 

we are late= نحن متأخرين  ن  we are tall= نحن طويلت  ن  we are Said= نحن حزينت  ن  we are happy= نحن فرحت 

you are late= أنت متأخر  you are tall= أنت طويل  you are Said= أنت حزين  you are happy= أنت فرح 

you are late= أنتِ متأخرة   you are tall= أنتِ طويلة   you are Said= أنتِ حزينة   you are happy= أنتِ فرحة  

you are late= أنتما متأخران  you are tall= أنتما طويلان  you are Said= أنتما حزينان  you are happy= أنتما فرحان 

you are late= أنتما متأخرتان  you are tall= أنتما طويلتان  you are Said= أنتما حزينتان  you are happy= أنتما فرحتان 

you are late= أنتم  متأخرون  you are tall= أنتم طوال  you are Said= أنتم  حزينون  you are happy= أنتم فارحون 

ن  متأخراة  you are late= أنت  ن طوال  you are tall= أنت  ن  حزيناة  you are Said= أنت  ن فارحاة  you are happy= أنت 

they are late= هما  متأخران  they are tall= هما طويلان  they are Said= هما  حزينان  they are happy= هما فارحان 

they are late= هما  متأخرتان  they are tall= هما طويلتان  they are Said= هما  حزينتان  they are happy= هما فارحتان 

they are late= هم  متأخرون  they are tall= هم طِوال  they are Said= هم  حزينون  they are happy= هم فارحون 
they are late= هنّ  متأخراة  they are tall= هنّ طِوال  they are Said= هنّ  حزيناة  they are happy= هنّ فارحاة 
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Word list exercise 3

an idea = فكرة

a book= كتاب 

an english book= كتاب إنجلزية 

a football= كرة قدم 

a car= سَيّارة 

a garden= حديقة 

a syster= أخة 

a brother= أخ 

a baby= رضيع 

a good family= عئلة ذاة طبع جميل 

ي 
my horse= حصان 

ي 
my horses"=  جمع حصان"أحصنت 

a swimming pool= مسبح 

a phone= هاتف 

a lot of= كثير من 

mony= النقود 

right= صحيح 

You have right= أنت على حق 

wrong= خطأ 

You have wrong= أنت على خطأ 

ة  experience= خير

ام   all respect= كل الاحي 

for you= لك 

a new= جديد 

a new boat=زورق جديد 

flat= شقة 

a nice flat= شقة جميلة 

a bicycle= درّاجة 

a nice bicycle= دراجة جميلة 

129



 البسيط  المضارع في الآتية الأفعال صرف  : 1عدد تمرين

البسيط المضارع في ( have=  عنده=  يمك):  فعل تصريف

I have=  لديّ = أنا أملك =  عنديأنا 

he has= لديه = هو يملك =  عندههو 

she.... …= هي تملك =  عندهاهي 

it..... …=تلك تملك =  عندهاتلك 

we have=نحن نملك =   عندنانحن 

you have=أنت تملك =   عندكأنت 

you.... …=أنتِ تملكي =  عندكيأنتِ 

you.... …=أنتما تملكان =  عندكماأنتما 

you...... …=أنتم تملكون =  عندكمأنتم 

ن  ن تملكن =  عندكنأنت  you.... …=أنت 

they.. …=هما يملكان  =   عندهماهما 

they have= هما تملكان  =   عندهماهما 

they...... …=هم يملكون =  عندهمهم 

they have= هن يمتلكن =  عندهنهن 

has أو have: النقات مكان أكتب "لدي أنا= عندي أنا :" 2عدد تمرين

I …........ an idea= أنا عنعدي فكرة 

He …........ an idea= هو عنده فكرة 

She ….......... an idea= هي عندها فكرة 

It …........ an idea= تلك عنده فكرة 

We …....... an idea= نحن عندنا فكرة 

You …........ an idea= أنتما لديكما فكرة 

You …...... an idea= أنتم لديكم فكرة 

ن عندكن فكرة  You …....... an idea= أنت 

They …..... an idea= هما لديهما فكرة 

They …....... an idea= هم لديهم فكرة 

They …....... an idea= هن لديهن فكرة 

العربية إلى الآتية الجمل ترجم  : 3عدد تمرين 

1.I have an english book.

2.You have a football.

3.They have a car.

4.We have a garden.

5.He has a syster.

6.She Has a brother.

7.She has a baby.

8.You have a good family.

 9.we have many horses.

10.They have a swimming pool.

11.He has a phone.

12.She has a lot of mony.

13. They have  right.

14. You have wrong.

15.I have no experience.

16. You have all respect for you.

17. My father has a new boat.

18. Ali has a nice flat.

19. Soumaye has a nice bicycle

20. The cat has a baby

130



does=  أو هل do= غير الجمل التالية إلى أسئلة بإستعمال هل  :4تمرين عدد 

1.I have an english book.

2.You have a football.

3.They have a car.

4.We have a garden.

5.He has a syster.

6.She Has a brother.

7.She has a baby.

8.You have a good family.

 9.we have many horses.

10.They have a swimming pool.

11.He has a phone.

12.She has a lot of mony.

13. They have  right.

14. You have wrong.

15.I have no experience.

16. You have all respect for you.

17. My father has a new boat.

18. Ali has a nice flat.

19. Soumaye has a nice bicycle

20. The cat has a baby

no=  لا  وyes=   نعم التالية الأسئلة عن أجب  : 5عدد تمرين 

 Do I have an idea?

 Does He have an idea?

 Does She have an idea?

 Does It have an idea?

 Do We have an idea?

 Do You have an idea?

 Do You have an idea?

 Do You have an idea?

 Do They have an idea?

 Do They have an idea?

 Do They have an idea?

Do you have a question? هل لديك سؤال ؟

Do you have an answear for may question? هل لديك جواب على سؤالي  ؟
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 1عدد تمرين إصلاح

البسيط المضارع في ( have=  عنده=  يمك):  فعل تصريف

I have=  أنا أملك =  عنديأنا 

he has= لديه = هو يملك =  عندههو 

she has= هي تملك =  عندهاهي 

it has= تلك تملك =  عندهاتلك 

we have=نحن نملك =   عندنانحن 

you have=أنت تملك =   عندكأنت 

you have= أنتِ تملكي =  عندكيأنتِ 

you have= أنتما تملكان =  عندكماأنتما 

you have= أنتم تملكون =  عندكمأنتم 

ن  ن تملكن =  عندكنأنت  you have= أنت 

they have= هما يملكان  =   عندهماهما 

they have= هما تملكان  =   عندهماهما 

they have= هم يملكون =  عندهمهم 

they have= هن يمتلكن =  عندهنهن 

 2عدد تمرين إصلاح

I have an idea= أنا عنعدي فكرة 

He has an idea= هو عنده فكرة 

She has an idea= هي عندها فكرة 

It has an idea= تلك عنده فكرة 

We have an idea= نحن عندنا فكرة 

You have an idea= أنتما لديكما فكرة 

You have an idea= أنتم لديكم فكرة 

ن عندكن فكرة  You have an idea= أنت 

They have an idea= هما لديهما فكرة 

They have an idea= هم لديهم فكرة 

They have an idea= هن لديهن فكرة 

3عدد تمرين إصلاح

1.I have an english book.

2.You have a football.

3.They have a car.

4.We have a garden.

5.He has a syster.

6.She Has a brother.

7.She has a baby.

8.You have a good family.

 9.we have many horses.

10.They have a swimming pool.

11.He has a phone.

12.She has a lot of mony.

13. They have  right.

14. You have wrong.

15.I have no experience.

16. You have all respect for you.

17. My father has a new boat.

18. Ali has a nice flat.

19. Soumaye has a nice bicycle

20. The cat has a baby

132



4عدد تمرين إصلاح 

1. Do I have an english book.

2. Do You have a football.

3. Do They have a car.

4. Do We have a garden.

5. Does He have a syster.

6. Does She have a brother.

7. Does She have a baby.

8. Do You have a good family.

 9. Do we have many horses.

10. Do They have a swimming pool.

11.Does He have a phone.

12.Does She have a lot of mony.

13. Do They have  right.

14. Do You have wrong.

15.Do I have no experience.

16. Do You have all respect for you.

17. Does My father have a new boat.

18. Does Ali have a nice flat.

19. Does Soumaye have a nice bicycle

20. Does The cat have a baby

5عدد تمرين إصلاح 

 Do I have an idea? Yes i do.   أو  no i do not = no i don't

 Does He have an idea? Yes he does. أو no he does not = no he doesn't

Does She have an idea?Yes she does.أو no she does not = no she doesn't

Does It have an idea? Yes it does.أو no it does not = no it doesn't

Do We have an idea? Yes we do. أو  no we do not = no we don't

 Do You have an idea? Yes you do. أو  no you do not = no you don't
 Do They have an idea? Yes they do.  أو  no they do not = no they don't

Do I have time? Yes i do.   أو  no i do not = no i don't

Does He have time? Yes he does. أو  no he does not = no he doesn't

Does She have time? Yes she do. أو  no she does not = no she doesn't

Does It have time? Yes i do.   أو  no i do not = no i don't

Do We have time? Yes we do.   أو  no we do not = no we don't

Do You have time? Yes you do.   أو  no you do not = no you don't

Do They have time? Yes they do.   أو  no they do not = no they don't

Do you have a question? هل لديك سؤال ؟

Yes i do.   أو  no i do not = no i don't.

Do you have an answear for may question? هل لديك جواب على سؤالي  ؟

Yes i do.   أو  no i do not = no i don't
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I write, We write, You write, They write

 present continuous=  والمضارع المتواصل present simple= ثم قسّم المضارع في الإنجلزية إلى قسمين المضارع  البسيط 

occasionally =   أحيانا  , often =  غالِبا , rarely = نادِرًا , seldom = نادرا

.نستعمل المضارع  البسيط عندما نريد أن نتحدّث أو نعطي فكرة على فعل نعمله  دائما أو فعل  يقع أو يتكرر دائما: الحالة الأولى

وان  ي القير
 
I live in kairouan= أنا أسكن ف

 He teaches math= هو يدرس الرياضيات 

نستعمل المضارع  البسيط عندما نتحدث عن أفعال دائما تتكرّر: الحالة الثانية

The Earth revolves around the Sun=   الأرض حول الشمس تدور 

:مثال

:مثال

We catch the bus every morning=  الحافلة كل صباح نركبنحن 

نستعمل المضارع  البسيط مع الكلمات التالية  :  الحالة الثالثة

 never =  أبدا   , normally  = عادة, now and then =   بين الحين والآخر

   sometimes  =  في بعض الأحيان  , usually = عادة, always = دائما  , every =   (مرة)في كل

The Verbs=  الأفعال 

.الأفعال هي كلمات تدل على عمل ما قمنا به أو نقوم به أو سنقوم به

.... شرب إلى آخره, فكّر, كتب, قرء:  مثال من بعض الأفعال  فعل 

هاذه الأفعال لما نرتجمها إلى اللّغة الإنجلزية توافقها

drink= شرب , think= فكّر , write= كتب  , read=  قرأ 

Present simple = المضارع  البسيط
What's the present simple?= ماهوالمضارع  البسيط؟ 

الإنسان قسّم الزمان إلى ثلاثة أجزاء و سميت هاذه الأجزاء باللّغة العربية زمن الماضي و زمن المضارع و زمن المستقبل

(future = المستقبل)و   ( present=  المضارع)و  ( past = الماضي) أمّا باللّغة الإنجلزية فسميت  

زمن إبتدأ و مازال متواصل إلى الآن=  المضارع   البسيط  :  عند التعريف ب المضارع  البسيط  في اللّغة الإنجلزية  يمكن القول أن

متى نستعمل المضارع  البسيط ؟ نستعمل المضارع  البسيط في عديد الحالات

I watch TV every day=  يومكل  التلفاز أشاهدأنا 

:مثال

Have و فعل Beبالإضافة إل فعل 

(تلكأو هي  أو هو )مع ضمائرالمفرد الغائب 

 إلى آخرالفعلsثم نضيف حرف  (تلك أو هي أو هو ) نضع أمام الفعل ضمير من ضمائرالمفرد الغائب 

:مثال

They   normally arrive at ten=    على السّاعة العاشرة يأتون العادة فيهم 

How to conjegate English verbes in present simple? = كيف تصرف الأفعال  الإنجليزية  في المضارع  البسيط ؟

  عند تصريف الأفعال الإنجلية في المضارع  البسيط نقسم الأفعال  إلى أربع مجموعات 

y  أو x  أو ss أو ch أو sh أو o  تنتهي بحف لا  infinitive formهي الأفعال التي في ال : أفعال  المجموعة الأولى

I drink, We drink, You drink,They drink

he writes, she writes, it writes

he drinks, she drinks, it drinks

infinitive frormنترك الفعل على حاله في ال  (I, We, You, They)أمّا مع 
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Present simple= المضارع  البسيط : تلخيص 



doفعل 

x  أو ss أو ch أو sh أو o أو s  تنتهي بحف  infinitive formالأفعال التي  في ال  :   أفعال  المجموعة الثانية  هي 

 وتركناه على حاله مع كل الضمائر infinitve formكمالاحظت أنه عند تصريف أفعال المجموعة الأولى أخذنا الفعل من ال 

 إلى آخرالفعلsوضَعنا الضميرأمام الفعل ثم أضفنا حرف  ( تلك أوهي أو هو ) ماعدى مع  ضمائرالمفرد الغائب 

 إلى آخر الفعل معesنفس الشيء نفعله مع أفعال المجموعة الثانية من الأفعال الإنجلزية الفرق الوحيد هو أنّنا نضيف حرفي 

(تلك أو هي أو هو ) ضمائرالمفرد الغائب 

oهاذان الفعلان ينتهيان بحرف  ( do=    فعل/ يَقوم بعَِمَل/ يعَْمَل  )  و فعل go=  مثال فعل  اذهب 

(تلك أو هي أو هو )إلى آخرهما مع   es نضيف لهما حرفي 

أفعال  المجموعة الثانية

infinitive نترك الفعل على حاله في ال I, We, You, Theyأما مع 

 إلى آخر الفعلes  و التي نضيف لها حرفي x  أو ss أو ch أو sh بعض الأفعال  التي تنتهي بحف 

Watch = يشاهد ,  blush = ( الوَجْه خَجَلاً )يحَْمرّ   , pass  =   ّر/يَمْضي / يَمُر يمَُرِّ  , fix = يثُبَِّت/يصُْلِح

في المضارع  البسيط  ( do= يفعل ):  تصريف فعل

  he, She, It: does

I, We, You, They: do

في المضارع  البسيط     (go= ذهب  ):   تصريف فعل

 He, She, It:  goes

I, We, You, They: go

I, We, You, They:  watch     I, We, You, They: pass

  في المضارع  البسيط finish= ينهي :  تصريف فعل  في المضارع  البسيط fix= يثُبَِّت /يصُلِح: تصريف فعل

He, She,It: fixes=  تلك تصلِح 

 I, we, You, They: fix 

He, She, it: finishes

I, we, You, They: finish 

  في المضارع  البسيط pass= يمرّر :  تصريف فعل

He, She, It:  watches    

  في المضارع  البسيط watch= يشاهد :  تصريف فعل

 He, She, It: passes

Does she read books?=  هل هي تقرء الكتب؟ 

.   لتكوين الأسئلةauxiliary verb=  كفعل مساعد doيستعمل فعل  :الطرقة الثانية

:مثال

.إن أردت أن تسأل شخص السؤال التالي

ي
.هل أنت تتكلم الإنجلزية؟ نسأل هاذ السؤال بالغة الإنجلزية كالآت 

Do you speak english? = هل أنت تتكلم الإنجلزية؟  

 هاذ الفعلdo هو من أهم أفعال اللغّة الإنجلزية وإذا  أردت أن تتقن اللغة الإنجلزية فلابد أن تتقن إستعمال فعل doفعل 

كما شاهدت أعلاه هو ليس صعب في تصريفه وإنّما هو صعب في إستعماله لأنه يستعمل بطريقتين 

ي هاذه الحالةmain verb=  كفعل أصلي doيستعمل فعل :  الطريقة الأول
 
   وترجمته ف

.do =يقوم بعمل  ,do= يعمل  , do= يفعل

: كفعل  أصليdoعن إستعمال :مثال 

I do sports every week =  الرياضة كل أسبوع" أمارس"أنا أعمل

Ali always does his homework =  لية علي دائما يقوم بتمارينه المي  

No, i do not:   فتقول لاوإذا الإجابة ب 
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.بعد أن تعلمت كيف تسأل فلابد أن تتعلم كيف تجيب عن السؤال

إذا أردت أن تجيب عن السؤال :مثال

 Do you speak English?= هل أنت تتكلم الإنجلزية؟ 

Yes, i do:  فتقول نعمفإذا الإجابة ب 

ا
ً
هام جد

 .infinitive formلاحظ أنّ الفعل الذي نسأل عنه لا يقع تصريفه  في المضارع  البسيط مع أي ضمير إنّما يبق على حاله في ال 

كما تعلمت سابقا في المضارع  البسيط  نقول : مثال

He reads books= هو يقرأ الكتب 

reads أصبح readفعل . (تلك, هي, هو) إلى آخر الفعل مع sفي الجملة أضفنا 

Does he read?= هل هو يقرء؟: وإذا سألنا نقول

doesفأصبح  (تلك,هي , هو) مع do إلى فعل es وأضفنا infinitiveفي السؤال تركنا الفعل في أصله في 



Verb be nomal from Verb be short form

I am I'm

he is he's

she is she's

it is  it's

We are we're

you are you're
they are they're

(It = تلك )و ظمير  (she =   هي)و ظمير     ( He=  هو)مع ضمير 

الثالثة المجموعة أفعال

y تنتهي بحرف  infinitive formأفعال المجموعة الثالثة هي الأفعال التي في ال 

إلاّ أن هذه المجموعة من الأفعال هي مقسّمة إلى قسمين

ي تنتهي ب حرف المجموعة الثالثة من أفعال القسم الأول
( vowl  + y ) هي الأفعال الت 

uy , ey , ay: تنتهي هاته الأفعال ب   :مثال

ية هم vowlsحروف ال  ز ي الإنجلي 
ز
  a, e, i, o, u:  ف

( play= يلعب  )و فعل   (buy= إشترى   )فعل  : vowl + yمثال من بعض الأفعال التي تنتهي ب 

(enjoy= استمتع )و  فعل  ( stay= لبث  )و فعل 

الفعل آخر إلى sعند تصريف هذه المجموعة من الأفعال نضيف حرف 

I, You, We, They: carry          

He, She, It:  flies

I, We, You, They:  fly

و (fly= طار  )و فعل  (carry= حمل )فعل   : consonet + yمثال من بعض الأفعال التي تنتهي ب 

(worry= قلق )و فعل  (try= حاول )فعل 

مكانه ies نظيفو الفعل آخر من y حرف نحذف المجموعة هذه مع 

(It = تلك )وضمير  (she =   هي)و ضمير     ( He=  هو)مع ضمير 

infinitive ال في حاله على الفعل نترك I, We, You, They مع أما

( Consonent + y ) هي الأفعال التي تنتهي ب حرف المجموعة الثالثة من أفعال القسم الثاني

…fyأو  ...  dyأو  . …cyأو …  by :مثال  تنتهي هاته الأفعال ب 

في المضارع  البسيط  ( play= يلعب ):  تصريف فعل

He, She, It: plays

  I, We, You, They: play 

في المضارع  البسيط (buy= يشتري   ):  تصريف فعل

 He, She, It: buys

 I, We, You, They: buy

I am happy= أنا فرح  :مثال
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البسيط  المضارع في  be=  كان فعل تصريف  البسيط  المضارع في ( have=  عنده=  يمك):  فعل تصريف

He, She, It: has

I, We, You, They: have

Present perfect continuousالمضارع التام  المستمر 

 كفعل مساعد مثال عندما نريد أن نتكلّم في زمنbeو نستعمل فعل 

 أو في زمن Present continuous= المضارع  المستمر 

Past continuous= الماضي  المستمر

(adjective= النعّت  ) كفعل أصلي في المضارع  البسيط قبل كلمة النعّت  beونستعمل  فعل 

I have sent a letter= لقد بعثت رسالة  :مثال

I am talking to you: أنا أتكلم إليك : مثال

( be= كان  )وفعل  ( have=  عنده = يمك  )هما فعل   :أفعال المجموعة الرّابعة

ies أو es أو sهاذان الفعلان عند تصرفهما في المضارع   البسيط لا يخضعان إلى قاعدة إضافة حرف 

كأفعال مساعدة  أوكأفعال أصليةهاذان الفعلان هما أهم أفعال اللغة الإنجلزية لأنهما يستعملان 

 كفعل مساعد عندما نريد أن نتكلّم في زمنhaveمثال نستعمل فعل 

  أو في زمن Present perfect simple= المضارع  البسيط التام 

في المضارع  البسيط  (fly= يطير  ):  لمّا نصرف فعل في المضارع  البسيط ( carry= يحمل ):  تصريف فعل

He, She, It: carries



Arabic

I,You,We,They: accept He, She, It: accepts قبل

I,You,We,They: accuse He, She, It: accuses يَتَّهِم

I,You,We,They: add He, She, It: adds أضاف

I,You,We,They: address He, She, It: addresses خطب

I,You,We,They: admit He, She, It: admits إعترف

I,You,We,They: adopt He, She, It: adopts يتَبََنَّى

I,You,We,They: advise He, She, It: advises نصح

I,You,We,They: affect He, She, It: affects يؤَُث ِر على

I,You,We,They: age He, She, It: ages شاب يشيب

I,You,We,They: agree He, She, It: agrees وافق

I,You,We,They: allow He, She, It: allows سمح

I,You,We,They: announce He, She, It: announces أعلن

I,You,We,They: annoy He, She, It: annoys أزعج

I,You,We,They: answer He, She, It: answers أجاب

I,You,We,They: apologize He, She, It: apologizes إعتذر

I,You,We,They: appear He, She, It: appears لاح, برز, ظهر

I,You,We,They: approach He, She, It: approaches يدنو, دنا 

I,You,We,They: argue He, She, It: argues ناقش,يجُادِل

I,You,We,They: arrange He, She, It: arranges رتب

I,You,We,They: arrest He, She, It: arrests اعتقل

I,You,We,They: arrive He, She, It: arrives وصل

I,You,We,They: ask He, She, It: asks سأل

I,You,We,They: assist He, She, It: assists يسُاعِد

I,You,We,They: attach He, She, It: attaches ربط

I,You,We,They: attack He, She, It: attacks هاجم

I,You,We,They: attempt He, She, It: attempts يحُاوِل

I,You,We,They: attend He, She, It: attends يَحْضُر

I,You,We,They: avoid He, She, It: avoids تجنب

I,You,We,They: back (up) He, She, It: backs (up) م شَخصاَ ما يدَُع ِ

I,You,We,They: bake He, She, It: bakes خبز

I,You,We,They: banish He, She, It: banishes ينَْفي

I,You,We,They: bark He, She, It: barks نبح

He, She, It: (be)  is كان يكون

I,You,We,They: bear He, She, It: bears يَحْتمَِل

I,You,We,They: beat He, She, It: beats ضرب

I,You,We,They: become He, She, It: becomes صار,أصبح

I,You,We,They: beg He, She, It: begins ترجا ,توسل 

I,You,We,They: begin He, She, It: begs بدأ

Prsent simpel Prsent simpel

ك بحاجة إلى حفظ قائمة الأفعال الموجودة ب الصحة 
ّ
 فقط35لاحظ  أن

ي المضارع  البسيط
 
و إلى القواعد عند تصريف أيّ فعل ف

ي المضارع  البسيط مع 
 
ي I, You, We, Theyالقاعدة عند تصريف أيّ فعل ف

 
 Be ماعدا فعل infinitive يبقى الفعل كماهو ف

ي تنتهي بحف  S تضيف He, She, Itأما مع 
es  تضيف x  أو ss أو ch أو sh أو o أو s إلى آخر الفعل ماعدا الأفعال التى

ي تنهي 
ه ب y تحذف consonant+yو الأفعال التى  يخضعان إلى القاعدةلا be و Have و فعل ies و تغير

ي المضارع  البسيط
 
ك غير متأكد عند تصريف أيّ  فعل ف

ّ
هاته القائمة من الأفعال هي ل التأكيد فقط عندما تشعر أن

I am:You,We,They:(be) are
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I,You,We,They: behave He, She, It: behaves تصرف

I,You,We,They: believe He, She, It: believes ق,  يَعْتقَِد يصَُد ِ

I,You,We,They: bend He, She, It: bends ثنى

I,You,We,They: bet He, She, It: bets راهن

I,You,We,They: betray He, She, It: betrays خان  يخون

I,You,We,They: bind He, She, It: binds ربط

I,You,We,They: bite He, She, It: bites عض 

I,You,We,They: blame He, She, It: blames لام يلوم

I,You,We,They: bleed He, She, It: bleeds نزف

I,You,We,They: bless He, She, It: blesses بارك

I,You,We,They: blow He, She, It: blows نفخ

I,You,We,They: boast He, She, It: boasts تباهى

I,You,We,They: boil He, She, It: boils فار, غلى

I,You,We,They: bomb He, She, It: bombs قصف

I,You,We,They: borrow He, She, It: borrows استعار

I,You,We,They: bow He, She, It: bows انحنى

I,You,We,They: break He, She, It: breaks كسر

I,You,We,They: breathe He, She, It: breathes تنفس

I,You,We,They: breed He, She, It: breeds ربى

I,You,We,They: bring He, She, It: brings أحضر

I,You,We,They: broadcast He, She, It: broadcasts أذاع

I,You,We,They: brush He, She, It: brushes يِمْسَح بالفرُْشاة

I,You,We,They: build He, She, It: builds بنى يبني

I,You,We,They: burn He, She, It: burns حرق

I,You,We,They: burst He, She, It: bursts انفجر

I,You,We,They: buy He, She, It: buys اشترى

I,You,We,They: calculate He, She, It: calculates حسب

I,You,We,They: call He, She, It: calls  إتصل

I,You,We,They: care He, She, It: cares اهتم

I,You,We,They: carry He, She, It: carries حمل

I,You,We,They: cast He, She, It: casts صب 

I,You,We,They: catch He, She, It: catches صاد, أمسك 

I,You,We,They: cause He, She, It: causes تسبب

I,You,We,They: change He, She, It: changes غير

I,You,We,They: charm He, She, It: charms سحر

I,You,We,They: chase He, She, It: chases طارد

I,You,We,They: chat He, She, It: chats يتَحد ث بِطريقة وِدي ة

I,You,We,They: cheat He, She, It: cheats غش

I,You,We,They: check He, She, It: checks يتَحََقَّق مِن

I,You,We,They: chew He, She, It: chews مضغ

I,You,We,They: choose He, She, It: chooses اختار
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I,You,We,They: claim He, She, It: claims زعم

I,You,We,They: clap He, She, It: claps صفق

I,You,We,They: clean He, She, It: cleans نظف

I,You,We,They: clear He, She, It: clears  ح يصُْبحِ صَافيا,يوَظ ِ

I,You,We,They: climb He, She, It: climbs يتَسََلَّق

I,You,We,They: cling He, She, It: clings تمسك

I,You,We,They: close He, She, It: closes سَدَّ, أغلق

I,You,We,They: collect He, She, It: collects حشد,جمع 

I,You,We,They: come He, She, It: comes أتى,جاء

I,You,We,They: compare He, She, It: compares قارن

I,You,We,They: compete He, She, It: competes تنافس

I,You,We,They: complain He, She, It: complains شكا,تذمر

I,You,We,They: complete He, She, It: completes أكمل

I,You,We,They: concentrate He, She, It: concentrates ركز

I,You,We,They: concoct He, She, It: concocts  يَخلِط/ يمَزِج

I,You,We,They: confess He, She, It: confesses اعترف

I,You,We,They: confuse He, She, It: confuses أربك

I,You,We,They: consider He, She, It: considers اعتبر

I,You,We,They: contact He, She, It: contacts  توَاصُل/ ات ِصال

I,You,We,They: continue He, She, It: continues استمر

I,You,We,They: cook He, She, It: cooks طبخ

I,You,We,They: copy He, She, It: copies نسخ

I,You,We,They: correct He, She, It: corrects صحح

I,You,We,They: cost He, She, It: costs ساوى

I,You,We,They: cough He, She, It: coughes ُيسَْعل

I,You,We,They: count He, She, It: counts عد يعدُ

I,You,We,They: cover He, She, It: covers غط ى

I,You,We,They: crash He, She, It: crashes صدم,هَشم,تحطم

I,You,We,They: crawl He, She, It: crawls زحف

I,You,We,They: create He, She, It: creates خلق

I,You,We,They: creep He, She, It: creeps زحف

I,You,We,They: criticize He, She, It: criticizes عاب  يعيب

I,You,We,They: cross He, She, It: crosses عبر

I,You,We,They: crush He, She, It: crushes سحق

I,You,We,They: cry He, She, It: cries ناح ,بكى

I,You,We,They: curse He, She, It: curses لعن

I,You,We,They: cut He, She, It: cuts قل ع,قصَّ,جرح

I,You,We,They: dance He, She, It: dances رقص

I,You,We,They: dazzle He, She, It: dazzles بهر

I,You,We,They: deal He, She, It: deals تعامل
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I,You,We,They: decide He, She, It: decides قرر

I,You,We,They: decrease He, She, It: decreases قل يقِل

I,You,We,They: delete He, She, It: deletes حذف

I,You,We,They: deliver He, She, It: delivers نقل

I,You,We,They: demand He, She, It: demands طلب

I,You,We,They: demolish He, She, It: demolishes هدم

I,You,We,They: describe He, She, It: describes وصف يصف

I,You,We,They: deserve He, She, It: deserves استحق

I,You,We,They: design He, She, It: designs م يصَُم ِ

I,You,We,They: desire He, She, It: desires رغب

I,You,We,They: destroy He, She, It: destroys هدم,دمر

I,You,We,They: detect He, She, It: detects كشف

I,You,We,They: develop He, She, It: develops ر ِ يطَُو 

I,You,We,They: die He, She, It: dies مات يموت

I,You,We,They: dig He, She, It: digs حفر

I,You,We,They: diminish He, She, It: diminishes نقص

I,You,We,They: disagree He, She, It: disagrees عارض

I,You,We,They: disappear He, She, It: disappears زال ,اختفى

I,You,We,They: disappoint He, She, It: disappoints  يخَُي ب الظَّن

I,You,We,They: discover He, She, It: discovers اكتشف

I,You,We,They: discuss He, She, It: discusses ينُاقِش

I,You,We,They: dislike He, She, It: dislikes كره

I,You,We,They: dismiss He, She, It: dismisses طرد

I,You,We,They: dive He, She, It: dives غاص

I,You,We,They: divide He, She, It: divides قس م

I,You,We,They: do He, She, It: does عمل

I,You,We,They: donate He, She, It: donates من,وهب ,منح 

I,You,We,They: doubt He, She, It: doubts شك يشُك

I,You,We,They: draw He, She, It: draws رسم

I,You,We,They: dream He, She, It: dreams حلم

I,You,We,They: dress He, She, It: dresses لبس

I,You,We,They: drink He, She, It: drinks شرب

I,You,We,They: drive He, She, It: drives قاد يقود

I,You,We,They: earn He, She, It: earns كسب

I,You,We,They: eat He, She, It: eats أكل

I,You,We,They: educate He, She, It: educates عل م

I,You,We,They: emigrate He, She, It: emigrates نزح

I,You,We,They: encourage He, She, It: encourages ع يشَُج ِ

I,You,We,They: end He, She, It: ends أنهى

I,You,We,They: enjoy He, She, It: enjoys استمتع
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I,You,We,They: enter He, She, It: enters دخل

I,You,We,They: escape He, She, It: escapes هرب

I,You,We,They: examine He, She, It: examines يفَْحَص/ يَمْتحَِن

I,You,We,They: exhibit He, She, It: exhibits عرض

I,You,We,They: expect He, She, It: expects توقع

I,You,We,They: explain He, She, It: explains شرح

I,You,We,They: explode He, She, It: explodes انفجر

I,You,We,They: extract He, She, It: extracts قلع

I,You,We,They: face He, She, It: faces واجه

I,You,We,They: fade He, She, It: fades ذبل

I,You,We,They: fail He, She, It: fails فشل,أخفق

I,You,We,They: fake He, She, It: fakes زي ف

I,You,We,They: fall He, She, It: falls وَقَعَ, سقط 

I,You,We,They: fast He, She, It: fasts صام يصوم

I,You,We,They: fear He, She, It: fears خاف يخاف

I,You,We,They: feed He, She, It: feeds غذى

I,You,We,They: feel He, She, It: feels شعر

I,You,We,They: fight He, She, It: fights تقاتل

I,You,We,They: fill He, She, It: fills ملأ

I,You,We,They: find He, She, It: finds لقي,وجد

I,You,We,They: finish He, She, It: Finishes ينُْهي/يكُْمِل

I,You,We,They: fish He, She, It: Fishes يصَْطَاد السَّمَك

I,You,We,They: fit He, She, It: fits ناسب

I,You,We,They: fix He, She, It: fixes صلح

I,You,We,They: flee He, She, It: flees فر يفرُ

I,You,We,They: fling He, She, It: flies اندفع

I,You,We,They: float He, She, It: flings طفا يطفو

I,You,We,They: flush He, She, It: floats ر وَجُهُه  (حَرَجًا أو غَضَبًا)حْمَّ

I,You,We,They: fly He, She, It: flushes طار

I,You,We,They: fold He, She, It: folds طوى

I,You,We,They: follow He, She, It: follows تبع

I,You,We,They: forbid He, She, It: forbids م  منع,حر 

I,You,We,They: force He, She, It: forces يجُْبِر

I,You,We,They: forget He, She, It: forgets نسي ينسى

I,You,We,They: forgive He, She, It: forgives غفر,سامح

I,You,We,They: form He, She, It: forms شكل

I,You,We,They: forsake He, She, It: forsakes هجر

I,You,We,They: foster He, She, It: Fosters يَرعى

I,You,We,They: freeze He, She, It: freezes جمد

I,You,We,They: fry He, She, It: fries قلى
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I,You,We,They: gather He, She, It: gathers قطف

I,You,We,They: get He, She, It: gets أحضر

I,You,We,They: give He, She, It: gives أعطى

I,You,We,They: go He, She, It: goes راح,ذهب 

I,You,We,They: govern He, She, It: governs حكم

I,You,We,They: grab He, She, It: grabs يمُْسِك

I,You,We,They: grade He, She, It: grades يصَُن ِف

I,You,We,They: greet He, She, It: greets حيى

I,You,We,They: grind He, She, It: grinds طحن

I,You,We,They: grow He, She, It: grows نما ينمو

I,You,We,They: guard He, She, It: guards حرس

I,You,We,They: guess He, She, It: guesses خمن

I,You,We,They: guide He, She, It: guides هدى ,دل 

I,You,We,They: hang He, She, It: hangs علق

I,You,We,They: happen He, She, It: happens حصل,حدث

I,You,We,They: harm He, She, It: Harms أذى

I,You,We,They: harvest He, She, It: harvests حصد

I,You,We,They: hate He, She, It: hates كره, حقد

I,You,We,They: have He, She, It: (have) has يملك

I,You,We,They: heal He, She, It: heals يشُْفَى

I,You,We,They: hear He, She, It: hears سمع

I,You,We,They: heat He, She, It: heats ن يسَُخ ِ

I,You,We,They: help He, She, It: helps ساعد

I,You,We,They: hesitate He, She, It: hesitates يتَرََدَّد

I,You,We,They: hide He, She, It: hides إختبأ

I,You,We,They: hire He, She, It: hires يسَْتأَجِر

I,You,We,They: hit He, She, It: hitchhikes ضرب

I,You,We,They: hitchhike He, She, It: hits يسُافِر عن طَريق الأوتوستوب

I,You,We,They: hold He, She, It: holds أمسك

I,You,We,They: hope He, She, It: hopes أمل

I,You,We,They: hug He, She, It: hugs عانق

I,You,We,They: hunt He, She, It: hunts إصطاد

I,You,We,They: hurry He, She, It: hurrier أسرع

I,You,We,They: hurt He, She, It: hurts جرح

I,You,We,They: hush (up) He, She, It: Hushes (up) يسُكِت

I,You,We,They: ignore He, She, It: ignores تجاهل

I,You,We,They: imagine He, She, It: imagines تخيل

I,You,We,They: impose He, She, It: imposes فرض

I,You,We,They: improve He, She, It: improves حسن

I,You,We,They: include He, She, It: Includes ن يشَْمَل يتَضََمَّ
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I,You,We,They: inherit He, She, It: inherits وَرِثَ يَرِث

I,You,We,They: injure He, She, It: injures جرح

I,You,We,They: insist He, She, It: Insists د يؤُك ِ

I,You,We,They: insult He, She, It: insults شتم

I,You,We,They: intend He, She, It: intends نوى ينوي

I,You,We,They: interest He, She, It: Interests رغْبة فِي المَعْرِفة

I,You,We,They: interrupt He, She, It: Interrupts  يقُاطِع

I,You,We,They: introduce He, She, It: introduces قدم

I,You,We,They: invent He, She, It: Invents يَخْترَِع

I,You,We,They: investigate He, She, It: Investigates  ى عَن/ يحَُق ِق في يتَحََرَّ

I,You,We,They: invite He, She, It: invites دَعا  يَدعو

I,You,We,They: isolate He, She, It: isolates عزل

I,You,We,They: join He, She, It: joins لحق

I,You,We,They: joke He, She, It: jokes مزح

I,You,We,They: judge He, She, It: judges قضى يقضي

I,You,We,They: jump He, She, It: jumps وثب ,قفز

I,You,We,They: keep He, She, It: keeps أحتفظ

I,You,We,They: kidnap He, She, It: kidnaps خطف

I,You,We,They: kill He, She, It: kills ذبح, قتل

I,You,We,They: kiss He, She, It: kisses قب ل

I,You,We,They: kneel He, She, It: kneels ركع

I,You,We,They: knit He, She, It: knits حاك

I,You,We,They: knock He, She, It: knocks يدَُق / يقَْرَع 

I,You,We,They: know He, She, It: knows يدري, عرف

I,You,We,They: land He, She, It: lands هبط

I,You,We,They: languish He, She, It: languishes حن يحِن إلى

I,You,We,They: last He, She, It: lasts دام  يدوم

I,You,We,They: laugh He, She, It: laughs ضحك

I,You,We,They: lay He, She, It: lays رقد

I,You,We,They: lead He, She, It: leads ساق,قاد

I,You,We,They: lean He, She, It: leans مال  يميل

I,You,We,They: leap He, She, It: leaps يقَْفِز, وثب

I,You,We,They: learn He, She, It: learns يتَعََلَّم

I,You,We,They: leave He, She, It: leaves ترك

I,You,We,They: lend He, She, It: lends أعار

I,You,We,They: lent He, She, It: lents

I,You,We,They: let He, She, It: lets ترك

I,You,We,They: lie He, She, It: lies كذب

I,You,We,They: lift He, She, It: lifts رفع

I,You,We,They: light He, She, It: lights أضاء
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I,You,We,They: like He, She, It: likes أحب

I,You,We,They: listen He, She, It: listens سمع

I,You,We,They: live He, She, It: lives سكن,عاش 

I,You,We,They: lock He, She, It: locks يغُْلِق

I,You,We,They: look (for) He, She, It: looks (for) بحث عن, نظر 

I,You,We,They: loot He, She, It: loots نهب

I,You,We,They: lose He, She, It: loses خسر

I,You,We,They: love He, She, It: loves هوى,عشق,أحب

I,You,We,They: mail He, She, It: mails  (عَنْ طَريق البَريد)يرُْسِل

I,You,We,They: maintain He, She, It: maintains صان يصون

I,You,We,They: make He, She, It: makes صنع

I,You,We,They: marry He, She, It: marries تزوج

I,You,We,They: mean He, She, It: means قصد

I,You,We,They: meet He, She, It: meets التقى

I,You,We,They: melt He, She, It: melts ماع,ذاب 

I,You,We,They: memorize He, She, It: memorizes حفظ

I,You,We,They: mention He, She, It: mentions ذكر

I,You,We,They: mind He, She, It: minds  أمُانِع/ عَقْل 

I,You,We,They: miss He, She, It: misses إشتاق إلى

I,You,We,They: misspell He, She, It: misspells أخطأ في التهجئة

I,You,We,They: mistake He, She, It: mistakes أخطأ

I,You,We,They: mistreat He, She, It: mistreats يسُئ مُعامَلة

I,You,We,They: mix He, She, It: mixes خلط

I,You,We,They: move He, She, It: moves انتقل

I,You,We,They: mow He, She, It: mows حصد

I,You,We,They: murder He, She, It: murders قتل

I,You,We,They: must He, She, It: must وجب يجب

I,You,We,They: need He, She, It: needs إحتاج

I,You,We,They: notice He, She, It: notices لاحظ

I,You,We,They: obtain He, She, It: obtains حصل

I,You,We,They: occupy He, She, It: occupies شغل

I,You,We,They: open He, She, It: opens فتح

I,You,We,They: order He, She, It: orders أمر

I,You,We,They: overcome He, She, It: overcomes قهر,تغلب على 

I,You,We,They: overflow He, She, It: overflows فاض  يفيض

I,You,We,They: overtake He, She, It: overtakes باغت

I,You,We,They: overthrow He, She, It: overthrows أطاح

I,You,We,They: own He, She, It: owns ملك

I,You,We,They: paint He, She, It: paints ن  صبغ,لو 

I,You,We,They: paralyze He, She, It: paralyzes شل يشُل
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I,You,We,They: park He, She, It: parks تاه يتيه

I,You,We,They: pass He, She, It: passes مضى,فات,مر

I,You,We,They: pause He, She, It: pauses توقف

I,You,We,They: pay He, She, It: pays دفع

I,You,We,They: permit He, She, It: permits أذن

I,You,We,They: phone He, She, It: phones يسَْتخَْدِم الهاتِف

I,You,We,They: pick (up) He, She, It: picks up لم يلِم

I,You,We,They: place He, She, It: places وضع

I,You,We,They: plan He, She, It: plans خطط

I,You,We,They: plant He, She, It: plants زرع

I,You,We,They: play He, She, It: plays عزف,لعب

I,You,We,They: plead He, She, It: pleads برر

I,You,We,They: pluck He, She, It: plucks  ُيقَْطُف/ ينَْتش

I,You,We,They: plunge He, She, It: plunges غاص,غطس

I,You,We,They: pound He, She, It: pounds دك يدُك

I,You,We,They: pour He, She, It: pours سكب

I,You,We,They: practice He, She, It: practices ن يتَمََرَّ

I,You,We,They: praise He, She, It: praises مدح

I,You,We,They: pray He, She, It: prays صلى

I,You,We,They: prefer He, She, It: prefers ل فض 

I,You,We,They: press He, She, It: presses كبس,ضغط على

I,You,We,They: pretend He, She, It: pretends إدعى

I,You,We,They: prevent He, She, It: prevents منع

I,You,We,They: print He, She, It: prints طبع

I,You,We,They: proceed He, She, It: proceeds يتُابِع

I,You,We,They: promise He, She, It: promises وعد  يعد

I,You,We,They: protect He, She, It: protects حمى,صان,حرس

I,You,We,They: prove He, She, It: proves أثبت

I,You,We,They: pull He, She, It: pulls جر,سحب 

I,You,We,They: punish He, She, It: punishes عاقب

I,You,We,They: push He, She, It: pushes دفع

I,You,We,They: put He, She, It: puts وضع يضع

I,You,We,They: qualify He, She, It: qualifies نعت

I,You,We,They: question He, She, It: questions يسَْأل

I,You,We,They: quit He, She, It: quits يقُْلِع / يسَْتقَيل 

I,You,We,They: rave He, She, It: raves هذى 

I,You,We,They: reach He, She, It: reaches وصل

I,You,We,They: read He, She, It: reads قرأ

I,You,We,They: rebel He, She, It: rebels ثار يثور على

I,You,We,They: receive He, She, It: receives استلم
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I,You,We,They: recommend He, She, It: recommends يوُصي

I,You,We,They: reduce He, She, It: reduces  يقَُل ِل/ يخَُف ِض

I,You,We,They: reflect He, She, It: reflects عكس

I,You,We,They: refuse He, She, It: refuses رفض

I,You,We,They: regret He, She, It: regrets ندم

I,You,We,They: rehearse He, She, It: rehearses ب عَلى يتَدََرَّ

I,You,We,They: reject He, She, It: rejects نقض

I,You,We,They: relax He, She, It: relaxes استرخى

I,You,We,They: release He, She, It: releases ذاع يذيع

I,You,We,They: remain He, She, It: remains بقي

I,You,We,They: remember He, She, It: remembers تذكر

I,You,We,They: remind He, She, It: reminds ذك ر

I,You,We,They: remove He, She, It: removes خلع,نزع,أزال

I,You,We,They: repair He, She, It: repairs أصلح

I,You,We,They: repeat He, She, It: repeats كرر

I,You,We,They: repel He, She, It: repels صد يصُد

I,You,We,They: repent He, She, It: repents تاب يتوب

I,You,We,They: replace He, She, It: replaces بدل

I,You,We,They: reply He, She, It: replies أجاب

I,You,We,They: report He, She, It: reports أبلغ

I,You,We,They: represent He, She, It: represents ناب ينوب عن

I,You,We,They: request He, She, It: requests طلب

I,You,We,They: rescue He, She, It: rescues أنقذ

I,You,We,They: resist He, She, It: resists صمد

I,You,We,They: return He, She, It: returns رد,عاد

I,You,We,They: reveal He, She, It: reveals كشف

I,You,We,They: ride He, She, It: rides ركب

I,You,We,They: ring He, She, It: rings رن

I,You,We,They: rise He, She, It: rises نهض

I,You,We,They: roar He, She, It: roars زأر

I,You,We,They: rob He, She, It: robs  يسَْرِق/ يسَْطو عَلى

I,You,We,They: rule He, She, It: rules حكم

I,You,We,They: run He, She, It: runs جرى,ركض

I,You,We,They: rush He, She, It: rushes اندفع

I,You,We,They: rust He, She, It: rusts صرع

I,You,We,They: sail He, She, It: sails أبحر

I,You,We,They: save He, She, It: saves أنقذ

I,You,We,They: saw He, She, It: saws نشر

I,You,We,They: say He, She, It: says قالَ يقَول

I,You,We,They: scatter He, She, It: scatters بذر,نثر
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I,You,We,They: scold He, She, It: scolds  يعُن ف/ يوُب خ

I,You,We,They: scratch He, She, It: scratches حك يحُك

I,You,We,They: scream He, She, It: screams صرخ

I,You,We,They: sculpt He, She, It: sculpts نحت

I,You,We,They: search He, She, It: searches بحث

I,You,We,They: seduce He, She, It: seduces فتن

I,You,We,They: see He, She, It: sees رأى,لمح

I,You,We,They: seek He, She, It: seeks بحث

I,You,We,They: seem He, She, It: seems بدا يبدو

I,You,We,They: seize He, She, It: seizs ظفر

I,You,We,They: sell He, She, It: sells باعَ  يبَيع

I,You,We,They: send He, She, It: sends بعث,أرسل

I,You,We,They: separate He, She, It: separates فصل

I,You,We,They: set He, She, It: sets وضع

I,You,We,They: sew He, She, It: sews خاط

I,You,We,They: shake He, She, It: shakes هز يهِز

I,You,We,They: shall He, She, It: shalls سوف

I,You,We,They: share He, She, It: shares قسم,شارك

I,You,We,They: shave He, She, It: shaves حلق

I,You,We,They: shed He, She, It: sheds ذرف

I,You,We,They: shine He, She, It: shines لمع

I,You,We,They: ship He, She, It: ships شحن

I,You,We,They: shoot He, She, It: shoots أطلق النارعلى

I,You,We,They: shop He, She, It: shops تسوق

I,You,We,They: shout He, She, It: shouts صرخ

I,You,We,They: show He, She, It: shows عرض

I,You,We,They: shrink He, She, It: shrinks تقلص

I,You,We,They: shrug He, She, It: shrugs  (لِعدََم الاهْتِمام أو المَعْرِفة)يَهُز  كَتفِيَْه

I,You,We,They: shut He, She, It: shuts أغلق

I,You,We,They: sign He, She, It: signs وقع

I,You,We,They: sing He, She, It: sings غنى

I,You,We,They: sink He, She, It: sinks غرق

I,You,We,They: sit He, She, It: sits جلس

I,You,We,They: slap He, She, It: slaps صفع

I,You,We,They: slay He, She, It: slays ذبح

I,You,We,They: sleep He, She, It: sleep نامَ  ينَام

I,You,We,They: slide He, She, It: slides انزلق

I,You,We,They: sling He, She, It: slings طوح

I,You,We,They: slip He, She, It: slips يتَزََحْلَق

I,You,We,They: smell He, She, It: smells شم
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I,You,We,They: smile He, She, It: smiles ابتسم

I,You,We,They: smoke He, She, It: smokes دخن

I,You,We,They: snatch He, She, It: snatchs  ينَْتزَِع/ يَخْطَف

I,You,We,They: sneeze He, She, It: sneezes عطس

I,You,We,They: sort He, She, It: sorts يصَُن ِف

I,You,We,They: sow He, She, It: sows زرع

I,You,We,They: speak He, She, It: speaks نطق,تكلم

I,You,We,They: speed He, She, It: speeds أسرع

I,You,We,They: spell He, She, It: spells تهجأ

I,You,We,They: spend He, She, It: spends أنفق

I,You,We,They: spill He, She, It: spills دلق

I,You,We,They: spit He, She, It: spits بصق

I,You,We,They: split He, She, It: splits قسم

I,You,We,They: spoil He, She, It: spoils سلب

I,You,We,They: spread He, She, It: spreads نشر

I,You,We,They: squeeze He, She, It: squeezes عصر

I,You,We,They: stab He, She, It: stabs طعن

I,You,We,They: stand He, She, It: stands وقف

I,You,We,They: start He, She, It: starts يبَْدأ

I,You,We,They: State He, She, It: states ح يصَُر ِ

I,You,We,They: stay He, She, It: stays بقَِيَ/ لبث

I,You,We,They: steal He, She, It: steals سرق

I,You,We,They: step He, She, It: steps يَخْطو

I,You,We,They: stick He, She, It: sticks لصق

I,You,We,They: sting He, She, It: stings وخز/ لسع 

I,You,We,They: stink He, She, It: stinks بعث رائحة كريهة

I,You,We,They: stock He, She, It: stocks خزن

I,You,We,They: stop He, She, It: stops توقف

I,You,We,They: store He, She, It: stores ن يخَُز ِ

I,You,We,They: strangle He, She, It: strangles خنق

I,You,We,They: strike He, She, It: strikes ضرب

I,You,We,They: strive He, She, It: strives كافح

I,You,We,They: stroll He, She, It: strolls  ل/ يتَمََش ى يتَجَو 

I,You,We,They: study He, She, It: studies درس

I,You,We,They: submit He, She, It: submits خضع ل

I,You,We,They: succeed He, She, It: succeeds نجح

I,You,We,They: sue He, She, It: sues يقُاضي

I,You,We,They: suffer He, She, It: suffers عانى

I,You,We,They: suggest He, She, It: suggests اقترح

I,You,We,They: support He, She, It: support نصر
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I,You,We,They: surprise He, She, It: surprises فاجأ

I,You,We,They: sweap He, She, It: sweaps كنس

I,You,We,They: swear He, She, It: swears حلف

I,You,We,They: sweep He, She, It: sweeps مسح

I,You,We,They: swell He, She, It: swells انتفخ

I,You,We,They: swim He, She, It: swims سبح

I,You,We,They: swing He, She, It: swings تارجح

I,You,We,They: taint He, She, It: taints لطخ

I,You,We,They: take He, She, It: takes أخذ

I,You,We,They: talk He, She, It: talks تحدث

I,You,We,They: taste He, She, It: tastes ذاق يذوق

I,You,We,They: teach He, She, It: teaches عل م

I,You,We,They: tear He, She, It: tears ثقب/مزق 

I,You,We,They: tease He, She, It: teases يغَيظ

I,You,We,They: tell He, She, It: tells روى, حَكى,أخبر

I,You,We,They: tender He, She, It: tenders مد يمُد

I,You,We,They: test He, She, It: tests إختبر

I,You,We,They: thank He, She, It: thanks شكر

I,You,We,They: think He, She, It: thinks فكر

I,You,We,They: throw He, She, It: throws رمى يرمي

I,You,We,They: tie He, She, It: ties شد,عقد

I,You,We,They: touch He, She, It: touches لمس

I,You,We,They: tour He, She, It: tours ل يتَجَوَّ

I,You,We,They: trade He, She, It: trades يتُاجِر

I,You,We,They: train He, She, It: trains درب

I,You,We,They: transfer He, She, It: transfers نقل

I,You,We,They: travel He, She, It: travels سافر

I,You,We,They: trip He, She, It: trips يتَعََثَّر

I,You,We,They: trust sb He, She, It: trusts (sb) وثق يثق ب

I,You,We,They: try He, She, It: tries حاول,سَعى

I,You,We,They: turn He, She, It: turns  دار,جال

I,You,We,They: twist He, She, It: twists إلوى

I,You,We,They: twitch He, She, It: twitches هاج  يهيج

I,You,We,They: type He, She, It: types يَكْتبُ عَلى الآلة الكاتبِة

I,You,We,They: understand He, She, It: understands فهم

I,You,We,They: unravel He, She, It: unravels فك يفكُ

I,You,We,They: untie He, She, It: unties حل يحُل

I,You,We,They: upset He, She, It: upsets أغضب

I,You,We,They: use He, She, It: uses إستعمل

I,You,We,They: venerate He, She, It: venerates عبد
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I,You,We,They: visit He, She, It: visits زار يزور

I,You,We,They: vote He, She, It: votes  ِت ينَْتخَِب/ يصَُو 

I,You,We,They: wait He, She, It: waits انتظر

I,You,We,They: wake He, She, It: wakes استيقظ

I,You,We,They: walk He, She, It: walks سار يسير

I,You,We,They: want He, She, It: wants أراد

I,You,We,They: warn He, She, It: warns حذر

I,You,We,They: wash He, She, It: washes غسل

I,You,We,They: waste He, She, It: wastes  د/ يضَُي ع يبَُد ِ

I,You,We,They: watch He, She, It: watches راقب

I,You,We,They: water He, She, It: waters سقى يسقي

I,You,We,They: wave He, She, It: waves تلَْويح

I,You,We,They: wear He, She, It: wears لبس

I,You,We,They: weary He, She, It: wearies مل يمَل

I,You,We,They: wed He, She, It: wed تزوج

I,You,We,They: weep He, She, It: weeps بكى

I,You,We,They: weigh He, She, It: weighs وزن يزن

I,You,We,They: welcome He, She, It: welcomes رحب

I,You,We,They: whip He, She, It: whips جلد

I,You,We,They: whisper He, She, It: whispers همس

I,You,We,They: will He, She, It: wills شاء يشاء

I,You,We,They: win He, She, It: wins فاز,ربح

I,You,We,They: wind He, She, It: winds لف 

I,You,We,They: wipe He, She, It: wipes مسح

I,You,We,They: wish He, She, It: wishes ود,تمنى

I,You,We,They: withhold He, She, It: withholds امتنع

I,You,We,They: withstand He, She, It: withstands قاوم

I,You,We,They: wonder He, She, It: wonders ب تسَائلَ/تعَجَُّ

I,You,We,They: work He, She, It: works  عمل

I,You,We,They: worry He, She, It: worries قلق

I,You,We,They: wrap He, She, It: wraps يغَُل ِف

I,You,We,They: write He, She, It: writes كَتبََ يَكْتبُ

I,You,We,They: yell He, She, It: yells صاح يصيح
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Word list= قائمة الكلمات 
Present Continuous= المضارع المتواصل 

trying = أحاول الآن

to understand = أن أفهم

to use= أن أستعمل

Where = أين

sleeping= نائم الآن

What =  ماذ

doing = تفعل الآن

playing = ألعب  الآن

reading = أقرأ الآن

is watching = يشاهد الآن

are plying = يلعبون الآن

look =  شاهد= أنظر

is thinking = يفكّر الآن

is cooking = تطبخ الآن

is listening = يستمع الآن

is speaking = يتكلم الآن

are singing = يغنوّن الآن

are swimming = تسبحون الآن

always = دائما

is talking = يتكلم الآن

At the moment= في هاتهي اللحضة

now = الآن

just now = الآن فقط

right now = ًحالا

listen = استمع

these days = في هذه الأيام

constantly = بإستمرار

Are they dancing?= هل هم يرقسون؟ 

Are they discussing?= هل هما يتناقشان؟ 

Is the dog sleeping?= هل الكلب نائم ؟ 

Who = من

What =  ماذ

Where = أين

When = متى

Why = لماذا

How = كيف
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 Present Continuous= المضارع المتواصل 
ن المضارع  البسيط والمضارع المتواصل  ي اللغة الإنجلزية هو مقصّم إلى قصمي 

ن
ي درس المضارع  البسيط أن المضارع ف

ن
.  كما ذكرنا سابقا ف

ي المضارع المتواصل
ن
ن متى نستعمل المضارع المتواصل وكيف نصّّف  الأفعال الإنجلزية ف ي هاذ الدرس سنحاول  أن نبي ّ

ن
ف

ي نتحدث فيها الآن أو فعل 
ي اللحظة الت 

ر
المضارع المستمر هو زمن الحاضر يكون فيه الفعل مستمرا الآن ف

ي المستقبل الفعل الذي نتحث عنه هو فعل 
ر
. نفعله دائمالابدأناه ومازال مستمر حت   اللحظة مزال لم ينتهي ولعله يتواصل ف

نستعمل المضارع المتواصل في عديد الحالات

".الآن " نستعمل المضارع المتواصل عندما نتحدث عن فعل يقع لحظة الحديث  :"الآن" الحالة الأولى

حظة : 1مثال
ّ
ي تلك الل

ر
ي الملعب ف

ر
 ثك عمّا يقع ف

ّ
ي المذياع هويحد

ر
ة على مقابلة رياظية ف ق مباشر

ّ
ي يعل

ق رياظر
ّ
 .معل

ّ
ي اللغة الأنجلزية لابد

ر
ف

ي أن يستعمل
ق رياظر

ّ
(Present continuous= المظارع المتواصل  ) المعل

حظة : 2مثال
ّ
حظة  تحاول أن تفهم مت  تستعمل المظارع المتواصل هاته الل

ّ
ي هاته الل

ر
أنت الآن ف

حظة  يجب أن تستعمل المضارع المتواصل
ّ
ي هاته الل

ر
ث عمّا أنت تعمل ف

ّ
. .هي زمن المظارع المتواصل و إذا أردت أن تتحد

بعظ الأمثلة اللّتي يستعمل فيها المضارع المتواصل

:لو والدك إلى جانبك الآن وسألك السّؤال التالي : 1مثال

 ماذ تفعل ؟

.أن أفهم متى أستعمل المضارع المتواصل إنّي أحاول :ستجيب والدك 

.والد علي عاد من العمل فلم يرى علي في البت فسأل والدته عنه : 2مثال

أين علي ؟

. نائمإنه : فأجابته

:أنت الآن ترفع هاتفك وتتصل بأحد أصدقائك بالهاتف وتسأله: 3مثال

 ماذ تفعل؟

. بالكرةألعبإني  :فيجبك

إذا إذى أردنا أن نعرف أونعطي فكرة على ماذ نفعل أوماذ يقع في اللّحظة التي نحن نسأل أونتحدّث  فيها

(present contunious= المضارع المتواصل )فلابدّ أن نستعمل  

لنترجم الأسئلة والجمل التي إستعملناها ونلاحظ كيف نبني المضارع المتواصل وكيف نصرّف الأفعال في المضارع المتواصل

:لو والدك إلى جانبك الآن وسألك السّؤال التالي : 1مثال

What are you doing?=  ماذ تفعل ؟ 

.  = إنّي أحاول أن أفهم متى أستعمل المضارع المتواصل

 I am trying to understand when to use the present continuous

.والد علي عاد من العمل فلم يرى علي في البت فسأل والدته عنه : 2مثال

Where is Ali?= أين علي ؟ 

He is sleeping.  إنه نائم 

:إتصلت  بأحد أصدقائك بالهاتف وسألته : 3مثال

What are you doing?=   ماذ تفعل؟ 

:فأجابك

I am playing football=  إني ألعب بالكرة 

كيف نبني المضارع المتواصل؟

 في المضارع  البسيط مع الظمير الذي تريد إستعمالهbeصرف فعل  :أولاً  

I=  في المضارع  البسيط مع ظمير أنا beإذا أردت أن تستعمل ظمير أنا فتصر فعل : مثال 

I am فيصبح عندك I بع am ثم تظع amيصبح عندك 

ing ثمّ تظيف إلى آخر الفعل infinitive formتأخذ الفعل الذي تريد إستعماله في : ثانيا 

reading إلى آخر الفعل فيصبح ing تظيف read= مثال لو أردت أن تستعمل فعل يقرأ 

I am reading فيصبح عندك I am إلى readingتظيف : ثالثا 
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:مثال 

 إلى آخر الفعلing في المضارع البسيط مع إظافت be والديل على ذالك هو فعل تقع الآن في هاته اللّحظةلاحظ أن الأفعال في الجمل الآتية هي 

Ali is watching tv= علي يشاهد التلفيون 

The boys are playing out side= الأولاد يلعبون خارج البية 

look, My father is thinking=أنظر أبي يفكّر 

My mother is cooking food=  أمي تطبخ الطعام 

He is listening to the radio= إنه يستمع إلى المذياع 

I am watching a movie at the moment=  إنّي أشاهد فيلم في هاته اللحظة 

She is playing with her dog outside= إنّها تلعب مع كلبها خارج البيت 

What are you doing?  =ماذ تفعل ؟ 

I am reading= إنّي أقرأ 
I am writing=   إنّي أكتب 

What is Ali doing?=  ماذ يفعل علي ؟ 

He is speaking=  إنّه يتكلّم 
He is playing=  إنّه  يلعب 

What is Soumaya doing?  =ماذ تفعل سميّة ؟ 

She is cooking= إنّها تطبخ 
She is playing= إنّها تلعب 

What are you doing?= ماذ تفعلون؟ 

We are eating= إنّنا نأكل 
We are talking= إنّنا نتكلّم 

I am reading = I'm reading= إنّي أقرأ = أنا  أقرأ 

He is playing = he's plying= إنّه  يلعب = هو يلعب 

She is kooking = she's kooking= إنّها تطبخ = أمّي تطبخ 

She is playing = she's plying= إنّها تلعب = سميّة تلعب 

We are eating = we're eating= إنّنا نأكل = نحن نأكل 

We are talking = we're talking= إنّنا نتكلّم = نحن نتكلّم 

You are stadying = you're stadying=  إنّكما تدرسان= أنتما تدرسان 

You are smiling = you're smiling= إنّكما تبتسمان = أنتما تبتسمان 

You are swimming = you're swiming= إنّكم تسبحون = أنتم تسبحون 

You are watching = you're watching= إنّكم  تراقبون = أنتم تراقبون

You are waiting = you're waiting= إنّكن تنتظرن =  أنتن تنتظرن

They are smoking = they're smoking= إنّهما يدخنان = علي وصالح  يدخنان 

They are singing = they're singing= إنّهم يغنوّن = هم يغنوّن
They are dancing = they're dancing= إنّهن يرقسن = هنّ يرقسن 

اللتي نستعمل فيها المضارع المتواصل عندما نتحدث عن شيئ سلبي دائما يتكررفي هاته الفترة الأخيرة من الزمن:الحالة الثانية 

:مثال

He’s always talking in class. = إنه يتحدث دائما في الفصل.

She is always coming late to class .= إنها تأتي دائما متأخرة إلى الفصل
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نستعمل المضارع المتواصل مع الكلمات التالية :الحالة الثالثة 

At the moment, now , just now , right now, look, listen,these days, constantly

:مثال

He is using the computer At the moment = إنه يستخدم الكمبيوتر في هاته اللحظة

We are learning English now = نحن نتعلم اللغة الإنجليزية الآن

Car prices are getting higher these days.= أسعار السيارات في إرتفاع هذه الأيام

He is constantly talking. I wish he would shut up = ياليت يصمت. إنه يتحدث باستمرار هاته الأيام

مزيد من الأمثلة في المضارع المتواصل الآن
Look,  Ali is running. شاهد علي يجري 

Listen, the baby is crying= أنسط الرّظيع يبكي 

Be quiet I am  speaking on the phone= أسكت إني أتكلم في الهاتف 

speak, I am listening=  تكلّم إني أسمعك  

listen, I am speaking to you= أنسطوا إنّي أتكلّم إليكم 

You are learning English now= أنا أقرأ الإنجليزية الآن 

You are not swimming now= أنت لست تسبح الآن 

Are you sleeping? = هل أنت نائم 

I am sitting= أنا جالس 

I am not standing= أنا لست واقف 

Is he sitting or standing? =هل هو جالس أم واقف 

They are reading their books= هم يقرؤون كتبهم 

They are  watching television= هم يشاهدون التلفاز 

What are you doing?= ؟ "الآن "ماذ تفعل 

What are you doing= فاش تعمل؟ :  بالتونسي .والدك إلى جانبك الآن ويسألك ماذا أنت تفعل الآن

:تجيب

I am reading= هاني نقرأ 

I am playing= هاني نلعب 

I am eating couscous= هاني ناكل في الكسكس 

I am watching the TV= هاني نتفرّج في التلّفزة 

I am talking in the phone= هاني نتكلم في التاّلفون 
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.كيف نسأل في المضارع المتواصل عن فعل معينّ إذا كنّا بصدد القيام به الآن 

 في المضارع البسيطbeإذا أردنا أن نسأل في المضارع المتواصل عن فعل معينّ لابدّ أن نبتدي السؤال بفعل 

. إلى آخل الفعلingثم  نضيف الضمير ثم  نضيف 

:مثال

Are you reading?= ؟ " الآن" هل أنت تقرأ 

Is he playing?= هل هو يلعب؟ 

Are they dancing?= هل هم يرقسون؟ 

Are they discussing?= هل هما يتناقشان؟ 

Is the dog sleeping?= هل الكلب نائم ؟ 

Is the sun shining?= هل الشمس مشرقة؟ 

Is it raining now?= هل المطرتنزل الآن؟ 

Is the bay sleeping?= هل الرّضيع نائم؟ 

Am i talking to you?= هل أنا أتحدّث إليك؟ 

Are you dreaming?= هل أنت تحلم؟ 

Are they fighting? = هل هما يتخاصمان؟ 

.كيف نجيب بنعم أو لا في المضارع المتواصل عن فعل معينّ إذا كنّا بصدد القيام به الآن 

Are you reading?= ؟ " الآن" هل أنت تقرأ 

No, I 'm not أو Yes I am: الإجابة

Is he playing?= هل هو يلعب؟ 

No, he's not أو Yes he's أو Yes he is: الإجابة

Are they discussing?= هل هما يتناقشان؟ 

No, they're not أو Yes they're أو Yes they are: الإجابة

Is the dog sleeping?= هل الكلب نائم ؟ 

No, it's not أو Yes it's أو Yes it is: الإجابة

Is the sun shining?= هل الشمس مشرقة؟ 

No, it's not أو Yes it's أو Yes it is: الإجابة

Is it raining now?= هل المطرتنزل الآن؟ 

No, it's not أو Yes it's أو Yes it is: الإجابة

Is the bay sleeping?= هل الرّضيع نائم؟ 

No, he's not أو Yes he's أو Yes he is: الإجابة

Am i sleeping?= هل أنا نائم؟ 

No, I'm not أو Yes I am: الإجابة

Am i talking to you?= هل أنا أتحدّث إليك؟ 

No, You're not أو Yes You're أو Yes You are: الإجابة

Are you dreaming?= هل أنت تحلم؟ 

No, I'm not أو Yes I am: الإجابة

Are they fighting? = هل هما يتخاصمان؟ 

No, they're not أو Yes they're أو Yes they are: الإجابة

Are you studying now?=  هل أنت تقرأ الآن ؟

No, I'm not أو Yes I am: الإجابة

I'm لا نقول ونكتب Yes I am مع ضمير أنا نقول ونكتب  ب نعم نجيبلاحظ عندما
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:التي نستعمل فيها المضارع المتواصل: الحالة الرابعة

.هي لمّا نريد أن نتحدّث عن عمل بدئناه منذ مدة ومازال متواصل لم ينتهي إلى الآن

غة 
ّ
ث عن عمل بدأناه ومازلنا لم ننهيهالتونسيةأمثلة بالل

ّ
 لمّا نتحد

.علي وصديقه صالح في المقهى يتجاذبان الحديث

ي لا أراك ؟ :   علىي يسأل 
ر
أين أنت هاته الأيام إن

ي داري: صالح يجيب
ر
ي ف

ي قاعد نبتر
"البناء بدأ ومازال متواصل لم ينتهي بعد. = " هتر

ي السّا نية نخدم فاها :  صالح يجيب
ر
ي عندي شوي خدمة ف

ر
ي الحديقة بدأ ومازال متواصل لم ينتهي بعد=  "هان

ر
"العمل ف

ي قراأت الكتاب ومازال متواصل لم ينتهي بعد= " عندي كتاب إنجلزية قاعد نقرفيه : صالح يجيب
ر
"بدأ ف

 علىي إستعمل كلمة 
ّ
هي كلمة  تدل على زمن إبتدأ " هالأيام"كلمة ". هالأيام"لاحظ أن

ي  المقه
ر
ي تقابل فيها علىي و صالح ف

حظة الت 
ّ
. و مازال لم ينتهي إلى الل

حظة 
ّ
ي الل

ر
ة من الزمن وليس ماذ يفعل صالح ف ي هاته الفطرة الأخير

ر
لاحظ كذالك أن علىي يريد أن يعرف ماذ يفعل صالح ف

ي هما يتجاذبان فيها الحديث أو ماذ يفعل صالح طيلة حياته
.الت 

ي المضارع التواصل كذلك
ر
ي المضارع التواصل ولابد أن تكون إجابة صالح ف

ر
 علىي أن يسأل ف

ّ
ي هاته الحالة لابد

ر
ف

ي الإنجلزية 
ر
منية تساوي ف

ّ
(present contunuous= المضارع التواصل )هاته الفطرة الز

جم النقاش إلى الإنجلزية ونلاحظ ني 

ي المقه يتجاذبان الحديث 
ر
Ali and his friend Saleh are in the  café chatting= علىي وصديقه صالح ف

Alis asking: where are you those days I'm not seeing you?   =  ي لا أراك   ؟:  علىي يسأل
ر
أين أنت هاته الأيام إن

Salah answering:  I am bilding my house. =  . ي دار ي: صالح يجيب
ر
ي ف

ي قاعد نبتر
هتر

Salah answering: I have a few works in the garden I'm doing them=  ي السّا نية نخدم فاها: صالح يجيب
ر
ي عندي شوي خدمة ف

ر
هان

Salah answering: I have an english book I'm reading it =  عندي كتاب إنجلزية قاعد نقرفيه: صالح يجيب

ة من الزمن إلى الآن ي هاته الأيام الأخير
ر
.لاحظ أن السؤال هو موجه لمعرفة ماذ يفعل علىي ف

ي يدورفيها الحيث
حظة الت 

ّ
نا نرد أن نعرف ماذ يفعل علىي منذ أيام إلى هاته الل

ّ
.  أي أن

ي المضارع التواصل 
ر
 أن نسأل ف

ّ
ي هاته الحالة لابد

ر
ي المضارع المتواصل.ف

ر
 أن نجيب ف

ّ
ي المضارع التواصل فلابد

ر
.وإذا سألنا ف

ا إذا أردنا أن نتحدث عن عمل بدأناه ومازلنا لم ننهيه إلى لحظة الحديث فلابد أن نستعمل المضارع التواصل
ً
. إذ

 علىي هو بصدد القيام بتلك الأفعال
ّ
ي أن

ي لحظة الحيث لايعتر
ر
لاحظ أن ف

من  الذي نريد أن نعرف فيه ماذ يفعل علىي هو متواصل ومازال لم ينتهي
ّ
 الز

ّ
ي أن

ر
.فكر ف

I'm studying chemistry this year.= انا ادرس الكيمياء هذا العام.

My son is not eating enough vegetables this month. = ابني لا يأكل ما يكفي من الخضار هذا الشهر

I am studying to become a doctor.= أنا أدرس لأصبح طبيب

I am not studying to become a dentist = أنا لا أدرس لأصبح طبيب أسنان

I am reading the book Tom Sawyer=  " توم سوير"أنا أقرأ  كتاب 

ي شيكاغو هذا الشهر 
ن
ي مكتبنا ف

ن
I’m working in our Chicago office this month= أنا أعمل ف

ي الجامعة 
ن
Soumaya is studying English at university= سمية تدرس الإنجلزية ف

ا هذا الأسبوع  It’s snowing a lot this week= الثلوج تتساقط  كثي 

I’m working in our Chicago office this month= أنا أعمل في مكتبنا في شيكاغو هذا الشهر 
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لاحظ أن المضارع المتواصل هو جزء من المضارع البسيط

نقارن بين متى نستعمل المضارع البسيط ومتى نستعمل المضارع المتواصل

فلابد أن نستعمل المضارع البسيط= هاته الجمل تدل على عمل معتاد عليه 

ي المظارع بصيط: I go to school avery day att 8 a'clock in the morning =أنا أذهب إلى المدسة كل يوم على الساعة الثامنة صباحا  
ن
ف

فلابد أن نستعمل المظارع المتواصل= هاته الجمل تدل على عمل أفعله الآن 

i am going to school=" I am in my way to school now " ="أنا في طريقي الآن إلى المدرسة ="أنا ذاهب إلى المدرسة 

في  المضارع البسيط :I eat apple= أنا أئكل التفاح 

في المضارع المتواصل :i have an apple in my hand I am eating it= أنا بيدي تفاحة أئكلها 

في المضارع البسيط :he eats bananas= هو يئكل الموز 

هو بيده موزة يئكلها = he has a banana in his hand he is eating it:    في المظارع متواصل

في  المضارع البسيط :i read books= أنا  أقرأ الكتب 

في المضارع المتواصل  :i have a book i am reading it= أناعندي كتاب  أقرئه 

في  المضارع البسيط :She teaches french= هي تدرّس الفرنسية 

في المضارع المتواصل  :This year she is teaching English= هاذه السّنة هي تدرّس الإنجلزية 

في المظارع بسيط :water boils at 100 degrees = 100الماء يغلي عند درجة 

في المضارع المتواصل :Watch up the water is boiling= أحذر الماء يغلي 

أفعال لا تستعمل في المضارع المتواصل تستعمل فقط في المضارع البسيط

:مثال

want= يريد 

like= يحب 

love= يعشق 

need= يحتاج 

understand= يفهم 

من 
ْ
believe=يُأ

dislike= لا يحبذ 

fear= يخاف 

envy= يَحْسُد 

mind= يمانع 

let =  أترك= دع

excetra….......

I want something to eat=  ئ أئكله  خطأ =.NOT: I am wanting something to eat                                          أنا أريد شت 

Do you need help?= هل أنت محتاج إلى مساعدة؟                                   NOT: Are you needing a pencil? = خطأ 

Many older people fear death=  كثي  من كبار السّن يخافون الموة          NOT: Many older people ar fearing death

I don't mind = أنا لا أمنع                                                                          NOT: I am don't minding

do you understand? =  هل أنت تفهم؟                                          NOT: Are you understanding ? = خطأ

I want go home= أريد أن أعود إلى البيت 

Let me tell you= دعني أقول لك 
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Spelling changes present continuous : تغييرا على الأفعال عند كتابتها في المضارع المتواصل

ي تنتهي بحرف 
ي ال e واحدكل الأفعال التى

ن
ing من آخر الفعل ثمّ نظيف e نحذف حرف الinfinitve form ف

ك حرف beماعدى فعل  ي being أي نتكب e نيى
ن
ي تنتهي بحرف

تى
ّ
ي ال ie و الأفعال الل

ن
هما ب حرف ie نحذف حرف  إلى آخر الفعلing ثم نظيف y ونغي 

believe — believing        

bake — baking        

love — loving        

take — taking      

choke — choking

make — making

have  — having
 إلى آخر الفعلing ثم نظيف y ونغيرهما ب حرف ie نحذف حرفي ال ieالأفعال اللّتي تنتهي بحرفي 

die — dying   

lie — lying  

tie — tying  

 إلى أخر الفعلing نظيف فقط e لا نحذف  حرف infinitve form في ال ee  بحرفينكل الأفعال التي تنتهي 
:مثال 

see — seeing

flee — fleeing

agree — agreeing

 إلى آخر الفعلingنظاعف الحرف الأخير في الفعل ثمّ نظيف  (a consonant + vowel + consonant)إذى كان الفعل ينتهي ب 

 إلى آخر الفعلing  نظيف فقط y أو x أو wماعدى الفعال التنتهي ب حرف 
:مثال

sit — sitting      

fit — fitting       

get — getting    

plan — planning     

run — running  

put   — putting

stop — stopping

swim — swimming

 إلى آخر الفعلing  نظيف فقط y أو x أو wبعظ الفعال التنتهي ب حرف 

throw — throwing       

blow — blowing     

show — showing      

play — playing       

flex — flexing
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accept= قبل  arrive= وصل  be= يكون ,كان  blame= يلوم ,لام 

i am accepting i am arriving i am being i am blaming

he is accepting he is arriving he is being he is blaming

she is accepting she is arriving she is being she is blaming

you are accepting you are arriving you are being you are blaming

they are accepting they are arriving they are being they are blaming

ي ,بنى 
build= يبنى cook= طبخ  ب  drink= شر drive= يقود ,قاد 

i am building i am cooking i am drinking i am driving

he is building he is cooking he is drinking he is driving

she is building she is cooking she is drinking she is driving

you are building you are cooking you are drinking you are driving

they are building they are cooking they are drinking they are driving

take= أخذ  talk= تحدث  think = فكر wait = انتظر

i am taking i am talking i am thinking i am waiting

he is taking he is talking he is thinking he is waiting

she is taking she is talking she is thinking she is waiting

you are taking you are talking you are thinking you are waiting

they are taking they are talking they are thinking they are waiting

accept= قبل  arrive= وصل  be= يكون ,كان  blame= يلوم ,لام 

i'm accepting i'm arriving i'm being i'm blaming

he's accepting he's arriving he's being he's blaming

she's accepting she's arriving she's being she is blaming

you're accepting you're arriving you're being you are blaming

they're accepting they're arriving they're being they are blaming

ي ,بنى 
build= يبنى cook= طبخ  ب  drink= شر drive= يقود ,قاد 

i'm building i'm cooking i'm drinking i'm driving

he's building he's cooking he's drinking he's driving

she's building she's cooking she's drinking she's driving

you're building you're cooking you're drinking you're driving

they're building they're cooking they're drinking they're driving

take= أخذ  talk= تحدث  think = فكر wait = انتظر

i'm taking i'm talking i'm thinking i'm waiting

he's taking he's talking he's thinking he's waiting

she's taking she's talking she's thinking she's waiting

you're taking you're talking you're thinking you're waiting

they're taking they're talking they're thinking they're waiting

I am accepting= أنا أقبل = أنا قابل : تصريف الأفعل إجابيا بطريقة عادية مثال

ة مثال I'm accepting= أنا أقبل = أنا قابل : تصريف الأفعل إجابيا بطريقة قصير

159



accept= قبل  arrive= وصل  be= يكون ,كان  blame= يلوم ,لام 

i am not accepting i am not arriving i am not being i am not blaming

he is not accepting he is not arriving he is not being he is not blaming

she is not accepting she is not arriving she is not being she is not blaming

you are not accepting you are not arriving you are not being you are not blaming

they are not accepting they are not arriving they are not being they are not blaming

ي ,بنى 
build= يبنى cook= طبخ  ب  drink= شر drive= يقود ,قاد 

i am not building i am not cooking i am not drinking i am not driving

he is not building he is not cooking he is not drinking he is not driving

she is not building she is not cooking she is not drinking she is not driving

you are not building you are not cooking you are not drinking you are not driving

they are not building they are not cooking they are not drinking they are not driving

take= أخذ  talk= تحدث  think = فكر wait = انتظر

i am not taking i am not talking i am not thinking i am not waiting

he is not taking he is not talking he is not thinking he is not waiting

she is not taking she is not talking she is not thinking she is not waiting

you are not taking you are not talking you are not thinking you are not waiting

they are not taking they are not talking they are not thinking they are not waiting

accept= قبل  arrive= وصل  be= يكون ,كان  blame= يلوم ,لام 

i'm not accepting i'm not arriving i'm not being i'm blaming

he's not accepting he's not arriving he's not being he's blaming

she's not accepting she's not arriving she's not being she is blaming

you're not accepting you're not arriving you're not being you're blaming

they're not accepting they're not arriving they're not being they're blaming

ي ,بنى 
build= يبنى cook= طبخ  ب  drink= شر drive= يقود ,قاد 

i'm not building i'm not cooking i'm not drinking i'm not driving

he's not building he's not cooking he's not drinking he's not driving

she's not building she's not cooking she's not drinking she's not driving

you're not building you're not cooking you're not drinking you're not driving

they're not building they're not cooking they're not drinking they're not driving

take= أخذ  talk= تحدث  think = فكر wait = انتظر

i'm not taking i'm not talking i'm not thinking i'm not waiting

he's not taking he's not talking he's not thinking he's not waiting

she's not taking she's not talking she's not thinking she's not waiting

you're not taking you're not talking you're not thinking you're not waiting

they're not taking they're not talking they're not thinking they're not waiting
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feel* *تشعر

hear تسمع

see* *ترى

smell تشتم

taste تتذوقق

believe تصدق

consider تعتبر

suppose ض تفبر

think* *تفكر

forget تنسى

imagine تتخيل

know تعرف

mean ي
تعن 

notice تلاحظ

recognise تتعرف

remember تتذكر

understand تفهم

envy تحسد

fear تخاف

hate تكره

hope تتمنا

like تحبذ

love تحب

mind تعقل

want تريد

wish تتمن 

to contain تحتوي

to cost تكلف

to hold تمسك

to measure تقيس

to weigh تزن

VERBS THAT ARE NOT USUALLY USED IN THE CONTINUOUS FORM

The verbs in the list below are normally 

used in the simple form because they 

refer to states , rather than actions or 

processes.

المظارع " عادة ما يتم استخدام الأفعال في القائمة أدناه في 

.لأنها تشير إلى حالات ، بدلاً من الأفعال أو العمليات" بسيط 

SENSES / PERCEPTION =  الإدراك/ الحواس

OPINION = رأي

MENTAL STATES = حالات عقلية

MEASUREMENT =قياس

EMOTIONS / DESIRES=  الرغبات/ المشاعر
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you can hear her = يمكنك سماعها

we can see you = يمكنا رؤيتك

they can feel it = يمكنهم الشعور به
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can = يمكنلا , يسطتيع لا 

I can not see you = I can't see you = أنا لا أستطيع أن أراك

you can not hear him = you can't hear him = أنت لا تستطيع سماعه

he can not taste it = he can't taste it = هو لا يستطيع تذوقها

she can not taste it = she can't taste it = هي لا تستطيع تذوقه

it can not see me = it can't see me = ي
تلك لا تستطيع رؤينر

you can not hear her = you can't hear her = لا تستطيعوا ن سماعها: أنتر ,أنتما,أنتم

we can not see you = we can't see you = نحن لا نستطيعوا رؤيتك

they can not feel it = they can't feel it = لا يستطيعوان الشعور به:هن, هم, هما

he can taste it = يمكنه تذوقها

can =   يسطتيع, يمكن

infinitive و الفعل الذي نستعمله معه  يبقيان على حالهما في ال canلاحظ أن فعل 

she can taste it = يمكنها تذوقه

it can see me = يمكنه رؤيتي

I can see you = يمكنني أن أراك

you can  hear him = يمكنك سماعه

Perception verbs(see,hear, feel, taste, 

smell) are often used with can: I can 

see...  These verbs may be used in the 

continuous form but with a different 

meaning

ترى ، تسمع ، تشعر ، )غالباً ما تستخدم الأفعال التصورية 

…     أستطيع أن أرى  :يمكننيمع     (تتذوق ، تستنشق

يمكن استخدام هذه الأفعال في الشكل المستمر ولكن مع معنى 

مختلف                                 

EXCEPTIONS = استثناءات



المتواصل المضارع لدرس تلخيص

نستعمل المضارع المتواصل في عديد الحالات

".الآن " نستعمل المضارع المتواصل عندما نتحدث عن فعل يقع لحظة الحديث  :"الآن" الحالة الأولى

.والد علي عاد من العمل فلم يرى علي في البت فسأل والدته عنه:  مثال

Where is Ali?= أين علي ؟ 

He is sleeping.  إنه نائم 

نستعمل المضارع المتواصل عندما نتحدث عن شيئ سلبي دائما يتكررفي هاته الفترة الأخيرة من الزمن :الحالة الثانية 
:مثال

He’s always talking in class. = إنه يتحدث دائما في الفصل

نستعمل المضارع المتواصل مع الكلمات التالية :الحالة الثالثة 
At the moment, now , just now , right now, look, listen,these days, constantly

:مثال

We are learning English now = نحن نتعلم اللغة الإنجليزية الآن

:التي نستعمل فيها المضارع المتواصل: الحالة الرابعة
.هي لمّا نريد أن نتحدّث عن عمل بدئناه منذ مدة ومازال متواصل لم ينتهي إلى الآن

:مثال
I'm studying chemistry this year.= انا ادرس الكيمياء هذا العام.

Present continuous positive form

To form the present continuous, we use the am / is / are form of the verb "to be" plus  

 the infinitive of the verb plus  an -ing ending. The form is the same for each subject.

 في  المضارع البسيطbeلتشكيل المضارع المتواصل ،  نصرف فعل 

(infinitive form= أصل الفعل ) إلى  آخر ing ثم نظيف are أو is أو am فيصبح 

i am,( he,she,it: is) you are ,they are = (normal form= بالطريقة العادية ) beلاحظ يمكن أن نكتب فعل 

i'm, (he's, she's, it's), you're,they're= (short form= المختصرة ) أو بالطريقة 

شاهد الجدول
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Examples = أمثلة

I am going to school=  I'm going to school = أنا ذاهب للمدرسة.

You are doing the dishes = You're doing the dishes = أنت تغسل الصحون.

He's seeing his doctor now = إنه يرى طبيبه الآن.

She's playing with her dog outside = إنها تلعب مع كلبها في الخارج

Present continuous negative form

To make the tense negative add "not" before the verb + -ing.

ing+  قبل الفعل not=  المضارع المتواصل السّلبي عندما نستعمل لا 

بطريقتنبإمكاننا أن نكتب  المضارع المتواصل اللسّلبي 

( normal form= بالطريقة العادية ) الطّريقة الأولى  

:مثال 

I am not playing"= الآن"أنا لا أعلب 

I am not playing= آن مانيش قاعد نلعب توََّ : بالتونسي        

he is not writing" = الآن"هو لا يكتب 

he is not writing= هو ماهوش قاعد يكتب توََّ :  بالتونسي         

Examples = أمثلة

I am not going to bed now= أنا لست ذاهبا إلى النوم الآن 

You are not doing your homework now= أنت لا  تقوم بتمارينك المنزلية الآن 

The children are not sleeping at this time= الأولاد ليسونائمين الآن 

My boyfriend is not telling me everything" = هاذه الأيام "صديقي لا يقول لي كلشيئ 

They are not reading today's newspaper= جريدة اليوم "  الآن"هم لا يقرؤون 
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(short form= الطريقة المخطسرة )الطريقة الثانية 

الطريقة المخطسرة يمكن أن نكتبها بطريقين مع كل الضمائر ماعدى مع ضمير أنا

:مثال يمكن أن نكتب

you're not reading = you aren't reading= أنت لا تقرأ الآن 

Examples = أمثلة

i'm not وإنّما نكتب i amn't  أنا لا نكتبلا حظ أنه مع ضمير

(i amn't playing=  أنا لا ألعب الآن   ) نكتب  لا :مثال 

(i'm not playing= أنا لا ألعب الآن )وإنّما نكتب 

You're not doing your homework now.

You aren't doing your homework now.

We're not buying a new car.

We aren't buying a new car.

كيف نسأل في المضارع المتواصل عن القيام بفعل

.إذا أردنا أن نسأل شخص عن ماذ يفعل الآن أي عن ماذ يفعل في لحظة السؤال

ing+  في المضارع البصيط ثم نظع الضمير ثم الفعلbeلابد أن نبدأ السؤال بفعل 

:مثال

you are playing now= أنت تلعب الآن : جملة عادية 

Are you playing now?= هل أنت تعب الآن؟ :نحول الجملة إلى سؤال 

He is a student.=  هو تلميذ: جملة عادية

Is he a student? = هل هو تلميذ؟: نحول الجملة إلى سؤال 
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Questions that can be answered with "yes" or "no" = أسئلة نجيب عنها ب نعم أو لا

Examples = أمثلة

Is she speaking on the phone with your teacher?

Yes, she is. Or: yes, she's. Or : No, she is not. Or: No, she's not. Or: No she isn't

Or: No, they're not. Or: No they are'nt

Are they sleeping yet?

Yes,they are.Or: Yes, they're. Or: No, they are not. 

Wh- questions present continuous = wh أسئلة في المضرع المتواصل بإستعمال

We can also use contractions for the following wh- questions:

who is = who's   what is = what's        where is = where's      when is = when's

why is = why's         how is = how's

Examples:

Where is  he going? = إلى أين هو ذاهب؟

Where's  she traveling to?= إلى أين هي مسافرة ؟

How are  getting to the store? = كيف يتم الوصول إلى الدكّان؟

Why are  the buses running late? = لماذا تتأخر الحافلات؟

Spelling changes present continuous : تغييرا على الأفعال عند كتابتها في المضارع المتواصل

ي تنتهي بحرف 
ي ال e واحدكل الأفعال الت 

 
ing من آخر الفعل ثمّ نظيف e نحذف حرف الinfinitve form ف

ك حرف beماعدى فعل  ي being أي نتكب e نت 
 
ي تنتهي بحرف

ت 
ّ
 ie و الأفعال الل

ي ال 
 
هما ب حرف ieنحذف حرف  إلى آخر الفعلing ثم نظيف y ونغتر

believe — believing        

bake — baking        

 إلى آخر الفعلing ثم نظيف y ونغيرهما ب حرف ie نحذف حرفي ال ieالأفعال اللتّي تنتهي بحرفي 

die — dying   

tie — tying  

 إلى أخر الفعلing نظيف فقط e لا نحذف  حرف infinitve form في ال ee  بحرفينكل الأفعال التي تنتهي 

:مثال 

see — seeing

flee — fleeing

نظاعف الحرف الأخير في الفعل (a consonant + vowel + consonant)إذا كان الفعل ينتهي ب 

 إلى آخر الفعلing  نظيف فقط y أو x أو w إلى آخر  الفعل ماعدى الأفعال التنتهي ب حرف ingثمّ نظيف 
:مثال

sit — sitting      

plan — planning     

stop — stopping

swim — swimming

 إلى آخر الفعلing  نظيف فقط y أو x أو wبعظ الأفعال التنتهي ب حرف 

throw — throwing       

play — playing       

flex — flexing
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VERBS THAT ARE NOT USUALLY USED IN 

THE CONTINUOUS FORM 
 تستخدم في المضارع المتواصلعادة لاالأفعال التي 

The verbs in the list below are normally used 

in the simple form because they refer 

to states , rather than actions or processes.

المضارع   " عادة ما يتم استخدام الأفعال في القائمة أدناه في 

.لأنها تشير إلى حالات ، بدلاً من الأفعال أو العمليات" البسيط 

feel* *تشعر

hear تسمع

see* *ترى

smell تشتم

taste تتذوقق

assume ض تفتر

believe تصدق

consider تعتتر

doubt تشك

consider تعتتر

suppose ض تفتر

think* *تفكر

forget تنسى

imagine تتخيل

know تعرف

mean ي
تعن 

notice تلاحظ

recognise تتعرف

remember تتذكر

understand تفهم

envy تحسد

fear تخاف

dislike لاتحبذ

hate تكره

hope تتمنا

like تحبذ

love تحب

mind تعقل

prefer تفضل

regret تندم

want تريد

wish تتمن 

Sensess / Perception =  الإدراك/ الحواس

 Opinion = وجهة نظر/رأي

Mental states = الحالات العقلية

Emotions / Deires =  الرغبات/ العواطف
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to contain تحتوي

to cost تكلف

to hold تمسك

to measure تقيس

to weigh تزن

EXCEPTIONS = استثناءات

Perception verbs (see, hear, feel, taste, smell) 

are often used with can: I can  see... These 

verbs may be used in the continuous form but 

with a different meaning

ترى ، تسمع ، تشعر ، تتذوق )غالباً ما تستخدم الأفعال التصورية 

يمكن … ...…أستطيع أن أرى  :يسطتيعمع    (، تستنشق

استخدام هذه الأفعال في الشكل المستمر ولكن مع معنى مختلف    
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can =   يمكن, يسطتيع

can = يمكنلا , يسطتيع لا 

you can  hear him = يمكنك سماعه

he can taste it = يمكنه تذوقها

she can taste it = يمكنها تذوقه

it can see me = يمكنه رؤيتي

you can hear her = يمكنك سماعها

we can see you = يمكنا رؤيتك

they can feel it = يمكنهم الشعور به

you can not hear her = you can't hear her = لا تستطيعوا ن سماعها: أنتر ,أنتما,أنتم

we can not see you = we can't see you = نحن لا نستطيعوا رؤيتك

they can not feel it = they can't feel it = لا يستطيعوان الشعور به:هن, هم, هما

I can not see you = I can't see you = أنا لا أستطيع أن أراك

you can not hear him = you can't hear him = أنت لا تستطيع سماعه

he can not taste it = he can't taste it = هو لا يستطيع تذوقها

she can not taste it = she can't taste it = هي لا تستطيع تذوقه

it can not see me = it can't see me = ي
تلك لا تستطيع رؤينر

I can see you = يمكنني أن أراك

MEASUREMENT



come=  يأتي: فعل تصريف   choose=  يخطار: فعل تصريف   write=  يكتب: فعل تصريف  

i'm coming  = أنا آتي    i am choosing  =  أنا  أختار i …...   = أنا أكتب 

he is coming =  ي
هو يأت  he …….. = هو  يختار       he's writing =  هو يَكتب

she ...…..=  ي
هي تختار  = she is choosing  هي تأت  she ….... =  هي تكتب

it's coming=  ي
تلك تختار  = .....… it  تلك  يأت  it…….... =  تلك تكتب 

we're coming = ي
نحن نأت  we…......  =   نحن نختار  we are writing =   نحن نكتب

you're coming = ي
 تأت 

َ
أنت you're choosing = تختار 

َ
 تكتب   = you are writing  أنت

َ
أنت

you……. =   ي ن  = ...… you أنتِ  تختارين  = .....… you نتِ  تأتي  أنتِ   تكتبي 

you are coming  = أنتما تأتيان you …..….  = أنتما تختاران  you …...  =   أنتما  تكتبان

you …...  =  أنتم تأتون you …...... =  أنتم تختارون  you …….  =  أنتم تكتبون 

you …... = ن نّ تأتي  ن  = ..…… you أني  نّ تخت  أني  you …....  =  ن نّ  تكتي   أني 

they're coming = هما  يأتيان  they ….... =   هما  يختاران they are writing =  هما  يكتبان

they ……... = هما    تأتيان they're choosing = هما  تختاران they ………. = هما تكتبان

 they  …….. = هم يأتون they ... choosing =هم  يختارون they ….... =  هم يكتبون
 they are coming = ن هنّ  يأتي  they…......=  ن هنّ  يخت  they …….. =  ن هنّ  يكتي 

wake= يستيقظ :    تصريف فعل answer= يجيب :    تصريف فعل break= يكسّر :    تصريف فعل

i am writing  = أنا أستيقظ    i ………..  =   أنا   أجيب i ……….  = أنا أكسّر 

he …….=  هو يستيقظ he's answering =  هو  يجيب       he ………. =  هو يكسّر

she…….=  هي تستيقظ  she……...=  هي تجيب she is breaking =  هي تكسّر

it …..........=  تلك  يستيقظ  it ….......=  تلك تجيب it  ……….. =  تلك تكسّر 

we are waking = نحن نستيقظ we  …….  =   نحن    نجيب  we  ……..   =   نحن نكسّر

you……. =  أنتَ تستيقظ you are answering  =   أنتَ تجيب  you  ………. =   أنتَ    تكسّر

you…….. =   نتِ  تستيقظي you ……=  أنتِ  تجيبين you are breaking  =  أنتِ تكسّرين

you……..  = أنتما تستيقظان you ……  = أنتما تجيبان   you…….. =   أنتما  تكسّران

you …...  =  أنتم تستيقظون you ………. =  أنتم تجيبون  you…....... =   أنتم تكسّرون 

you are waking = أنتنّ تستيقظن you …...  =   أنتنّ تجبن  you ……..  =   أنتنّ  تكسّرن 

they're  waking = هما  يستيقظان  they ……. =   هما  يجيبان they're breaking =  هما  يكسّران

they……. = هما تستيقظان they ………  =  هما  تجيبان  they …….  =    هما تكسّران

 they ……. = هم يستيقظون they ……… =  هم  جيبون  they …… =   هم  يكسّرون

 they…....... =  هنّ  يستيقظن they are answering  =  هنّ  جبن  they …….  =  هنّ  يكسّرن
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fly= يطير : تصريف فعل carry= يحمل :  تصريف فعل go= يذهب :  تصريف فعل

I'm fly..…=أنا  أطير  i…. carrying= أنا أحمل   I am going= أنا ذاهب 

  

he….. flying= هو يطير  he.... …= هو يحمل   He is going= هو ذاهب  

She is.. …=هي تطير  she... …= هي تحمل   She is=..........هي ذاهبت 

It... …=...تلك تطير  it ......carrying= تلك تحمل    It= ........... تلك ذاهبت 

we…. flying=  نحن نطير  we......…=نحن ذاهببون  we are carrying= نحن نحمل  

You..... …=أنتَ تطير   You... …=أنتَ تحمل   You..... …=أنتَ ذاهب 

You..... …=أنتِ تطيرين  You.... …=أنتِ تحملين  You..... …=أنتِ ذاهبت 

You..... …=أنتما طيران   You are=  أنتما تحملان  You..... …=أنتما ذاهبان 

You..... …=أنتم تطيرون    You.... …=أنتم تحملون   You..... …=أنتم ذاهبون 

You are flying= أنتنّ تطرن  You=....... أنتنّ تحملن  You..... …=أنتنّ ذاهبات 

They….. flying=هما يطيران   they...... …=هما يحملان   They= .......هما ذاهبان 

They... …=هما تطيران  they.... …=هما تحملان  They= .......هما ذاهبتان 

They... …=هم يطيرون  they...... …=هم  يحملون  They= .......هم ذاهبون 

They.... …=هنّ تطيرن  they...... …=هنّ تحملن  They= .......هنّ ذاهبات 

attempt= يحُاوِل : تصريف فعل  decide= يَقرّر : تصريف فعل carry= يحمل : تصريف فعل

i'm attempting  =   أنا  أحاول i am deciding  =   أنا  أقرّر  i...... …= أنا أحمل  

 

he is attempting  = ...…...  هو he …….. =  هو يحمل   هو يقَرّر =… .....He

she……... =  هي تحاول she ……... =  هي تحمل   هي تقرّر=… .....She

it is attempting  = تلك تحاول it ………….  = تلك تقرّر it... …= تلك تحمل   

We...... …= نحن  نحاول    we..... …=نحن نحمل   we..... …=نحن  نقرّر  

You.. ……=أنتَ تحاول   You……=أنتَ تقرّر   You.... …=أنتَ تحمل  

You're attempting=  أنتِ تحَاولينَ   you... …= أنتِ تقَرّرِينَ   you.......…=أنتِ تحملين 

you…..…= أنتما  تحاولان   You.. ……= أنتما  تقرّران    you...  …=أنتما تحملان 

you....…= أنتم تحاولون   you are deciding=  أنتم تقرّرون    you... …=أنتم تحملون  

you.... …= أنتنّ  تحَاولْنَ    you.....…=   أنتنّ  تقَرّرنَ     you..... …=أنتنّ تحملن 

they're...... …=هما  يحاولان  they... ……= هما يقرّران     they........ …=هما يحملان  

they are....... …=هما  تحاولان  They...... …=هما  تقرّران  they....... …=هما تحملان 

They. ………=  هم  يَحاولونَ  They. ……= هم  يقَرّرو ن   they.... …=هم  يحملون 

they....... …=هنّ  يَحاولنَ   They...……=هنّ  يقَرّرنَ   they... …=هنّ تحملن 
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Word list exercise 2 2تمرين قائمة الكلمات 
cleaning the kitchen. .تنظيف المطبخ

reading a book at the moment. .قراءة كتاب في الوقت الحالي

raining. .تمطر

singing a new song. .غناء أغنية جديدة

watching TV. .مشاهدة التلفزيون

sleeping now. .النوم الآن

feeding the ducks. .إطعام البط

packing their backpacks. .التعبئة على الظهر

buying a magazine. .شراء مجلة

doing their homework. .القيام بواجباتهم المدرسية

Word list exercise 3 3تمرين قائمة الكلمات 

in the house في المنزل

in the tree house. .في بيت الشجرة

home. .المنزل

on the sofa. .على الأريكة

on the floor. .على الأرض

e mails. .رسائل البريد الإلكتروني

to the radio. .إلى الراديو

two slices from the loaf of 

bread.
.شريحتان من رغيف الخبز

The sun. .الشمس

breakfast now. .الإفطار الآن

a text.  نص

on the phone. .على الهاتف

on the sofa. .على الأريكة

the table. .الطاولة

for the bus. .للحافلة

a glass of water. .كوب من الماء

along the beach. .على طول الشاطئ

videos on her phone. .أشرطة الفيديو على هاتفها

in the kitchen. .في المطبخ

a T shirt. .تي شيرت
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Word list exercise 4 4تمرين قائمة الكلمات 
to the park. .إلى الحديقة

photos. .الصور

frisbee. .الفريسبي

breakfast. .الإفطار

on the floor. .على الأرض

a sandwich. .شطيرة

a friend. .صديق

in a plane. .في طائرة

to their party. .إلى حزبهم

a shower. .دش

a film. .فيلم

a computer game. .لعبة كمبيوتر

Look at that dog. انظر إلى ذلك الكلب.

at the cat. .في القط

his rabbits. .أرانبه

a song. .أغنية

her hair. .شعرها

a picture. .صورة

their mother. .أمهم

the poem by heart. .القصيدة عن ظهر قلب

Word list exercise 5 5تمرين قائمة الكلمات 
in the lake. .في البحيرة

muffins. .الكعك

a letter. .رسالة

pictures. .الصور

with Bob. .مع بوب

home. .المنزل

a shower. .دش

money for a new computer. .المال لجهاز كمبيوتر جديد

the grass. .العشب

his bike دراجته
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Word list exercise 6 6تمرين قائمة الكلمات 
questions. .الأسئلة

to the gym. .إلى صالة الألعاب الرياضية

the door. .الباب

jokes. .نكت

now. .الآن

a farm. .مزرعة

the phone. .الهاتف

hamburgers. .الهامبرغر

at the bus stop. .في محطة الحافلات

over the fence. .فوق السياج

in a helicopter. .في طائرة هليكوبتر

her eyes. .عينيها

through the park. .من خلال الحديقة

the books to the library. .الكتب إلى المكتبة

fun at Tom's party. .المرح في حفلة توم

in the sea. .في البحر

to the cinema. .إلى السينما

a bird house. .بيت الطيور

Look! انظر!

 in front of the computer أمام الكمبيوتر

Word list exercise 7 7تمرين قائمة الكلمات 
the door. .الباب

the washing-up الغسيل

the printers. .الطابعات

at birds في الطيور

the checkpoint. .نقطة التفتيش

to help للمساعدة

to the centre of the town. .إلى وسط المدينة

Are the policemen  هل رجال الشرطة

running into the bank تشغيل في البنك

a cappuccino. .كابتشينو

the words correctly. .الكلمات بشكل صحيح

her name. .اسمها

nice photos. .صور جميلة

the exercise التمرين

on the carpet. .على السجادة

to radio now إلى الراديو الآن

the mouse. .الفأر

or money أو المال

into the pool. .في حوض السباحة
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Word list exercise 8 8ممارسة قائمة الكلمات 
the sun shining الشمس مشرقة

you painting the house أنت ترسم المنزل

I studying English أنا أدرس اللغة الإنجليزية

we buying food نحن شراء المواد الغذائية

the children playing الأطفال يلعبون

Nora running نورا تشغيل

they coming soon انهم قريبا

I cutting the tree? ?أنا قطع شجرة

my brother watching TV أخي يشاهد التلفاز

it raining now تمطر الآن

Word list exercise 9 9تمرين قائمة الكلمات 
drinking coffee شرب القهوة

chasing he mouse مطاردة انه الماوس

reading a book قراءة كتاب

listening to music الاستماع إلى الموسيقى

singing الغناء

painting a picture رسم صورة

taking a walk أخذ المشي

crying بكاء

playing chess لعب الشطرنج

watching a movie مشاهدة فيلم

looking for your keys تبحث عن المفاتيح الخاصة بك

train arriving now قطار يصل الآن

sister running in the park الأخت تعمل في الحديقة

visiting a museum زيارة متحف
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 و ضعه مكان النقاطالمضارع البسيط في beصرف فعل   : 2تمرين عدد
John and Mandy …....... cleaning the kitchen.

I …....... reading a book at the moment.

It ….......  raining.

We ….......  singing a new song.

The children ….......  watching TV.

My pets ….......  sleeping now.

Aunt Helen ….......  feeding the ducks.

Our friends …....... packing their backpacks.

He….......  buying a magazine.

They ….......  doing their homework.

 المضارع المتواصلصرف الفعل الموجود بين قوسين في  :3تمرين عدد
 و الفعل الأصليbe أن المضارع المتواصل مركب من فعلين فعل لا تنسىو ضعه مكان النقاط 

The children …....... in the house. (play)

The cat ….......  in the tree house.(hide)

Andy and Joe ….......  home.(come)

I ….......  on the sofa.(sit)

Our dog …....... on the floor.(lie)

Robert and Mark ….......  e-mails.(write)

They …....... to the radio.(listen)

He ….......  two slices from the loaf of bread.(cut)

The sun …....... .(shine)

My mother …....... breakfast now.(make)

We ….. a text. (read)

He ……… on the phone. (talk)

The cat ………….. on the sofa. (sleep)

They ………….. the table. (clean)

My dad …………. for the bus. (wait)

I ……….. a glass of water. (drink)

We …………. along the beach. (walk)

She …………. videos on her phone. (watch)

I …………. in the kitchen. ( help)

The lady …………. a T-shirt. (wear)
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و ضعه مكان النقاط صرف الفعل الموجود بين قوسين في المضارع المتواصل  :4تمرين عدد

They ……….. to the park. (run)

His mum ……….. photos. (take)

We ……….. frisbee. (play)

She ……….. breakfast. (make)

My brother ……….. on the floor. (sit)

I ……….. a sandwich. (buy)

He ……….. a friend. (phone)

John ……….. in a plane. (fly)

They ……….. Olivia to their party. (invite)

Ian ……….. a shower. (have)

He………. a film. (watch)

We………. a computer game. (play)

Look at that dog. It………. at the cat. (bark)

He………. his rabbits. (feed)

They………. a song. (sing)

She………. her hair. (wash)

I………. to Doris. (talk)

She………. a picture. (draw)

They………. their mother. (help)

You………. the poem by heart. (learn)

  :5تمرين عدد

He……….. in the lake. (swim)

They……….. muffins. (make)

He……….. a letter. (write)

They……….. pictures. (swap)

She……….. with Bob. (dance)

You……….. home. (run)

I……….. a shower. (take)

We……….. money for a new computer. (save)

She……….. the grass. (cut)

He……….. his bike. (ride)
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السلبيصرف الفعل الموجود بين قوسين في المضارع المتواصل   :6تمرين عدد

Peter …........ a book now(not/read)                                                       :مثال
Peter is not reading a book now

The children ………… questions. (not/ask)

Nick ………… to the gym. (not/go)

I ………… the door. (not/open)

He ………… jokes. (not/tell)

The baby ………… now. (not/cry)

We ………… a farm. (not/visit)

They ………… the phone. (not/answer)

Gerry, Joe and Boris ………… hamburgers. (not/eat)

My teacher ………… at the bus stop. (not/wait)

The rabbit ………… over the fence. (not/climb)

They……….  in a helicopter. (not/fly)

Olivia ………. her eyes. (not/close)

They ………. through the park. (not/jog)

She ………. the books to the library. (not/take)

They……….  fun at Tom's party. (not/have)

He ………. in the sea. (not/swim)

I……….  to the cinema. (not/run)

We……….  a bird house. (not/make)

Look! She ……….. (not/smile)

You ………. in front of the computer. (not/sit)

  :7تمرين عدد
The teacher………… the door. (not/close)

 you ………… the washing-up? (do)

They ………… the printers. (check)

 your grandmother………… at birds? (look)

We ………… the checkpoint. (not/pass)

 they………… to help? (to try)

She ………… to the centre of the town. (not/walk)

 the policemen ………… into the bank? (run)

Look! Steve's mother………… a Cappuccino. (make)

You ………… the words correctly. (not/link)

He……….  her name. (not/shout)

We ………. nice photos. (take)

 Phil ………. the exercise? (explain)

What ………. you ………. here? (do)

I ………. on the sofa. (not/sit)

The cat ………. on the carpet. (not/lie)

 they ………. to radio now? (listen)

The eagle………. the mouse. (catch)

Why ………. Ruth ………. for money? (ask)

The boys………. into the pool. (not/dive)

177



 في المضارع البصيط و ضعه مكان النقاط وكون السؤال في المضارع المتواصلbeصرف فعل   :8تمرين عدد

….......the sun shining?

 ….......you painting the house?

…....... I studying English?

 ….......we buying food?

 ….......the children playing?

 ….......Nora running?

 ….......they coming soon?

…....... I cutting the tree?

 ….......my brother watching TV?

 ….......it raining now?

صرف الفعل الموجود مع الضمر بين قوسين في المضارع المتواصل وكون السؤال   :9تمرين عدد

:مثال
(we/learn)…......  English?

Are we learning English?

(you / drink) …......coffee?

(the cat / chase) …......the mouse?

(she / read) …......a book?

(you / listen) …......to music?

(the birds / sing)…......?

(she / paint) …......a picture?

(they / take)…...... a walk?

(the baby /cry) …......?

(they / play) …......chess?

(Ali / watch)…......a movie?

(you / look) ….....for your keys?

(a train / arrive) ….....now?

(your sister / run) ….....in the park?

(they / visit) ….....a museum?
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لاحظ أنه يمكن أن تجيب بالطريقة العادية 

I'm…... I am…... 

He's…....... He is…....... 

She's….... She is…....

It's…....... It is…....... 

We're…...... We are…......

You're….... You are…....

They're…........ They are…........

come=  يأتي: فعل تصريف   choose=  يخطار: فعل تصريف   write=  يكتب: فعل تصريف  

I am coming I am choosing I am writing

he is coming he is choosing he is writing

we are coming we are choosing we are writing

you are coming you are choosing you are writing
they are coming they are choosing they are writing

wake= يستيقظ :    تصريف فعل answer= يجيب :    تصريف فعل break= يكسّر :    تصريف فعل

I am waking I am answering I am breaking

he is waking he is answering he is breaking

we are waking we are answering we are breaking

you are waking you are answering you are breaking
they are waking they are answering they are breaking

fly= يطير : تصريف فعل carry= يحمل :  تصريف فعل go= يذهب :  تصريف فعل

I am flying I am carrying I am going

he is flying he is carrying he is going

we are flying we are carrying we are going

you are flying you are carrying you are going
they are flying they are carrying they are going

attempt= يحُاوِل : تصريف فعل  decide= يقَرّر : تصريف فعل carry= يحمل : تصريف فعل

I'm attempting I'm deciding I'm carrying

he's attempting he's deciding he's carrying

we're attempting we're deciding we're carrying

you're attempting you're deciding you're carrying
they're attempting they're deciding they're carrying

أو أن تجيب بالطريقة القصيرة
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My dad is waiting for the bus.

I am drinking a glass of water.

We are walking along the beach.

She is watching videos on her phone.

I am helping in the kitchen.

The lady is wearing a T-shirt.

The sun is shining.

My mother is making breakfast now.

We are reading a text.

He is talking on the phone.

The cat is sleeping on the sofa.

They are cleaning the table.

He is cutting two slices from the loaf of bread.

They are doing their homework.

2إصلاح التمرن عدد

3إصلاح التمرن عدد
The children are playing in the house. (play)

The cat is hiding in the tree house.

We are singing a new song.

The children are watching TV.

My pets are sleeping now.

Aunt Helen is feeding the ducks.

Our friends are packing their backpacks.

He is buying a magazine.

John and Mandy are cleaning the kitchen.

I am reading a book at the moment.

It is raining.

Andy and Joe are coming home.

I am sitting on the sofa.

Our dog is lying on the floor.

Robert and Mark are writing e-mails.

They are listening to the radio.
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She's cutting the grass.

He's riding his bike

He's writing a letter.

They're swapping pictures.

She's dancing with Bob.

You're running home.

I'm taking a shower.

We're saving money for a new computer.

She's drawing a picture.

They're helping their mother.

You're learning the poem by heart.

5إصلاح التمرن عدد
He's swimming in the lake.

They're making muffins.

We're playing a computer game.

Look at that dog. It's barking at the cat.

He's feeding his rabbits.

They're singing a song.

She's washing her hair.

I'm talking to Doris.

I am buying a sandwich.

He is phoning a friend.

John is flying in a plane.

They are inviting Olivia to their party.

Ian is having a shower.

He's watching a film.

4إصلاح التمرن عدد
They are running to the park.

His mum is taking photos.

We are playing frisbee.

She is making breakfast.

My brother is sitting on the floor.
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The boys are not diving into the pool.

What are you doing here?

I am not sitting on the sofa.

The cat is not lying on the carpet.

Are they listening to radio now?

The eagle is catching the mouse.

Why is Ruth asking for money?

Are the policemen running into the bank?

Look! Steve's mother is making a Frappuccino.

You are not linking the words correctly.

He is not shouting her name.

We are taking nice photos.

Is Phil explaining the exercise?

Are you doing the washing-up?

They are checking the printers.

Is your grandmother looking at birds?

We are not passing the checkpoint.

Are they trying to help?

She is not walking to the centre of the town.

I 'm not running to the cinema.

We aren't making a bird house.

Look! She isn't smiling.

You aren't sitting in front of the computer

7إصلاح التمرن عدد
The teacher is not closing the door.

They aren't flying in a helicopter.

Olivia isn't closing her eyes.

They aren't jogging through the park.

She isn't taking the books to the library.

They aren't having fun at Tom's party.

He isn't swimming in the sea.

The baby is not crying now.

We are not visiting a farm.

They are not answering the phone.

Gerry, Joe and Boris are not eating hamburgers.

My teacher is not waiting at the bus stop.

The rabbit is not climbing over the fence.

The children are not asking questions.

Nick is not going to the gym.

I am not opening the door.

He is not telling jokes.

6إصلاح التمرن عدد
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Is the train arriving now?

Is your sister running in the park?

Are they visiting a museum?

Is she painting a picture?

Are they taking a walk?

Is the baby crying?

Are they playing chess?

Is Ali watching a movie?

Are you looking for your keys?

9إصلاح التمرن عدد
Are you drinking coffee?

Is the cat chasing he mouse?

Is she reading a book?

Are you listening to music?

Are the birds singing?

Is Nora running?

Are they coming soon?

Am I cutting the tree?

Is my brother watching TV?

Is it raining now?

8إصلاح التمرن عدد
Is the sun shining?

Are you painting the house?

Am I studying English?

Are we buying food?

Are the children playing?



Infinitive form Present continuous الترجمة

1 accept accepting قبل

2 accuse accusing يَتَّهِم

3 add adding أضاف

4 address addressing خطب

5 admit admitting إعترف

6 adopt adopting يتَبََنَّى

7 advise advising نصح

8 affect affecting يؤَُث ِر على

9 age aging شاب يشيب

10 agree agreeing وافق

11 allow allowing سمح

12 announce announcing أعلن

13 annoy annoying أزعج

14 answer answering أجاب

15 apologize apologizing إعتذر

16 appear appearing لاح, برز, ظهر

17 approach approaching يدنو, دنا 

18 argue arguing ناقش,يجُادِل

19 arrange arranging رتب

20 arrest arresting اعتقل

21 arrive arriving وصل

22 ask asking سأل

23 assist assisting يسُاعِد

24 attach attaching يرُْفِق, ربط 

25 attack attacking هاجم

26 attempt attempting يحُاوِل

27 attend attending يَحْضُر

28 avoid avoiding تجنب

29 back (up) backing (up) م شَخصاَ ما يدَُع ِ

30 bake baking خبز

31 banish banishing ينَْفي

32 bark barking نبح

33 be being كان يكون

34 bear bearing يَحْتمَِل

35 beat beating ضرب

36 become becoming صار,أصبح

37 beg begging ترجا ,توسل 

38 begin beginning بدأ

39 behave behaving تصرف

40 believe believing ق,  يَعْتقَِد يصَُد ِ
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 Verbs list Present continuous



41 bend bending ثنى

42 bet betting راهن

43 betray betraying خان  يخون

44 bind binding ربط

45 bite biting عض 

46 blame blaming لام يلوم

47 bleed bleeding نزف

48 bless blessing بارك

49 blow blowing نفخ

50 boast boasting تباهى

51 boil boiling فار, غلى

52 bomb bombing قصف

53 borrow borrowing استعار

54 bow bowing انحنى

55 break breaking كس ر

56 breathe breathing تنفس

57 breed breeding ربى

58 bring bringing أحضر

59 broadcast broadcasting أذاع

60 brush brushing يِمْسَح بالفرُْشاة

61 build building بنى يبني

62 burn burning حرق

63 burst bursting انفجر

64 buy buying اشترى

65 calculate calculating حسب

66 call calling إتصل 

67 care caring اهتم

68 carry carrying حمل

69 cast casting صب 

70 catch catching صاد, أمسك 

71 cause causing تسبب

72 change changing غير

73 charm charming سحر

74 chase chasing طارد

75 chat chatting يَتحد ث بِطريقة وِدي ة

76 cheat cheatting غش

77 check checking يَتحََقَّق مِن

78 chew chewing مضغ

79 choose choosing اختار

80 claim claiming زعم
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81 clap clapping صفق

82 clean cleaning نظف

83 clear clearing  ح يصُْبِح صَافيا,يوَظ ِ

84 climb climbing يَتسََلَّق

85 cling clinging تمسك

86 close closing سَدَّ, أغلق

87 collect collecting حشد,جمع 

88 come coming أتى,جاء

89 compare comparing قارن

90 compete competing تنافس

91 complain complaining شكا,تذمر

92 complete completing أكمل

93 concentrate concentrating ركز

94 concoct concocting  يَخلِط/ يَمزِج

95 confess confessing اعترف

96 confuse confusing أربك

97 consider considerring اعتبر

98 contact contacting  توَاصُل/ ات ِصال

99 continue continuing استمر

100 cook cooking طبخ

101 copy copying نسخ

102 correct correcting صحح

103 cost costing ساوى

104 cough coughing ُيسَْعل

105 count counting عد يعدُ

106 cover covering غط ى

107 crash crashing صدم,هَشم,تحطم

108 crawl crawling زحف

109 create creating خلق

110 creep creeping زحف

111 criticize criticizing عاب  يعيب

112 cross crossing عبر

113 crush crushing سحق

114 cry crying ناح ,بكى

115 curse cursing لعن

116 cut cutting قل ع,قصَّ,جرح

117 dance dancing رقص

118 dazzle dazzling بهر

119 deal dealing تعامل

120 decide deciding قرر
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121 decrease decreasing قل يقِل

122 delete deleting حذف

123 deliver delivering نقل

124 demand demanding طلب

125 demolish demolishing هدم

126 describe describing وصف يصف

127 deserve deserving استحق

128 design designing م يصَُم ِ

129 desire desiring رغب

130 destroy destroying هدم,دمر

131 detect detecting كشف

132 develop developing ر ِ يطَُو 

133 die diing مات يموت

134 dig digging حفر

135 diminish diminishing نقص

136 disagree disagreeing عارض

137 disappear disappearing زال ,اختفى

138 disappoint disappointing يخَُي ب الظَّن 

139 discover discoverring اكتشف

140 discuss discussing ِيُناقش

141 dislike disliking كره

142 dismiss dismissing طرد

143 dive diving غاص

144 divide dividing قس م

145 do doing عمل

146 donate donating  من,وهب ,منح

147 doubt doubting شك يشُك

148 draw drawing رسم

149 dream dreaming حلم

150 dress dressing لبس

151 drink drinking شرب

152 drive driving قاد يقود

153 earn earning كسب

154 eat eating أكل

155 educate educating عل م

156 emigrate emigrating نزح

157 encourage encouraging ع يشَُج ِ

158 end ending أنهى

159 enjoy enjoying استمتع

160 enter entering دخل
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161 escape escaping هرب

162 examine examining يَفْحَص/يَمْتحَِن

163 exhibit exhibiting عرض

164 expect expecting توقع

165 explain explaining شرح

166 explode exploding انفجر

167 extract extracting قلع

168 face facing واجه

169 fade fading ذبل

170 fail failing فشل,أخفق

171 fake faking زي ف

172 fall falling وَقَعَ, سقط 

173 fast fasting صام يصوم

174 fear fearing خاف يخاف

175 feed feeding غذى

176 feel feeling شعر

177 fight fighting تقاتل

178 fill filling ملأ

179 find finding لقي,وجد

180 finish finishing ينُْهي/يكُْمِل

181 fish fishing يَصْطَاد السَّمَك

182 fit fitting ناسب

183 fix fixing صلح

184 flee fleeing فر يفُر

185 fling flinging اندفع

186 float floating طفا يطفو

187 flush flushing  ر وَجُهُه (حَرَجًا أو غَضَباً)حْمَّ

188 fly flying طار

189 fold folding طوى

190 follow following تبع

191 forbid forbidding م  منع,حر 

192 force forceing يجُْبِر

193 forget forgetting نسي ينسى

194 forgive forgiving غفر,سامح

195 form form شكل

196 forsake forsaking هجر

197 foster fostering يَرعى

198 freeze freezing جمد

199 fry frying قلى

200 gather gathering قطف
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201 get getting أحضر

202 give giving أعطى

203 go going راح,ذهب 

204 govern governing حكم

205 grab grabbing يمُْسِك

206 grade grading يصَُن ِف

207 greet greeting حيى

208 grind grinding طحن

209 grow growing نما ينمو

210 guard guardding حرس

211 guess guessing خمن

212 guide guiding هدى ,دل 

213 hang hanging علق

214 happen happening حصل,حدث

215 harm harming أذى

216 harvest harvesting حصد

217 hate hating كره, حقد

218 have having يملك

219 heal healing يشُْفَى

220 hear hearing سمع

221 heat heating ن يسَُخ ِ

222 help help ساعد

223 hesitate hesitate يَترََدَّد

224 hide hiding إختبأ

225 hire hirring يسَْتأَجِر

226 hit hitting ضرب

227 hitchhike hitchhiking يسُافِر عن طَريق الأوتوستوب

228 hold holding أمسك

229 hope hoping أمل

230 hug hugging عانق

231 hunt hunting إصطاد

232 hurry hurrying أسرع

233 hurt hurting جرح

234 hush (up) hushing (up) يسُكِت

235 ignore ignoring تجاهل

236 imagine imagining تخيل

237 impose imposing فرض

238 improve improving حسن

239 include including ن يشَْمَل يَتضََمَّ

240 inherit inheriting وَرِثَ يَرِث
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241 injure injuring جرح

242 insist insisting د يُؤك ِ

243 insult insulting شتم

244 intend intending نوى ينوي

245 interest interesting رغْبة فِي المَعْرِفة

246 interrupt interrupting يقُاطِع

247 introduce introducing قدم

248 invent inventing يخَْترَِع

249 investigate investigating  ى عَن/ يحَُق ِق في يَتحََرَّ

250 invite inviting دَعا  يَدعو

251 isolate isolating عزل

252 join joining لحق

253 joke joking مزح

254 judge judging قضى يقضي

255 jump jumping وثب ,قفز

256 keep keeping أحتفظ

257 kidnap kidnaping خطف

258 kill killing ذبح, قتل

259 kiss kissing قب ل

260 kneel kneeling ركع

261 knit knitting حاك

262 knock knocking  يدَُق / يَقْرَع 

263 know knowing يدري, عرف

264 land landing هبط

265 languish languishing حن يحِن إلى

266 last lasting دام  يدوم

267 laugh laughing ضحك

268 lay laying رقد

269 lead leading ساق,قاد

270 lean leaning مال  يميل

271 leap leaping يَقْفِز, وثب

272 learn learning يَتعََلَّم

273 leave leaving ترك

274 lend lending أعار

275 lent lent

276 let letting ترك

277 lie lying كذب

278 lift lifting رفع

279 light lighting أضاء

280 like liking أحب
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281 listen listening سمع

282 live living سكن,عاش 

283 lock locking يغُْلِق

284 look (for) looking (for) بحث عن, نظر 

285 loot looting نهب

286 lose losing خسر

287 love loving هوى,عشق,أحب

288 mail mailing  (عَنْ طَريق البَريد)يرُْسِل

289 maintain maintaining صان يصون

290 make making صنع

291 marry marrying تزوج

292 mean meaning قصد

293 meet meeting التقى

294 melt melting ماع,ذاب 

295 memorize memorizing حفظ

296 mention mentioning ذكر

297 mind minding  أمُانِع/ عَقْل 

298 miss missing إشتاق إلى

299 misspell misspelling أخطأ في التهجئة

300 mistake mistaking أخطأ

301 mistreat mistreating يسُئ مُعامَلة

302 mix mixing خلط

303 move moving انتقل

304 mow mowing حصد

305 murder murdering قتل

306 must musting وجب يجب

307 need needing إحتاج

308 notice noticing لاحظ

309 obtain obtaining حصل

310 occupy occupying شغل

311 open opening فتح

312 order ordering أمر

313 overcome overcoming قهر,تغلب على 

314 overflow overflowing فاض  يفيض

315 overtake overtaking باغت

316 overthrow overthrowing أطاح

317 own owning ملك

318 paint painting ن  صبغ,لو 

319 paralyze paralyzing شل يشُل

320 park parking تاه يتيه
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321 pass passing مضى,فات,مر

322 pause pausing توقف

323 pay paying دفع

324 permit permitting أذن

325 phone phoning يسَْتخَْدِم الهاتِف

326 pick (up) picking (up) لم يلِم

327 place placing وضع

328 plan planning خطط

329 plant planting زرع

330 play playing عزف,لعب

331 plead pleading برر

332 pluck plucking  ُيَقْطُف/ يَنْتش

333 plunge plunging غاص,غطس

334 pound pounding دك يدُك

335 pour pouring سكب

336 practice practicing ن يَتمََرَّ

337 praise praising مدح

338 pray praying صلى

339 prefer preferring فض ل

340 press pressing كبس,ضغط على

341 pretend pretending إدعى

342 prevent preventing منع

343 print printing طبع

344 proceed proceeding يُتابِع

345 promise promising وعد  يعد

346 protect protect حمى,صان,حرس

347 prove proving أثبت

348 pull pulling جر,سحب 

349 punish punishing عاقب

350 push pushing دفع

351 put putting وضع يضع

352 qualify qualifying نعت

353 question questioning يسَْأل

354 quit quitting يقُْلِع / يسَْتقَيل 

355 rave raving هذى 

356 reach reaching وصل

357 read reading قرأ

358 rebel rebelling ثار يثور على

359 receive receiving استلم

360 recommend recommending يُوصي
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361 reduce reducing  يقَُل ِل/ يخَُف ِض

362 reflect reflecting عكس

363 refuse refusing رفض

364 regret regreting ندم

365 rehearse rehearsing ب عَلى يَتدََرَّ

366 reject rejecting نقض

367 relax relaxing استرخى

368 release releasing ذاع يذيع

369 remain remaining بقي

370 remember remembering تذكر

371 remind reminding ذك ر

372 remove removing خلع,نزع,أزال

373 repair repairing أصلح

374 repeat repeating كرر

375 repel repelling صد يصُد

376 repent repenting تاب يتوب

377 replace replacing بدل

378 reply replying أجاب

379 report reporting أبلغ

380 represent representing ناب ينوب عن

381 request requesting طلب

382 rescue rescuing أنقذ

383 resist resisting صمد

384 return returning رد,عاد

385 reveal revealing كشف

386 ride riding ركب

387 ring ringing رن

388 rise rising نهض

389 roar roaring زأر

390 rob robing يسَْرِق/ يسَْطو عَلى 

391 rule ruling حكم

392 run runing جرى,ركض

393 rush rushing اندفع

394 rust rusting صرع

395 sail sailing أبحر

396 save saving أنقذ

397 saw sawing نشر

398 say saying قالَ يَقول

399 scatter scattering بذر,نثر

400 scold scolding يعُن ف/ يُوب خ 
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401 scratch scratching حك يحُك

402 scream screaming صرخ

403 sculpt sculpting نحت

404 search searching بحث

405 seduce seducing فتن

406 see seeing رأى,لمح

407 seek seeking بحث

408 seem seeming بدا يبدو

409 seize seizing ظفر

410 sell selling باعَ  يَبيع

411 send sending بعث,أرسل

412 separate separating فصل

413 set setting وضع

414 sew sewing خاط

415 shake shaking هز يهِز

416 shall ……….. سوف

417 share sharing قسم,شارك

418 shave shaving حلق

419 shed shedding ذرف

420 shine shining لمع

421 ship shipping شحن

422 shoot shooting أطلق النارعلى

423 shop shopping تسوق

424 shout shouting صرخ

425 show showing عرض

426 shrink shrinking تقلص

427 shrug shrugging (لِعدََم الاهْتمِام أو المَعْرِفة)يَهُز  كَتِفَيْه 

428 shut shutting أغلق

429 sign signing وقع

430 sing singing غنى

431 sink sinking غرق

432 sit sitting جلس

433 slap slapping صفع

434 slay slaying ذبح

435 sleep sleeping نامَ  يَنام

436 slide sliding انزلق

437 sling slinging طوح

438 slip slipping يَتزََحْلقَ

439 smell smelling شم

440 smile smiling ابتسم
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441 smoke smoking دخن

442 snatch snatching  يَنْتزَِع/ يخَْطَف

443 sneeze sneezing عطس

444 sort sorting يصَُن ِف

445 sow sowing زرع

446 speak speaking نطق,تكلم

447 speed speeding أسرع

448 spell spelling تهجأ

449 spend spending أنفق

450 spill spilling دلق

451 spit spitting بصق

452 split splitting قسم

453 spoil spoiling سلب

454 spread spreading نشر

455 squeeze squeezing عصر

456 stab stabbing طعن

457 stand standing وقف

458 start starting يَبْدأ

459 State Stating ح يصَُر ِ

460 stay staying بَقِيَ/ لبث

461 steal stealing سرق

462 step stepping يخَْطو

463 stick sticking لصق

464 sting stinging وخز/ لسع 

465 stink stinking بعث رائحة كريهة

466 stock stocking خزن

467 stop stopping توقف

468 store storing ن يخَُز ِ

469 strangle strangling خنق

470 strike striking ضرب

471 strive striving كافح

472 stroll strolling ل/ يَتمََش ى  يَتجَو 

473 study studying درس

474 submit submitting خضع ل

475 succeed succeeding نجح

476 sue suing يقُاضي

477 suffer suffering عانى

478 suggest suggesting اقترح

479 support supporting نصر

480 surprise surprising فاجأ
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481 sweap sweaping كنس

482 swear swearing حلف

483 sweep sweeping مسح

484 swell swelling انتفخ

485 swim swimming سبح

486 swing swinging تارجح

487 taint tainting لطخ

488 take taking أخذ

489 talk talking تحدث

490 taste tasting ذاق يذوق

491 teach teaching عل م

492 tear tearing ثقب/مزق 

493 tease teasing يَغيظ

494 tell telling روى, حَكى,أخبر

495 tender tendering مد يمُد

496 test testing إختبر

497 thank thanking شكر

498 think thinking فكر

499 throw throwing رمى يرمي

500 tie tying شد,عقد

501 touch touching لمس

502 tour touring ل يَتجَوَّ

503 trade trading يُتاجِر

504 train training درب

505 transfer transfering نقل

506 travel traveling سافر

507 trip tripping يَتعََثَّر

508 trust (sb) trust (sb) وثق يثق ب

509 try trying حاول,سَعى

510 turn turning دار,جال 

511 twist twisting إلوى

512 twitch twitching هاج  يهيج

513 type typing يَكْتبُ عَلى الآلة الكاتِبة

514 understand understanding فهم

515 unravel unravelling فك يفكُ

516 untie untying حل يحُل

517 upset upsetting أغضب

518 use using إستعمل

519 venerate venerating عبد

520 visit visiting زار يزور
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521 vote voting ت  ِ يَنْتخَِب/ يصَُو 

522 wait waiting انتظر

523 wake waking استيقظ

524 walk walking سار يسير

525 want wanting أراد

526 warn warning حذر

527 wash washing غسل

528 waste wasting  د/ يضَُي ع يبُدَ ِ

529 watch watching راقب

530 water watering يسقي, سقى

531 wave waving "bye bye" يلوح بيده 

532 wear wearing لبس

533 weary wearying يمَل, مل

534 wed wedding تزوج

535 weep weeping بكى

536 weigh weighing وزن يزن

537 welcome welcoming رحب

538 whip whipping جلد

539 whisper whispering همس

540 will willing شاء يشاء

541 win winning فاز,ربح

542 wind winding لف 

543 wipe wiping مسح

544 wish wishing ود,تمنى

545 withhold withholding امتنع

546 withstand withstanding قاوم

547 wonder wondering تسَائلَ/تعََجُّب

548 work working عمل

549 worry worrying قلق

550 wrap wrapping يغَُل ِف

551 write writing يَكْتبُ,كَتبََ 

552 yell yelling صاح يصيح
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word list = قائمة الكلمات
Past simple= الماضي  البسيط 

morning =  الصباح

In the morning = في الصباح

I walked = مشيت

I met Ali =  قابلت علي

yesterday I met Ali = بالأمس قابلت علي

I traveled = سافرت

I traveled to Japan = سافرت إلى اليابان

called = هاتفت

I called Saleh = هاتفت صالح

visited = زرت

I visited my friend = زرت صديقي

planned = خططت

the event = الحدث

She planned the event = هي خططت هذا الحدث

I walked= أنا مشيت 

I agreed = وافقت

I carried = حملت

Last night I played my guitar = الليلة الماضية عزفت على الغيتار الخاص بي

the neighbors = الجيران

complained = اشتكى

the neighbors complained = اشتكى الجيران

rained = أمطرت

It rained yesterday = أمطرت أمس

We carried on = واصلنا

My favorite =  المفضل

actor = مُمَث ِّل

died = توفي

My favorite actor died last year. =الممثل المفضل لدي توفي العام الماضي

used = إستعمل

My brother used = أخي إستعمل

all of = كل

the toothpaste = معجون الأسنان

all of the toothpaste = كل معجون الأسنان

A beautiful =جميل

bird = طائر

landed = هبط

A beautiful bird landed = هبط طائر جميل

The red team = الفريق الأحمر

crossed = عبر

The red team crossed = الفريق الأحمر عبر
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word list = قائمة الكلمات
Did = هل

Did I play?= هل أنا لعبت؟ 

Did you watch?= هل أنت شاهدت؟ 

He visited = هو زار

He visited his friend = هو زار صديقه

Did he visit his friend? = هل هو زار صديقه

Did they live in Italy? = هل هم عاشوا في إيطاليا

did not = didn't=  لم 

I didn’t play football = أنا لم ألعب كرة القدم

He didn't care = هو لم يهتم

on time = في الوقت

She didn’t arrive on time = هي لم تصل في الوقت

further = مزيد 

questions= أسئلة

He did not leave = هو لم يغادر

his seat = مقعده

This time = هذه المرة

he did not laugh = هو لم يضحك

This time he did not laugh = هذه المرة هو لم يضحك

They didn't study = هم لم يدرسوا 

so = لذلك

they didn't pass the test = هم لم ينجحوا في الإمتحان

about this = عن هذا

You didn't believe she would =أنت لم تصدق أنها ستفعل

They did not look at her = هم لم ينظروا إليها

She didn't talk much about it = هي لم تتحدث كثيرا عن ذلك

again = مرة أخرى

Didn't I ask you?  = ألم أسألك

the theater = المسرح

the dentist = طبيب الأسنان

She didn't have time = هي لم يكن لديها وقت

well = جيدا

We didn't sleep well = نحن لم ننم جيدا
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ي الصباح 
 
ة زمنية مضت وإنتهت,البارحة ,كلمات  ف السنة الفارطة  هي كلمات تدل على فتر

ي لقد إنتهي    منها,شاهدت ,وكذالك كلمات  ذهبت 
ي الماض 

 
.قابلت و قمت هي أفعال ف

I visited Ali= أنا زرت علي 

.المتكلم يريد تبليغ السامع أنه هاتف صلح فيقول

.المتكلم يرد أن يبلغ السامع أنه هاتف صالح وأبلغه بالأمر فيقول

I called Saleh and I told him that= هاتفت صالح و أبلغته بالأمر 

Past simple=  البسيط  الماضي

الماضي البسيط هو زمن إنتهى وليس له رابط بالحاضر

:مثال

ي يوم جديد. لما نقول البارحة
 
البارحة هو يوم إنتها وأنت الآن ف

الأسبوع الفارط هو أسبوع إنتهى: لما نقول الأسبوع الفارط

yesterday, I saw a movie= البارحة شاهدت فيلم 

yesterday I met Ali= البارحة قابلت علي 

Last year, I traveled to Japan= السنة الفارطة قمت برحلة إلى اليابان 

في بعظ الأحيان نعطي الفترة الزمنية التي قمنا فيها بالفعل

I called Saleh= أنا هاتفت صالح 

السنة الفارطة هي سنة إنتهت  وأنت الآن في سنة أخرى :  لما نقول السنة الفارطة

ي
 
ي بعظ الأحيان المتكلم لا يحدد الزمن الذي قام فيه بالفعل ولكن يعلم ف

 
ف

ي  البسيط
ذهنه أن ذالك الزمن و الفعل إنتهيا ولذالك السبب يستعمل الماض 

غ أنه قام بفعل أو عديد أفعال متتالية إنتهى منها. دون أن يحدد الزمن
ّ
ي هاذه الحالة المتكلم يريد أن يبل

 
.ف

.مثال المتكلم يريد تبليغ السامع أنه قام بزيارة علىي فيقول

نسعمل الماضي  البسيط عندما نتحدث عن فعل أو أفعال قمنا بها 

past simpleمتى نستعمل الماضي البسيط 

في زمن الماضي وإنتهت مع الزمن في الماضي أي أن الزمن و الفعل إنتهيا 

ات الزمنية  ي بعظ هاتهي الفتر
 
: أمثلة ف

ي الصباح مشيت إلى المدرسة 
 
In the morning, I walked to the school= ف

الحالة الأولى التي نستعمل فيها الماضي البسيط

I visited Ali and I spoke to him, after that i went back home=  إلى البيت عدت معه وبعد ذالك تكلمت علي وزرت 

الحالة الثانية التي نستعمل فيها الماضي البسيط

الحالة الثالثة التي نستعمل فيها الماضي البسيط
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To talk about events that happened in the past = للحديث عن الأفعال التي وقعت في الماضي

مثال

I walked to school yesterday = مشيت إلى المدرسة البارحة

To talk about moods or states of being in the past = للحديث عن الحالة المزاجية أو حالات الوجود في الماضي

مثال

I was a happy teenager = كنت مراهقا سعيدا.			

To talk about repeated or consecutive actions in the past = للحديث عن أفعال متكررة أو متتالية في الماضي 

مثال

I visited my grandma every winter for ten years = زرت جدتي كل شتاء لمدة عشر سنوات			



أفعال تخضع إلى القاعدة = Regular verbsالقسم الأول يسمّى 

ي أنه هناك قاعدة تطبق على كل فعل ينتمّي إلى تلك المجموعة
هاذا يعن 

ي تطبق على مجموعة 
ي أصله Regular verbsالقاعدة النر

 
" أصل الفعل = infinitiv form" هي أن تأخذ  الفعل ف

ي تلك اللغة
 
ي فلابد أن نكون نعلم إلى كم من قسم الأفعال مقسمت ف

ي الماض 
 
.مثل العديد من اللوغات إذا أردنا أن نصرف فعل ف

You walked= أنتر  مشيتر  

ي قسمت إلى قسمت  
ي الماض 

 
ية الأفعال ف ي اللغة الإنجلت  

 
.ف

م معه وبعدها عاد إلى البيت فيقول
ّ
.المتكلم يريد تبليغ السامع أنه قام  بزيارة علي وتكل

I visited Ali and I spoke to him, after that i went back home=  إلى البيت عدت معه وبعد ذالك تكلمت علي وزرت 

ي زمن إنتها كذالكلاحظ أن المتكلم
 
ي الزمن وكلها إنتهت ف

 
 قام بأفعال متتالية ف

1. I visited my friend Saleh in London yesterday.

I finished work, walked to the beach and met my friends.

ي يسمّى 
 
أفعال لا تخضع إلى القاعدة = Irugular verbsالقسم الثان

أفعال تخضع إلى القاعدة = Regular verbsالقسم الأول 

ي أغلب الأحيان edو تظيف إلى آخره 
 
 ف

. أستعمل مع كل الظمائرwalkedلاحظ أن فعل 

ed نأخذه ونظيف إلى آخيه infinitiv form=  هو أصل الفعل walkفعل 

ي  البسيط لفعل walked  فعل walkedفيصبح عندنا  
 مع كل الظمائر أي أنناwalk هو الماض 

I walked= أنا مشيت 

She walked= هي مشيت 

ي عل الأقدامwalkلاحظ أن كلمت 
ي مش 

 هي تعن 

يwalkلما نصرف فعل 
. مع كل الظمائر نحصل عل الآتر

He walded= هو مش  

We walded= نحن مشت   

you walked= أنت مشيت 

ي : مثال
walk= فعل يمش 

ي بعظ الأحيان نظيف 
 
 ف
ى
. إلى آخرالفعلed أو نظاعف الحرف الأخت  مع إظافة ied أو dإلا

ات لاحقا ي  البسيط. سنعود إلى هاذه  التغيت 
ي الماض 

 
دعن  الآن نبي   كيف نصرف أغلب أفعال المجموعة الأولا ف

You walked= أنتِ مشيت 

You walked= أنتما مشيتما 

You walked= أنتم مشيتم 
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They walked= هما مشيا 

They walked= هم مشو 

They walked= هن مشت   

ي  البسيطRegular verbsالمزيد من الأمثلة كيف نصرف أفعال المجموعة الأولى 
ي الماض 

 
 ف

2. She planned the event all by herself.

3.I lived in Italy for five years.



agree → agreed

like → liked

escape → escaped

If a verb ends in a vowel and a consonant, the consonant is usually doubled before -ed.

stop → stopped

But if the word ends in a vowel and -y, you add -ed.

play → played

enjoy → enjoyed

ات قبل إظافت   إلى آخر الفعلedكما ذكرنا سابقا أنه بعظ أفعال المجموعة الأولى تتطلب بعظ التغيت 

If a verb ends in e, we add d.  فقط إلى آخر الفعلd نظيف eإذا كان الفعل ينتهي بحرف 

plan → planned

ed نظاعف الحرف الأخير في الفعل ونظيف consonant وvowel (a,e,i,o,u)إذا كان الفعل ينتهي بحرف 

 إلى آخر الفعلed ونظيف i بحرف y نغيرحرف consonant وyإذا كان الفعل ينتهي بحرف 

 إلى آخر الفعل فقطed  لا تغيير في الفعل نظيف vowl وyإذا كان الفعل ينتهي بحرف 

carry → carried        

If a verb ends in consonant and -y, you take off the y and add -ied.
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try → tried

ي نقوم بها
ات النر هاذه القواعد واتغيت 



Did he watch?= هل هو شاهد ؟ 

Did I watch?= هل أنا شاهدت؟ 

Verb play= فعل لعب  Verb watch= فعل شاهد 

Did they watch?= هل هن شاهدن؟ 

Did they watch?= هل هم شاهدوا؟ 

Did they watch?= هل هما شاهدتا؟ 

Did you play?= هل أنت لعبت؟ 

Did It watch?= هل تلك شاهدت؟ 

Did she watch?= هل هي شاهدت؟ 

. كفعل  مساعد لتكوين سؤالdoكما رأيت أنه لما درسنا المضارع البسط إستعملنا فعل المساعدة 

ي  يفعل أو يقوم بعمل ماdo فعل 
ي العادة يعن 

 
. هو ف

ي غت  ذالك السياق فيصبح فعل مساعدة ولذالك السبب يصبح له معن  آخر
 
.أما إذا إستعملناه ف

ي لاتخضع إلى القاعدة doفعل 
. سنعود إلى هاذه المجموعة لاحقاirregular verbs هو من أفعال المجموعة الثانية النر

ي يصبح doلما نصرف فعل 
ي الماض 

 
ي فعلت did فعل did ف

ي العادة يعن 
 
. did=  أو قمت بعمل ما did=  هو ف

ي غت  عادته فيصبح له معن  آخر
 
 didمثال  نستعمل فعل . أما إذا إستعملناه ف

Did you play?= هل أنتم لعبتم؟ 

؟  Did you play?= هل أنتر  لعبتر 

Did they play?= هل هما لعبا ؟ 

did= كفعل مساعدة لتكوين سؤال ولذالك يصبح معناه  هل 

ي ي الإيجان 
ي الماض 

 
كيف نسأل ف

Did I play?= هل أنا لعبت؟ 

Did he play?= هل هو لعب ؟ 

Did It play?= هل تلك لعبت؟ 

Did they watch?= هل هما شاهدا ؟ 

Did you watch?= هل أنتر  شاهدتن؟ 

Did you watch?= هل أنتم شاهدتم؟ 

Did we play?= هل  نحن لعبنا؟ Did we watch?= هل  نحن شاهدنا؟ 

Did she play?= هل هي لعبت؟ 

Did you play?=هل نتما لعبتما ؟ 

He walked to the party.

John wanted to go to the museum.

ي  البسيط
دعن  الآن نعطي بعظ الجمل نبي   فيها كيف نستعمل الماض 

Did you watch?=هل نتما شاهدتما ؟ 

Did you watch?= هل أنت شاهدت؟ 

Did they play?= هل هما لعبتا؟ 

Did they play?= هل هم لعبوا؟ 

؟  Did they play?= هل هن لعت  

My favorite actor died last year.

My brother used all of the toothpaste last night.

The class visited the town museum last week.

A beautiful bird landed in our yard yesterday.

The red team crossed the finish line first.

Ali visited the Effiel Tower last summer

Past Simple Sentences

I Played football Yesterday.

My father lived in California.

Last night I played my guitar loudly and the neighbors complained.

We played tennis every day in August.

We stayed at my grandparents' house last summer.

ي  البسيط
ي الماض 

 
كيف نسأل ف

We carried on with the test.

It rained yesterday.

Angela watched TV all night.
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 He visited his friend yesterday.

 did تستعمل مع كل الظمائر و إذا إستعملت كلمة didكما لاحظت أن كلمة 

ي أصله 
 
infinitiv form= فلاب أن تستعمل الفعل الذي تسأل عنه ف

:مثال لو أردت أن تسأل صديقك 

 Did you accept the advice?هل قبلت النصيحة؟ فتسأل  

ي أي أن فعل acceptلاحظ أن فعل 
ي الماض 

 
ي هو accept هو أصل الفعل ولم يقع تصريفه ف

ي الماض 
 
.accepted ف

يdidإذا فعل 
ي الماض 

 
. وهو اللذي يدل عل أننا نسأل ف

ي  البسيط
ي الماض 

 
ي  البسيط إلى أسئلة ف

كيف نحول الجلمل من الماض 

:مثال لما نقول

I did not play yesterday= أنا لم ألعب البارحة 

He did not wach TV last week= هو لم يشاهد التلفاز الأسبوع الفارط 

They did not vist us last year= هم لم يزوروننا السنة الفارطة 

did not = didn't= لم : لاحظ أن

ة  didn't= لم : كتابة قصت 

ي  البسيط فلابد أن تبتدء السؤال ب : القاعدة
ي الماض 

 
Didإذا أردت أن تسأل ف

Infinitiv from =  ي أصله
 
 ثم تظع الظمت  ثم الفعل ف

Did he visit his friend yesterday?

Negative past simple= الماضي  البسيط السلبي 

did not= لم : كتابة عادية 

We walked all the way.

Did We walk all the way?

They lived in Italy for five years.

Did they live in Italy for five years?

ي
ي الماض 

 
ي القيام بفعل ما ف

ي عندمى ننف  ي  البسيط السلن 
.نستعمل الماض 
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He did not leave his seat at the table. 

This time he did not laugh. 

They didn't study so they didn't pass the test.

I didn’t play football yesterday.
ي ي  البسيط السلن 

ي الماض 
 
بعظ الجمل ف

ي ي  البسيط السلن 
ي الماض 

 
تصريف الأفعال ف

Mrs. Rose didn’t teach us about this.

The young woman did not turn her head. 

You didn't close the door.

He didn't care. 

She didn’t arrive on time this morning.

They did not ask any further questions.
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You didn't believe she would. 

They did not look at her. 

I did not wait for him then. 

She didn't talk much about it.

I did not look at him again. 



Didn’t They study?

Didn’t We sleep well last night?

I didn’t play football yesterday.

They didn’t go to the theater last month.

She didn’t arrive on time this morning.

He didn't come to my party.

They didn't study.

We didn't sleep well last night.

ي ي  البسيط السلن 
ي الماض 

 
كيف نسأل ف

ي فلابد أن نبدأ السؤال ب  ي  البسيط السلن 
ي المظ 

 
ألم = didn't ويصبح معن  didn'tأذا أردنا أن نسأل ف

:مثال

Didn't I ask you?= ألم أسألك؟ 

Didn't you move?= ألم ترحل؟ 

Didn't they try?= ألم يحاولوا؟ 

Didn't she visit her father?= ألم تزر والدها؟ 
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I didn't want to go to the dentist.

She didn't have time.

You didn't close the door.

Mrs. Rose didn’t teach us about this.

أسئلة إلى الجمل نغير

Didn’t I play football yesterday?

Didn’t They go to the theater last month?

Didn’t She  arrive on time this morning?

Didn’t I want to go to the dentist?

Didn’t You close the door?

Didn’t Mrs. Rose teach us about this?

didn’t She have time?

Didn’t He come to my party?



Word list exercise 2 Word list exercise 3 

after the show = بعد العرض and so He died = وهكذا مات

to see them = لرؤيتهم to be = أن يكون

For a moment = للحظة to be in bed =ي الفراش
 
أن يكون ف

my courage = ي
شجاعت  After = بعد 

till his death = حت  وفاته some time =  بعض الوقت

his face = وجهه After some time = بعد بعض الوقت

her mother's room = غرفة والدتها they could = يستطيعو

to reach us = الوصول إلينا they could do nothing = ء ي
لم يستطيعوا فعل أي ش 

too late = ا
ً
متأخر جد at one another =إلى بعضهم البعض

through the door = من الباب a letter = رسالة

again = مرة أخرى from him = منه

have done= لقد قامت a letter from him = رسالة منه

its work = بعملها never =  أبدا

have done its work= لقد قامت بعملها to take = أن تأخذ

with my eyes = ي
بعيت  the place =  المكان

through  =من خلال never to take the place = لا تأخذ المكان أبدا

the crowd =  الحشد only = فقط

with my eyes through the crowd = ي من خلال الحشد
بعيت  to know = أن أعرف

a country = بلد your house = لك من  

his country = بلده to do it too = أن تفعل ذلك أيضا

the whole = طوال the two men = الرجلان

next = التالىي his tears = دموعه

day = يوم at his picture = على صورته

the whole of the next day = طوال اليوم التالىي In  = ي
 
 ف

in = ي
 
ف few =  بضع

the same =  نفس In a few minutes = ي بضع دقائق
 
ف

place = المكان from = بعيدا

in the same place = ي نفس المكان
 
ف from sight = بعيدا عن الأنظار

the room  = الغرفة The next time = المرة القادمة

and = و to  be the next day = ي اليوم التالىي
 
أن تكون ف

the door = الباب arm-chair =   كرشي بذراعي

behind him =  خلفه before = قبل

should = ي
ينبغ  before the fire = قبل الحريق

should not = ي
لا ينبغ  silence = صمت

be so =  يكون كذلك on in silence = ي صمت
 
ف

it should not be so =ي أن يكون الأمر كذلك
لا ينبغ 

to know = أن تعرف

all = ّكل

all about her =  ء عنها ي
كلّ ش 

to know all about her = ء عنها ي
أن تعرف كلّ ش 

Thus = وهكذا

Thus they remained = وهكذا ظلوا

in silence = ي صمت
 
ف

in silence for a long time = ة طويلة ي صمت لفن 
 
ف
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1.divide قسّم 11.guide هدى

2.donate وهب  12.hate كره

3.end أنهى 13hunt إصطاد

4.enjoy استمتع 14.jump قفز

5.enter دخل 15.study درس

6.expect توقع 16.smile ابتسم

7.explain شرح 17.talk تحدث

8.follow تبع 18.use إستعمل

9.form شكل 19.want أراد

10.fail أخفق 20.listen سمع

6. Then she……. in her mother's room. (appear)

7. It …....to reach us, but could not. (try)

20. Thus they …....in silence for a long time. (remain)

1.we …... home after the show (walk)

صرف الأفعال اللتي بين قوسين في الماضي  البسيط وظعها مكان النيقات: 2التمرين عدد

14. He …......to his country and…......there. (return) (die)

15. We…..the whole of the next day in the same place. (pass)

16. But he…...and …....at her. (turn) (look)

17. He …...the room and …...the door behind him. (enter) (close)

18. She …....it should not be so. (declare)

19. They ….....to know all about her. (seem)

8. But she …....too late for this. (arrive)

9. I…....for a moment or two. (wait)

10. He…....to him to stop a moment. (call)

11. Her father…...through the door again. (call)

12. It…....to have done its work. (seem)

13. I ….....them with my eyes through the crowd. (follow)

3.For a moment my courage …... me. (fail)

2.They….. me to go and see them. (ask)

4. He …..... to do so till his death. (continue)

5. She ….... full into his face. (look)

1التمرين عدد
I, He, She, It, We, You, They: صرف الأفعال التالية في الماضي  البسيط مع
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1.divide قسّم 11.guide هدى

2.donate وهب  12.hate كره

3.end أنهى 13hunt إصطاد

4.enjoy استمتع 14.jump قفز

5.enter دخل 15.study درس

6.expect توقع 16.smile ابتسم

7.explain شرح 17.talk تحدث

8.follow تبع 18.use إستعمل

9.form شكل 19.want أراد

10.fail أخفق 20.listen سمع
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10. And with that he …......to the door. (move)

11. Then she …...her back on him. (turn)

12. And we …...to do it too. (start)

13. She …...., and he ….... nothing. (stop) (answer) 

14. Then he ….....to the two men. (return)

15. The two men …...at each other in silence. (look)

 في الماضي السلبي jok= يمزح :  مثال تصريف فعل

4. They …....that they could do nothing. (decide)

5. The men …......at one another in silence. (look)

6. After a year I …....a letter from him. (receive)

1. So He …..., and so He ….... (live) (die)

2.he …... to be in bed. (want)

3. After some time, they…... a beautiful land. (reach)

I, He, She, It, We, You, They: صرف الأفعال التالية في الماضي  البسيط السلبي مع

:4التمرين عدد

16. He …....through his tears at his picture. (look)

17. In a few minutes it …....from sight. (pass)

18. The next time …...to be the next day. (prove)

19. He …....into the arm-chair before the fire. (drop) 

20. He …....on in silence for a minute. (walk)

7. I …...her never to take the place. (ask)

8. I only …....to know your house. (wish)

9. His glance ….....the direction of her eyes. (follow)

صرف الأفعال اللتي بين قوسين في الماضي  البسيط وظعها مكان النيقات :3التمرين عدد



He didn't collect stamps when he was a child.

8) We listened to the concert on the radio yesterday evening.
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حول الجمل التالية إلى أسئلة في الماضي  البسيط: 6التمرين عدد

1) They climbed the mountain yesterday.

……… the mountain yesterday?

2) He decided to leave his job last week.

……… to leave his job last week?

3) She earned a lot of money in London last year.

 ………a lot of money in London last year?

 ………to the concert on the radio yesterday evening?

He collected stamps when he was a child.

6) We talked about our schooldays.

We ……. about our schooldays.

7) The girl studied all night.

The girl …….. study all night.

غيرالجمل التالية من الماضي  البسيط الإيجابي إلى الماضي  البسيط السلبي:5التمرين عدد

:مثال

5) She visited her grandmother yesterday morning.

She ……. her grandmother yesterday morning.

1) I agreed with Mary about the money.

I ……… with Mary about the money.

2) Mary cancelled her holiday.

Mary …… her holiday.

3) They celebrated their wedding anniversary last weekend.

They ……….. their wedding anniversary last weekend.

4) I telephoned the police when I got home.

I …….. the police when I got home.

 ………together when they were younger?

10) I received a nice letter from Aunt Jane this morning.

 ………a nice letter from Aunt Jane this morning?

4) I enjoyed the wedding on Sunday.

 ………the wedding on Sunday?

5) It happened late last night.

 ………late last night?

6) They rented a car on holiday last summer.

 ………the television in 1927?

7) Philo Farnsworth invented the television in 1927.

8) The old man stayed in the library all day.

The old man …… in the library all day.

9) The young man smoked a cigarette in the supermarket.

The young man ……. a cigarette in the supermarket.

9) John and Mary worked together when they were younger.

 ………a car on holiday last summer?



…… her holiday.

3) They celebrated their wedding anniversary last weekend.

Example: مثال
He collected stamps when he was a child.

didn't He collect stamps when he was a child?

1) I agreed with Mary about the money.

……… with Mary about the money.

2) Mary cancelled her holiday.

6) We talked about our schooldays.

 ……. about our schooldays.

7) The girl studied all night.

…….. the police when I got home.

5) She visited her grandmother yesterday morning.

 ……. her grandmother yesterday morning.

9) The young man smoked a cigarette in the supermarket.

……. a cigarette in the supermarket.

10) I dropped the expensive vase on the floor.

…….. study all night.

8) The old man stayed in the library all day.

 …… in the library all day.
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غيرالجمل التالية من الماضي  البسيط الإيجابي إلى أسئله في الماضي البسيط السلبي:7التمرين عدد

……….. their wedding anniversary last weekend.

4) I telephoned the police when I got home.

……. the expensive vase on the floor.



I,he,it,she,you,we,they: divided I,he,it,she,you,we,they: guided

I,he,it,she,you,we,they: donated I,he,it,she,you,we,they: hated

I,he,it,she,you,we,they: ended I,he,it,she,you,we,they: hunted

I,he,it,she,you,we,they: enjoyed I,he,it,she,you,we,they: jumped

I,he,it,she,you,we,they: entered I,he,it,she,you,we,they: studied

I,he,it,she,you,we,they: expected I,he,it,she,you,we,they: smiled

I,he,it,she,you,we,they: explained I,he,it,she,you,we,they: talked

I,he,it,she,you,we,they: followed I,he,it,she,you,we,they: used

I,he,it,she,you,we,they: formed I,he,it,she,you,we,they: wanted

I,he,it,she,you,we,they: failed I,he,it,she,you,we,they: listened

1إصلاح التمرين عدد

13. I followed them with my eyes through the crowd. (follow)

14. He returned to his country and died there. (return) (die)

3.For a moment my courage failed me. (fail)

4. He continued to do so till his death. (continue)

5. She now looked full into his face. (look)

6. Then she appeared in her mother's room. (appear)

7. It tried to reach us, but could not. (try)

8. But she arrived too late for this. (arrive)

15. We passed the whole of the next day in the same place. (pass)

16. But he turned and looked at her. (turn) (look)

9. I waited for a moment or two. (wait)

10. He called to him to stop a moment. (call)

11. Her father called through the door again. (call)

12. It seemed to have done its work. (seem)
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2إصلاح التمرين عدد
1.we walked home after the show (walk)

2.They asked me to go and see them. (ask)

19. They seemed to know all about her. (seem)

20. Thus they remained in silence for a long time. (remain)

17. He entered the room and closed the door behind him. (enter) (close)

18. She declared it should not be so. (declare)



I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't divide I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't guide

I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't donate I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't hate

I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't end I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't hunt

I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't enjoy I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't jump

I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't enter I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't study

I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't expect I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't smile

I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't explain I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't talk

I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't follow I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't use

I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't form I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't want

I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't fail I, He,She, It, We, You, They: didn't listen

4إصلاح التمرين عدد

16. He looked through his tears at his picture. (look)

17. In a few minutes it passed from sight. (pass)

18. The next time proved to be the next day. (prove)

19. He dropped into the arm-chair before the fire. (drop) 

20. He walked on in silence for a minute. (walk)

10. And with that he moved to the door. (move)

11. Then she turned her back on him. (turn)

12. And we started to do it too. (start)

13. She stopped, and he answered nothing. (stop) (answer) 

14. Then he returned to the two men. (return)

15. The two men looked at each other in silence. (look)

4. They decided that they could do nothing. (decide)

5. The men looked at one another in silence. (look)

6. After a year I received a letter from him. (receive)

7. I asked her never to take the place. (ask)

8. I only wished to know your hours. (wish)

9. His glance followed the direction of her eyes. (follow)

3إصلاح التمرين عدد
1. So He lived, and so He died. (live) (die)

2.he wanted to be in bed. (want)

3. After some time, they reached a beautiful land. (reach)
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7) Philo Farnsworth invented the television in 1927.

8) We listened to the concert on the radio yesterday evening.

Did I receive a nice letter from Aunt Jane this morning?

1) I agreed with Mary about the money.

I didn't agree with Mary about the money.

2) Mary cancelled her holiday.

9) The young man smoked a cigarette in the supermarket.

 Did it happen late last night?

6) They rented a car on holiday last summer.

Did they rent a car on holiday last summer?

Did Philo Farnsworth invent the television in 1927?

Did we listen to the concert on the radio yesterday evening?

9) John and Mary worked together when they were younger.

 Did John and Mary work together when they were younger?

The young man didn't smoke a cigarette in the supermarket.

6) We talked about our schooldays.

We didn't talk about our schooldays.

She didn't visit her grandmother yesterday morning.

3) They celebrated their wedding anniversary last weekend.

They didn't celebrate their wedding anniversary last weekend.

4) I telephoned the police when I got home.

I didn't telephone the police when I got home.

5) She visited her grandmother yesterday morning.

7) The girl studied all night.

The girl didn't study study all night.

8) The old man stayed in the library all day.

Mary didn't cancel her holiday.

The old man didn't stay in the library all day.

214

: 5إصلاح التمرين عدد

10) I received a nice letter from Aunt Jane this morning.

:6إصلاح التمرين عدد
1) They climbed the mountain yesterday.

Did they climb the mountain yesterday?

2) He decided to leave his job last week.

Did he decide to leave his job last week?

3) She earned a lot of money in London last year.

Did she earn a lot of money in London last year?

4) I enjoyed the wedding on Sunday.

Did I enjoy the wedding on Sunday?

5) It happened late last night.



didn't I telephone the police when I got home?

didn't The young man smoke a cigarette in the supermarket?

10) I dropped the expensive vase on the floor.

didn't I drop the expensive vase on the floor?

5) She visited her grandmother yesterday morning.

didn't She visit her grandmother yesterday morning?

6) We talked about our schooldays.

didn't We talk about our schooldays?

7) The girl studied all night.

didn't The girl study study all night?

8) The old man stayed in the library all day.

didn't The old man stay in the library all day?

9) The young man smoked a cigarette in the supermarket.

: 7إصلاح التمرين عدد
1) I agreed with Mary about the money.

didn't I agree with Mary about the money?

2) Mary cancelled her holiday.

didn't Mary cancel her holiday?

3) They celebrated their wedding anniversary last weekend.

didn't They celebrate their wedding anniversary last weekend?

4) I telephoned the police when I got home.
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past simpel Past participle

I,he,it,she,you,we,they accepted accepted قبل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they added added أضاف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they admited admited إعترف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they advised advised نصح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they aged aged شاب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they agreed agreed وافق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they allowed allowed سمح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they ambitioned to ambitioned to ظهر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they announced announced أعلن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they annoyed annoyed أزعج

I,he,it,she,you,we,they answered answered أجاب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they apologized apologized إعتذر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they appeared appeared ظهر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they appeared appeared برز

I,he,it,she,you,we,they appeared appeared لاح 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they approached approached دنا 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they argued argued ناقش

I,he,it,she,you,we,they arranged arranged رتب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they arrested arrested اعتقل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they arrived arrived وصل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they asked asked سأل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they asked asked سأل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they attached attached ربط

I,he,it,she,you,we,they attacked attacked هاجم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they avoided avoided تجنب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they baked baked خبز

I,he,it,she,you,we,they barked barked نبح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they beged beged توسل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they beged beged رجا 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they behaved behaved تصرف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they betrayed betrayed خان  

I,he,it,she,you,we,they blamed blamed لام 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they blessed blessed بارك

I,he,it,she,you,we,they boasted boasted تباهى

216

Regular verbs



I,he,it,she,you,we,they boiled boiled غلى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they boiled boiled فار 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they boiled boiled غلى 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they bombed bombed قصف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they borrowed borrowed استعار

I,he,it,she,you,we,they bowed bowed انحنى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they breathed breathed تنفس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they calculated calculated حسب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they called called إتصل 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they cared cared اهتم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they carried carried حمل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they casted casted صبّ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they catched catched صاد يصيد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they caused caused تسبب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they changed changed غير

I,he,it,she,you,we,they charmed charmed سحر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they chased chased طارد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they cheated cheated غش

I,he,it,she,you,we,they chewed chewed مضغ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they claimed claimed زعم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they claped claped صفق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they cleaned cleaned نظف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they cleared cleared صفا يصفو

I,he,it,she,you,we,they closed closed أغلق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they closed closed سَدَّ  يسَُدّ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they collected collected جمع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they compared compared قارن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they competed competed تنافس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they complained complained تذمر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they complained complained شكا 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they completed completed أكمل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they concentrated concentrated ركز

I,he,it,she,you,we,they confessed confessed اعترف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they confused confused أربك

I,he,it,she,you,we,they considered considered اعتبر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they continued continued استمر
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I,he,it,she,you,we,they cooked cooked طبخ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they copied copied نسخ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they corrected corrected صحح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they counted counted عد يعدُ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they covered covered غطّى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they crashed crashed حطم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they crawled crawled زحف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they created created خلق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they criticized criticized عاب 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they crossed crossed عبر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they crushed crushed سحق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they cried cried ناح 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they cried cried بكى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they cursed cursed لعن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they danced danced رقص

I,he,it,she,you,we,they dazzled dazzled بهر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they decided decided قرر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they decreased decreased قل 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they deleted deleted حذف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they delivered delivered نقل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they demanded demanded طلب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they described described وصف 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they deserved deserved استحق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they desired desired رغب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they destroyed destroyed دمر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they destroyed destroyed هدم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they detected detected كشف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they died died مات 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they diged diged حفر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they diminished diminished نقص

I,he,it,she,you,we,they disagreed disagreed عارض

I,he,it,she,you,we,they disappeared disappeared اختفى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they disappeare disappeare  زال

I,he,it,she,you,we,they discovered discovered اكتشف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they disliked disliked كره

I,he,it,she,you,we,they dismissed dismissed طرد
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I,he,it,she,you,we,they dived dived غاص

I,he,it,she,you,we,they divided divided قسّم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they donated donated وهب 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they donated donated منح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they doubted doubted شك 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they dressed dressed لبس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they earned earned كسب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they educated educated علمّ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they emigrated emigrated نزح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they ended ended أنهى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they enjoyed enjoyed استمتع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they entered entered دخل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they escaped escaped هرب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they examined examined ..فسح ل 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they exhibited exhibited عرض

I,he,it,she,you,we,they expected expected توقع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they explained explained شرح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they exploded exploded انفجر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they extracted extracted قلع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they faced faced واجه

I,he,it,she,you,we,they faded faded ذبل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they failed failed أخفق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they failed failed فشل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they fasted fasted صام 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they feared feared خاف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they filled filled ملأ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they fited fited ناسب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they fixed fixed صلح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they fleed fleed فر يفرُ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they flinged flinged اندفع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they floated floated طفا 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they folded folded طوى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they followed followed تبع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they formed formed شكل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they forsaked forsaked هجر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they fried fried قلى

219



I,he,it,she,you,we,they gathered gathered  قطف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they collected collected حشد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they governed governed حكم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they greeted greeted حيى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they guarded guarded حرس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they guessed guessed خمن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they guided guided دل 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they guided guided هدى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they happened happened حدث

I,he,it,she,you,we,they happened happened حصل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they harvested harvested حصد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they hated hated حقد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they hated hated كره

I,he,it,she,you,we,they helped helped ساعد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they hoped hoped أمل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they huged huged عانق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they hunted hunted إصطاد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they hurried hurried أسرع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they idemed idemed شاخ 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they ignored ignored تجاهل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they imagined imagined تخيل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they imposed imposed فرض

I,he,it,she,you,we,they improved improved حسن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they inherited inherited وَرِثَ 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they injured injured جرح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they insulted insulted شتم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they intended intended نوى 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they introduced introduced قدم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they invited invited  دَعا

I,he,it,she,you,we,they isolated isolated عزل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they joined joined لحق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they joked joked مزح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they judged judged قضى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they jumped jumped قفز

I,he,it,she,you,we,they jumped jumped وثب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they kidnaped kidnaped خطف
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I,he,it,she,you,we,they killed killed قتل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they kissed kissed قبلّ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they knited knited حاك

I,he,it,she,you,we,they landed landed هبط

I,he,it,she,you,we,they languished languished حن يحِن إلى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they lasted lasted دام  يدوم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they laughed laughed ضحك

I,he,it,she,you,we,they leaped leaped وثب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they lifted lifted رفع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they liked liked أحب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they listened listened سمع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they lived lived عاش 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they lived lived سكن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they locked locked حبس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they looked looked نظر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they looked looked بحث عن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they looted looted نهب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they loved loved أحب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they loved loved عشق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they loved loved هوى 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they maintained maintained صان 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they married married تزوج

I,he,it,she,you,we,they memorized memorized حفظ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they mentioned mentioned ذكر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they missed missed إشتاق إلى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they misspelled misspelled أخطأ في التهجئة

I,he,it,she,you,we,they mistaked mistaked أخطأ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they mixed mixed خلط

I,he,it,she,you,we,they moved moved انتقل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they murdered murdered قتل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they needed needed إحتاج

I,he,it,she,you,we,they noticed noticed لاحظ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they obtained obtained حصل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they occupied occupied شغل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they opened opened فتح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they ordered ordered أمر
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I,he,it,she,you,we,they overflowed overflowed فاض  يفيض

I,he,it,she,you,we,they owned owned ملك

I,he,it,she,you,we,they painted painted لوّن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they painted painted صبغ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they paralyzed paralyzed شل يشُل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they parked parked تاه يتيه

I,he,it,she,you,we,they passed passed مر يمُر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they passed passed فات يفوت

I,he,it,she,you,we,they passed passed مضى يمضي

I,he,it,she,you,we,they paused paused توقف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they payed payed دفع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they permited permited أذن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they picked picked يرفع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they placed placed وضع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they planed planed خطط

I,he,it,she,you,we,they planted planted زرع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they played played عزف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they pleaded pleaded برر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they plunged plunged غطس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they plunged plunged غاص يغوص

I,he,it,she,you,we,they pounded pounded دك يدُك

I,he,it,she,you,we,they poured poured سكب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they praised praised مدح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they prayed prayed صلى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they prefered prefered فضّل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they pressed pressed ضغط على

I,he,it,she,you,we,they pressed pressed كبس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they pretended pretended إدعى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they prevented prevented منع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they printed printed طبع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they promised promised وعد  يعد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they protected protected حرس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they protected protected صان يصون

I,he,it,she,you,we,they protected protected حمى يحمي

I,he,it,she,you,we,they proved proved أثبت

I,he,it,she,you,we,they pulled pulled سحب
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I,he,it,she,you,we,they punished punished عاقب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they pushed pushed دفع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they qualified qualified نعت

I,he,it,she,you,we,they quited quited توقف عن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they reached reached وصل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they rebeled rebeled ثار يثور على

I,he,it,she,you,we,they received received استلم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they reflected reflected عكس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they refused refused رفض

I,he,it,she,you,we,they regreted regreted ندم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they rejected rejected نقض

I,he,it,she,you,we,they relaxed relaxed استرخى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they released released ذاع يذيع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they remained remained بقي

I,he,it,she,you,we,they remembered remembered تذكر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they reminded reminded ذكّر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they removed removed أزال

I,he,it,she,you,we,they removed removed نزع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they removed removed خلع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they repaired repaired أصلح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they repeated repeated كرر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they repeled repeled صد يصُد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they repented repented تاب يتوب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they replaceed replaceed بدل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they replied replied أجاب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they reported reported أبلغ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they represented represented ناب 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they requested requested طلب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they rescued rescued أنقذ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they resisted resisted صمد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they returned returned عاد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they returneded returneded رد 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they revealed revealed كشف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they roared roared زأر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they ruled ruled حكم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they rushed rushed اندفع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they rusted rusted صرع

223



I,he,it,she,you,we,they sailed sailed أبحر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they saved saved أنقذ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they scattered  scattered  نثر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they scattered scattered بذر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they scratched scratched حك يحُك

I,he,it,she,you,we,they screamed screamed صرخ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they sculpted sculpted نحت

I,he,it,she,you,we,they searched searched بحث

I,he,it,she,you,we,they seduced seduced فتن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they seeked seeked بحث

I,he,it,she,you,we,they seemed seemed بدا يبدو

I,he,it,she,you,we,they separated separated فصل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they shared shared شارك

I,he,it,she,you,we,they shared shared قسم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they shaved shaved حلق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they shipped shipped شحن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they shoped shoped تسوق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they shouted shouted صرخ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they signed signed وقع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they slaped slaped صفع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they slayed slayed ذبح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they slinged slinged طوح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they smiled smiled ابتسم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they smoked smoked دخن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they sneezed sneezed عطس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they speeded speeded أسرع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they splited splited قسم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they spoiled spoiled سلب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they squeezed squeezed عصر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they stabed stabed طعن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they stayed stayed لبث

I,he,it,she,you,we,they stayed stayed بَقِيَ يَبْقى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they stocked stocked خزن

I,he,it,she,you,we,they stopped stopped توقف

I,he,it,she,you,we,they strangled strangled خنق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they strived strived كافح
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I,he,it,she,you,we,they studied studied درس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they submited submited خضع ل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they succeeded succeeded نجح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they suffered suffered عانى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they suggested suggested اقترح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they supported supported نصر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they surprised surprised فاجأ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they sweaped sweaped كنس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they tainted tainted لطخ

I,he,it,she,you,we,they talked talked تحدث

I,he,it,she,you,we,they tasted tasted ذاق يذوق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they tendered tendered مد يمُد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they tested tested إختبر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they thanked thanked شكر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they tied tied عقد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they touched touched لمس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they trained trained درب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they transferred transferred نقل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they traveled traveled سافر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they trusted trusted وثق يثق ب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they tried tried حاول

I,he,it,she,you,we,they tried tried سَعى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they turned turned  جال

I,he,it,she,you,we,they twisted twisted إلوى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they twitched twitched هاج  

I,he,it,she,you,we,they unraveled unraveled فك 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they untied untied حل 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they upseted upseted أغضب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they used used إستعمل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they venerated venerated عبد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they visited visited زار 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they waited waited انتظر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they walked walked سار

I,he,it,she,you,we,they walked walked مشى 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they wanted wanted أراد
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I,he,it,she,you,we,they wanted wanted رام 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they warned warned حذر

I,he,it,she,you,we,they washed washed غسل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they watched watched راقب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they watered watered سقى 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they wearied wearied مل 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they weighed weighed وزن 

I,he,it,she,you,we,they welcomed welcomed رحب

I,he,it,she,you,we,they whiped whiped جلد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they whispered whispered همس

I,he,it,she,you,we,they wiped wiped مسح

I,he,it,she,you,we,they wished wished تمنى

I,he,it,she,you,we,they wished wished ود يوَد

I,he,it,she,you,we,they withholded withholded امتنع

I,he,it,she,you,we,they withstanded withstanded قاوم

I,he,it,she,you,we,they worked worked عمل

I,he,it,she,you,we,they worried worried قلق

I,he,it,she,you,we,they yelled yelled صاح 
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Infinitive Past simple  Past participle

be was/were been يكون/ كان

beat beat beaten ضرب

become became become أصبح

begin began begun بدأ

bend bent bent ثنى

bet bet bet راهن

bite bit bitten عضّ

blow blew blown نفخ

break broke broken كسر

bring brought brought أحضر

broadcast broadcast broadcast أذاع

build built built بنى

burst burst burst انفجر

buy bought bought اشترى

catch caught caught أمسك

choose chose chosen اختار

come came come يأتي

cost cost cost ساوى

creep crept crept زحف

cut cut cut قلع/جرح

deal dealt dealt تعامل

dig dug dug حفر

do did done عمل

draw drew drawn رسم

drink drank drunk شرب

drive drove driven قاد 

eat ate eaten أكل

fall fell fallen سقط

feed fed fed يطُْعِم

feel felt felt شعر

fight fought fought تقاتل

find found found لقي

flee fled fled  ّيخُْلي/ يَفْر

fly flew flown طار

forbid forbade forbidden منع/حرّم

forget forgot forgotten نسي

forgive forgave forgiven غفر/سامح

freeze froze frozen جمد

get got got أحضر

give gave given أعطى
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go went gone ذهب

grow grew grown نما

hang hung hung علق

have had had يملك

hear heard heard سمع

hide hid hidden إختبأ

hit hit hit ضرب

hold held held أمسك

hurt hurt hurt جرح

keep kept kept أحتفظ

kneel knelt knelt ركع

know knew known عرف/درى 

lay laid laid رقد

lead led led قاد/ساق 

leave left left ترك

lend lent  lent يقُْرِض/يُعير

let let let يَترُْك/يَدَع

lie (in bed) lay lain يَسْتلَْقي

light lit lit أضاء

lose lost lost فقد/خسر

make made made صنع

mean meant meant قصد

meet met met التقى

pay paid paid دفع

put put put وضع 

read read read قرأ

ride rode ridden ركب

ring rang rung ِ يتََّصِل بـ

rise rose risen جرى/نهض

run ran run ركض

say said said قالَ

see saw seen لمح

seek sought sought يَبْحَث

sell sold sold باعَ 

send sent sent بعث/أرسل

set set set وضع

sew sewed sewn/sewed خاط

shake shook shaken هز

shine shone shone لمع

shoot shot shot أطلق النارعلى
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show showed shown عرض

shrink shrank shrunk تقلص

shut shut shut أغلق

sing sang sung غنى

sink sank sunk غرق

sit sat sat جلس

sleep slept slept نامَ 

slide slid slid انزلق

speak spoke spoken تكلم

spend spent spent أنفق

spit spat spat بصق

split split  split يَتشََقَّق/يَقْتسَِم

spread spread spread يَنْشُر

spring sprang sprung يَقْفِز

stand stood stood وقف

steal stole stolen سرق

stick stuck stuck لصق

sting stung stung وخز/ لسع

stink stank stunk بعث رائحة كريهة

strike struck struck ضرب

swear swore sworn حلف

sweep swept swept مسح

swim swam swum سبح

swing swung swung تارجح

take took taken أخذ

teach taught taught علّم

tear tore torn مزق/ثقب

tell told told أخبر

think thought thought فكر

throw threw thrown رمى

understand understood understood فهم

wake woke woken استيقظ

wear wore worn لبس

weep wept wept بكى

win won won ربح

write wrote written كَتبََ 
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word list= قائمة الكلمات 

Irrugular verbs= أفعال التي لا تخضع إلى القاعدة 

You went= أنت ذهبت 

She felt= هي شعرت 

They drove= هم قادوا

He saw = هو رأى

He saw his family = هو رأى عائلته

I was = أنا كنت

I was in France = أنا كنت في فرنسا

She went = هي ذهبت

the market = السوق

near = قرب

the sea = البحر

She went to the market near the sea = هي ذهبت إلى السوق القرب من البحر

The kid = الطفل

flew = طار

The kid flew =  الطفل طار

The researchers = الباحثون

discovered = اكتشفوا

hidden = المخفي

the hidden tomb =  القبر المخفي

They drove = هم قادوا

car = سيارة

their dad’s= والدهم

around = أنحاء

the town =  المدينة

and crashed it =  و حطّموها

Kyle = كايل: ولد إسمه

broke = كسّر

his phone = هاتفه

I told = أخبرت

Mary = ماري: بنت إسمها

about = عن

the situation = الوضع

someone = شخص 

threw = ألقى

rocks = حجارة

at our window = على نافذتنا

You did = أنت فعلت

something = شيئا

bad = سيئا

really = جدّا

bakery = مخبز
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word list= قائمة الكلمات 

didn’t write = لم تكتب 

the letter =  الرسالة

We didn’t know = نحن لم نكن

our teachers = معلمينا

were there = كانوا هناك

The police didn’t find = الشرطة لم تجد

anything =  أي شيء

important  = مهم

in this area = في هاته المساحة

Some students = بعض التلاميذ

didn’t do =  لم يقوموا

their task = بمهمتهم

I didn’t make = أنا لم أصنع 

this cake = هذه الكعكة

didn’t meet = لم يقابل

his brother = شقيقه

didn’t drive = لم يقود

the old truck = الشاحنة القديمة

They didn’t see = هم لم يروا وجه اللص

the thief’s face = وجه اللص

a thief = لص

Your assistant = مساعدك

didn’t have = لم يكن لديه

your suitcase = حقيبتك

My son = ابني

didn’t put = لم يضع

out of = خارج

the fridge = الثلاجة

She didn’t = هي لم

remember = تتذكر

the detail = التفاصيل

The judge = القاضي

didn’t make = لم يتخذ

his decision =  قراره

The house = المنزل

didn’t collapse = لم ينهار

didn’t launch = لم نطلق

the rocket = الصاروخ

They didn’t tell = هم لم يخبروا

anyone = أي شخص

about it =  بذلك
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Infinitive Past simple  Past participle

become became become أصبح

choose chose chosen اختار

forget forgot forgotten نسي

give gave given أعطى

go went gone ذهب

write wrote written كَتبََ 

lose lost lost فقد/خسر

have had had يملك

do did done عمل

feel felt felt شعر

irrugular أو rugularوبذالك تكون تعلمت كيف تعرف إذا كان الفعل 

ي 
 
ي infinitiveأي نحفظ تصريف الفعل الأول ف

 
ي past simple ثم ف

 
past participle ثم ف

. وبعدها نمر إلى الفعل التالىي ونحفظه بنفس الطريقة 

ي قائمة 10حاول أن تحفظ كل يوم 
 
 irrugular verbs أفعال إلى أن تحفظ كل الأفعال الموجودة ف

ي 10إبتدء بحفظ هاذه 
 
past participle وpast simple و infinitive أفعال ف
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: ذهب = goمثال تأخذ فعل 

ي 
 
ي ثانيا ثم go تحفظ كلمة أولا أي infinitiveتحفضه  ف

 
went  أي تحفظ كلمة past simple تحفضه ف

ي  ثالثاثم
 
gone أي تحفظ كلمة past participle تحفضه ف

إذا أردنا حفض الأفعال التالية فلابد أن نحفظ الفعل الأول صطر كامل

 which is used in forming perfect and passive tenses and sometimes as an adjective.”

 Irrugular verbs= أفعال التي لا تخضع إلى القاعدة 

ي درس past participleسنعود إلى 
 
المضارع التام = present perfect ف

ي  البسيط
ي الماض 

 
ي لا تخضع إلى القاعدة و إستعمالها ف

أما الآن فدعنا نركز على الأفعال الت 

ي 
 
 past participle ثم past simple ثم infinitiveأسهل طريقة لحفظ هاتهي الأفعال هي أن تحفظها فعل بفعل ف

ي  البسيط 
ي الماض 

 
 هو شكلpast participlesال  . past participles و ال   past simpleوقمنا بتصرف هاته الأفعال ف

ه ويستعمل ال present partfect فعل لتكوين أزمن أخرى مثل  ي بعظ الأحيان كنعتpast participles وغير
 
. ف

 مثل حفظ المحفوظات ولهاذ السبب إستخرجنا قائمة تحتوي على أغلب هاتهي الأفعال

“Past participle” is defined by the Oxford Dictionary as 

“the form of a verb, typically ending in -ed in English,

ي  البسيط تقسم إلى قسمير  أفعال تخضع
ي الماض 

 
كما ذكرنا سابقا أن أفعال اللغة الإنجلزية عند تصريفها ف

.irrugular verbs وأفعال لا تخضع إلى القاعدة rugular verbs إلى القاعدة 

 ؟ irrugular أو rugularكيف نعرف إذا كنا الفعل 

ي لا  تنتمي إلى القاعدة 
irrugular verbsليست هنالك قاعدة نتبعها وإنما الطريقة الوحيدة هي أن نحفظ الأفعال الت 



I went= أنا ذهبت 

He went= هو ذهب 

She went= هي ذهبت 

It went= تلك ذهبت 

We went= نحن ذهبنا 

You went= أنت ذهبت 

You went= نت  ذهبت 

You went= أنتما  ذهبتما 

You went= أنتم  ذهبتم 

You went= أنتن  ذهبتن  

They went= هما  ذهبا 

They went= هما  ذهبتا 

They went= هم  ذهبوا 
They went= هن  ذهبن 

I felt= أنا شعرت 

He felt= هو شعر 

She felt= هي شعرت 

It felt= تلك شعرت 

We felt= نحن شعرنا 

You felt= أنت شعرت 

You felt= أنت  شعرت 

You felt= أنتما  شعرتما 

You felt= أنتم  شعرتم 

You felt= أنتن  شعرتن  

They felt= هما  شعرا 

They felt= هما  شعرتا 

They felt= هم  شعروا 
They felt= هن  شعرن 

drive = قاد 

I, He, She, It, We, You, They: drove

We, You, They مع wereونستعمل 

I, He, She, It, We, You, They: paid

I, He, She, It, We, You, They: rode

pay = دفع

ride = ركب

sleep = َنام 

لاحظ أن نفس الكلمة في الماضي  البسيط تستعمل مع كل الضمائر

 تستعمل مع كال الظمائرwent وكلمة wentفي الماضي  البسيط  " go= ذهب "فعل  : مثال

 تستعمل مع كال الضمائرfelt وكلمة feltفي الماضي  البسيط  " feel= شعر " فعل  

I, He, She, It, We, You, They: fell
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I, He, She, It, We, You, They: slept

were أو wasيتكون من كلمتين وهما هو الفعل الوحيد في الماضي  البسيط الذيي " be= كان " لاحظ أن فعل 

 في الماضي  البسيطirrugular verbsالمزيد من تبيان كيف نصرف الأفعال التي لا تخظع إلى القاعدة 

eat = أكل

fall = سقط

I, He, She, It, We, You, They: ate

I, He, She, It مع  wasنستعمل 



She woke up early in the morning.

You didn’t write a letter last week.

They went to the office early.

Kyle broke his phone yesterday.

I told Mary about the situation last night.
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Mary didn’t write the letter.

Ali didn't break his phone yesterday. =  هاتفه البارحةيكسر لمعلي 

We didn’t know our teachers were there.

The police didn’t find anything important in this area.

We ate pizza in the bakery shop.

I wrote an email to my brother.

ي  البسيط تحتوي على أفعال المجموعة الثانية 
ي الماض 

 
irrugular verbsبعظ الجمل ف

The researchers discovered the hidden tomb in 1990.

They drove their dad’s car around the town and crashed it.

He saw his family last week.

I was in France in June.

She went to the market near the sea.

They didn’t tell anyone about it.

past simple  لا نستعمل وinfinitive form نستعمل أصل الفعل didn't أو didمع : بعظ الجمل السلبية

infinitive form=    نعيد الفعل إلى أصلهdidn't  أو did لاحظ أنه عند إستعمال

Ali broke his phone yesterday. =  هاتفه البارحةكسرعلي 

Did Ali break his phone yesterday ? = علي هاتفه البارحة كسرهل 

Didn't Ali break his phone yesterday ? = علي هاتفه البارحةيكسر ألم 

Some students didn’t do their task today.

I didn’t make this cake.

John didn’t meet his brother yesterday.

We didn’t launch the rocket yesterday.

Last week, someone threw rocks at our window.

Tyler visited the Effiel Tower when he was 9.

You did something really bad.

They ran over the bag.

Someone broke my glass.

The kid flew to England in 2004.

Paula didn’t drive the old truck.

They didn’t see the thief’s face.

Your assistant didn’t have your suitcase.

My son didn’t put the cake out of the fridge.

She didn’t remember the detail.

The judge didn’t make his decision.

The house didn’t collapse.



Did we do that? Yes, We did.

Did we pay for the food? Yes, We did.

Did she rent a car for the trip?

Did you buy a new car?
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Did you rent a new apartment?

Did she play Minecraft last night?

Did he send you an email?

Did he call you yesterday at night?

Did it work well?

Did it correct the problem?

Did we do that?

Did we pay for the food?

Did they make dinner?

Did they call their lawyers?

Did they lose the match? No, they didn't.

Did he clean his room last weekend? Yes, He did.

Did we close the door? Yes, We did.

Did Mary tell you about the birthday? No, She didn't

Did she rent a car for the trip? No, she didn't

Did they buy a new car? Yes, they did.

Did he send you an email? Yes, he did

We make yes or no answers with did or didn't. ي  البسيط هل قمنا بعمل ما أم لا
ي الماض 

 
كيف نجيب عن سؤال ف

Did your friend call you yesterday? No, she didn't.

Did he call you yesterday at night? No, He didn't

Did you finish your homework?    Yes, I did = نعم فعلت

Did you see the film?

.كيف نسأل في الماضي  البسيط هل قمنا بعمل ما أم لا

Did you meet Jane yesterday?’ ‘No, I didn’t.’

Did she commit suicide? ‘Yes, she did.’

Did you see him?’ ‘No, I didn’t.’

Did you see the film? Yes, we did.

Did you call your sister? No, I didn't.

Did you play football yesterday? Yes, We did.

Did you finish your homework? No, I didn't = لا لم أفع

" .لا لم أفعل"أو  "  نعم  فعلت"  لابد أن تكون  Didلاحظ أن الإجابة على السؤال  الذي يبتدء ب 

: مثال

Did you call your sister?

Did you play football yesterday?

Did they lose the match?

Did he clean his room last weekend?

Did we close the door?

Did Mary tell you about the birthday?



Word list exercise 2

under = تحت

the tree = الشجرة

to shelter = للاحتماء

from =  من

the rain = المطر

too much = ا
ً
كثير جد

I have = عندي

a sore = التهاب

throat = ي الحلق
 
ف

off his bicycle = من على دراجته

three hours = ثلاث ساعات

to drive = سياقة

to Paris = إلى باريس

your keys  = مفاتيحك

the table = الطاولة

a new bike = دراجة جديدة

for her birthday = ي عيد ميلادها
 
ف

Finally = ا أخير

me go = أذهب

to a party = إلى حفلة

cold = باردة

last night = الليلة الماضية

the bill = الفاتورة

before = قبل

leaving = مغادرة

the restaurant = المطعم

new coat = معطف جديد

my football team = ي الكروي
فريق 

would win = سيفوز

it was delicious = كان لذيذ

it broke = تكسّر

 to their parents = إلى والديهم

Beijing =  عاصمة الصير

the University =  الجامعة

earlier = سابقا

at 7 am =  صباحا7الساعة 

terrible = أوجاع رهيبة

after eating =  بعد تناول

the prawns = "les crevettes" = "  يات"القريدس ي  ينتمي إلى القسّر
هو حيوان مائ 
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Word list exercise 3

some chocolates = بعض الشوكولاتة

to the party = إلى الحفلة

a new = أغنية جديدة

song = 

on the radio = على الراديو

to the waitress = "à la serveuse" = إلى النادلة

during  = خلال

the class =  الدرس

but now = لكنه الآن

he doesn't understand = هو لا يفهم

to buy = ي أن أشي 

some milk = بعض الحليب

a baby = طفل

your keys = مفاتيحك

a CD = قرص مضغوط

for Christmas = ي عيد ميلاد المسيح
 
ف

At the age of = ي سن
 
ف

a doctor = طبيبة 

 the answer =  الجواب

he lived in = ي
 
عاش ف

Toronto = إسم مدينة ب إيطاليا

£200 = 200 pounds  =  ملة بريطانيا
ُ
ي" = ع

لين  مئتان جنيه إسي  "

his promise = وعده

the steak = يحة لحم شر

for dinner = لِ العشاء

Sydney = اليا عاصمة نيو ساوث ويلز  بِ أسي 
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Word list exercise 4

it would come = ي
ستأئ 

to that = إلى ذلك

This is how = هكذا

to work = إلى العمل

And to that = وإلى ذلك

no answer = no answer

matter = المشكلة

to his wife =  إلى زوجته

my best = ي جهدي
 
كلما ف

I could not = لم أستطع

say = أن أقول

That's why = لهذا السبب

to tell you = أن أخبارك

in a moment = ي لحظة
 
ف

again = مجددا

my fire = ي
ائ  نير

for a few = لبعض الدقائق

it wouldn't be = لن تكون

And with that = ومع ذلك

I don't know =  لا أدري

The ship = السفينة

good way = مسافة بعيدة

on her = عنها

waiting for = ي انتظار
 
ف

his answer = إجابته

at her side = إلى جانبها

 I am so glad =  أنا سعيد جدا

it back = أعتدها

with me =  معي

a large room = ة غرفة كبير

in front of =  أمام

in front of him = أمامه
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Infinitive Past simple Past Participle

be              /

become

break

buy

choose

come

do

drink

drive

draw

eat

feel

find

forget

give

go

grow

have

hear

hold

know

leave

lose

make

meet

pay

read

ride

run

say

see

sell

send

show

sing

sleep

speak

take

think

understand

write
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past participle و past simple صرف الأفعال في: 1التمرين عدد
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 وأتمم الجملpast simpleصرف الأفعال التي بين قوسين إلى : 2التمرين عدد

1. I ……..(come) to England in 1993.

 2. She…….. (stand) under the tree to shelter from the rain.

 3. They…….. (do) their homework yesterday.

 4. We …….. (sing) too much last night. I have a sore throat! 

5. He already …….. (eat) all the cake. 

6. The child …….. (fall) off his bicycle. 

7. It …….. (take) three hours to drive to Paris. 

8. I …….. (find) your keys under the table. 

9. She …….. (get) a new bike for her birthday. 

28. I .............(send) you an e-mail earlier. 

29. We .............(leave) the house at 7 am. 

10. She..…….. (sell) her house last year. 

11. We ..……. (go) to New York in January. 

12. Finally, my mother..……. (let) me go to a party. 

13. It ..……. (be) cold last night. 

14. I ..……. (meet) John at the weekend. 

20. Billy ..……. (run) after the bus. 

21. She..……. (say) that she would come later. 

22. I ..……. (buy) some books this morning. 

23. We ..……. (make) a cake, it was delicious. 

24. He..……. (sit) on the old chair, and it broke. 

15. Lucy..……. (pay) the bill, before leaving the restaurant. 

16. We..……. (see) the new film yesterday. 

17. She..……. (wear) her new coat to the party. 

18. I ..……. (think) my football team would win. 

19. They..……. (put) their bags in the bedroom. 

25. They..……. (write) a letter to their parents

27. He .............(teach) English at the University. 

30. He .............(feel) terrible after eating the prawns.

26. They .............(drive) to Beijing. 
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1. I …… it would come to that. (know)

2. This is how he ……… to work. (go)

3. And to that she ………..no answer. (have)

4. But he …… of the matter to his wife. (speak)

 وأتمم الجملpast simple صرف الأفعال التي بين قوسين إلى: 3التمرين عدد
1. She .............(bring) some chocolates to the party. 

2. I .............(hear) a new song on the radio. 

8. You .............(lose) your keys last week.

 9. They .............(swim) 500m. 

10. I .............(give) my mother a CD for Christmas. 

11. At the age of 23, she .............(become) a doctor. 

12. I .............(know) the answer yesterday. 

3. I .............(read) three books last week. 

4. They .............(speak) French to the waitress. 

5. He............(understand) during the class, but now he doesn't understand. 

6. I .............(forget) to buy some milk. 

7. She .............(have) a baby in June. 

18. I .............(choose) the steak for dinner. 

19. The film .............(begin) late. 

20. We .............(fly) to Sydney. 

13. He .............(tell) me that he lived in Toronto. 

14. We .............(lend) John £200. 

15. She .............(drink) too much coffee yesterday. 

16. The children .............(sleep) in the car. 

17. He .............(keep) his promise. 

 وأتمم الجملpast simpleصرف الأفعال التي بين قوسين إلى : 4التمرين عدد

5. I …… my best to give it. (do)

6. Where I………  I could not say. (go)

7. That's why I …………. to tell you. (come)

8. But in a moment he ……. again. (begin)

9. I ………. my fire for a few minutes. (hold)

10. He …………. it wouldn't be long. (know)

11. And with that she ………….. the room. (leave)

12. I ………….. it would not be long. (think)

13. But to that she ………….. no answer. (make)

14. I don't know how I ……………. there. (get)

15. The ship …………… good way on her. (have)

16. She …………. him waiting for his answer. (keep)

17. That evening ………… him again at her side. (find)

18. I am so glad I …………….. you. (meet)

19. Then I ………… it back with me. (bring)

20. He ……………… a large room in front of him. (see)



Infinitive Past simple Past Participle

be was/were been

become became become

break broke broken

buy bought bought

choose chose chosen

come came come

do did done

drink drank drunk

drive drove driven

draw drew drown

eat ate eaten

feel felt felt

find found found

forget forgot forgotten

give gave given

go went gone

grow grew grown

have had had

hear heard heard

hold held held

know knew known

leave left left

lose lost lost

make made made

meet met met

pay paid paid

read read read

ride rode ridden

run ran run

say said said

see saw seen

sell sold sold

send sent sent

show showed shown

sing sang sung

sleep slept slept

speak spoke spoken

take took taken

think thought thought

understand understood understood
write wrote written
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1إصلاح التمرين عدد
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26. They drove to Kairouan. 

27. He taught English at the University. 

28. I sent you an e-mail earlier. 

29. We left the house at 7 am. 

30. He felt terrible after eating the prawns.

19. They put their bags in the bedroom.

20. Billy ran after the bus. 

21. She said that she would come later. 

22. I bought some books this morning. 

23. We made a cake, it was delicious. 

24. He sat on the old chair, and it broke. 

25. They wrote a letter to their parents.

12. Finally, my mother let me go to a party. 

13. It was cold last night. 

14. I met John at the weekend. 

15. Lucy paid the bill, before leaving the restaurant. 

16. We saw the new film yesterday. 

17. She wore her new coat to the party. 

18. I thought my football team would win. 

2إصلاح التمرين عدد
1. I came to England in 1993.

 2. She stood under the tree to shelter from the rain.

 3. They did their homework yesterday. 

4. We sang too much last night. I have a sore throat! 

5. He already ate all the cake.

 6. The child fell off his bicycle. 

10. She sold her house last year. 

11. We went to New York in January. 

7. It took three hours to drive to Paris. 

8. I found your keys under the table. 

9. She got a new bike for her birthday. 



4إصلاح التمرين عدد
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20. We flew to Sydney. 

11. At the age of 23, she became a doctor. 

12. I knew the answer yesterday. 

13. He told me that he lived in Toronto. 

14. We lent John £200. 

15. She drank too much coffee yesterday. 

16. The children slept in the car. 

17. He kept his promise. 

18. I chose the steak for dinner. 

19. The film began late. 

2. I heard a new song on the radio. 

3. I read three books last week. 

4. They spoke French to the waitress. 

7. She had a baby in June. 

8. You lost your keys last week. 

9. They swam 500m. 

10. I gave my mother a CD for Christmas. 

3إصلاح التمرين عدد
1. She brought some chocolates to the party. 

5. He understood during the class, but now he doesn't understand.

 6. I forgot to buy some milk. 

7. That's what I came to tell you. (come)

8. But in a moment he began again. (begin)

9. I held my fire for a few minutes. (hold)

17. That evening found him again at her side. (find)

18. I am so glad I met you. (meet)

19. Then I brought it back with me. (bring)

20. He saw a large room in front of him. (see)

11. And with that she left the room. (leave)

12. I thought it would not be long. (think)

13. But to that she made no answer. (make)

14. I don't know how I got there. (get)

15. The ship had good way on her. (have)

16. She kept him waiting for his answer. (keep)

10. He knew it wouldn't be long. (know)

1. I knew it would come to that. (know)

2. This is how he went to work. (go)

3. And to that she had no answer. (have)

4. But he spoke of the matter to his wife. (speak)

5. I did my best to give it. (do)

6. Where I went I could not say. (go)



Past simple=  البسيط  الماضي

الماضي البسيط هو زمن إنتهى وليس له رابط بالحاضر

:مثال

ي يوم جديد. لما نقول البارحة
 
البارحة هو يوم إنتها وأنت الآن ف

الأسبوع الفارط هو أسبوع إنتهى: لما نقول الأسبوع الفارط

السنة الفارطة هي سنة إنتهت  وأنت الآن في سنة أخرى :  لما نقول السنة الفارطة

past simpleمتى نستعمل الماضي البسيط 

نسعمل الماضي  البسيط عندما نتحدث عن فعل أو أفعال قمنا بها 

في زمن الماضي وإنتهت مع الزمن في الماضي أي أن الزمن و الفعل إنتهيا 

ات الزمنية  ي بعظ هاتهي الفتر
 
: أمثلة ف

ي الصباح مشيت إلى المدرسة 
 
In the morning, I walked to the school= ف

yesterday, I saw a movie= البارحة شاهدت فيلم 

الحالة الأولى التي نستعمل فيها الماضي البسيط

مثال

I was a happy teenager = كنت مراهقا سعيدا.			

الحالة الثالثة التي نستعمل فيها الماضي البسيط

To talk about events that happened in the past = للحديث عن الأفعال التي وقعت في الماضي

Last year, I traveled to Japan= السنة الفارطة قمت برحلة إلى اليابان 

ي تلك اللغة
 
ي فلابد أن نكون نعلم إلى كم من قسم الأفعال مقسمت ف

ي الماض 
 
.مثل العديد من اللوغات إذا أردنا أن نصرف فعل ف

ي قسمت إلى قسمي  
ي الماض 

 
ية الأفعال ف ي اللغة الإنجلت  

 
.ف

أفعال تخضع إلى القاعدة = Regular verbsالقسم الأول يسمّى 

ي يسمّى 
 
أفعال لا تخضع إلى القاعدة = Irugular verbsالقسم الثان

مثال

I walked to school yesterday = مشيت إلى المدرسة البارحة

الحالة الثانية التي نستعمل فيها الماضي البسيط

To talk about moods or states of being in the past = للحديث عن الحالة المزاجية أو حالات الوجود في الماضي

To talk about repeated or consecutive actions in the past = للحديث عن أفعال متكررة أو متتالية في الماضي 

مثال

I visited my grandma every winter for ten years = زرت جدتي كل شتاء لمدة عشر سنوات			

I visited Ali and I spoke to him, after that i went back home=  إلى البيت عدت معه وبعد ذالك تكلمت علي وزرت 

مزيد من الأمثلة
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agree → agreed

أفعال تخضع إلى القاعدة = Regular verbsالقسم الأول 
ي أنه هناك قاعدة تطبق على كل فعل ينتمّي إلى تلك المجموعة

هاذا يعن 

ي تطبق على مجموعة 
ي أصله Regular verbsالقاعدة الن 

 
" أصل الفعل = infinitiv form" هي أن تأخذ  الفعل ف

ي أغلب الأحيان edو تظيف إلى آخره 
 
 ف

ي : مثال
walk= فعل يمش 

ed نأخذه ونظيف إلى آخيه infinitiv form=  هو أصل الفعل walkفعل 

enjoy → enjoyed

I Played football Yesterday.

ed نظاعف الحرف الأخير في الفعل ونظيف consonant وvowel (a,e,i,o,u)إذا كان الفعل ينتهي بحرف 

stop → stopped

plan → planned

If a verb ends in consonant and -y, you take off the y and add -ied.

 إلى آخر الفعلed ونظيف i بحرف y نغيرحرف consonant وyإذا كان الفعل ينتهي بحرف 

try → tried

ي  البسيط لفعل walked  فعل walkedفيصبح عندنا  
 مع كل الظمائر أي أنناwalk هو الماض 

I,He, She, It, We, You, They:  walked= أنا مشيت 

If a verb ends in e, we add d.  فقط إلى آخر الفعلd نظيف eإذا كان الفعل ينتهي بحرف 

like → liked

escape → escaped

If a verb ends in a vowel and a consonant, the consonant is usually doubled before -

My father lived in California.

It rained yesterday.

Angela watched TV all night.

He walked to the party.

carry → carried        

But if the word ends in a vowel and -y, you add -ed.

 إلى آخر الفعل فقطed  لا تغيير في الفعل نظيف vowl وyإذا كان الفعل ينتهي بحرف 

play → played
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Did I play?= هل أنا لعبت؟  Did I watch?= هل أنا شاهدت؟ 

Did he play?= هل هو لعب ؟  Did he watch?= هل هو شاهد ؟ 

Did she play?= هل هي لعبت؟  Did she watch?= هل هي شاهدت؟ 

Verb play= فعل لعب  Verb watch= فعل شاهد 

did=  كفعل مساعدة لتكوين سؤال ولذالك يصبح معناه  هل didنستعمل فعل 

ي  البسيط
ي الماض 

 
كيف نسأل ف

ي ي الإيجان 
ي الماض 

 
كيف نسأل ف

 did تستعمل مع كل الظمائر و إذا إستعملت كلمة didكما لاحظت أن كلمة 

ي أصله 
 
infinitiv form= فلاب أن تستعمل الفعل الذي تسأل عنه ف

مثال

 He visited his friend yesterday.

Did they play?= هل هم لعبوا؟  Did they watch?= هل هم شاهدوا؟ 

Did It play?= هل تلك لعبت؟  Did It watch?= هل تلك شاهدت؟ 

Did we play?= هل  نحن لعبنا؟  Did we watch?= هل  نحن شاهدنا؟ 

Did you play?= هل أنت لعبت؟  Did you watch?= هل أنت شاهدت؟ 

They did not vist us last year= هم لم يزوروننا السنة الفارطة 

did not = didn't= لم : لاحظ أن

ة  didn't= لم : كتابة قصت 

did not= لم : كتابة عادية 

Did he visit his friend yesterday?

Negative past simple= الماضي  البسيط السلبي 

ي
ي الماض 

 
ي القيام بفعل ما ف

ي عندمى ننف  ي  البسيط السلب 
.نستعمل الماض 

:مثال لما نقول

I did not play yesterday= أنا لم ألعب البارحة 

He did not wach TV last week= هو لم يشاهد التلفاز الأسبوع الفارط 
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ي ي  البسيط السلن 
ي الماض 

 
تصريف الأفعال ف

ي ي  البسيط السلن 
ي الماض 

 
بعظ الجمل ف

:مثال

Didn't I ask you?= ألم أسألك؟ 

Didn't you move?= ألم ترحل؟ 

أسئلة إلى الجمل نغير

I didn’t play football yesterday.

Didn’t I play football yesterday?

I didn’t play football yesterday.

He didn't care. 

She didn’t arrive on time this morning.

ي ي  البسيط السلن 
ي الماض 

 
كيف نسأل ف

ي فلابد أن نبدأ السؤال ب  ي  البسيط السلب 
ي المظ 

 
ألم = didn't ويصبح معب  didn'tأذا أردنا أن نسأل ف

They didn’t go to the theater last month.

Didn’t They go to the theater last month?

She didn’t arrive on time this morning.

Didn’t She  arrive on time this morning?
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Infinitive Past simple  Past participle

become became become أصبح

choose chose chosen اختار

forget forgot forgotten نسي

give gave given أعطى

go went gone ذهب

write wrote written كَتبََ 

lose lost lost فقد/خسر

have had had يملك

do did done عمل

feel felt felt شعر

I went= أنا ذهبت 

He went= هو ذهب 

She went= هي ذهبت 

It went= تلك ذهبت 

We went= نحن ذهبنا 

You went= أنت ذهبت 

You went= نت  ذهبت 

You went= أنتما  ذهبتما 

You went= أنتم  ذهبتم 

You went= أنتن  ذهبتن  

They went= هما  ذهبا 

They went= هما  ذهبتا 

They went= هم  ذهبوا 
They went= هن  ذهبن 

 Irrugular verbs= أفعال التي لا تخضع إلى القاعدة 
 ؟ irrugular أو rugularكيف نعرف إذا كنا الفعل 

ي لا  تنتمي إلى القاعدة 
irrugular verbsليست هنالك قاعدة نتبعها وإنما الطريقة الوحيدة هي أن نحفظ الأفعال البر

 مثل حفظ المحفوظات ولهاذ السبب إستخرجنا قائمة تحتوي على أغلب هاتهي الأفعال

ي  البسيط 
ي الماض 

 
.past participles و ال   past simpleوقمنا بتصرف هاته الأفعال ف

لاحظ أن نفس الكلمة في الماضي  البسيط تستعمل مع كل الضمائر

 تستعمل مع كال الظمائرwent وكلمة wentفي الماضي  البسيط  " go= ذهب "فعل  : مثال

ي 
 
 past participle ثم past simple ثم infinitiveأسهل طريقة لحفظ هاتهي الأفعال هي أن تحفظها فعل بفعل ف

: ذهب = goمثال تأخذ فعل 

ي 
 
ي ثانيا ثم go تحفظ كلمة أولا أي infinitiveتحفضه  ف

 
went  أي تحفظ كلمة past simple تحفضه ف

ي  ثالثاثم
 
gone أي تحفظ كلمة past participle تحفضه ف

ي 10إبتدء بحفظ هاذه 
 
past participle وpast simple و infinitive أفعال ف
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were أو wasيتكون من كلمتين وهما هو الفعل الوحيد في الماضي  البسيط الذيي " be= كان " لاحظ أن فعل 

I, He, She, It مع  wasنستعمل 

We, You, They مع wereونستعمل 

ي  البسيط تحتوي على أفعال المجموعة الثانية 
ي الماض 

 
irrugular verbsبعظ الجمل ف

Did Ali break his phone yesterday ? = علي هاتفه البارحة كسرهل 

Didn't Ali break his phone yesterday ? = علي هاتفه البارحةيكسر ألم 

past simple  لا نستعمل وinfinitive form نستعمل أصل الفعل didn't أو didمع : بعظ الجمل السلبية

Mary didn’t write the letter.

We didn’t know our teachers were there.

He saw his family last week.

I was in France in June.

Kyle broke his phone yesterday.

I told Mary about the situation last night.

infinitive form=    نعيد الفعل إلى أصلهdidn't  أو did لاحظ أنه عند إستعمال
Ali broke his phone yesterday. =  هاتفه البارحةكسرعلي 
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: مثال

Did you finish your homework?    Yes, I did = نعم فعلت

Did you finish your homework? No, I didn't = لا لم أفع

Did your friend call you yesterday? No, she didn't.

Did you meet Jane yesterday?’ ‘No, I didn’t.’

Did you call your sister?

Did you play football yesterday?

Did they lose the match?

Did he clean his room last weekend?

We make yes or no answers with did or didn't. ي  البسيط هل قمنا بعمل ما أم لا
ي الماض 

 
كيف نجيب عن سؤال ف

" .لا لم أفعل"أو  "  نعم  فعلت"  لابد أن تكون  Didلاحظ أن الإجابة على السؤال  الذي يبتدء ب 

The police didn’t find anything important in this area.

Some students didn’t do their task today.

I didn’t make this cake.

John didn’t meet his brother yesterday.

.كيف نسأل في الماضي  البسيط هل قمنا بعمل ما أم لا
Did you see the film?

Ali didn't break his phone yesterday. =  هاتفه البارحةيكسر لمعلي 



Word list
Past continuous= الماضي المتواصل 

at 6 am =  صباحا6الساعة 

I was  = كنت

reviewing =  أراجع

I was reviewing = كنت أراجع

I was reviewing my lessons = كنت أراجع دروسي

at 10 o'clock =  10في الساعة

at night = ًليلا

they were eating = هم كانوا يأكلون

their dinner = عشاءهم

At midnight = في منتصف الليل

I was driving = كنت أقود

my car =  سيارتي

 on my way = في طريقي 

to = إلى

the capital = العاصمة

Last year = العام الماضي

at this time = في هذا الوقت

we were studying = كنا ندرس

I was watching TV = كنت أشاهد التلفاز

when = عندما

when you called me = عندما اتصلت بي

was cooking food = كانت يطبخ الطعام

when my father came home = عندما عاد والدي إلى المنزل

I was eating = كنت آكل

my lunch = غدائي

I was talking = كنت أتحدث 

with James = مع جيمس

when the telephone rang = عندما رن جرس الهاتف

She was sleeping = هي كانت نائمة

when I arrived = عندما وصلت

It was snowing = كان الثلج يتساقط

when I left home = عندما غادرت المنزل

this morning = هذا الصباح

They were waiting = 

the bus = الحافلة

happened = وقع, حدث

when the accident happened = عندما وقع الحادث

Caroline was skiing = كارولين كانت تتزلج

when she broke her leg = عندما كسرت ساقها

He was having a bath when we arrived =هو كان يستحم عندما وصلنا

I was watching television when the fire started = أنا كنت أشاهد التلفاز عندما بدأ الحريق
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Word list
 was talking to the neighbor = كانت تتحدث إلى الجار

my little brother was teasing her =  أخي الصغير كان يضايقها

when my father was telling us = عندما كان والدي يروي لنا

the story of his youth = قصة شبابه

my mother was smiling = كانت أمي تبتسم

I went to the market = ذهبت إلى السوق

I found the people = وجدت الناس

this one was selling = هذا واحد كان يبيع

that one was buying = هذا واحد كان يشتري

She was always= هي كانت دائما  

coming to class late=  تأتي إلى القسم متأخرة 

they were always complaining= هم كانوا دائما يشتكون

I was annoyed = أنا كنت منزعجا

I was playing= أنا كنت ألعب

you were writing= أنتم كنتم تكتبون

He was trying = هوكان يحاول

they were eating= هم كانوا يأكلون

we were reading= نحن كنا نقرأ

you were thinking= أنتم كنتم تفكرون

I was doing= أنا كنت أعمل

She was speaking= هي كان يتحدث

I was not trying= أنا لم أكن أحاول

they weren't eating= هم لم يكونوا يأكلون

We weren't playing= نحن لم نكن نلعب

They weren't speaking= هم  لم يكونوا يتحدثون

Were You playing?= هل أنتم كنتم تلعبون

Were They writing?= هل هم كانوا يكتبون

Was He = هل هوكان يحاول

Germany = ألمانيا

I was living in Germany.= أنا كنت أعيش في ألمانيا

He was seeing his friends.= كان يرى أصدقائه

She was lying to the teacher = كانت تكذب على المعلم
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ي المتواصل 
Past continuous= الماض 

ي ثم إنتها
ي الماض 

 
ي زمن محدد ف

 
ي تواصل فيه الفعل ف

ي الماض 
 
.كما يدل الإسم على أنه زمن ف

ي حالات متعددة
 
ي المتواصل ف

نستعمل الماض 

ي عند زمن محدد:  الحالة الأولى
ي الماض 

 
.عندما نريد الحديث عن عمل قمنا به ف

: مثال

infinitive form=  إلى آخر أصل الفعل ing ونضيف 

ة  ي إنقلتر
 
ي مثل   هذا الوقة كنا ندرس الإنجلزية ف

 
= السنة الفارطة ف

Last year at this time we were studying English in England

ي المتواصل بتصريف فعل 
ي   البسيط beكما لاحظت أننا نكون الماض 

ي الماض 
 
. ف

ي   البسيط  مع be فعل 
ي الماض 

 
were يصبح We, You, They ومع was  يصبح I, He, she, It ف

We make the past continuous tense with the past tense of the verb to be (was, were) 

and the " present participle (-ing form) = present continuous" .

. صباحا كنت أراجع دروسي6البارحة عند الساعة 

ي إلى العاصمة
ي طريقر

 
ي ف

.=عند منتصف الليل كنت أسوق سيارتر

At midnight I was driving my car on my way to the capital

Yesterday at 10 o'clock at night they were eating their dinner

ي بدأت المراجعة قبل الساعة 
ي أت 

6 و واصلت المراجعة إلى بعد الساعة 6لاحظ أن كنت أراجع   هذا يعن 

Yesterday at 6 am I was reviewing my lessons.=  صباحا كنت أراجع دروسي6البارحة عند الساعة 

.=   ليلا هم كانوا يتناولون عشائهم10البارحة عند الساعة 

. ليلا  هم  كانوا  يتناولون عشائهم 10البارحة عند الساعة 

10 و إنتهى بعد 10لاحظ أن تناول العشاء بدء قبل 

ي إلى العاصمة
ي طريق 

 
ي ف

 
عند منتصف الليل كنت أسوق سيارت

لاحظ أن فعل السياقة إبتدأ قبل منتصف الليل وإنتهى بعد منتصف الليل
ي إنقلتر

 
ي مثل   هذا الوقة كنا ندرس الإنجلزية ف

 
السنة الفارطة ف

ي لإنجلزيلية
 
ي المتواصل ف

جم الأمثلة السابقة ونلاحظ كيف نستعمل الماض  نت 
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I was talking with James when the telephone rang.

She was sleeping  when I arrived

It was snowing when I left home this morning.

ي   البسيطingلاحظ أننا نضيف : هام جدا 
ي الماض 

 
ي الذي بدأ و إنتهى لابد أن يكون ف

 
 إلى آخر الفعل الأول القائم أما الفعل الثات

ي المتواصل هي: الحالة الثانية
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

:الت 

ي بينما مازال الفعل الأول متواصل
 
ي وينتهىي   هذا الفعل الثات

 
عندما يكون هناك فعل أول قائم ويقع فعل ثات

ي قبل المكالمة الهاتفية كنت أشاهد التلفاز و بعد المكالمة واصلت أشاهد التلفاز
ي أت 

.هاذه الجملة تعن 

.أي أن فعل المشاهد قائم ووقع فعل المكالمة وإنتهى فعل المكالمة وتواصل بعدها فعل المشاهدة

My mother was cooking food when my father came home= أمي كانت تطبخ الطعام عندما عاد والدي إلى البيت 

فعل الطبخ قائم قبل وبعد فعل العودة

ي  : مثال
    I was watching TV when you called me= كنت أشاهد التلفاز عندما هاتفتت 

ي لما جاء صالح
 
I was eating my lunch when Saleh came. = كنت أتناول غدات

I was watching television when the fire started .

She was cooking when I phoned her.

We were having dinner when it started to rain

I was annoyed with Ali for being late.= أنا كنت منزعجا من علي لتأخره

He was constantly talking. He annoyed everyone.= هو كان يتكلم بإستمرار فيزعج كل واحد

I didn't like them because they were always complaining= أنا لم أكن أحبهم لأنهم كانوا دائما يتشكون

ي وذاك كان يصرخ و  هذان كان يتجادلان وأنا كنت أستمع و أشاهد ي الصباح ذهبت إلى السوق فوجدت  الناس هذا  كان يبع و  هذا  كان ويشتر
 
.ف

ي المتواصل هيا :الحالة الرابعة
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

مقلقما  كان يتكر بإستمرار وهو لما نريد أن نعطي فكرة عن عمل : لنر

"constantly= بِاستِمرار " و كلمة  " always= دائما " وذاك بإستعمال كلمات مثل  

When I was watching the football match, my sister was listening to music on the radio.

Yesterday, when my father was telling us the story of his youth, my mother was smiling

When my mother was watching TV, my father was cooking,

 I was reviewing my lessons, and my sister was playing in the garden

When my mother was talking to the neighbor, my little brother was teasing her

ي المتواصل هي الحالة الثالثة
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

ي نفس الوقة: الت 
 
.لما نتحدث عن فعلي   أو أكتر وقعوا ف

ي الحديقة
 
ي تلعب ف

.عندما كانت أمي تشاهد التلفاز  كان والدي يطبخ الطعام و كنت أنا أراجع دروسي وكانت أخت 

ي الصغر يشاغبها
.  عندما كانت أمي تتحادث مع الجارة كان أخ 

ي نفس الوقة
 
فعل الحديث و فعل المشاغبة وقعى ف

ي المذياع
 
ي تستمع إلى الموسقة ف

.عندما كنت أشاهد مباراة كرة القدم كانت أخت 

ي تبتسم
 
البارحة عندما كان والدي يروي لنا قصة شبابه كانت والدت

ي إلى القسم متأخرة 
She was always coming to class late= هي كانت دائما تأتر

In the morning I went to the market and I found the people 

this one was selling, that one was buying, this one was 

shouting, and these two were arguing while I was listening and watching

They were waiting for the bus when the accident happened.

Caroline was skiing when she broke her leg.

He was having a bath when we arrived .



they were trying = هم كانوا يحاولون

I was eating = أنا كنت آكل

He,She, It: was eating= هو كان يأكل

we were eating= نحن كنا نأكل

you were eating= أنتم كنتم تأكلون

they were eating= هم كانوا يأكلون

I was trying = أنا كنت أحاول

He,She, It: was trying = هوكان يحاول

we were trying = نحن كنا نحاول

you were trying = أنتم كنتم تحاولون

I was thinking = أنا كنت افكر

He,She, It: was thinking= هو كان يفكر

we were thinking= نحن كنا نفكر

you were thinking= أنتم كنتم تفكرون

they weren't trying=هم لم يكونوا يحاولون

I was reading = أنا كنت أقرأ

He,She, It: was reading= هو كان يقرأ

we were reading= نحن كنا نقرأ

you were reading= أتم كنتم تقرئون

they were reading= هم كانو يقرئون

you were doing= أنتم كنتم تعملون

they were doing= هم كانوا يعملون

I was not trying= أنا لم أكن أحاول

He,She, It: wasn't trying=هولم يكن يحاول

we weren't trying= نحن لم نكن نحاول

you weren't trying= أنتما لم تكنا تحاولان

I was doing= أنا كنت أعمل

He,She, It: was doing= هو كان يعمل

we were doing= نحن كنا نعمل

I was speaking= أنا كنت أتحدث

He,She, It: was speaking= هو كان يتحدث

we were speaking= نحن كنا نتحدث

do = يعمل speak = يتحدث

they were thinking= هم كانوا يفكرون

we weren't eating= نحن لم نكن نأكل

you weren't eating= أنتم لم تكونو تأكلون

they weren't eating= هم لم يكونوا يأكلون

I was not playing = أنا لم أكن ألعب

you were speaking= أنم كنتم تتحدثون

they were speaking= هم كانوا يتحدثون

I was not eating= أنا لم أكن آكل

He,She, It: wasn't eating= هو لم يكن يأكل

I was playing= أنا كنت ألعب

He,She, It: was playing= هو كان يلعب

We were playing= نحن كنا نلعب

They were playing= هم كانوا يلعبون

You were playing= أنتم كنتم تلعبون

I was writing= أنا كنت أكتب

He,She, It: was writing= هو كان يكتب

we were writing= نحن كنا نكتب

you were writing= أنتم كنتم تكتبون

they were writing= هم كانوا يكتبون

They weren't speaking= هم  لم يكونوا يتحدثون

speak = يتحدث
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المتواصل  الماضي في الأفعال نصرف كيف

You were not playing= أنتم لم تكنوا تلعبون

We weren't playing= نحن لم نكن نلعب

Try= يحاول eat = يأكل

play = يلعب

I was not speaking= أنا لم أكن أتحدث

He,She, It: wasn't speaking= هو لم يكن يتحدث

We weren't speaking= نحن لم نكن نتحدث

You weren't speaking= أنم  لم تكنوا تتحدثون

Play = يلعب write = يكتب

try= يحاول eat = يأكل

read = يقرأ think = يفكر

He,She, It: wasn't playing= هو لم يكن يلعب

They weren't playing= هم لم يكونوا يلعبون

Past continuous negative=  الماضي المتواصل السلبي
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Was I playing football when He came?

Was He, She, It: playing football when I came?

Were We playing football  when my father came?

Were You playing football when I came?

Were They playing football when I came?

They weren't playing football when She came.They were not playing football when She came.

I was playing football when He came.

He, She, It:  was playing football when I came.

We were playing football when my father came.

You were playing football when I came.

They were playing football when She came.

ي المتواصل؟
ي الماض 

 
كيف نسأل ف

Long form

I was not playing football when He came.

We were not playing football when my father came.

You were not playing football when I came.

Short form

I wasn't playing football when He came.

We weren't playing football when my father came.

You weren't playing football when I came.

He, She, It: was not playing football when I came. He, She, It:  wasn't playing football when I came.

Was I trying ?= هل أنا كنت أحاول Was I eating ?= هل أنا كنت آكل

Was He,She, It: trying ?= هل هوكان يحاول Was He,She, It: eating ?= هل هو كان يأكل

Were We trying ?=هل نحن كنا نحاول Were We eating ?= هل نحن كنا نأكل

write = يكتب

Was I writing?= هل أنا كنت أكتب

Was He,She, It: writing ?= هل هو كان يكتب

Were We writing ?= هل نحن كنا نكتب

Were You writing?= هل أنتم كنتم تكتبون

Were They writing?= هل هم كانوا يكتبون

Play = يلعب

Was I playing?= أنا كنت ألعب

Was He,She, It: playing ?= هل هو كان يلعب

Were We playing?= هل نحن كنا نلعب

Were You playing?= هل أنتم كنتم تلعبون

Were They playing?= هل هم كانوا يلعبون

Try= يحاول

كيف نبني السؤال في الماضي المتواصل؟

.كيف نبني الجمل في الماضي المتواصل

Were You trying ?= هل أنتم كنتم تحاولون Were You eating ?= هل أنتم كنتم تأكلون

.كيف نبني الجمل السلبية في الماضي المتواصل

Were They trying ?= هل هم كانوا يحاولون Were They eating ?= هل هم كانوا يأكلون

read = يقرأ think = يفكر

Was I reading ?= هل أنا كنت أقرأ Was I thinking ?= هل أنا كنت افكر

Was He,She, It: reading ?= هل هو كان يقرأ Was He,She, It: thinking ?= هو كان يفكر

Were We reading ?= هل نحن كنا نقرأ Were We thinking ?= هل نحن كنا نفكر

Were You reading ?= هل أتم كنتم تقرئون Were You thinking ?= هل أنتم كنتم تفكرون

Were They reading ?= هل هم كانو يقرئون Were They thinking ?= هل هم كانوا يفكرون

eat = يأكل



Examples:

live =  يعيش/ يسكن

save = يَدَّخِر

Examples:

see = يراقب/يشاهد 	

Examples:

stop = يوقف

swim = يسبح

Examples:

lie = يَكْذِب

Change 'ie' to 'y' and add 'ing'.

3) Verb ends with 'ie'

She was lying to the teacher = كانت تكذب على المعلم

I was living in Germany.= أنا كنت أعيش في ألمانيا

 ing وبعدها نضيف e نحذف حرف eإذا كان الفعل ينتهىي ب حرف 

I was saving money for a new car.= كنت ادخر المال لشراء سيارة جديدة

ك الفعل على حاله نضيف فقط eeإذا كان الفعل ينتهىي ب حرفي    ing نت 

2) Verb ends with consonant + one stressed vowel + one consonant

Double the final consonant and add 'ing'.

 I was stopping the car.

We were swimming in the sea.

He was seeing his friends.= كان يرى أصدقائه

 إلى آخر الفعلingلاحظ أنه هناك بعظ التغييرات لابد أن نقوم بها على بعظ الأفعال قبل إظافة 
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Word list exercise 2

towards the market = نحو السوق

with his dogs = مع كلابه

Uncle = عمي

his radio = مذياعه

anxious = قلق

to rain = أن تنزل المطر

when the lights = عندما الأضواء

went out = انطفأت

when the lights went out = عندما انطفأت الأنوار

Mumbai = مدينة في الهند إسمها مومباي

at that time = في ذلك الوقت

in Mumbai at that time = في مومباي في ذلك الوقت

The child = الطفل

because = لأنه

he was scared = كان خائفا

because he was scared = لأنه كان خائفا

The spider = العنكبوت

weave = ينسج

his web = شبكته

The girls = الفتيات

a piano = " البيانو" آلة موسقة 

The carpente = النجار

a table = طاولة

The wind = الريح

fiercely = بشده

The fire = النار

brightly = زاهية
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Word list exercise 3

yesterday = البارحة

in the evening = في المساء

the couch = الأريكة

The dog = الكلب

the telephone rang = رن الهاتف

While =  بينما

Angelica = " أنجليكا" فتاة إسمها 

When = عندما

Bob = " بوب"ولد إسمه 

Barbara = " بربر"فتاة إسمها 

the dinner = العشاء

Mary = "  ماري"فتاة إسمها

the kitchen = المطبخ

the meal = الوجبة

Tom = " طوم"ولد إسمه 

when Tom came =عندما جاء توم

History = التاريخ

last year = العام الماضي

college = المعهد الأعلى

my husband = زوجي

arrived = وصل

home = المنزل

When my husband arrived home = عندما وصل زوجي إلى المنزل

the cradle = مَهْد, الدّوح

the flute = الناي 

soundly = براحة

hockey = لعبة على الجليز

a book = كتاب

the kids = الأطفال

the office = المكتب

it started raining = بدأت المطر تنزل

the weather = الطقس

at the park = في الحديقة العمومية

The couple = الزوجين

ice cream = " آيس كريم"الثالجة 

an article = مقال

the food = الطعام

I slipped =  لقد انزلقت, أنا إنزلقت

the restaurant = المطعم

at this time = في هذا الوقت

physics = الفيزياء
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Word list exercise 4

to me = لي

the trees = الأشجار

computer games = ألعاب الكمبيوتر

her invitation = إستدعاؤها

the medicines = الأدوية

regularly = بانتظام

care of = رعاية

care of her child = رعاية طفلها

each other = بعضها البعض

chemistry = الكيمياء

Word list exercise 5

1. you were wrapping =أنت كنت تلف

2. they were wondering = هم  كانوا يتساءلون

3. she was waking = هي كانت تمشي

4. He was voting = هو كان يصوت

5. they were using = هم كانوا يستخدمون

6. you were tripping = أنت كنت ترتحل

7. we were traveling = نحن كنا نسافر

8. they were swimming = هم كانوا يسبحون

9. I was talking = أنا كنت أتحدث

10. she was stopping = هي كانت تتوقف

11. he was sitting = هو كان جالسا

12. I was saving =  أنا كنت أدخر

13. they were rising = هم كانوا يرفعون

14. you were rescuing = أنت كنت تنقذ

15. we were reading = نحن كنا نقرأ

16. you were planning =أنت كنت تخطط

17. she was planting = هي كانت تغرس

18. they were cooking = هم كانوا يطبخون

19. we were mistaking = نحن كنا مخطئين

20. she was playing = هي كانت تلعب
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I, He, She, it,We, You, They: صرف الأفعال التالية في  الماضي المتواصل مع: 1التمرين عد

make

do

lie

go

write

speak

cry

trust
drink

صرف الفعل الذي بين قوسين  في الماضي  المتواصل وأتمم الجملة: 2التمرين عد

Make sentences in the past continuous tense.

1. They ……………….. (walk) towards the market.

2. Raju ………………. (play) with his dogs.

3. Uncle …………….. (repair) his radio.

4. Suma …………….. (wait) for the bus.

5. The dogs ……………. (chase) the cat.

6. I ……………… (get) anxious.

7. It ………………… (go) to rain.

8. I ……………….. (sleep) when the lights went out.

9. You ……………… (work) in Mumbai at that time.

10. The child …………….. (cry) because he was scared.

11. The spider …………… (weave) his web.

12. The girls ……………….. (practice) the piano.

13. The carpenter ……………… (make) a table.

14. The wind ……………….. (blow) fiercely.

15. The fire …………….. (burn) brightly.
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صرف الفعل الذي بين قوسين  في الماضي  المتواصل وأتمم الجملة: 3التمرين عد

1. I ….. (watch) TV yesterday in the evening.

2. She …........ (sleep) on the couch.

3. The dog …......(bark).

4.I..…... (talk) with James when the telephone rang.

5. While Angelica …..... (play) tennis, the plane crashed.

6. When Bob …...... (paint) windows, it started raining.

7. I …...... (watch) TV, and Barbara …....(read) a book.

8. The family …....(eat) dinner and….... (talk).

9. When Bob ….... (paint) the window, Mary …....( work) in the kitchen.

10. I ….... (eat) the meal when Tom came. 

11. I ….....(study) History at college last year.

12. Yesterday evening, while I ….. (watch) television, the phone rang.

13. When my husband arrived home yesterday evening, I …..... (cook) dinner.

14. The baby ….....( cry) in the cradle.

15. I …..... (play) the flute yesterday.

16. I …...... (sleep) soundly.

17. It …... (hail) yesterday.

18. We …. (play) hockey.

19. I …... (wash) the car while my wife ….... (clean) the home.

20. I …....(read) a book while the kids …..... (watch) TV.

21. I …….. (Leave) the office when it started raining.

22. She ……. (enjoy) the weather at the park.

23. The couple ………( eat ) ice cream and walking.

24. The kids ……( play) in the park when I was walking.

25. He ………( write) an article when she was sleeping.

26. She …... (cook) the food when I was watching the TV.

27. I …..( prepare) to go out when the doorbell rang.

28.  I slipped, when I ……. (walk).

29. I …….( go ) to the restaurant yesterday at this time.

30. She……..( study) physics all day yesterday.

سلبيةصرف الفعل الموجود بين قوسين في الماضي المتواصل وكون جمل : 4التمرين عدد 

1. He ……..( listen) to me.

2. Bob …….( cut)  the trees.

3. they …….( play) computer games when I came home 

4. I ……….( accept) her invitation.

5. He …….( take ) the medicines regularly.

6. She …….( take) care of her child.

7. They ……..( help) each other.

8. She …….. (attend) the classes regularly.

9. I………( watch) TV when she came.

10. He ……. (study) chemistry yesterday.
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 أسئلةصرف الفعل الموجود بين قوسين في الماضي المتواصل وكون: 5التمرين عدد 

1. …….. You……... ( sleep)  when he called you?

2.  ……... you …….(laugh) when she ………(talk)?

3. ……. She……...( burn) the fire?

4. …... she ……..(stand) at the door?

5. ……. People……..( wait) for me?

6. …….. You…….( work) all day yesturday?

7. …... Jimmy ……..(broadcast) the news?

8. …….. You……( quarrel) with your brother?

9. …….you……...( prepare) for the final exam?

10. ……. they ………(talk)  to you when I came?

حول الأفعال من  الماضي المتواصل إلى أصل الفعل: 6التمرين عدد 

1. you were wrapping

2. they were wondering

3. she was waking

4. He was voting

5. they were using

6. you were tripping 

7. we were traveling

8. they were swimming

9. I was talking

10. she was stopping

11. he was sitting

12. I was saving

13. they were rising

14. you were rescuing

15. we were reading

16. you were planning

17. she was planting

18. they were opening

19. we were mistaking

20. she was playing
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:1إصلاح التمرين عدد 

make

I,he,she, it: was making

we,you, they: were making

do

I,he,she, it: was doing

we,you, they: were doing

lie

I,he, she, it: was lying

We,you, they:  were lying

go

I,he, she, it:  was going

We,you, they: were going

write

I, he, she, it: was writing

we, you, they: were writing

speak

I, he, she, it: was speaking

we, you,they were speaking

cry

I, he, she, it: was crying

we, you, they: were crying

trust

I, he, she, it: was trusting

we, you, they: were trusting

drink

I,he, she, it:  was drinking

we, you, they: were drinking

:2إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. They were walking towards the market.

2. Raju was playing with his dogs.

3. Uncle was repairing his radio.

4. Suma was waiting for the bus.

5. The dogs were chasing the cat.

6. I was getting anxious.

7. It was going to rain.

8. I was sleeping when the lights went out.

9. You were working in Mumbai at that time.

10. The child was crying because he was scared.

11. The spider was weaving his web.

12. The girls were practicing the piano.

13. The carpenter was making a table.

14. The wind was blowing fiercely.

15. The fire was burning brightly.
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:3إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. I was watching TV yesterday in the evening.

2. She was sleeping on the couch.

3. The dog was barking.

4. I was talking with James when the telephone rang.

5. While Angelica was playing tennis, the plane crashed.

6. When Bob was painting windows, it started raining.

7. I was watching TV, and Barbara was reading a book.

8. The family was eating dinner and talking.

9. When Bob was painting the window, Mary was working in the kitchen.

10. I was eating the meal when Tom came. 

11. I was studying History at college last year.

12. Yesterday evening, while I was watching television, the phone rang.

13. When my husband arrived home yesterday evening, I was cooking dinner.

14. The baby was crying in the cradle.

15. I was playing the flute yesterday.

16. I was sleeping soundly.

17. It was hailing yesterday.

18. We were playing hockey.

19. I was washing the car while my wife was cleaning the home.

20. I was reading a book while the kids were watching TV.

21. I was leaving the office when it started raining.

22. She was enjoying the weather at the park.

23. The couple was eating ice cream and walking.

24. The kids were playing in the park when I was walking.

25. He was writing an article when she was sleeping.

26. She was cooking the food when I was watching the TV.

27. I was preparing to go out when the doorbell rang.

28. When I was walking, I slipped.

29. I was going to the restaurant yesterday at this time.

30. She was studying physics all day yesterday.

:4إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. He was not listening to me.

2. Bob was not cutting the trees.

3. She did not agree with my opinion while I was talking to her.

4. I was not accepting her invitation.

5. He was not taking the medicines regularly.

6. She was not taking care of her child.

7. They were not helping each other.

8. She was not attending the classes regularly.

9. I was not watching TV when she came.

10. He was not studying chemistry yesterday.
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:5إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. Were you sleeping when he called you?

2.  Were you laughing when she was tolking?

3. Was she burning the fire?

4. Was she standing at the door?

5. Were people waiting for me?

6. Were you working all day yesturday?

7. Was Jimmy broadcasting the news?

8. Were you quarreling with your brother?

9. Were you preparing for the final exam?

10. Were they talking  to you when I came?

:6إصلاح التمرين عدد 

wrap

wonder

wake 

vote 

use

trip 

travel

swim

submit

stop

sit

save

rise

rescue

repel

plan

plant

open

mistake

play
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Past continuous= تلخيص درس الماضي المتواصل 

267

ي إلى القسم متأخرة 
She was always coming to class late= هي كانت دائما تأت 

He was constantly talking. He annoyed everyone.= هو كان يتكلم بإستمرار فيزعج كل واحد

When I was watching the football match, my sister was listening to music on the radio.

ي المتواصل هيا :الحالة الرابعة
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

مقلقما  كان يتكر بإستمرار وهو لما نريد أن نعطي فكرة عن عمل : لت 
"constantly= بِاستِمرار " و كلمة  " always= دائما " وذاك بإستعمال كلمات مثل  

My mother was cooking food when my father came home= أمي كانت تطبخ الطعام عندما عاد والدي إلى البيت 

ي المتواصل هي الحالة الثالثة
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

ي نفس الوقة: الت 
 
.لما نتحدث عن فعلي   أو أكثر وقعوا ف

ي الصغر يشاغبها
.  عندما كانت أمي تتحادث مع الجارة كان أخ 

ي المتواصل 
Past continuous= الماض 

ي ثم إنتها
ي الماض 

 
ي زمن محدد ف

 
ي تواصل فيه الفعل ف

ي الماض 
 
.كما يدل الإسم على أنه زمن ف

ي حالات متعددة
 
ي المتواصل ف

نستعمل الماض 

ي عند زمن محدد:  الحالة الأولى
ي الماض 

 
.عندما نريد الحديث عن عمل قمنا به ف

: مثال

Yesterday at 6 am I was reviewing my lessons.=  صباحا كنت أراجع دروسي6البارحة عند الساعة 

When my mother was talking to the neighbor, my little brother was teasing her

ي نفس الوقة
 
فعل الحديث و فعل المشاغبة وقعى ف

ي المذياع
 
ي تستمع إلى الموسقة ف

.عندما كنت أشاهد مباراة كرة القدم كانت أخت 

ي المتواصل هي: الحالة الثانية
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

:الت 

ي بينما مازال الفعل الأول متواصل
 
ي وينتهي   هذا الفعل الثان

 
عندما يكون هناك فعل أول قائم ويقع فعل ثان

ي  : مثال
    I was watching TV when you called me= كنت أشاهد التلفاز عندما هاتفتت 

.=   ليلا هم كانوا يتناولون عشائهم10البارحة عند الساعة 

Yesterday at 10 o'clock at night they were eating their dinner

ي إلى العاصمة
ي طريق 

 
ي ف

.=عند منتصف الليل كنت أسوق سيارت 

ي المتواصل بتصريف فعل 
ي   البسيط beكما لاحظت أننا نكون الماض 

ي الماض 
 
. ف

ي   البسيط  مع be فعل 
ي الماض 

 
were يصبح We, You, They ومع was  يصبح I, He, she, It ف

infinitive form=  إلى آخر أصل الفعل ing ونضيف 
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Were They trying ?= هل هم كانوا يحاولون Were They eating ?= هل هم كانوا يأكلون

Was He,She, It: trying ?= هل هوكان يحاول Was He,She, It: eating ?= هل هو كان يأكل

Were We trying ?=هل نحن كنا نحاول Were We eating ?= هل نحن كنا نأكل

Were You trying ?= هل أنتم كنتم تحاولون Were You eating ?= هل أنتم كنتم تأكلون

They weren't playing= هم لم يكونوا يلعبون They weren't speaking= هم  لم يكونوا يتحدثون

Play = يلعب write = يكتب

Was I playing?= أنا كنت ألعب Was I writing?= هل أنا كنت أكتب

Were They playing?= هل هم كانوا يلعبون Were They writing?= هل هم كانوا يكتبون

Try= يحاول eat = يأكل

Was I trying ?= هل أنا كنت أحاول Was I eating ?= هل أنا كنت آكل

Was He,She, It: playing ?= هل هو كان يلعب Was He,She, It: writing ?= هل هو كان يكتب

Were We playing?= هل نحن كنا نلعب Were We writing ?= هل نحن كنا نكتب

Were You playing?= هل أنتم كنتم تلعبون Were You writing?= هل أنتم كنتم تكتبون

He,She, It: wasn't playing= هو لم يكن يلعب He,She, It: wasn't speaking= هو لم يكن يتحدث

We weren't playing= نحن لم نكن نلعب We weren't speaking= نحن لم نكن نتحدث

You were not playing= أنتم لم تكنوا تلعبون You weren't speaking= أنم  لم تكنوا تتحدثون

ي المتواصل؟
ي الماض 

 
كيف نسأل ف

they weren't trying=هم لم يكونوا يحاولون they weren't eating= هم لم يكونوا يأكلون

play = يلعب speak = يتحدث

I was not playing = أنا لم أكن ألعب I was not speaking= أنا لم أكن أتحدث

He,She, It: wasn't trying=هولم يكن يحاول He,She, It: wasn't eating= هو لم يكن يأكل

we weren't trying= نحن لم نكن نحاول we weren't eating= نحن لم نكن نأكل

you weren't trying= أنتما لم تكنا تحاولان you weren't eating= أنتم لم تكونو تأكلون

they were doing= هم كانوا يعملون they were speaking= هم كانوا يتحدثون

Past continuous negative=  الماضي المتواصل السلبي
Try= يحاول eat = يأكل

I was not trying= أنا لم أكن أحاول I was not eating= أنا لم أكن آكل

He,She, It: was doing= هو كان يعمل He,She, It: was speaking= هو كان يتحدث

we were doing= نحن كنا نعمل we were speaking= نحن كنا نتحدث

you were doing= أنتم كنتم تعملون you were speaking= أنم كنتم تتحدثون

They were playing= هم كانوا يلعبون they were writing= هم كانوا يكتبون

do = يعمل speak = يتحدث

I was doing= أنا كنت أعمل I was speaking= أنا كنت أتحدث

You were playing= أنتم كنتم تلعبون you were writing= أنتم كنتم تكتبون

المتواصل  الماضي في الأفعال نصرف كيف

Play = يلعب write = يكتب

I was playing= أنا كنت ألعب I was writing= أنا كنت أكتب

He,She, It: was playing= هو كان يلعب He,She, It: was writing= هو كان يكتب

We were playing= نحن كنا نلعب we were writing= نحن كنا نكتب



Examples:

live =  يعيش/ يسكن

save = يَدَّخِر

Examples:

see = يراقب/يشاهد 	

Examples:

stop = يوقف

swim = يسبح

Examples:

lie = يَكْذِب
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3) Verb ends with 'ie'

Change 'ie' to 'y' and add 'ing'.

She was lying to the teacher = كانت تكذب على المعلم

ك الفعل على حاله نضيف فقط eeإذا كان الفعل ينتهي ب حرفي    ing نث 

He was seeing his friends.= كان يرى أصدقائه

2) Verb ends with consonant + one stressed vowel + one consonant

Double the final consonant and add 'ing'.

 I was stopping the car.

We were swimming in the sea.

Was He, She, It: playing football when I came?

Were We playing football  when my father came?

 إلى آخر الفعلingلاحظ أنه هناك بعظ التغييرات لابد أن نقوم بها على بعظ الأفعال قبل إظافة 

 ing وبعدها نضيف e نحذف حرف eإذا كان الفعل ينتهي ب حرف 

I was living in Germany.= أنا كنت أعيش في ألمانيا

I was saving money for a new car.= كنت ادخر المال لشراء سيارة جديدة

He, She, It: was not playing football when I came. He, She, It:  wasn't playing football when I came.

We were not playing football when my father came. We weren't playing football when my father came.

كيف نبني السؤال في الماضي المتواصل؟

Was I playing football when He came?

We were playing football when my father came.

.كيف نبني الجمل السلبية في الماضي المتواصل

Long form Short form

I was not playing football when He came. I wasn't playing football when He came.

.كيف نبني الجمل في الماضي المتواصل

I was playing football when He came.

He, She, It:  was playing football when I came.



Present Perfect المضارع التام

past participle زمن يستعمل لتكون الأزمنة المركبة

this هذا

this week   هذا الأسبوع

this month  هذا الشهر

this year  هذا العام 

this century    هاذ القرن

use يستعمل

such as ل
ْ
مِث

finished action فعل إنتهى

unfinished time زمن مازال لم ينتهي

a cup of coffee فنجان قهوة

money نقُود

a lot كثير

a mall ق مَرْكَز تسََوُّ

a show عرض فني

a shop متجر

the last 10 years العشرة سنوات الأخيرة

each other بعضهم البعض

another آخر

a theatres مسرح

famous مشهوره

driving test إمتحان السياقة

actor مُمَث ِّل

ocean محيط

a lucky person شخص محظوظ

scared خائف

a traffic accident حادث سياقة

What about  ماذا عن

movie فيلم
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word list= قائمة الكلمات 



I have lived لقد عشت

I haven’t eaten لم آكل

We have rented لقد استأجرنا

She has worked لقد عملت

He hasn’t been لم يكن

I've known لقد عرفت

I've liked لقد أحببت

since I was a child منذ أن كنت طفلا

my wrist معصمي

has broken لقد كسرت

a new job وظيفة جديدة

her speach خطابها

something ًشيئا

warmer شيئاً أكثر دفئاً

something warmer شيئاً أكثر دفئاً

Already بالفعل

Yet بعد

Ever أبدا

Never أبدا

Just فقط

Before قبل

In my life في حياتي

So far حتى الآن

 Up until now حتى الآن

 first time اول مرة

severeal times عدة مرات

etc = etcetera إلى آخره
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word list= قائمة الكلمات 



Present Perfect= المضارع التام 
ي الوقة أما الفعل قد يكون إنتها أو مازال متواصل 

ى
.مامعنى المضارع التام؟ المضارع التام هو زمن مضارع ف

ي المظارع وهو فعل 
ى
ى فعل مساعد ف  و الفعل الرئيس الذي قمنا بهhaveولذالك السبب يتكون المظارع التام من فعلي 

. هاذ الأسبوع  علي رأينالقد :مثال

ي الزمن 
ى
ي الفعل ومازال متواصل ف

ى
past participle= قد يكون إنتهى ف

ي ومازال لم ينتهىي 
ي الماضى

ى
ي والحاضى. أي أن الزمن الذي قمنا فيه بالفعل بدأ ف

ى الماضى .يمكن أن نقول إنه زمن يربط بي 

ي ولذالك نقول رأينا
ي الماض 

 
ي بداية أو وسط الأسبوع أي أنه ف

 
ي هاذ المثال أن فعل الرؤية قد يكون قمنا به ف

 
.كما لاحظت ف

ي ومازال لم ينتهي" هاذ الأسبوع "  أما الزمن 
ي الماض 

 
.الذي قمنا فيه بالفعل بدأ ف

. غالبا ما يستخدم المضارع التام عند التعبير عن أفعال قمنا بها وإنتهت أما  الزمن مازال متواصل حتى الآن

.كل هاته الأوقات مازالت لم تنتهي.  على سبيل المثال اليوم ، هذا الشهر ، هاذ العام 

ي تطبق عل مجموعة 
ي أصله Regular verbsالقاعدة الن 

ى
" أصل الفعل = infinitiv form" هي أن تأخذ  الفعل ف

ي ولكن الزمن لازال متواصل: القاعدة العامة لإستعمال المظارع التام
ي الماضى

ى
ي اكتملت ف

.هي عند التعبي  عن الأفعال الن 

؟Present Perfect= كيف نتحصل على المضارع التام 
ي فعل يملك أو عنده haveكلمة . haveنتحصل على المضارع التام بإستعمال كلمة 

ي الأصل تعت 
 
" .عنده/يملك = have"  هي ف

ي أخرى haveمثل بعظ الأفعال يستعمل فعل 
ي هاته الحالة يفقد معناه الأصلىي ويصبح له معان 

 
. كفعل مساعد وف

ت صيارة  She has bought a car= لقد اشيى

ي 
I have finished my lunch= لقد انتهيت من غدان 
Watch how is he shivering, I have scared him= لقد أخفته , شاهد كيف يرتعش

ي ال haveكما ذكرنا أعلاه أن  المضارع التام يتكون من فعل 
ى
ي المضارع  البسيط و الفعل الذي قمنا به ف

ى
.past participle ف

ي المضارع  البسيطhaveتصريف فعل 
ى
. ف

ي أصلها فعل 
 
ولهاذ السبب فلابد أن نقوم بتصريفها "  عنده = have"أو " يملك = have" ولكنها هي ف

ي تلك اللغة
 
ي ذالك الزمن ف

 
ي  زمن ما فلابد أن نعرف إلى كم من قسم الأفعال مقسمة ف

 
.مثل العديد من اللوغات إذا أردنا أن نصرف فعل ف

" لقد = have"مثال لما نحاول فهم الجمل الإنجلزية التالية نجد كلمة 

The taxi has arrived= لقد وصلت سيارة الأجرة 

 لهاته المجموعة من الأفعال بإستعمال past participleنتحصل على 

ي نستعملها للحصول على ال 
.past simpleنفس القاعدة التى

 ال 
ّ
. لهاته المجموعة الأولى من أفعال هما متشابهانpast simple و ال past participle لذالك أن

ي 
 
ية الأفعال ف ي اللغة الإنجلير 

 
. قسمت إلى قسمير past participleف

أفعال تخضع إلى القاعدة = Regular verbsالقسم الأول يسمّّ 

ي يسمّّ 
ى
أفعال لا تخضع إلى القاعدة = Irugular verbsالقسم الثان

أفعال تخضع إلى القاعدة = Regular verbsالقسم الأول 
ي أنه هناك قاعدة تطبق عل كل فعل ينتمّي إلى هاته المجموعة

هاذا يعنى

ي أغلب الأحيان edو تظيف إلى آخره 
ى
 ف
ي بعظ الأحيان نظيف 

ى
 ف
ّ
ي  البسيط.  إلى آخرالفعلed أو نضاعف الحرف الأخي  مع إضافة ied أو dإلا

عد إلى درس الماضى
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Infinitive Past simpel Past participle

accept accepted accepted قبل
allow allowed allowed سمح
appear appeared appeared لاح 
arrest arrested arrested اعتقل
arrive arrived arrived وصل
ask asked asked سأل
call called called إتصل 

close closed closed غلق/سَدَّ

cry cried cried ناح 

face faced faced واجه

jump jumped jumped وثب

stop stopped stopped توقف

visit visited visited زار 

want wanted wanted أراد

Infinitive Past simpel Past participle

show showed shown عرض

shrink shrank shrunk تقلص

shut shut shut أغلق

sing sang sung غنى

sink sank sunk غرق

sit sat sat جلس

take took taken أخذ

teach taught taught علّم

wake woke woken استيقظ

wear wore worn لبس

win won won ربح

write wrote written كَتبََ 

ي أغلب الأحيان يختلف فيها ال 
 
ي هاته المجموع ف

 
past participle عن past simple ف

ي ال 
ى
 Past participle و ال Past simpleبعض أفعال المجموعة الأولى مصرفة ف

ي ال 
ى
ي مصرفة ف

ى
 past participle و ال past simpleبعض أفعال المجموعة  الثان

ي الجدول أعلاه أن ال 
ى
.  ل  المجموعة الأول من الأفعال هما متشابهانpast participle و  ال past simpleكما رأيت ف

ي 
ى
"أفعال لا تخضع إلى القاعدة = Irugular verbs"أما بنسبة لأفعال القسم الثان

ي لا  تنتمي إلى القاعدة 
irrugular verbsليست هنالك قاعدة نتبعها وإنما الطريقة الوحيدة هي أن نحفظ الأفعال التى

 مثل حفظ المحفوظات ولهاذ السبب إستخرجنا قائمة تحتوي على أغلب هاتهي الأفعال

ي  البسيط 
ي الماض 

 
200- 198عد إلى الصفحة . past participle و ال past simpleوقمنا بتصرف هاته الأفعال ف
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 مثل حفظ المحفوظاتirrigular verbsإحفظ قائمة 
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It has arrived = لقد وصلت

We have arrived = لقد وصلنا

You have asked = لقد سألتم

They have asked = لقد سألوا

I have closed = لقد أغلقت

We have accepted = لقد قبلنا

You have accepted= لقد قبلتم

They have accepted = لقد قبلو

accept = قبل ask = سأل
I have asked = لقد سألت

He has asked = لقد سأل

She has asked = لقد سألت

It has asked = لقد سألت

We have asked = لقد سألنا

ي ال haveبعد أن تعلمنا كيف نصرف فعل 
 
ي المضارع  البسيط وبقية الأفعال ف

 
. يمكننا تكوين زمن المضارع التامpast participle ف

ي المضارع التام
المجموعة الأول بأفعال present perfect= هاكذا نبنى

I have accepted = لقد قبلت

He has accepted = لقد قبل

She has accepted = لقد قبلت

It has accepted = لقد قبلت

close = غلق arrive= وصل

We have seen = لقد رأينا We have written = لقد كتبنا

You have seen = لقد رأيتم You have written = لقد كتبتم

He has closed = لقد أغلق

She has closed = لقد أغلقت

It has closed = لقد أغلقت

I have arrived = لقد وصلت

He has arrived = لقد وصل

I have seen = لقد رأيت I have written = لقد كتبت

He has seen = لقد رأى He has written = لقد كتب

She has seen = لقد رأت She has written = لقد كتبت

ي المضارع التام
المجموعة الثانية بأفعال present perfect= هاكذا نبنى

take = أخذ show = عرض

She has arrived = لقد وصلت

You have arrived = لقد وصلتم

They have arrived = لقد وصلوا

We have closed = لقد أغلقنا

You have closed = لقد أغلقتم

They have closed = لقد أغلقوا

They have seen =  لقد رؤوا They have written = لقد كتبوا

I have taken = لقد أخذت I have shown = لقد عرضت

He has taken = لقد أخذ He has shown = لقد عرض

You have taken= لقد أخذم You have shown = لقد عرضم

They have taken = لقد أخذوا They have shown = لقد عرضوا

see = رأى write = ََكَتب

She has taken = لقد أخذت She has shown = لقد عرضت

It has taken = لقد أخذت It has shown = لقد عرضت

We have taken = لقد أخذنا We have shown = لقد عرضنا

It has seen = لقد رأت It has written = لقد كتبت



He has eaten escargot in France .= لقد أكل الحلزون في فرنسا

Has He eaten escargot in France? = هل أكل الحلزون في فرنسا؟

Yes, He has = نعم، لقد فعل  ذلك

Have They asked the teacher? = هل سألوا المعلم؟

Yes, they have. = نعم، فعلوا ذلك

No, He hasn't =  لا ، لم يفعل  ذلك

They have asked the teacher. لقد سألوا المعلم.

No, they haven't . لا ، لم يفعلوا ذلك
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Have They asked? = هل هم سألوا؟

take = أخذ
Have I taken? = هل أنا أخذت؟

accept = قبل ask = سأل
Have I accepted? = هل أنا قبلت؟ Have I asked? = هل أنا سألت؟

Has He accepted?= هل هو قبل؟ Has He asked? = هل هو  سأل؟

Has She accepted? = هل هي قبلت؟ Has She asked? = هل هي سألت؟

Has It accepted? = هل تلك قبلت؟ Has It asked? = هل تلك سألت؟

Have They taken?= هل هم أخذوا؟

see = رأى
Have I seen? = هل أنا رأيت؟

Has He seen? = هل هو رأى؟

Has She seen? = هل هي رأت؟

Has It seen? = هل تلك رأت؟

Have We seen? = هل نحن رأينا؟

Have You seen? = هل أنتم رأيتم؟

Have They seen? = هل هم رأوا؟

Has He taken? = هل هو أخذ؟

Has She taken? = هل هي أخذت؟

Has It taken? = هل تلك أخذت؟

Have We taken? = هل نحن أخذنا؟

Have You taken?= هل أنتم أخذتم؟

see = رأى

They have not seen=They haven't seen = هم لم يرو They have not written=They haven't written= هم لم يكتبوا

ي المضارع التام
يهاكذا نبنى Present perfect negative=    السلن 

It has not seen = It hasn't seen= تلك لم تر It has not written = It hasn't written = تلك لم تكتب

We have not seen = We haven't seen =نحن لم نر

past participle في المضارع البسيط ثم الظمير ثم الفعل الرئيسي في ال haveنبتدء فعل :كيف نسأل في المضارع التام؟

 "has=  هل"أو  "  have=  هل" تصبح  Presnt perfectلاحظ أننا لما نسأل في 

I, You,They,We مع haven't أو have notلاحظ أننا يمكن أن نستعمل 

Have They accepted? = هل هم قبلوا؟

Have We accepted? = هل نحن قبلنا؟ Have We asked? = هل نحن سألنا؟

Have You accepted?= هل أنتم قبلتم؟

He, She, It مع hasn't أو has notوكذالك يمكن أن نستعمل 

Have You asked? = هل أنتم سألتم؟

We have not closed=We haven't closed= نحن لم نغلق We have not arrived =We haven't arrived = نحن لم نصل

close = غلق arrive= وصل
I have not closed =I haven't closed = أنا لم أغلق I have not arrived =I haven't arrived = أنا لم أصل

He has not closed =He hasn't closed = هو لم يغلق He has not arrived =He hasn't arrived = هو لم يصل

They have not arrived =They haven't arrived = هم لم يصلوا

We have not written =We haven't written= نحن لم نكتب

You have not seen =You haven't seen  = أنتم لم تروا You have not written =You haven't written = أنتم لم تكتبوا

I have not seen = I haven't seen = أنا لم أر I have not written = I haven't written =أنا لم أكتب

He has not seen = He hasn't seen = هو لم ير He has not written =He hasn't written = هو لم يكتب

She has not seen =She hasn't seen= هي لم تر She has not written = She hasn't written = هي لم تكتب

You have not closed=You haven't closed= أنتم لم تغلقوا You have not arrived =You haven't arrived = لقد وصلتم

They have not closed=They haven't closed= هم لم يغلقوا

write = ََكَتب

She has not closed =She hasn't closed =هي لم تغلق She has not arrived =She hasn't arrived = هي لم تصل

It has not closed=It hasn't closed= تلك لم تغلق It has not arrived =It hasn't arrived = تلك لم تصل



They have been to the mall twice this month.لقد ذهبوا إلى المركز التجاري مرتين هذا الشهر

She has watched that show three times this week.= لقد شاهدت هذا العرض ثلاث مرات هذا الأسبوع

I've been to the shop today.= لقد كنت المتجر اليوم

He's sent fourteen emails this morning.= لقد أرسل أربعة عشر بريدًا إلكترونيًا هذا الصباح

We've watched a good film tonight.= لقد شاهدنا فيلمًا جيدًا الليلة

I've started two projects this week.= لقد بدأت مشروعين هذا الأسبوع

She's read four books this month. = لقد قرأت أربعة كتب هذا الشهر
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Finished action in given unfiniched time

بعض الجمل اللتي إنتهى فيها الفعل ولكن الزمن اللذي وقع فيه الفعل مازال متواصل

I’ve been very busy this week. = لقد كنت مشغولا جدا هذا الأسبوع

She’s had five cups of coffee today.= لقد تناولت خمسة فناجين من القهوة اليوم

We’ve spent a lot of money this month. = لقد أنفقنا الكثير من المال هذا الشهر

He has studied a lot this year.= لقد درس الكثير هذا العام

I've moved house twice this year!= لقد غيرت السكن مرتين هذا العام

It has rained a lot this month = لقد أمطرت كثيرا هذا الشهر

We have seen her today.= لقد رأيناها اليوم

When do we use the Present Perfect Tense in English? = متى نستعمل المضارع التام؟

such as today, this week, this month.

This year has not finished.  هذا العام زمن إبتدأ ومازال لم ينته. هذا العام

This century  has not finished.    هاذ القرن زمن إبتدأ ومازال لم ينته. هاذ القرن

1.We use the present perfect tense to talk about periods of time that have not finished 

 هي لماthe Present Perfect= التي نستعمل فيها المضارع التام  الحالة الأولى

مازالت لم تنتهي و لكن الفطرة الزمنية التي حدث فيها الفعل   نتحدث  عن فعل حدث و إنتها

:مثال عن بعض الأزمنة التي مازالت لم تنتهي

Today has not finished.  اليوم زمن إبتدأ ومازال لم ينته. اليوم

This week has not finished. هذا الأسبوع زمن إبتدأ ومازال لم ينته.  هذا الأسبوع

This month has not finished. هذا الشهر  زمن إبتدأ ومازال لم ينته.هذا الشهر



I've known Ali since 1994 =  1994لقد عرفت علي منذ

I've liked chocolate since I was a child=  ًلقد أحببت الشوكولاتة منذ أن كنت طفلا

She's been here since 7.a.m.   =  صباحا7لقد كانت هنا منذ الساعة 

I've been studying English since May = لقد بدأت أدرس الإنجلزية من شهر ماي

I haven't played tennis since my accident. إني لم ألعب التنس منذ الحادث الذي تعرضت له

I've known Salah since I was twelve= لقد عرفت صالح منذ أن كنت في الثانية عشرة من عمري
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She's had a cold for a week. = لها أسبوع وهي مصابت بنزلة برد

The professor has taught here for two decades = الأستاذ له عقدين وهو يدرس هنا

.إذا أردنا أن نبين متى إبتدأ الفعل" منذ = since" ونستعمل كلمة 

:مثال

I have lived in this country since 1992 =  1992لقد عشت في هذا البلد منذ عام

I haven’t eaten anything since yesterday= لم أتناول أي شيء منذ البارحة

We have rented this house since January =  " يناير"لقد استأجرنا هذا المنزل منذ جانفي 

She has worked here since 2011 =   2011لقد عملت هنا منذ عام

He hasn’t been at work since 5 o'clock =  إنه لم يكن في العمل منذ الساعة الخامسة

We have known each other for many years.= عندنا سنوات عديدة ونحن نعرف بعضنا البعض

لاحظ أن معنى هاته الجملة هو أننا عندنا سنوات عديدة ونحن نعرف بعضنا البعض ومازالت علاقتنا متواصلة

They have rented our house for two months.= لقد استأجروا منزلنا لمدة شهرين

لاحظ أن الإستأجار مازال متواصل إلى الآن

Ali has been in Spain for three weeks.= علي متواجد في إسبانيا منذ ثلاثة أسابيع

لاحظ أن علي مازال لم يعد من إسبانيا

He’s worked with me for ten years.= له عشر سنوات وهويعمل معي

She's lived in London for three years. لها  ثلاثة سنوات وهي تسكن ب لندن

I've worked here for six months.= لي ستة أشهر وأنا أشتغل هنا

متواصل في الفعل والزمن أي أن الفعل والزمن الإثنان مازالا لم ينتهيانريد أن نتحدث عن فعل بدأ في الماضي ومازال 

. و في هاته الحالة نريد أن نبين الفطرة الزمنية وليس الفعل أي أننا نعطي مدلول أكثر ل الزمن

 "since= منذ "أو كلمة " for=  لمدة "ولذالك الغرض نستعمل كلمة 

2. We use the present perfect to talk about how long a situation has lasted until now,  

or when an action has started in the past and yet has not been completed. 

لإعطاء طول الفترة الزمنية
We use FOR + Length of Time= طول الفترة الزمنية "  +  لمدة = for"نستعمل كلمة  

I have lived in this country for 5 years.=  سنوات وأنا أسكن في هاذ البلد5لي 

 سنوات في هاذ البلد و مازلت أسكن5لاحظ أن معنى هاته الجملة هو أنني سكنت 

 هي لماthe Present Perfect=   التي نستعمل فيها المضارع التام الحالة الثانية
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She’s had some bad news. = (ولذالك السبب هي حزينت الآن) لقد أخبرت ببعض الأخبار السيئة

The children have made a mess in the kitchen. = لقد أحدث الأطفال فوضى في المطبخ

He has started a new job. That is why he is happy. = ولهاذ السبب هو فرح. لقد بدأ وظيفة جديدة

She has finished her speach.= لقد أنهت خطابها

Why haven’t you dressed in something warmer?  لماذا لم ترتدي شيئاً أكثر دفئاً؟

لقد ارتديت الملابس في الماضي لكن الملابس ليست دافئة بدرجة كافية في الوقت الحالي ولذلك السبب أنت بارد الآن) )

Someone has opened the window.   (ولذلك الغرفة باردة)لقد فتح النافذة شخص ما

She has lost her wallet = لقد أضاعت محفظتها

أضاعت محفظتها ومازالت لم تجدها إلى هاته اللحضة=  لقد أضاعت محفظتها 

Ali isn’t at school. I think he has gone to the theater= أعتقد أنه ذهب إلى المسرح .علي ليس في المدرسة 			

My sister has broken her arm. = لقد كسرت أختي ذراعها

I’ve eaten too much. I can't run.= لا استطيع الركض. لقد أكلت كثيرا

He's drunk. He can't drives now.= لا يمكنه السياقة الآن" .سكران" لقد شرب

They’ve studied for the test. They are ready to pass it now.=

 لدينا يصبح السؤال مع الجملة نضع لما

I've finished my English homework. Can I go home now?=

هل يمكنني أن أعود إلى البيت الآن؟. لقد أنهيت تمرين اللغة الإنجليزية

مزيد من الأمثلة

I have finished my lunch. I'm going back to work now. = سأعود إلى العمل الآن .لقد انتهيت من غدائي

Ali and Mohamed have come back from a holiday in Spain. They look very brown.

"مفعول الشمس مع البحر"إن ألوانهم بنية  . لقد عاد علي و محمد  من عطلة  قضياها في إسبانيا

I have fractured my wrist. So now I can’t play tennis.  لذا لا يمكنني الآن لعب التنس.لقد كسرت معصمي

He’s lost his keys. = (والآن لا يمكنه دخول شقته) .لقد أضاع مفاتيحه

This is an action that happened in the past (often recent past) but has a connection to now or a result 

in the present.

.ندرس هاذ المثال و نحاول أن نفهم ما معنى فعل إنتهى في زمن متصل بالحاظر

I've finished my English homework. لقد أنهيت تمرين اللغة الإنجليزية

الشخص الذي قال هاتهي الجملة كان يمكن أن يواصل ويقول بعدها

Can I go home now? = ؟الآن البيت إلى أعود أن يمكنني هل

أو

Can I do another exercise now? = آخر؟ تمرين أعمل أن يمكنني هل

أو

Can you check it for me , teacher? = أستاذي؟ إصلاحها يمكنك هل

هي the Present Perfect= التي نستعمل فيها المضارع التام  الحالة الثالثة

.لما نريد أن نتحدث عن فعل إنتها في الماضي  القريب ولكن له صلة  بالآن أو نتيجة في الحاضر

3. A finished event connected to the present = فعل إنتهى في زمن متصل بالحاظر



I’ve met the President. = لقد التقيت الرئيس

She’s won many awards. = لقد فازت بالعديد من الجوائز

We’ve done this before. لقد فعلنا هذا من قبل

He has appeared on TV. = لقد ظهر على شاشة التلفزيون

I've worked for six different companies.= لقد عملت في ست شركات مختلفة

I’ve used those images before= لقد استخدمت هذه الصور من قبل
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I  have played with baby tiger. لقد لعبت مع نمر صغير

Sara and Carl have travelled all over the world. سارة وكارل سافروا في جميع أنحاء العالم

I have read that book.= لقد قرأت ذالك الكتاب

They have bought a lion = لقد اشتروا أسدا

نتحث عن أفعال قمنا بها مرة واحدة في حياتنا و في وقت غير محدد و في هاتهي الحالة لانعطي الزمن الذي وقع فيه الفعل

5. Unspecified Time – Life experiences=   تجارب الحياة- وقت غير محدد  			

but without saying exactly when they happened.

I have been to Spain. = لقد زرت إسبانيا

She has always helped them.= لقد ساعدتهم دائما

This is the first time I have met him = هذه هي المرة الأولى  التي ألتقي به

That is the third time he has shouted at us. =هذه هي المرة الثالثة التي يصرخ فيها علينا

Have you ever seen a ghost? = هل سبق لك أن رأيت شبح؟

Where have you been up to now? = أين كنت حتى الآن؟

A: Have you finished your homework yet? = هل انتهيت من واجبك المدرسية بعد؟: A

B: No, so far I've only done my history. =  لا ، إلى حد الآن  انتهيت من مادة التاريخ فقط : B

هي لما the Present Perfect= التي نستعمل فيها المضارع التام  الحالة الخامسة

Twelve people have walked on Earth's Moon = لقد مشى اثنا عشر شخصًا على سطح القمر

He has just heard the news.= لقد سمع الخبر للتو

I’ve just seen him. = لقد رأيته للتو

We’ve only just begun.= لقد بدأنا للتو

She has never eaten pork.= إنها لم تأكل لحم الخنزير أبدا

I have just finished my project.= لقد انتهيت للتو من مشروعي

We have recently eaten dinner. = لقد تناولنا العشاء مُنْذُ برُْهة

I’ve never thought about that before = أنا لم أفكر في ذلك من قبل

So far, we haven’t made much progress on the project.= حتى الآن ، لم نحرز تقدمًا كبيرًا في المشروع

هي مع الكلمات التالية the Present Perfect= التي نستعمل فيها المضارع التام  الحالة الرابعة

Already / Yet / Ever / Never / Just  / Before /

 In my life / So far / Up until now / first time, two, three,severeal times, etc.

I’ve already told him. لقد أخبرته من قبل

I’ve already seen that movie. لقد  شاهدت هذا الفيلم من قبل

You have already studied for the exam. = لقد حضرت إلى من قبل إلى الإتحان

I have already read this book; it is very good.="J'ai déjà lu ce livre ; il est très bien."

=انه جيد جدا . لقد قرأت هذا الكتاب من قبل

She has just finished training = لقد أنهت لتوها التدريب



A: Where's Maria? I haven't seen her for weeks.= أين ماريا؟ لم أرها منذ أسابيع.

 to mean that the person went to the place and is at the place now.

   لما نسأل عن فعل الزيارةhas: he, she, it: been  أو have: you, we, they,i: beenنستعمل 

 لما نسأل عن فعل الذهابhas: he, she, it: gone  أو have : you, we, they,i: goneنستعمل 

Where's Ali? He's gone to the shop (he is at the shops now)=  (هو في المتجر الآن)أين علي؟ لقد ذهب إلى المتجر

They've gone to Japan for three weeks (now they're in Japan)=

(غالبا عندما نتحدث عن فعل يؤدي إلى الوقت الحاضر)" gone=ذهب"نستخدم كلمة 

ي ذالك المكان لم يعد منه إلى الآن
 
ي أن الشخص ذهب إلى مكان وهو مازل ف

. يعت 

مثال

.(الآن هم في اليابان)لقد ذهبوا إلى اليابان لمدة ثلاثة أسابيع 

Remember that we generally use contractions in spoken English.

لاحظ  أنه عند النطق ننطق  الاختصارات بشكل عام في اللغة الإنجليزية

I've , He's , She's, They've, We've, You've: أي أننا ننطق

have gone و متى نستعمل have beenمتى نستعمل 

 عندما نتحدث عن سخص ذهب إلى مكان ثم عاد منهhave beenنستعمل 

مثال

We use 'gone' (often when we are talking about an action with a result in the present)

Mona has gone to Mexico (now she is in Mexico)=   (هي الآن في المكسيك)لقد ذهبت منى إلى المكسيك  		

B: She's gone to Paris for a week. She'll be back tomorrow= ستعود غدا. لقد ذهبت إلى باريس لمدة أسبوع

 عندما نتحدث عن سخص ذهب ومازال لم يعد إلى الآنhave goneنستعمل 

He's been to London many times.= لقد زار لندن عديد المرات

I've been to Disneyland twice.= لقد زرت ديزني لاند مرتين

He's been to the bank today.= لقد ذهب إلى البنك اليوم

He's been to ten different countries. = لقد زار عشر دول مختلفة

B: No, but I've been to Los Angeles.= لا ،و لكني زرت لوس أنجلوس

I have been to Paris  لا نقوللقد زرت باريس   = I've been to Paris  نقول

A: Where have you been?= أين كنت؟
B: I've just been out to the supermarket.= لقد كنت في السوبر ماركت.
A: Have you ever been to San Francisco?= هل زرت  في حياتك سان فرانسيسكو؟

She has lost her purse لا نقول =    She's lost her purse  نقول

I have, She has, He has, We have, They have, You have: لا ننطق

حوار
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Compare = نقارن

 " "الصباح مازال لم ينتهي

"المساء مازال لم ينتهي " 

With an unfinished time word

A finished action in someone's life (when the 

person is still alive: life experience):

A finished action in someone's life (when the person 

is dead):

My grandfather has been to Mecca three 

times= لقد زار جدي مكة المكرمة ثلاثة مرات

My grandfather went to Mecca three times=               

 ذهب جدي إلى مكة ثلاث                                                        

مرات

A finished action with a result in the present: A finished action with no result in the present:

I've lost my keys! = !لقد أضعت مفاتيحي I lost my keys.= أضعت مفاتيحي

Unfinished actions that started in the past 

and continue to the present =

 حتى الوقت الحاضرمازال مستمرفعل  بدأ في الماضي و

:مثال لما نقول 

ة أعوام ومازلت أتعامل معه  ي عرفت علىي منذ عشر
ي أنت 

هاته الجملة تعت 

إلى الآن

ة أعوام ثم بعدها إنقطعت معرفة به  ي عرفت علىي لمدة عشر
ي أنت 

هاته الجملة تعت 

منذ زمن و الآن ليس لىي به علم

Finished actions=  إنتهىفعل بدأ في الماضي و

:مثال لما نقول 

لاحظ أن هنا الزمن غير مذكور ولذلك لما نستعمل المضارع التام نقصد 

 ويمكن أن يقوم بنفس الفعل مرة أخرىمازال عل قيد الحياةأن جدي 

لاحظ أن في هاته الجملة الزمن غير مذكور ولذلك لما نستعمل الماضي  البسيط 

.نقصد أن جدي زار مكة المكرمة في زمن إنتهى أو أنّ جدي ميت

With a finished time word

ي  البسيط
ي المضارع التام و الماضى

ى
ى ماذا نقصد عندما نستعمل نفس الجملة ف ولذلك السبب سنحاول أن ني 

What's the difference between Present Perfect and Past Simple?

Present Perfect Simple Past Simple

I've known Ali for ten years. I knew Ali for ten years.

ولذاك فلابد أن أجيب في الماضي  البسيط" المساء قد إنتها " 

البارحة  أو الأسبوع الماظي: أو فإذا إجابتي هي

 أو السنة الماضية هاتهي أزمنة قد إنتهت

ولذاك فلابد أن أجيب في الماضي  البسيط

I've seen Ali this week.=  لقد رأيت علي هذا الأسبوع	 I saw Ali last week.= رأيت علي الأسبوع الماضي

ي  البسيط 
ي بعض الأحيان يكون الأمر صعب أن نجزم بإستعمال  المضارع التام أو الماضى

ى
كما لاحظت أنه ف

ي زمن مازال لم ينتهي 
 
أقول هاتهي الجملة لما أكون أضعت المفاتيح ف

ي هاذ السؤال ي أن 
.مثال لوسألت 

متى أضعت المفاتيح؟

ي هي
ي الصباح : فإذا إجابتى

 
هاذ الصباح وأنا مازلت ف

ي المساء
 
أو هاذ المساء  وأنا مازلت ف

" أزمنة مازالت لم تنتهي" أو هاذ اليوم أو هاذ الأسبوع أو هاتهي السنة 

ي المضارع التام
ى
ولذاك فلابد أن أجيب ف

أقول هاتهي الجملة لما أكون أضعت المفاتيح في زمن إنتهى

.مثال لوسألني أبي هاذ السؤال

متى أضعت المفاتيح؟

هاذ الصباح وأنا في المساء: فإذا إجابتي هي

هاذ الصباح قد إنتها ولذاك فلابد أن أجيب في الماضي  البسيط

هاذ المساء  وأنا في الليل فهاذ يعني: فإذا إجابتي هي
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 (this week, this month, today):  (last week, last month, yesterday):



Examples:

هام جدا

They bought a new house last year. ( correct ) (past simple):نقول

I haven’t seen you yesterday. ( wrong )  :لا نقول

We have finished the project last week. ( wrong )  :لا نقول

He has bought a new house last year. ( wrong )  :لا نقول

I didn’t see you yesterday. ( correct ) (past simple): نقول

We finished the project last week. ( correct ) (past simple):نقول

Present Perfect Tense  is used with an unfinished time  the period of time is still continuing. 

Present Perfect Tense is not used with a finished time word ( yesterday, last week, etc. ).

لا تفعل هاذ الخطأ

في هاتهي الحالة نستعمل الماضي  البسيط.....  إلى آخره

in this case we use past simple

ي  البسيط
.فهل ستستعمل المضارع التام أم الماض 

ي  البسيط
ي هاته الحالة أنت لست مجي  أن تسعمل  المضارع التام أم الماض 

 
.ف

أي أنه يمكنك الإخطيار أن تستعمل أي زمن تريد

:يمكنك أن تستعمل المضارع التام وتقول
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الأسبوع المضي, السنة الفارطة,  مع زمن منتهي مثل البارحةPresent Perfect تستعمل لا 

I've sent a leter to Ali

ي  البسيط وتقول 
.أو يمكنك أن تستعمل الماض 

I sent a leter to Ali

ي السؤال فلماذ زمنير  إذا؟ 
وهنا يأنى

من   رسلت الرسال؟: فسأل نفسك السؤال التالىي 

ي زمن متواصل مثال اليوم أو هاذ الأسبوع أو هاته السنة 
ى
فإستعمل المضارع المتواصل...... فإذا الإجابة كانت ف

ي  البسيط
ي أو السنة الفارطة فإستعمل الماضى

ي أو الشهر الماضى
ي زمن إنهى مثال البارحة أو الأسبوع الماضى

ى
فإذا الإجابة كانت ف

ي الزمن ولكن إذا  أراد السامع  أن يعرف متى رسلت هاته الرسالة
 
ي تكون الجملة لك إخطيار ف

 
.نعم ف

ي الإجابة أنت مجبور أن تعطي الزمن
.وسألك متى رسلت الرسالة ل علىي فف 

ي قلتها فهناك يكون الخط 
وإذا أعطيت زمن لا يتوافق مع الجملة التى

I've sent a leter to Ali: مثال لو أنت قلت

when have you sent  it to him?: وسألك السامع
ي أو بأي زمي   مض 

ي هاتهي الحالة لايمكن أن تجيب البارحة أو الأسبوع الماظ 
 
.ف

I sent a leter to Ali:أو لو أنت قلت

When did you sent it to him?: وسألك السامع

ي هاتهي الحالة لايمكن أن تجيب اليوم أو هاذ الأسبوع أو بأي زمن مازل متواصل
 
.ف

ي  البسيط ؟
ي بعظ الحالات لست متأكد هل تستعمل المضارع التام أم الماض 

 
إذا وجدت نفسك ف

ي  البسيط ؟
ي بعظ الحالات لست متأكد هل تستعمل المضارع التام أم الماض 

 
إذا وجدت نفسك ف

:ميثال لو أردت أن تقول

رسلت رسالة إلى علىي



word list exercise 7

the last 10 years =  سنوات10آخر 

that car = تلك السيارة

for a long time = لفترة طويلة

 in another country = في بلد آخر

crocodile = تمساح

 in theatres = المسارح

the world = العالم

across the world = في جميع أنحاء العالم

a test = إمتحان

your driving test = إمتحان السياقة

baby tigers = نمور الأطفال

my favourite band = فرقتي المفضلة

in concert = في الحفلة الموسيقية

my favourite band in concert = فرقتي المفضلة في الحفلة الموسيقية

word list exercise 8

swum = سبحت

ocean = محيط

swum in the open ocean = سبحت في المحيط المفتوح

the good news = الخبر السار

a person = شخص

a luck person = شخص محظوظ

so =  جدا

so scared = خائف جدا

accident = حادث

a traffic accident = حادث مروري

the Lion = الأسد

the King = الملك

movie = فيلم

the Lion King movie = فيلم الأسد الملك

What is  = ما هو

the most dangerous = أخطر

thing = شيء

What is the most dangerous thing = ما هو أخطر شيء
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word list exercise 9

Dan = "  دان" إسم ولد  

Sushi = "  سوشي"أكلة يابانة إسمها

at least = على الأقل

The workers = العمال

a break = استراحة

we have = لقد

regularly = بانتظام

few = القليلة

over the last few years = خلال السنوات القليلة الماضية

 Ella = "  إلاّ"بنت إسمها  

Roger = " روقر" ولد إسمه 

several = عدة

times = مرات

several times = عدة مرات

Mathew = "  ماثيو" ولد إسمه

word list exercise 10

door = باب

the kitchen =  المطبخ

the kitchen door = باب المطبخ

Julian = " جوليان"ولد إسمه   

a spider = عنكبوت

an elephant = فيل

Lee = "  لي"ولد إسمه

the radio = مذياع	

your friends = أصدقاؤك

word list exercise 11

Sweden = بلد إسمه السّويد

workbook = كرّاس

Shakespeare = "  شيك سبير" كاتب مسرحي إسمه

lately = مؤخرا

this = هذا

winter =  الشتاء

this winter = هذا الشتاء

snow = الثلج

well  = حسنا

well all night = طوال الليل

Susan = "  سوسان"بنت إسمها

ride = ركبت
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Infinitive Past participle

accept …................. قبل

arrange …................. رتب

arrest …................. اعتقل

arrive …................. وصل

ask …................. سأل

attack …................. هاجم

breathe …................. تنفس

calculate …................. حسب

care …................. اهتم

carry …................. حمل

close …................. أغلق

continue …................. استمر

copy …................. نسخ

cry …................. بكى

destroy …................. دمر

die …................. مات 

enjoy …................. استمتع

fry …................. قلى

hurry …................. أسرع

occupy …................. شغل

pay …................. دفع

ع haveصرف فعل  :1التمرين عدد ي المضر
ر
 مع كل الضمائر الآتيةpresent simple= البصيط  ف

I 

He

She

It

We

You

They

ي : 2التمرين عدد
ر
ي تخضع إلى القاعدة وقم بحفضها ف

past participleخذ  قائمة أفعال المجموعة الأولا الت 

ي ال 
ر
past participleثم صرف الأفعال التالية ف

285



Infinitive Past participle

be …............ يكون/ كان

become …............. أصبح

break …............. كسر

bring …............. أحضر

build …............. بنى

buy …............. اشترى

choose …............. اختار

come …............. يأتي

do …............. عمل

drink …............. شرب

drive …............. قاد 

eat …............. أكل

feel …............. شعر

give …............. أعطى

have …............. يملك

hear …............. سمع

say …............. قالَ

see …............. رأى

take …............. أخذ

teach …............. علّم

tell …............. أخبر

think …............. فكر

understand …............. فهم

wake …............. استيقظ

write …............. كَتبََ 

ي : 3التمرين عدد
 إلى القاعدةلا  تخضعخذ  قائمة أفعال المجموعة الثانية الت 

ي 
ر
ي ال past participleوقم بحفضها ف

ر
past participle ثم صرف الأفعال التالية ف
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مثال

Infinitive Past participle

wake He,She, It: has woken استيقظ

die I, You,We, They: have died مات 

القائمة

Infinitive Past participle

arrive He,She, It: …................ وصل

ask I, You,We, They: …............... سأل

attack He,She, It: …............... هاجم

drive I, You,We, They: …............... قاد 

eat He,She, It: …............... أكل

teach I, You,We, They: …............... علّم

tell He,She, It: …............... أخبر

think I, You,We, They: …............... فكر

write He,She, It: …............... كَتبََ 

carry I, You,We, They: …............... حمل

close He,She, It: …............... أغلق

continue I, You,We, They: …............... استمر

copy He,She, It: …............... نسخ

cry I, You,We, They: …............... بكى

bring He,She, It: …............... أحضر

build I, You,We, They: …............... بنى

buy He,She, It: …............... اشترى

choose I, You,We, They: …............... اختار

come He,She, It: …............... يأتي

do I, You,We, They: …............... فعل/عمل

present perfect إلى  infinitiveصرف أفعال القائمة التالية من  : 4التمرين عدد
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مثال

Normal form Short form Normal form Short form

He has woken He's woken She has woken She's woken

القائمة

Normal form Short form Normal form Short form

It has arrived …................ She has arrived …..................

You have asked …................... They have asked …..................

He has attacked …................... He has attacked …..................

We have driven …................... I have driven …..................

She has eaten …................... He has eaten …..................

I have taught …................... We have taught …..................

He has told …................... It has told …..................

You have thought …................... They have thought …..................

It has written …................... He has written …..................

They have carried …................... We have carried …..................

She has closed …................... He has closed …..................

We have continued …................... I have continued …..................

He has copied …................... It has copied …..................

You have cried …................... You have cried …..................

It has brought …................... He has brought …..................

I have built …................... They have built …..................

مثال

Normal form Short form Normal form Short form

He has woken Has he woken? She has woken has she woken?

القائمة

Normal form Short form Normal form Short form

It has arrived …................? She has arrived …..................?

You have asked …...................? They have asked …..................?

He has attacked …...................? He has attacked …..................?

We have driven …...................? I have driven …..................?

She has eaten …...................? He has eaten …..................?

I have taught …...................? We have taught …..................?

He has told …...................? It has told …..................?

You have thought …...................? They have thought …..................?

It has written …...................? He has written …..................?

They have carried …...................? We have carried …..................?

She has closed …...................? He has closed …..................?

We have continued …...................? I have continued …..................?

He has copied …...................? It has copied …..................?

present perfect normal formحول أفعال القائمة التالية من : 5التمرين عدد

present perfect short form إلى 

غير الجمل التالية إلى أسئلة:6التمرين عدد
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Ever

4. A: You look so scared. What has happened?

B: I have____seen a traffic accident.

Already

ever

5. A:What about seeing the new Lion King movie?

B:I don't know, I have____seen it
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never​

Already

ever

6.What is the most dangerous thing you have____done?

5. He….(buy) that car for 10 months.

 وأتمم الجملpresent perfectصرّف الأفعال التي بين قوسين في : 7التمرين عدد

1. I …..(study) English for the last 10 years.

2. They…..(know) each other for 7 years.

3. I…..(sleep) for 30 minutes now.

4. I….( learn) it since 2021.

6. I…..(sleep) for a long time.

7. We…..(live) here since 2019.

8. He already…..( read) that book for 4 months.

9. I…….. (live) in another country.

10. He……. (eat) crocodile.

11. We……. (dance)  in theatres across the world.

12.They…... (work) in a famous theatre.

13. You……... (pass) your driving test.

14. I….. (drive)  a car.

15. They…….. (buy)  a house.

16. She…….. (meet) a famous actor.

17. We….. (play)  with baby tigers.

18. I…….. (see) my favourite band in concert.

Never

yet

3. He has ____ been a luck person

Never

already

II. Choose the correct word.

1. Have you _____ swum in the open ocean?

Ever

never

2. Have you told them the good news____?

إخطر الكلمة الصحيحة وضعها في الجملة: 8التمرين عدد



4.    Ali and Salah ….. just …....... the book. Now they can watch the film.(read)

3.    Last year we …....... to Italy.(go)

5.    I …..... my friend two days ago.(meet)

6.    We …..... never …........ another country before.(visit)

7.    She …........... a new car in 2011.(buy)

8. Columbus …......... in the New World in 1492.(arrive)

أدرس الجملة ثم قرر إذا كانت في الماضي البصيط أو المضارع التام ثم صرف الفعل و أتمم الجملة :12التمرين عدد

9. Ons …......... her leg. She is still in hospital.(break)

10. Susan / ride / a bike before ?  Yes,
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1.    Ali …..... football yesterday.(play)

2.    They …....... the car. It looks new again.(clean)

7. Ella ………...her driving test this week. (pass)

8. Roger ………... to Mexico several times since 2002.(be)

1………. you ………. the kitchen door? (paint)

2………. your brother ……….  the shopping?(do)

3………. Julian ever ……….  a spider?(touch)

9. she / already finish ? No,

4………. your father ever ……….  on an elephant?(ride)

5………. Lee ……….  his parents yet?(ask)

6………. you written the letter ?(write)

7………. Bill ……….  the radio?(turn off)

8………. you ever ……….  in a helicopter? (fly)

كون سؤال  بالكلمات التالية ثم أجب عن السؤال بنعم أم لا: 11التمرين عدد

3. Tim / find / his workbook ? No,

4. he / ever read / a book from Shakespeare ? Yes,

5. you / ever play / the piano ? No,

6. you / hear / from Daniel lately ? Yes,

7. it / snow / this winter ? Yes,

2. you / ever be / in Sweden ? Yes,  

8. you / sleep / well all night ? No,

 وأتمم الجملpresent perfectصرّف الأفعال التي بين قوسين في : 9التمرين عدد

1. Ali / arrive / yet ? No,

1. Dan …..... in that company for 12 years. (work)

2. I………...   the news. (hear)

3. The boys….... never ….... sushi. (eat)

9. They………..to each other since last year (not speak)

10.Mathew…………..his job. (quit)

9………. he ……….  the window?(break)

10………. you ever ……….  for your friends?(cook)

 بالأفعال التي بين قوسينpresent perfectكون أسئلة في : 10التمرين عدد

4. Daniel ……. that video clip at least twenty times. (see)

5. The workers ………. a break in 4 hours. (not have)

6. We ………...them regularly over the last few years. (visit)



1. has worked

2. have heared

3. have/ eaten

3. have slept

4. have learned

5. has bought

6. have slept

7. have lived

8. has read

:7إصلاح التمرين عدد

1. have studied

2. have known

18.have seen 

:8إصلاح التمرين عدد

1. ever

2. yet

3. never

10.has eaten 

11. have danced

12.have worked 

13. have passed 

9. have lived
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4. has seen

5. haven’t had

6. have visited

7. Has passed

8. has been

9. haven’t spoken/have

10. has quit

4. already 

5. already

6. ever

:9إصلاح التمرين عدد

14.have driven

15.have bought

16.has met

17.have played 



2.Have you ever been in Sweden ?  Yes, I have .

3.Has Tim found his workbook ?  No, He hasn't .

292

:10إصلاح التمرين عدد

1.Have you painted the kitchen door? 

2.Has your brother done the shopping?

3.Has Julian ever touched a spider?

4.Has your father ever ridden on an elephant?

Has Lee asked his parents yet?

have you written the letter ?

Has Bill turned off the radio?

8.Have you slept well all night ?  No, I haven't .

9.Has She already finished ?  No, She hasn't .

10.Has Susan ridden a bike before ?  Yes, She has .

4.Has he ever read a book from Shakespeare ?  Yes, He has .

5.Have you ever played the piano ?  No, I haven't .

9. Ons has broken her leg. She is still in hospital.

:12إصلاح التمرين عدد

1.    Ali played football yesterday.

2.    They have cleaned the car. It looks new again.

3.    Last year we went to Italy.

4. Ali and Salh have just read the book. Now they can watch the film.

5.    I met my friend two days ago.

6.Have you heard from Daniel lately ?  Yes, I have .

7.Has it snowed this winter ?  Yes, It has .

1.Has the Ali arrived yet ?  No, They haven't .

6.    We have never visited another country before.

7.    She bought a new car in 2011.

8. Columbus arrived in the New World in 1492.

Have you ever flown in a helicopter?

has he broken the window?

Have you ever cooked for your friends?

:11إصلاح التمرين عدد



Infinitive Past simpel Past participle

accept accepted accepted قبل

allow allowed allowed سمح

appear appeared appeared لاح 

arrest arrested arrested اعتقل

arrive arrived arrived وصل

ask asked asked سأل

call called called إتصل 

close closed closed غلق/سَدَّ
cry cried cried ناح 

؟Present Perfect= كيف نتحصل على المضارع التام 
ي فعل يملك أو عنده haveكلمة . haveنتحصل على المضارع التام بإستعمال كلمة 

ي الأصل تعن 
 
" .عنده/يملك = have"  هي ف

ي هاته الحالة يفقد معناه الأصلىي ويصبح  معناه haveمثل بعظ الأفعال يستعمل فعل 
 
"  .لقد   = have " كفعل مساعد وف

The taxi has arrived= لقد وصلت سيارة الأجرة 

ت صيارة  She has bought a car= لقد اشتر

مثال

تلخيص درس المضارع التام
ي الوقة أما الفعل قد يكون إنتها أو مازال متواصل 

ى
.مامعنى المضارع التام؟ المضارع التام هو زمن مضارع ف

ي ومازال لم ينتهي 
ي الماضى

ى
ي والحاضى. أي أن الزمن الذي قمنا فيه بالفعل بدأ ف

ى الماضى .يمكن أن نقول إنه زمن يربط بي 

ي المظارع وهو فعل 
ى
ى فعل مساعد ف  و الفعل الرئيس الذي قمنا بهhaveولذالك السبب يتكون المظارع التام من فعلي 

ي الزمن 
ى
ي الفعل ومازال متواصل ف

ى
past participle= قد يكون إنته ف

ي ولكن الزمن لازال متواصل: القاعدة العامة لإستعمال المظارع التام
ي الماضى

ى
ي اكتملت ف

.هي عند التعبي  عن الأفعال الن 

ي تطبق على مجموعة 
ي أصله Regular verbsالقاعدة الن 

ى
" أصل الفعل = infinitiv form" هي أن تأخذ  الفعل ف

ي أغلب الأحيان edو تظيف إلى آخره 
ى
 ف
ي بعظ الأحيان نظيف 

ى
 ف
ّ
ي البسيط . إلى آخرالفعلed أو نضاعف الحرف الأخي  مع إضافة ied أو dإلا

عد إلى درس الماضى

ي ال 
ى
 Past participle و ال Past simpleبعض أفعال المجموعة الأولى مصرفة ف

ي المضارع البسيطhaveتصريف فعل 
ى
. ف

ي تلك اللغة
 
ي ذالك الزمن ف

 
ي  زمن ما فلابد أن نعرف إلى كم من قسم الأفعال مقسمة ف

 
.مثل العديد من اللوغات إذا أردنا أن نصرف فعل ف

ي 
 
ية الأفعال ف ي اللغة الإنجلت  

 
. قسمت إلى قسمي  past participleف

أفعال تخضع إلى القاعدة = Regular verbsالقسم الأول يسمّّ 

ي يسمّّ 
ى
أفعال لا تخضع إلى القاعدة = Irugular verbsالقسم الثان

أفعال تخضع إلى القاعدة = Regular verbsالقسم الأول 
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Infinitive Past simpel Past participle

show showed shown عرض

shrink shrank shrunk تقلص

shut shut shut أغلق

sing sang sung غنى

sink sank sunk غرق

sit sat sat جلس

take took taken أخذ

teach taught taught علّم

wake woke woken استيقظ

wear wore worn لبس

win won won ربح

write wrote written كَتبََ 

ي الصفحة الفارطة أن ال 
ى
.  ل  المجموعة الأول من الأفعال هما متشابهانpast participle و  ال past simpleكما رأيت ف

ي 
ى
"أفعال لا تخضع إلى القاعدة = Irugular verbs"أما بنسبة لأفعال القسم الثان

ي المضارع التام
المجموعة الأول بأفعال present perfect= هاكذا نبنى

accept = قبل ask = سأل
I have accepted = لقد قبلت I have asked = لقد سألت

He has accepted = لقد قبل He has asked = لقد سأل

ي أغلب الأحيان يختلف فيها ال 
 
ي هاته المجموع ف

 
past participle عن past simple ف

يبعض أفعال 
ى
ي ال المجموعة  الثان

ى
past participle و ال past simple مصرفة ف

ي لا  تنتمي إلى القاعدة 
irrugular verbsليست هنالك قاعدة نتبعها وإنما الطريقة الوحيدة هي أن نحفظ الأفعال النر

 مثل حفظ المحفوظات ولهاذ السبب إستخرجنا قائمة تحتوي على أغلب هاتهي الأفعال 

ي  البسيط 
ي الماض 

 
200- 198عد إلى الصفحة . past participle و ال past simpleوقمنا بتصرف هاته الأفعال ف

 مثل حفظ المحفوظاتirrigular verbsإحفظ قائمة 

You have accepted= لقد قبلتم You have asked = لقد سألتم

They have accepted = لقد قبلو They have asked = لقد سألوا

She has accepted = لقد قبلت She has asked = لقد سألت

It has accepted = لقد قبلت It has asked = لقد سألت

We have accepted = لقد قبلنا We have asked = لقد سألنا
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كيف نسأل في المضارع التام؟

He has eaten escargot in France .= لقد أكل الحلزون في فرنسا

Have I accepted? = هل أنا قبلت؟ Have I asked? = هل أنا سألت؟

Has He accepted?= هل هو قبل؟ Has He asked? = هل هو  سأل؟

Has She accepted? = هل هي قبلت؟ Has She asked? = هل هي سألت؟

Has He eaten escargot in France? = هل أكل الحلزون في فرنسا؟

Yes, He has = نعم، لقد فعل  ذلك

No, He hasn't =  لا ، لم يفعل  ذلك

 "has=  هل"أو  "  have=  هل" تصبح  Presnt perfectلاحظ أننا لما نسأل في 

accept = قبل ask = سأل

Have They accepted? = هل هم قبلوا؟ Have They asked? = هل هم سألوا؟

ي المضارع التام
يهاكذا نبنى Present perfect negative=    السلن 

I, You,They,We مع haven't أو have notلاحظ أننا يمكن أن نستعمل 

He, She, It مع hasn't أو has notوكذالك يمكن أن نستعمل 

close = غلق arrive= وصل

Has It accepted? = هل تلك قبلت؟ Has It asked? = هل تلك سألت؟

Have We accepted? = هل نحن قبلنا؟ Have We asked? = هل نحن سألنا؟

Have You accepted?= هل أنتم قبلتم؟ Have You asked? = هل أنتم سألتم؟

It has not closed=It hasn't closed= تلك لم تغلق It has not arrived =It hasn't arrived = تلك لم تصل

We have not closed=We haven't closed= نحن لم نغلق We have not arrived =We haven't arrived = نحن لم نصل

You have not closed=You haven't closed= أنتم لم تغلقوا You have not arrived =You haven't arrived = لقد وصلتم

I have not closed =I haven't closed = أنا لم أغلق I have not arrived =I haven't arrived = أنا لم أصل

He has not closed =He hasn't closed = هو لم يغلق He has not arrived =He hasn't arrived = هو لم يصل

She has not closed =She hasn't closed =هي لم تغلق She has not arrived =She hasn't arrived = هي لم تصل

Today has not finished.  اليوم زمن إبتدأ ومازال لم ينته. اليوم

This week has not finished. هذا الأسبوع زمن إبتدأ ومازال لم ينته.  هذا الأسبوع

بعض الجمل اللتي إنتهى فيها الفعل ولكن الزمن اللذي وقع فيه الفعل مازال متواصل

She’s had five cups of coffee today.= لقد تناولت خمسة فناجين من القهوة اليوم

We’ve spent a lot of money this month. = لقد أنفقنا الكثير من المال هذا الشهر

They have not closed=They haven't closed= هم لم يغلقوا They have not arrived =They haven't arrived = هم لم يصلوا

When do we use the Present Perfect Tense in English? = متى نستعمل المضارع التام؟
 هي لماthe Present Perfect= التي نستعمل فيها المضارع التام  الحالة الأولى

مازالت لم تنتهي و لكن الفطرة الزمنية التي حدث فيها الفعل   نتحدث  عن فعل حدث و إنتها
:مثال عن بعض الأزمنة التي مازالت لم تنتهي

He has studied a lot this year.= لقد درس الكثير هذا العام

It has rained a lot this month = لقد أمطرت كثيرا هذا الشهر

We have seen her today.= لقد رأيناها اليوم
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متواصل في الفعل والزمن أي أن الفعل والزمن الإثنان مازالا لم ينتهيانريد أن نتحدث عن فعل بدأ في الماضي ومازال 

. و في هاته الحالة نريد أن نبين الفطرة الزمنية وليس الفعل أي أننا نعطي مدلول أكثر ل الزمن

 "since= منذ "أو كلمة " for=  لمدة "ولذالك الغرض نستعمل كلمة 

2. We use the present perfect to talk about how long a situation has lasted until now,  

or when an action has started in the past and yet has not been completed. 

 هي لماthe Present Perfect=   التي نستعمل فيها المضارع التام الحالة الثانية

.إذا أردنا أن نبين متى إبتدأ الفعل" منذ = since" ونستعمل كلمة 

:مثال

I have lived in this country since 1992 =  1992أعيش في هذا البلد منذ عام

I haven’t eaten anything since yesterday= لم أتناول أي شيء منذ البارحة

She has worked here since 2011 =   2011هي تعمل هنا منذ عام

لإعطاء طول الفترة الزمنية
We use FOR + Length of Time= طول الفترة الزمنية "  +  لمدة = for"نستعمل كلمة  

I have lived in this country for 5 years.=  سنوات وأنا أسكن في هاذ البلد5لي 

 سنوات في هاذ البلد و مازلت أسكن5لاحظ أن معنى هاته الجملة هو أنني سكنت 

We have known each other for many years.= عندنا سنوات عديدة ونحن نعرف بعضنا البعض

لاحظ أن معنى هاته الجملة هو أننا عندنا سنوات عديدة ونحن نعرف بعضنا البعض ومازالت علاقتنا متواصلة

I have finished my lunch. I'm going back to work now. = سأعود إلى العمل الآن .لقد انتهيت من غدائي

He hasn’t been at work since 5 o'clock =  إنه لم يكن في العمل منذ الساعة الخامسة

هي the Present Perfect= التي نستعمل فيها المضارع التام  الحالة الثالثة
.لما نريد أن نتحدث عن فعل إنتها في الماضي  القريب ولكن له صلة  بالآن أو نتيجة في الحاضر

:مثال

I've finished my English homework. لقد أنهيت تمرين اللغة الإنجليزية

Can you check it for me , teacher? = أستاذي؟ إصلاحها يمكنك هل
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I have fractured my wrist. So now I can’t play tennis.  لذا لا يمكنني الآن لعب التنس.لقد كسرت معصمي

I’ve eaten too much. I can't run.= لا استطيع الركض. لقد أكلت كثيرا

He’s lost his keys. = (والآن لا يمكنه دخول شقته) .لقد أضاع مفاتيحه



هي مع الكلمات التالية the Present Perfect= التي نستعمل فيها المضارع التام  الحالة الرابعة
Already / Yet / Ever / Never / Just  / Before /

 In my life / So far / Up until now / first time, two, three,severeal times, etc.

I’ve already told him. لقد أخبرته من قبل

I’ve just seen him. = لقد رأيته للتو

We’ve only just begun.= لقد بدأنا للتو

She has never eaten pork.= إنها لم تأكل لحم الخنزير أبدا

هي لما the Present Perfect= التي نستعمل فيها المضارع التام  الحالة الخامسة

We’ve done this before. لقد فعلنا هذا من قبل

He has appeared on TV. = لقد ظهر على شاشة التلفزيون

have gone و متى نستعمل have beenمتى نستعمل 

 عندما نتحدث عن سخص ذهب إلى مكان ثم عاد منهhave beenنستعمل 

مثال
He's been to London many times.= لقد زار لندن عديد المرات

نتحث عن أفعال قمنا بها مرة واحدة في حياتنا و في وقت غير محدد و في هاتهي الحالة لانعطي الزمن الذي وقع فيه الفعل

5. Unspecified Time – Life experiences=   تجارب الحياة- وقت غير محدد  			

but without saying exactly when they happened.

I have been to Spain. = لقد زرت إسبانيا

I’ve met the President. = لقد التقيت الرئيس

She’s won many awards. = لقد فازت بالعديد من الجوائز

ي ذالك المكان لم يعد منه إلى الآن
 
ي أن الشخص ذهب إلى مكان وهو مازل ف

. يعن 

مثال
A: Where's Maria? I haven't seen her for weeks.= أين ماريا؟ لم أرها منذ أسابيع.

B: She's gone to Paris for a week. She'll be back tomorrow= ستعود غدا. لقد ذهبت إلى باريس لمدة أسبوع

Where's Ali? He's gone to the shop = أين علي؟ لقد ذهب إلى المتجر

I've been to Disneyland twice.= لقد زرت ديزني لاند مرتين

He's been to the bank today.= لقد ذهب إلى البنك اليوم

 عندما نتحدث عن سخص ذهب ومازال لم يعد إلى الآنhave goneنستعمل 

We use 'gone' (often when we are talking about an action with a result in the present)

 to mean that the person went to the place and is at the place now.

(غالبا عندما نتحدث عن فعل يؤدي إلى الوقت الحاضر)" gone=ذهب"نستخدم كلمة 
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Compare = نقارن

 " "الصباح مازال لم ينتهي

"المساء مازال لم ينتهي " 

ي البسيط 
ي بعض الأحيان يكون الأمر صعب أن نجزم بإستعمال  المضارع التام أو الماضى

ى
كما لاحظت أنه ف

 حتى الوقت الحاضرمازال مستمرفعل  بدأ في الماضي و

:مثال لما نقول  :مثال لما نقول 

I've known Ali for ten years. I knew Ali for ten years.

ي البسيط
ي المضارع التام و الماضى

ى
ى ماذا نقصد عندما نستعمل نفس الجملة ف ولذلك السبب سنحاول أن ني 

What's the difference between Present Perfect and Past Simple?

Present Perfect Simple Past Simple

Unfinished actions that started in the past Finished actions=  إنتهىفعل بدأ في الماضي و

لاحظ أن هنا الزمن غت  مذكور ولذلك لما نستعمل المضارع التام نقصد  لاحظ أن في هاته الجملة الزمن غير مذكور ولذلك لما نستعمل 

A finished action with a result in the present:
A finished action with no result in the 

present:

I've lost my keys! = !لقد أضعت مفاتيحي I lost my keys.= أضعت مفاتيحي

ة أعوام ومازلت أتعامل معه  ي عرفت علىي منذ عشر
ي أنن 

هاته الجملة تعن  ة أعوام ثم بعدها  ي عرفت علىي لمدة عشر
ي أنن 

هاته الجملة تعن 

A finished action in someone's life (when the 

person is still alive: life experience):

A finished action in someone's life (when the 

person is dead):

My grandfather has been to Mecca three 

times= لقد زار جدي مكة المكرمة ثلاثة مرات

My grandfather went to Mecca three times=  

                                                                     

ي هي
ي الصباح : فإذا إجابنر

 
هاذ الصباح وأنا مازلت ف هاذ الصباح وأنا في المساء: فإذا إجابتي هي

هاذ الصباح قد إنتها ولذاك فلابد أن أجيب في الماضي  البسيط

ي المساء
 
أو هاذ المساء  وأنا مازلت ف هاذ المساء  وأنا في الليل فهاذ يعني: فإذا إجابتي هي

ولذاك فلابد أن أجيب في الماضي  البسيط" المساء قد إنتها " 

ي زمن مازال لم ينتهي 
 
أقول هاتهي الجملة لما أكون أضعت المفاتيح ف أقول هاتهي الجملة لما أكون أضعت المفاتيح في زمن إنتهى

ي هاذ السؤال ي أب 
.مثال لوسألن  .مثال لوسألني أبي هاذ السؤال

منر أضعت المفاتيح؟ متى أضعت المفاتيح؟

 (this week, this month, today):  (last week, last month, yesterday):

I've seen Ali this week.=  لقد رأيت علي هذا الأسبوع	 I saw Ali last week.= رأيت علي الأسبوع الماضي

" أزمنة مازالت لم تنتهي" أو هاذ اليوم أو هاذ الأسبوع أو هاتهي السنة  البارحة  أو الأسبوع الماظي: أو فإذا إجابتي هي

ي المضارع التام
ى
ولذاك فلابد أن أجيب ف  أو السنة الماضية هاتهي أزمنة قد إنتهت

ولذاك فلابد أن أجيب في الماضي  البسيط

With an unfinished time word With a finished time word
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Examples:
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ي  البسيط ؟
ي بعظ الحالات لست متأكد هل تستعمل المضارع التام أم الماض 

 
إذا وجدت نفسك ف

:ميثال لو أردت أن تقول

ي  البسيط وتقول 
.أو يمكنك أن تستعمل الماض 

I sent a leter to Ali

ي السؤال فلماذ زمني   إذا؟ 
وهنا يأبر

ي الزمن ولكن إذا  أراد السامع  أن يعرف منر رسلت هاته الرسالة
 
ي تكون الجملة لك إخطيار ف

 
.نعم ف

ي الإجابة أنت مجبور أن تعطي الزمن
.وسألك منر رسلت الرسالة ل علىي فف 

ي قلتها فهناك يكون الخطئ
وإذا أعطيت زمن لا يتوافق مع الجملة النر

رسلت رسالة إلى علىي

ي  البسيط
.فهل ستستعمل المضارع التام أم الماض 

ي  البسيط
ي هاته الحالة أنت لست مجت  أن تسعمل  المضارع التام أم الماض 

 
.ف

أي أنه يمكنك الإخطيار أن تستعمل أي زمن تريد

:يمكنك أن تستعمل المضارع التام وتقول

I've sent a leter to Ali

ي  البسيط ؟
ي بعظ الحالات لست متأكد هل تستعمل المضارع التام أم الماضى

ى
إذا وجدت نفسك ف

من   رسلت الرسال؟: فسأل نفسك السؤال التالىي 

ي زمن متواصل مثال اليوم أو هاذ الأسبوع أو هاته السنة 
ى
فإستعمل المضارع المتواصل...... فإذا الإجابة كانت ف

ي  البسيط
ي أو السنة الفارطة فإستعمل الماضى

ي أو الشهر الماضى
ي زمن إنه مثال البارحة أو الأسبوع الماضى

ى
فإذا الإجابة كانت ف

هام جدا
Present Perfect Tense  is used with an unfinished time  the period of time is still 

continuing. 

I've sent a leter to Ali: مثال لو أنت قلت

when have you sent  it to him?: وسألك السامع
ي أو بأي زمي   مض 

ي هاتهي الحالة لايمكن أن تجيب البارحة أو الأسبوع الماظ 
 
.ف

I sent a leter to Ali:أو لو أنت قلت

When did you sent it to him?: وسألك السامع

ي هاتهي الحالة لايمكن أن تجيب اليوم أو هاذ الأسبوع أو بأي زمن مازل متواصل
 
.ف

I didn’t see you yesterday. ( correct ) (past simple)

We have finished the project last week. ( wrong )  :لا نقول

We finished the project last week. ( correct ) (past simple)

He has bought a new house last year. ( wrong )  :لا نقول

They bought a new house last year. ( correct ) (past simple)

لا تفعل هاذ الخطأ

الأسبوع المضي, السنة الفارطة,  مع زمن منتهي مثل البارحةPresent Perfect لا تستعمل 

في هاتهي الحالة نستعمل الماضي  البسيط.....  إلى آخره
Present Perfect Tense is not used with a finished time word ( yesterday, last week, etc. ).

in this case we use past simple

I haven’t seen you yesterday. ( wrong )  :لا نقول



Adjectives Arabic

affable لطيف

diligent مجتهد

adaptable للتَّعديل قابِل

adorable بديع

adventurous مُغامِر

affectionate حَنون/  عَطوف

aggressive عُدْواني

agreeable مقبول

alert يَقِظ

alive حَيّ

ambitious طَموح

amiable ودي

amicable ظريف/سلمي

amusing مُضْحِك/  مُسَلّ

angry غاضِب

annoying مُزْعِج

anxious مُتوََترِّ/  قَلِق

arrogant مُتكََبرِّ

ashamed خَجْلان

attractive جَذّاب

average عادي, مُعَدَّل

awful ع مُرَوِّ

bad رَديء,  سَيّءِ

beautiful جَميل

better أفَْضَل

bewildered مرتبك, متحير

black أسود

bloody بِالدِماء مُغطَّى

blue أزَْرَق

blushing خَجَلاً الوَجْه يحَْمَرّ

bored ضَجِر

brainy نَبيه/  ذكَي

brave مِقْدام/  شُجاع

breakable للكسر القابل الشئ

bright ساطِع

broad-minded الأفق واسع/متحرر
busy مَشْغول

Adjective = الصفة
Word list= قائمة الكلمات 
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calm هاديء

careful حذر

careless مُبالي لا

cautious حَذِر

charming فاتِن/  ساحِر

cheap رَخيص

cheerful سَعيد

clean نظيف

clear شَك دون مِن/  واضِح

clever ذكي

cloudy بالغيُوم مَليء

clumsy أحََمق,  أخَْرَق

cold بارد

colorful الألوان زاهى

combative قتالي

comfortable مريح

common شَائِع

communicative صريح

compassionate حَنون/  رَحيم

complicated مُعقََّد

concerned قَلِق

condemned حكم,  مدان

confident بِنَفْسِه واثِق

confused ش هْن مُشَوَّ الذِّ

conscientious ورع

considerate الآخرين لِمشاعِر مُراعٍ

convivial بهيج

cooperative تعاوني

courageous شجاع

courteous مهذب

crazy مجنون

creative مُبْدِع

creepy ومُخيف غَريب, مريب

crowded مزدحم

cruel وَحْشي, قاسية

curious  فضولي

cute جذاب

dangerous خطير

dark مظلم/داكن

dead متوفى
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decisive حازم/حاسم

deep عَميق

defeated هزم

defiant جريء هياب غير
delightful مُمْتِع,  مُبْهِج, مسعد

depressed مكتئب

determined م, عازمة  عَلى مُصَمِّ

different مختلف

difficult صعبة

diplomatic دبلوماسي

dirty مُتَّسِخ/  قَذِر

discreet متحفظ

disgusted مشمئز, مُقْرِف

distinct مُخْتلَِف/  مُغايِر

disturbed مزْعِج

dizzy بِدُوار يشَْعرُ,  دائخ

doubtful مؤكَّد غَير/  فيه مَشْكوك

dry جافّ

dull ممل
dynamic بِالحَيوِيّة مُفعَم

eager إلى توَّاق, حريص

early راً مُبَكِّ
easy سهل

easygoing متمهل

elated مبتهج

elegant أنيق

embarrassed محرج

emotional حِسّي/  عَاطِفي

empty فارِغ

enchanting ساحر

encouraging تشجيع

energetic نشيط

enormous ضَخْم/  هائل

enthusiastic متحمس

envious حسود

evil شرير

excited س مُتحََمِّ

expensive الثمن غالي

exuberant ضخم/غزير

fair البشَْرة أبْيَض/  أشَْقَر
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fair-minded منصف

faithful مُخْلِص

fake مُزيّف

famous مَشْهور

fantastic رائع

fat سَمين

fearless جَسور/  شُجاع

female أنُْثى

fierce شرس

filthy قذرة

fine بخير

foolish سَخيف/  أحَْمَق,غبي

forceful فعَّال

fragile لِلكَسْر قابِل/  هَشّ

frail ضَعيف/  واهِن

frank صَريْح

frantic محمومة

friendly وَدود/ لطُف

frightened خائف

full ممتلئ

funny مُضْحِك

generous سَخي/  كَريم

gentle خَفيف/  رَقيق/لَطيف

gifted مَوهوب

glad سَعيد

glamorous ساحِر/  فَاتِن

glorious بهَِي/  رائع

good جَيد

gorgeous رائع

graceful رَشيق

great رائع/  عَظيم

gregarious إجتماعي

grotesque مُتنَافرِ/  غَريب

grumpy عَصَبي/  شَكِس

handsome وَسيم

happy سَعيد

hard شاق/قاسي

hard-working مجتهد
healthy صِحّي/ جَيدّة بصِِحّة
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heavy ثقَيل

helpful مفيد مساعد، معاون،

helpless أمره على مغلوب/عاجِز

high عالٍ/  مُرْتفَِع

hilarious جدا مضحك

homeless مشرد

homely عائلي

honest شَريف/  صادِق

horrible فظَيع

hot ساخِن/  حار

huge ضَخِم

humorous مُضْحِك/  فكَِه

hungry جائع

hurt يؤُْلِم/  يؤُذي

ill مَريض

imaginative الخيال واسع

impartial مُحايِد

important مُهِمّ

impossible مُسْتحَيل

independent مُسْتقَِلّ

inexpensive رخيص/  مكلف غير

innocent بَريء

inquisitive فضُولي

intellectual ذكَي/  مُثقّف

intelligent ذكَي

inventive مبدع

itchy ياكلني/ للحكة مسبب

jealous غَيور

jolly بَشوش/  مَرِح

kind لَطيف

large كَبير

late ر مُتأَخِّ

lazy كَسول

light خفيفة

light فاتِح

lively بالحَيوَِيّة مُفْعَم

lonely وَحيد

long طَويل

lovely مُمْتِع/  جَميل
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loving مُحِبّ

low مُنْخَفِض

lower أدنى

loyal وَفيِّ/  مُخْلِص

lucky مَحْظوظ

magnificent رائع

male ذكََري

married ج مُتزََوِّ

minor مُهِمّ غَيْر/  ضَئيل

misty ضَبابي

modern مُعاصِر/ حَديث

modest مُتوَاضِع

motionless حَركة بِدون

muddy طيني/موحل

mysterious غامِض

narrow ضَيقّ

nasty مُقْرِف/  قَذِر/  رَديء

naughty وَقح/ شَقي

neat وَنَظيف مُرَتَّب

nervous عَصَبي/ قَلِق

new جَديد

nice لَطيف/  ظَريف

nice لَطيف/  ظَريف

noisy ضَوضاء/صاخِب

normal عادي

nutty الأطوار غريب/ جوزي

obedient مُطيع

obnoxious بَغيض

odd غَريب
old عَجوز

old-fashioned قَديم طِراز
open مَفْتوح

optimistic مُتفَائل

outgoing ودي/مُتحَفظّ غَير

outrageous فظَيع

outstanding مُمْتاز

painful مُؤْلِم

painless مؤلم غير

passionate الحَماس شَديد/شَغوف

passive فعال غير
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patient صَبور

perfect كامِل/ مِثالي

persistent مُصِرّ/مُستمَِرّ

philosophical فَلسفيّ

placid هادئ

plain بَسيط

pleasant مُفْرِح/  سارّ

plucky مقدام/شجاع

polite

poor مِسْكين/ فقَير

powerful نفُوذ ذو/  قوَي

practical عَمَلي

precious نَفيس/  ثمَين

prickly شائك

private خاصّ

pro-active استباقي

proud فَخور

public  عامّة

putrid عفن/ آسن

puzzled متحير/مرتبك

quaint غريب/طريف

quick سَريع

quiet هاديء/  ساكِن

rare نادِر

rational عَقْلاني

real حَقيقي

reliable عَليه يعُتمَد/  بِه مَوثوق

relieved مُرْتاح

repulsive للاشمِئزاز مُثير/  قبَيح

reserved مُتحَفِّظ

resourceful ثعلب/داهية

rich ثرَي

romantic عاطفي/رومانسي

rough قاس/خشن

round مُستدَير

rude وَقِح

sad حَزين

safe آمِن
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scary مُخيف

selfish أناني

sensible حَكيم

sensitive حَسّاس

separately منفصل بشكل

shallow سطحي

shiny اق/  لامِع بَرَّ

short قصيرة

shy خَجول

sick مَريض

silly غَبي/  سَخيف

simple بَسيط

sincere مُخْلِص

single أعْزَب

sleepy نعَْسان

slow بَطيء

small صَغير

smiling مبتسم

smooth أمْلسَ

sociable اِجْتمِاعي

soft طَري

sore مُؤْلِم

sour حامِض

sparkling متألق/لامِع

splendid رائع/  باهِر

spotless ا نَظيف جِدًّ

square مُرَبَّع

stormy عاصِف

strange غَريب

strong قَوي

stupid غَبيّ

successful ناجِح

super هائل/  مُمْتاز

sweet المَذاق حُلو

talented مَوهوب

tall طَويل

tame أليف

tasty لَذيذ
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tender حَنون

tense قَلِق/  مُتوََترِّ

terrible رَهيب/  مُريع

thankful شاكِر

thick سَميك

thin رَقيق

thoughtful التفكير عَميق, رَصين

tidy مُرَتَّب

tiny صغير

tired تعبان

tough صارِم/  قوَي

traditional تقَْليدي

ugly بشَِع/  قبَيح

uninterested مُبالٍ لا/  مُهتمَّ غَير

unusual عادي غَيْر

upset قَلِق

uptight متوتر

useful مُفيد

useless مُفيد غَيْر

vast واسع/ شاسِع

versatile متقلب/الجوانب متعدد

victorious مُنْتصَِر

vivacious بالحيوية مفعم/مرح

weak ضَعيف

weary مرهق/مُتعَْب

well جَيدّة

well-behaved تصرف حسن

wet مُبَلَّل

wicked شِرّير

wide عَريض

wide-eyed العينين واسع

wild برَّي

willing راغِب

witty البَديهة سَريع/  فطَِن

worried قَلِق

worrisome مزعج/ مقلق

wrong مخطئ

young شاب
zealous متحمس
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ي  المضارع  البسيط بشكل عادي
 
فعل كان ف ي  المضارع  البسيط بشكل قصير

 
فعل كان ف

Verb be prent simple nomal from Verb be present simple short form

i am  i'm

he is he's

she is she's

it is it's

we are we're

you are you're
they are they're

I am late= أنا متأخر  I'm late= أنا متأخر 

he is late= هو متأخر  he's late= هو متأخر 

she is late= هي متأخرة  she's late= هي متأخرة 

it is late= تلك متأخرة  it's late= تلك متأخرة 

we are late= نحن متأخرين  we're late= نحن متأخرين 

I am tall= أنا طويل  I'm tall= أنا طويل 

he is tall= هو طويل  he's tall= هو طويل 

she is tall= هي طويلة  she's tall= هي طويلة 

it is tall= تلك طويلة  it's tall= تلك طويلة 

they are tall= هما طويلان  they're tall= هما طويلان 

I am sad= أنا حزين  I'm sad= أنا حزين 

he is sad= هو حزين  he's sad= هو حزين 

she is sad= هي حزينة  she's sad= هي حزينة 

it is sad= تلك حزينة  it's sad= تلك حزينة 

ن  we are sad= نحن حزيني  ن  we're sad= نحن حزيني 

you are sad= أنتم  حزينون  you are sad= أنتم  حزينون 

they are sad= هم  حزينون  they're sad= هم  حزينون 

Word list= قائمة الكلمات 
Adjective= الصفة أو النعت 
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It is a hard day=  صعبإنه يوم 

swimming pool = مسبح

The warm sun = الشمس الحارة

melted the snow = الثلوجأذابت 

Our neighbour = جارنا

has a cute baby =  لطيفعنده رظيع

an enormous = كبي  جدا

Please hand me = ي
أرجوك أعطنن

the blue =  الأزرق

The elephant is big= كبي  الفيل 

A nice boy=  لطيفشاب 

The boy is nice=  لطيفالولد 

A cold weather= بارد طقس 

ي الجميل العصفور 
The pretty bird is singing= يغنن

I have a blue pen= أزرق عندي قلم 

my father is a teacher=  معلموالدي 

I'm a student= تلميذ أنا 

ةهي 
ّ
She is a nirce=  ممرظ

A big elephant= كبي  فيل 

He is a good man= إنه رجل طيب 

They are nice to me=  معي لطيفونهم 

ي  The boy is clever=  ذكيالصن 

The girl is nice= الفتاة لطيفة 

She is a clever girl=  ذكيةإنها فتاة 

The film is dramatical=  دراميالفيلم 

We have a White horse=   أبيظعندنا حصان

A nice name=  جميلإسم 

A green hat=  خظراءقبّعة 

The house is dark=  مظلمالبيت 

An old and sad man=   مسنّ و حزينرجل

An old and happy man=  مسنّ و فرحرجل 

The poor man has no place to sleep= ليس له مكان ينام فيه الفقي الرجل 

The party is fun=  ممتعةالحفلة 

The weather is chelly=  باردالطقس 

The school is large=  شاسعةالمدرسة 

A green tree=  خظراءشجرة 

The tree is green=   الشجرة خظراء 

A bad smell=  كرهةرائحة 

The warm sun melted the snow=  أذابت الثلوج الحارةالشمس 

Our neighbour has a cute baby=  لطيفجارنا عنده رظيع 

It is an enormous swimming pool=  كبي  جداإنه مسبح 

ي ذالك الكتاب 
Please hand me the blue book= الأزرقأرجوك أعطنن

A funny story=  مظحكةقصة 

Word list= قائمة الكلمات 



زمن المضارع ي
زمن   الماض 

علي طويل علي كان طويل

صالح قصير صالح كان قصير

 أنا كنت ذكي أنا ذكي
هي حزينة هي كانت حزينة

Verb be nomal from Verb be short form

i am  i'm

he is he's

she is she's

it is  it's

we are we're

you are you're
they are they're
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ر بثصرف فعل 
ّ
ي   المضارع   البسيطbeنذك

 
. ف

 أن نستعمل فعل 
ّ
ي المظاع  (be= كان ) لابد

 
.ف

البسيط   المضارع   في be فعل تصريف

 أن نصّرف فعل 
ّ
ي   المضارع فلابد

 
ئ ما ف ا أردنا أن نصف شخص أو شير

َ
ا إذ

ً
ي   المضارع   البسيط  ثمّ  نظعه قبل الصّفةbeإذ

 
. ف

ي   المضارع     (adjectives= الصيفات )عند إستعمال الصيفات 
 
غة الإنجلزية ف

ّ
ي الل

 
.ف

Ali is sick:  بير  الإسم والصّفة فيصبح عندنا isثمّ نظع 

نا لم نستعمل فعل كان
ّ
ليل عل ذالك أن

ّ
ي زمن   المضارع والد

 
. أمّا الجملة الثانية هي ف

ي   المضارع فلابد أن نصرف فعل كان 
 
ئ ف ي اللغة الإنجلزية إذا أردنا أن نصف شخص أو شير

 
ي   المضارع    البسيطbe= أمّا ف

 
 ف

مير و الصّفة
ّ
غة الإنجلزية.ثم نضعه بير  الإسم أو الظ

ّ
 هاته الجملة  : مثال لو أردنا أن نقول بالل

ّ
علي  مريظ  كما تلاحظ أن

نا نصف علي
ّ
ي   المضارع و أن

 
 أن نصّرف فعل . هي ف

ّ
ر أي أننا هنا لابد

ّ
 beإسم علي هو مفرد مظك

ي   المضارع    البسيط مع  ظمير هو
 
نا لمّا نصّرف فعل he= ف

ّ
مت سابقا أن

ّ
ي   المضارع   البسيط مع ظمير be كما تعل

 
. is يصبح he ف

ي  
 
ئ ف غة العربية لمّا نصف شخص أو شير

ّ
ي الل

 
ي هاتهي الأمثلت السابقة أن ف

 
يكما لاحظة ف

 الماض 

ي   المضارع لا نستعمل فعل كان
 
ئ ف . أدرس هاتان الجملتان و أجب عن السؤال. نستعمل فعل كان ولمّا نصف شخص أو شير

علي كان حزين : الجملة الؤولا

علي حزين: الجملة الثانية

نا إستعملن فعل كان
ّ
ليل عل ذالك أن

ّ
ي والد

ي زمن   الماض 
 
.الجواب عن السؤال هو أن الجملة الؤولا هي ف

ي أي زمن كل من هاتان الجملتان؟
 
ف

. .....هي حزينة . الطريق طويل. النملة صغيرة. أنا ذكي. صالح قصير. علي طويل
ندرس الزمن من خلال بعظ الأمثلة ونلاحظ

Adjective=  النعت أو الصفة

.ما معنى الصفة ؟ الصفة هي كلمة تستعمل لوصف إسم أوشيئ  أو ظمير في جملة

.فرح إلى آخره.ذكي , أسود, خفيف, قصير, طويل, صغير, كبير :مثال  

.كل كلمة من هاته الكلمات هي صفة تستعمل لوصف شخص أو شيئ أو ظمير  

.بعظ الأمثلة التي نستعمل فيها الصفة



late = متأخر  tall = طويل Sad= حزين 

I am late= أنا متأخر  I am tall= أنا طويل  I am Sad= أنا حزين 

he is late= هو متأخر  he is tall= هو طويل  he is Sad= هو حزين 

she is late= هي متأخرة  she is tall= هي طويلة  she is Sad= هي حزينة 

it is late= تلك متأخرة  it is tall= تلك طويلة  it is Sad= تلك حزينة 

we are late= نحن متأخرين  we are tall= نحن طويلير   we are Sad= نحن حزينير  

you are late= أنت متأخر  you are tall= أنت طويل  you are Sad= أنت حزين 

you are late= أنتِ متأخرة   you are tall= أنتِ طويلة   you are Sad= أنتِ حزينة  

you are late= أنتما متأخران  you are tall= أنتما طويلان  you are Sad= أنتما حزينان 

you are late= أنتما متأخرتان  you are tall= أنتما طويلتان  you are Sad= أنتما حزينتان 

you are late= أنتم  متأخرون  you are tall= أنتم طوال  you are Sad= أنتم  حزينون 

you are late= أني    متأخرات  you are tall= أني   طويلات  you are Sad= أني    حزينات 

they are late= هما  متأخران  they are tall= هما طويلان  they are Sad= هما  حزينان 

they are late= هما  متأخرتان  they are tall= هما طويلتان  they are Sad= هما  حزينتان 

they are late= هم  متأخرون  they are tall= هم طِوال  they are Sad= هم  حزينون 

they are late= هنّ  متأخرات  they are tall= هنّ طويلات  they are Sad= هنّ  حزينات 

happy= فرح   angry = غاضب little= صغير

I am happy= أنا فرح  I am angry= أنا غاضب  I am little= أنا صغير 

he is happy= هو فرح  he is angry= هو   غاضب  he is little= هو صغير 

she is happy= هي فرحة  she is angry= هي  غاضبة  ة  she is little= هي صغير

it is happy= تلك فرحة  it is angry= تلك  غاضبة  ة  it is little= تلك صغير

we are happy= نحن فرحير   we are angry= نحن  غاضبير   ين  we are little= نحن صغير

you are happy= أنت فرح  you are angry= أنت  غاضب  you are little= أنت صغير 

you are happy= أنتِ فرحة   you are angry= أنتِ  غاضبة   ة   you are little= أنتِ صغير

you are happy= أنتما فرحان  you are angry= أنتما  غاضبان  ان  you are little= أنتما صغير

you are happy= أنتما فرحتان  you are angry= أنتما  غاضبتان  تان  you are little= أنتما صغير

you are happy= أنتم فارحون  you are angry= أنتم  غاضبون  ون  you are little= أنتم  صغير

you are happy= أني   فارحات  you are angry= أني    غاضبات  ات     صغير
you are little= أني 

they are happy= هما فارحان  they are angry= هما  غاضبان  ان  they are little= هما  صغير

they are happy= هما فارحتان  they are angry= هما  غاضبتان  تان  they are little= هما  صغير

they are happy= هم فارحون  they are angry= هم  غاضبون  they are little= هم  صغار 

they are happy= هنّ فارحات  they are angry= هنّ غاضبات  ات  they are little= هنّ صغير

ي المضارع
 
بعظ الأمثلة كيف نستعمل الصيفات  ف

                happy=  فرح  , said = حزين  , tall = طويل  , late = متأخر
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The warm sun melted the snow=  أذابت الثلوج الحارةالشمس 

Our neighbour has a cute baby=  لطيفجارنا عنده رظيع 

It is an enormous swimming pool=  كبير جداإنه مسبح 

ي ذالك الكتاب 
Please hand me the blue book= الأزرقأرجوك أعطي 

A funny story=  مظحكةقصة 

A bad smell= رائحة كرهة 

A nice name=  جميلإسم 

A green hat=  خظراءقبّعة 

The house is dark=  مظلمالبيت 

A green tree=  خظراءشجرة 

The tree is green=   الشجرة خظراء 

We have a White horse=   أبيظعندنا حصان

He is a good man= إنه رجل طيب 

An old and said man=   مسنّ و حزينرجل

An old and happy man=  مسنّ و فرحرجل 

The poor man has no place to sleep= ليس له مكان ينام فيه الفقيرالرجل 

The party is fun=  ممتعةالحفلة 

A big elephant= كبير فيل 

The elephant is big= كبير الفيل 

A nice boy=  لطيفشاب 

The boy is nice=  لطيفالولد 

A cold weather= بارد طقس 

The school is large=  شاسعةالمدرسة 

The weather is chelly=  باردالطقس 

ي الجميل العصفور 
The pretty bird is singing= يغي 

I have a blue pen= أزرق عندي قلم 

my father is a teacher=  معلموالدي 

I'm a student= تلميذ أنا 

ةهي 
ّ
She is a nirce=  ممرظ

They are nice to me=  معي لطيفونهم 

ي  The boy is clever=  ذكيالصي 

The girl is nice= الفتاة لطيفة 

She is a clever girl=  ذكيةإنها فتاة 

The film is dramatical=  دراميالفيلم 

The weather is cold=  باردالطقس 

A raining day= ممطر يوم 

It is a hard day=  صعبإنه يوم 
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late = متأخر  tall = طويل Sad= حزين 

I am not late= أنا لست متأخر  I am not tall= أنا لست طويل  I am not sad= أنا  لست حزين 

he is not late= هو ليس متأخر  he is not tall= هو ليس طويل  he is not sad= هو ليس حزين 

she is not late= هي ليست متأخرة  she is not tall= هي ليست طويلة  she is not sad= هي ليست حزينة 

it is not late= تلك ليست متأخرة  it is not tall= تلك ليست طويلة  it is not sad= تلك ليست حزينة 

we are not late= نحن لسنا متأخرين  we are not tall= نحن لسنا طويلير   we are not sad= نحن لسنا حزينير  

you are not late= أنت لست متأخر  you are not tall= أنت لست طويل  you are not sad= أنت لست حزين 

you are not late= أنتِ لست متأخرة   you are not tall= أنتِ لست طويلة   you are not sad= أنتِ لست حزينة  

you are not late= أنتما لستما متأخران  you are not tall= أنتما لستما طويلان  you are not sad= أنتما لستما حزينان 

you are not late= أنتما لستما متأخرتان  you are not tall= أنتما لستما طويلتان  you are not sad= أنتما لستما حزينتان 

you are not late= أنتم لستم متأخرون  you are not tall= أنتم لستم طوال  you are not sad= أنتم لستم حزينون 

you are not late= أني   لسي    متأخرات  you are not tall= أني   لسي   طويلات  you are not sad= أني   لسي   حزينات 

they are not late= هما ليسا متأخران  they are not tall= هما ليسا طويلان  they are not sad= هما ليسا حزينان 

they are not late= هما ليستا متأخرتان  they are not tall= هما ليستا طويلتان  they are not sad= هما ليستا حزينتان 

they are not late= هم ليسوا متأخرون  they are not tall= هم ليسوا طِوال  they are not sad= هم ليسوا حزينون 

they are not late= هنّ لسن متأخرات  they are not tall= هنّ لسن طويلات  they are not sad= هنّ لسن حزينات 

happy= فرح   angry =  غاضب little= صغير

I am not happy= أنا لست فرح  I am not angry= أنا لست  غاضب  I am not little= أنا لست صغير 

he is not happy= هو ليس فرح  he is not angry= هو ليس  غاضب  he is not little= هو ليس صغير 

she is not happy= هي ليست فرحة  she is not angry= هي  ليست  غاضبة  ة  she is not little= هي ليست صغير

it is not happy= تلك ليست فرحة  it is not angry= تلك ليست  غاضبة  ة  it is not little= تلك ليست صغير

we are not happy= نحن لسنا فرحير   we are not angry= نحن لسنا  غاضبير   ين  we are not little= نحن لسنا صغير

you are not happy= أنت لست فرح  you are not angry= أنت لست  غاضب  you are not little= أنت لست صغير 

you are not happy= أنتِ لست فرحة   you are not angry= أنتِ لست  غاضبة   ة   you are not little= أنتِ لست صغير

you are not happy= أنتما لستما فرحان  you are not angry= أنتما لستما  غاضبان  ان  you are not little= أنتما لستما صغير

you are not happy= أنتما لستما فرحتان  you are not angry= أنتما لستما  غاضبتان  تان  you are not little= أنتما لستما صغير

you are not happy= أنتم لستم فارحون  you are not angry= أنتم لستم  غاضبون  ون  you are not little= أنتم لستم صغير

you are not happy= أني   لسي   فارحات  you are not angry= أني   لسي    غاضبات  ات     صغير
you are not little= أني 

they are not happy= هما ليسا فارحان  they are not angry= هما ليسا  غاضبان  ان  they are not little= هما ليسا صغير

they are not happy= هما ليستا فارحتان  they are not angry= هما ليستا  غاضبتان  تان  they are not little= هما ليستا  صغير

they are not happy= هم ليسوا فارحون  they are not angry= هم ليسوا  غاضبون  they are not little= هم ليسوا صغار 

they are not happy= هنّ لسن فارحات  they are not angry= هنّ لسن  غاضبات  ات  they are not little= هنّ لسن صغير
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ي ي   المضارع السّلب 
 
بعظ الأمثلة كيف نستعمل الصيفات  ف

            I am not  said = أنا لست حزين  ,I am not tall =  أنا لست طويل  ,I am not late  =  أنا لست متأخر



كيف نسأل في المضارع

late = متأخر  tall = طويل Sad= حزين 

am I late? =  هل أنا متأخر؟  am I tall?= هل أنا طويل ؟ am I sad?= هل أنا حزين ؟

is he late?=  هل هو متأخر؟  is he tall?= هل هو طويل ؟ is he Sad?= هل هو حزين ؟

is she late?=  هل هي متأخرة؟  is she tall?= هل هي طويلة ؟ is she Sad?= هل هي حزينة ؟

is it late?= هل تلك متأخرة ؟ is it tall?= هل تلك طويلة ؟ is it Sad?= هل تلك حزينة ؟

are we late?= هل نحن متأخرين ؟ are we tall? =هل نحن طويلير  ؟ are we Sad? =هل نحن حزينير  ؟

are you late?= هل أنت متأخر ؟ are you tall? =هل أنت طويل ؟ are you Sad? =هل أنت حزين ؟

are you late?= هل أنتِ متأخرة  ؟ are you tall? =هل أنتِ طويلة  ؟ are you Sad? =هل أنتِ حزينة  ؟

are you late?= هل أنتما متأخران ؟ are you tall? =هل أنتما طويلان ؟ are you Sad? =هل أنتما حزينان ؟

are you late?= هل أنتما متأخرتان ؟ are you tall? =هل أنتما طويلتان ؟ are you Sad? =هل أنتما حزينتان ؟

are you late?= هل أنتم  متأخرون ؟ are you tall? =هل أنتم طوال ؟ are you Sad? =هل أنتم  حزينون ؟

are you late?= هل أني    متأخرات ؟ are you tall? =هل أني   طويلات ؟ are you Sad? =هل أني   حزينات ؟

are they late?= هل هما  متأخران ؟ are they tall? =هل هما طويلان ؟ are they Sad? =هل هما  حزينان ؟

are they late?= هل هما  متأخرتان ؟ are they tall? =هل هما طويلتان ؟ are they Sad? =هل هما  حزينتان ؟

are they late?= هل هم  متأخرون ؟ are they tall? =هل هم طِوال ؟ are they Sad? =هل هم  حزينون ؟

are they late?= هل هنّ  متأخرات ؟ are they tall? =هل هنّ طويلات ؟ are they Sad? =هل هنّ  حزينات ؟

happy= فرح   angry =  غاضب little= صغير

am I happy? =هل أنا فرح ؟ am I angry? =هل أنا  غاضب ؟ Am I little? =هل أنا صغير ؟

Is he happy? =هل هو فرح ؟ Is he angry? =هل هو  غاضب ؟ Is he little? =هل هو صغير ؟

Is she happy? =هل هي فرحة ؟ Is she angry? =هل هي  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ Is she little? =هل هي صغير

Is it happy? =هل تلك فرحة ؟ Is it angry? =هل تلك  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ Is it little? =هل تلك صغير

are we happy? =هل نحن فرحير  ؟ are we angry? =هل نحن  غاضبير  ؟ ين ؟ are we little? =هل نحن صغير

are you happy? =هل أنت فرح ؟ are you angry? =هل أنت  غاضب ؟ are you little? =هل أنت صغير ؟

are you happy? =هل أنتِ فرحة  ؟ are you angry? =هل أنتِ  غاضبة  ؟ ة  ؟ are you little? =هل أنتِ صغير

are you happy? =هل أنتما فرحان ؟ are you angry? =هل أنتما  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ are you little? =هل أنتما صغير

are you happy? =هل أنتما فرحتان ؟ are you angry? =هل أنتما  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ are you little? =هل أنتما صغير

are you happy? =هل أنتم فارحون ؟ are you angry? =هل أنتم  غاضبون ؟ ون ؟ are you little? =هل أنتم  صغير

are you happy? =هل أني   فارحات ؟ are you angry? =هل أني    غاضبات ؟ ات ؟    صغير
are you little? =هل أني 

are they happy? =هل هما فارحان ؟ are they angry? =هل هما  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ are they little? =هل هما  صغير

are they happy? =هل هما فارحتان ؟ are they angry? =هل هما  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ are they little? =هل هما  صغير

are they happy? =هل هم فارحون ؟ are they angry? =هل هم  غاضبون ؟ are they little? =هل هم  صغار ؟

are they happy? =هل هنّ فارحات ؟ are they angry? =هل هنّ  غاضبات ؟ ات ؟ are they little? =هل هنّ  صغير

ي   المضارع تبدء بفعل 
 
ي   المضارع ثم تظع الظمير وبعده الصّفةbeإذا أردت أن تسأل ف

 
 ف

: مثال 
Are you happy?=  هل أنت فح؟ 

Is he angry?= هل هو  غاضب ؟ 
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late = متأخر  tall = طويل Sad= حزين 

am I not late? =  ألست متأخر؟  am I not tall?= ألست طويل ؟ am I not sad?= ألست  حزين ؟

is he not late?=  أليس متأخر؟  is he not tall?= أليس طويل ؟ is he not Sad?= أليس حزين ؟

is she not late?=  أليست  متأخرة؟  is she not tall?= أليست  طويلة ؟ is she not Sad?= أليست  حزينة ؟

is it not late?= أليست  متأخرة ؟ is it not tall?= أليست  طويلة ؟ is it not Sad?= أليست  حزينة ؟

are we not late?= ألسنا متأخرين ؟ are we not tall? =ألسنا طويلير  ؟ are we not Sad? =ألسنا حزينير  ؟

are you not late?= ألست  متأخر ؟ are you not tall? =ألست  طويل ؟ are you not Sad? =ألست  حزين ؟

are you not late?= ألست  متأخرة  ؟ are you not  tall? =ألست  طويلة  ؟ are you not Sad? =ألست  حزينة  ؟

are you not late?= ألستما متأخران ؟ are you not  tall? =ألستما طويلان ؟ are you not Sad? =ألستما حزينان ؟

are you not late?= ألستما متأخرتان ؟ are you not  tall? =ألستما طويلتان ؟ are you not Sad? =ألستما حزينتان ؟

are you not late?= ألستم متأخرون ؟ are you not  tall? =ألستم طوال ؟ are you not Sad? =ألستم  حزينون ؟

are you not late?= ألسي    متأخرات ؟ are you not  tall? =ألسي   طويلات ؟ are you not Sad? =ألسي    حزينات ؟

are they not late?= أليسا  متأخران ؟ are they not tall? =أليسا طويلان ؟ are they not Sad? =أليسا حزينان ؟

are they not late?= أليستا  متأخرتان ؟ aare they not tall? =أليستا طويلتان ؟ are they not Sad? =أليستا  حزينتان ؟

are they not late?= أليسوا  متأخرون ؟ are they not tall? =أليسوا طِوال ؟ are they not Sad? =أليسوا  حزينون ؟
are they not late?= ألسن  متأخرات ؟ are they not tall? =ألسن طويلات ؟ are they not Sad? =ألسن  حزينات ؟

happy= فرح   angry =  غاضب little= صغير

am I not happy? =ألست فرح ؟ am I not angry? =ألست  غاضب ؟ am I not little? =ألست صغير ؟

is he not happy? =أليس فرح ؟ is he not angry? =أليس  غاضب ؟ is he not little? =أليس صغير ؟

is she not happy? =أليست فرحة ؟ is she not angry? =أليست  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ is she not little? =أليست صغير

is it not happy? =أليست فرحة ؟ is it not angry? =أليست  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ is it not little? =أليست صغير

are we not happy? =ألسنا فرحير  ؟ are we not angry? =ألسنا  غاضبير  ؟ ين ؟ are we not little? =ألسنا صغير

are you not happy? =ألست فرح ؟ are you not angry? =ألست  غاضب ؟ are you not little? =ألست صغير ؟

are you not happy? =ألست فرحة  ؟ are you not angry? =ألست  غاضبة  ؟ ة  ؟ are you not little? =ألست صغير

are you not happy? =ألستما فرحان ؟ are you not angry? =ألستما  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ are you not little? =ألستما صغير

are you not happy? =ألستما فرحتان ؟ are you not angry? =ألستما  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ are you not little? =ألستما صغير

are you not happy? =ألستم فارحون ؟ are you not angry? =ألستم  غاضبون ؟ ون ؟ are you not little? =ألستم  صغير

are you not happy? =ألسي   فارحات ؟ are you not angry? =ألسي    غاضبات ؟ ات ؟    صغير
are you not little? =ألسي 

are they not happy? =أليسا فارحان ؟ are they not angry? =أليسا  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ are they not little? =أليسا صغير

are they not happy? =أليستا فارحتان ؟ are they not angry? =أليستا  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ are they not little? =أليستا  صغير

are they not happy? =أليسوا فارحون ؟ are they not angry? =أليسوا  غاضبون ؟ are they not little? =أليسوا  صغار ؟
are they not happy? =ألسن فارحات ؟ are they not angry? =هل هنّ  غاضبات ؟ ات ؟ are they not little? =ألسن صغير

ي   المضارع تبدء بفعل 
 
ي   المضارع ثم تظع الظمير وبعده الصّفةbeإذا أردت أن تسأل ف

 
 ف

: مثال 
Are you happy?=  هل أنت فح؟ 

Is he angry?= هل هو غاضب ؟ 

كيف نسأل في المضارع السلبي
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late = متأخر  tall = طويل Sad= حزين 

why am I late? =  لماذا أنا متأخر؟  why am I tall?= لماذا أنا طويل ؟ why am I sad?= لماذا أنا حزين ؟

why is he late?=  لماذا هو متأخر؟  why is he tall?= لماذا هو طويل ؟ why is he Sad?= لماذا هو حزين ؟

why is she late?=  لماذا هي متأخرة؟  why is she tall?= لماذا هي طويلة ؟ why is she Sad?= لماذا هي حزينة ؟

why is it late?= لماذا تلك متأخرة ؟ why is it tall?= لماذا تلك طويلة ؟ why is it Sad?= لماذا تلك حزينة ؟

why are we late?= لماذا نحن متأخرين ؟ why are we tall? =لماذا نحن طويلير  ؟ why are we Sad? =لماذا نحن حزينير  ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أنت متأخر ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أنت طويل ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أنت حزين ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أنتِ متأخرة  ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أنتِ طويلة  ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أنتِ حزينة  ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أنتما متأخران ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أنتما طويلان ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أنتما حزينان ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أنتما متأخرتان ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أنتما طويلتان ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أنتما حزينتان ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أنتم  متأخرون ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أنتم طوال ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أنتم  حزينون ؟

why are you late?= لماذا أني    متأخرات ؟ why are you tall? =لماذا أني   طويلات ؟ why are you Sad? =لماذا أني    حزينات ؟

why are they late?= لماذا هما  متأخران ؟ why are they tall? =لماذا هما طويلان ؟ why are they Sad? =لماذا هما  حزينان ؟

why are they late?= لماذا هما  متأخرتان ؟ why are they tall? =لماذا هما طويلتان ؟ why are they Sad? =لماذا هما  حزينتان ؟

why are they late?= لماذا هم  متأخرون ؟ why are they tall? =لماذا هم طِوال ؟ why are they Sad? =لماذا هم  حزينون ؟
why are they late?= لماذا هنّ  متأخرات ؟ why are they tall? =لماذا هنّ طويلات ؟ why are they Sad? =لماذا هنّ  حزينات ؟

happy= فرح   angry =  غاضب little= صغير

why am I happy? =لماذا أنا فرح ؟ why am I angry? =لماذا أنا  غاضب ؟ why am I little? =لماذا أنا صغير ؟

why is he happy? =لماذا هو فرح ؟ why is he angry? =لماذا هو  غاضب ؟ why is he little? =لماذا هو صغير ؟

why is she happy? =لماذا هي فرحة ؟ why is she angry? =لماذا هي  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ why is she little? =لماذا هي صغير

why is it happy? =لماذا تلك فرحة ؟ why is it angry? =لماذا تلك  غاضبة ؟ ة ؟ why is it little? =لماذا تلك صغير

why are we happy? =لماذا نحن فرحير  ؟ why are we angry? =لماذا نحن  غاضبير  ؟ why are we little? =لماذا نحن صغار ؟

why are you happy? =لماذا أنت فرح ؟ why are you angry? =لماذا أنت  غاضب ؟ why are you little? =لماذا أنت صغير ؟

why are you happy? =لماذا أنتِ فرحة  ؟ why are you angry? =لماذا أنتِ  غاضبة  ؟ ة  ؟ why are you little? =لماذا أنتِ صغير

why are you happy? =لماذا أنتما فرحان ؟ why are you angry? =لماذا أنتما  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ why are you little? =لماذا أنتما صغير

why are you happy? =لماذا أنتما فرحتان ؟ why are you angry? =لماذا أنتما  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ why are you little? =لماذا أنتما صغير

why are you happy? =لماذا أنتم فارحون ؟ why are you angry? =هل أنتم  غاضبون ؟ ون ؟ why are you little? =لماذا أنتم  صغير

why are you happy? =لماذا أني   فارحات ؟ why are you angry? =لماذا أني    غاضبات ؟ ات ؟    صغير
why are you little? =لماذا أني 

why are they happy? =لماذا هما فارحان ؟ why are they angry? =لماذا هما  غاضبان ؟ ان ؟ why are they little? =لماذا هما  صغير

why are they happy? =لماذا هما فارحتان ؟ why are they angry? =لماذا هما  غاضبتان ؟ تان ؟ why are they little? =لماذا هما  صغير

why are they happy? =لماذا هم فارحون ؟ why are they angry? =لماذا هم  غاضبون ؟ why are they little? =لماذا هم  صغار ؟
why are they happy? =لماذا هنّ فارحات ؟ why are they angry? =لماذا هنّ  غاضبات ؟ ات ؟ why are they little? =لماذا هنّ  صغير

ي   المضارع تبدء 
 
ي المضارع ثم تظع الظمير وبعده الصّفةbe ثم فعل whyإذا أردت أن تسأل ف

 
 ف

: مثال 
why Are you happy?=  لماذا أنت فح؟ 

why is he angry?= لماذا هو  غاضب ؟ 

"why= لماذا " كيف نسأل في   المضارع بإستعمال كلمة
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جمل و أسألة

 Aren’t I a good builder? = ي جيدا؟
ألست بان 

Is it not a bad job? = أليست وظيفة سيئة؟

He is a dentist. = هو طبيب أسنان

Is he a bad dentist?  = ء؟ هل هو طبيب أسنان سي

We are doctors. = نحن أطباء

Are we bad doctors? = هل نحن أطباء سيئون؟

You are engineers. =  .أنتم مهندسون

I am a builder.  = ي ابناء. " أنا بناء
 
أعمل ف "

Am I a bad builder? =  ء؟ ي سي
 هل أنا بان 

You are a cleaner. =  أنت عامل نظافة

Are you a bad cleaner? = ء؟ هل أنت منظف سي

It is a good job. = إنها وظيفة جيدة
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Are they not good electricians? = أليسوا كهربائيير  جيدين؟

Aren’t they good electricians? = أليسوا كهربائيير  جيدين؟

Am I not a good builder? = ي جيدا؟
ألست بان 

 Are you not a good cleaner? = ألست منظفا جيدا؟

Aren’t you a good cleaner? = ألست منظفا جيدا؟

Is it a bad job? = هل هي وظيفة سيئة؟

Is it not a good job? = أليست وظيفة جيدة؟

Isn’t it a good job? = أليست وظيفة جيدة؟

Are you bad engineers? = هل أنتم مهندسون سيئون؟

They are electricians. = هم كهربائيون

Are they bad electricians? = هل هم كهربائيون سيئون؟

Is he not a good dentist? = أليس هو طبيب أسنان جيد؟

Isn’t he a good dentist? = أليس هو طبيب أسنان جيد؟

Are we not good doctors? = ألسنا أطباء جيدين؟

Aren’t we good doctors? = ألسنا أطباء جيدين؟

Are you not good engineers? = ألستم مهندسون جيدون؟

Aren’t you good engineers? = ألستم مهندسون جيدون؟



Word list exercise 6

1.I am busy =أنا مشغول

2.we Are tired = نحن متعبون

3.you are hungry = أنت جائع

4.my mother is upset = والدتي مستاءة

5.your children are smart = أطفالك أذكياء

6. they are kind =  هم طيبون

7. he is in the store =  هو في المتجر

8.Susan is a student = سوزان طالبة

9. he is in the train = هو في القطار

10.I am sick = أنا مريض

11.we are hungry = نحن جائعون

12.they are in university = هم في الجامعة

13.I am a doctor = أنا طبيب

14.He is from England = هو من إنجلترا

15.We are happy = نحن سعداء

16.She is ready = إنها جاهزة

17.They are the same = هم نفس الشيء

18 it is dark =  إنها ظلام

Word list exercise 7

J: Hello. My name's James. How are you? = لاباس عليك؟. اسمي جيمس. مرحبا

M: I'm fine, thanks. I'm Mauro. = أنا ماورو. أنا بخير ، شكرا

 J: Mauro. It's nice to meet you. It's a nice party. = إنها حفلة لطيفة. أنا سعي بلقائك. ماورو

 M: Yes, it is. Are you a friend of Emma's? =  هل أنت صديق إيما. نعم ، هو كذلك

J: Yes and no! She's my sister = إنها أختي! نعم ولا

M: Oh, I see. So what do you do? = إذن ماذا تفعل. أوه ، فهمت

J: I'm at university. You? = انت. أنا في الجامعة

M: I'm an engineer = أنا مهندس

J: So you and Emma are friends from work? = إذن أنت وإيما صديقان من العمل

M: That's right. Look, I'm quite hungry. Is there any food here?

 J: Yes, all the food's in the kitchen, and the drinks are in the front room.

نعم ، كل الطعام في المطبخ ، والمشروبات في الغرفة الأمامية

     The sandwiches are delicious! =  لذيذة"  الكسكروتاة"السندويشات !

M: OK, thanks! I'll go and look. See you later= أراك في مابعد. سأذهب وانظر! حسنا ، شكرا
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brave = مِقْدام busy = مَشْغول excited = مُتحََم ِس

دام 
ْ
I'm brave= أنا  مِق غول 

ْ
I…. busy= أنا مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
 I. …=أنا مُت

دام 
ْ
غول  he ….. brave= هو  مِق

ْ
he's.. …=هو مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
  he..…= هو مُت

دامة 
ْ
she...…= هي  مِق غولة 

ْ
she. ……=هي مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
 she..…= هي مُت

دامة 
ْ
It's... …= تلك  مِق غولة 

ْ
سة  it.. …=تلك مَش حَمِّ

َ
it's excited= تلك مُت

ن  دامي 
ْ
we're brave= نحن  مِق ن  غولي 

ْ
we.. …=نحن مَش ن  سي  حَمِّ

َ
we..……= نحن مُت

دام 
ْ
You're.... …= أنت  مِق غول 

ْ
you're.. …=أنت مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
you.. …=.أنت مُت

دامة  
ْ
غولة   you... …= أنتِ  مِق

ْ
سة   you... …=أنتِ مَش حَمِّ

َ
you're... …=أنتِ مُت

دامان 
ْ
غولان  you. ……= أنتما  مِق

ْ
you. ……=أنتما مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
 you.. …=أنتما مُت

دامتان 
ْ
غولتان  you.. ……= أنتما  مِق

ْ
ستان  you. ……=أنتما مَش حَمِّ

َ
 you. ……=أنتما مُت

دامون 
ْ
you….…= أنتم   مِق غولون 

ْ
سون  you... …=أنتم  مَش حَمِّ

َ
 you.. ……=أنتم  مُت

دامات 
ْ
ن  مِق you….. brave= أني  غولات 

ْ
ن  مَش سات  you... …=أني  حَمِّ

َ
ن  مُت  you.... …=أني 

دامان 
ْ
غولان  they...  …= هما   مِق

ْ
they're.. …=هما  مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
they... …=هما  مُت

دامتان 
ْ
they're brave= هما   مِق غولتان 

ْ
ستان  they.. …=هما  مَش حَمِّ

َ
they... …= هما  مُت

دامون 
ْ
they... …=هم   مِق غولون 

ْ
سون  they.. …=هم  مَش حَمِّ

َ
they... …=هم  مُت

دامات 
ْ
they... …=هنّ   مِق غولات 

ْ
سات  they... …=هنّ  مَش حَمِّ

َ
they. ……=هنّ  مُت

creative = مُبْدِع elegant = أنيق fine = بخير

I am creative. = …أنا  I...…= أنا أنيق  I'm.. …=أنا بخي  

he is creative = ……… he... …=هو أنيق  he's... …=هو بخي  

she is creative = ………. she... …=هي أنيقة  she.. …=هي بخي  

it is creative = …….. it. ……=تلك أنيقة   it=....... تلك بخي  

we are creative. = ……نحن  ن  we.. …=نحن أنيقي  ين  we ….. fine= نحن بخي 

you. …=أنت أنيق  you. ……=أنت مُبْدِع  you. ……=أنت بخي  

you're.. …= أنتِ مُبْدِعة   you.. …=أنتِ أنيقة   you. ……=أنتِ بخي   

you. …=أنتما أنيقان  you. ……=أنتما مُبْدِعان  you.. …=أنتما بخي  

 you... creative= ……… you.. …=أنتما أنيقتان  you.. …=أنتما بخي  

you. …=أنتم  أنيقون  you... …=أنتم  مُبْدِعون  you. ……=أنتم  بخي  

ن  مُبْدِعات  you.……= أني  ن  أنيقات  you.. …=أني  ن  بخي  
you.. …=أني 

they. ……=هما  أنيقان  they.. …=هما  مُبْدِعان  they... …=هما  بخي  

they... ……=هما  أنيقتان  they... …=هما  مُبْدِعتان  they... …=هما  بخي  

they.. ………=هم  أنيقون  they... …=هم  مُبْدِعون  they... …=هم  بخي  
they. ………=هنّ  أنيقات  they.……= هنّ  مُبْدِعات  they are fine= هنّ  بخي  

old = مسن  …………... better = أفضل …………...

cheap = رخيص …………… difficult = صعب ……………

cold = برد …………… small= …………… صغي 

boring = ممل …………… more = أكير ……………

warm= ئ
ن
…………… داف dry= جاف ……………

"adjective = الصفة"  و" be=  كان"  بفعل النقاط مكان أتمم : 1عدد التمرين

أكتب الصفة المضادة: 2التمرين عدد
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1.reliable  ………….. 11.necessary  …………..

2.polite  ………….. 12.vulnerable  …………..

3.encouraging  ………….. 13.True  …………..

4.replaceable  ………….. 14.common  …………..

5.stable  ………….. 15.typical  …………..

6.usable  ………….. 16.permanent  …………..

7.vulnerable  ………….. 17.protected  …………..

8.agreeable  ………….. 18.dependent  …………..

9.skilled  ………….. 19.friendly  …………..

10.clean  ………….. 20.liberal  …………..

I am not sad. ============>  I am happy.

Flowers are not ugly.====> ……………………...

Ice cream isn’t hot.====> ……………………...

Lemons aren’t sweet.====> ……………………...

This exercise isn’t difficult.=> ……………………...

A piano isn’t light.====> ……………………...

Elephants aren’t small. ====> ……………………...

My shoes aren’t clean.====> ……………………...

happy= السعيدة clever = ذكي

edible = صالح للأكل late= متأخر

beautiful= جميلة fond= مغرم

meaningless= لا معنن له beautiful = جميلة

 nice= لطيف ready= جاهز

well-behaved afraid= خائف

gorgeous= خلاب brown= بنن

breakable= قابل للكسر extraordinary= ي
استثنائئ

homeless= بلا مأوى adorable= بديع

busy = مكتظة tasty = ذيذ
َ
ل

1. They live in a ……. house. 11. I met a ….. person in NY

2. This soup is not ….... 12. Susan is …...

3. She wore a …... dress. 13. The doctor is …...

4. He writes ….. letters. 14. My sister is ….. of animals.

5. This shop is much …... 15. I am …. to meet you.

6. Ben is an …... baby. 16. The kids are …... to go.

7. Linda’s hair is …... 17. Don’t be ….. of the dark.

8. This glass is ….... 18. Tony lost his …. briefcase.

9.Danny’s dog is …… 19. He’s an ……. looking man.

10.New York is a…... city. 20.This is a …... apple.

أكتب الصفة المضادة: 3التمرين عدد

ي و غير الصفة إلى عكسها: 4التمرين عدد حول الجمل من السلب إلى الإجاب 

:مثال

ي الجملة  المناسبة: 5التمرين عدد
 
ظع الصفة المناسبة ف
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1.I am busy.

2.we Are tired.

3.you are hungry.

4.my mother is upset.

5.your children are smart.

6. they are kind

7. he is in the store

8.Susan is a student

9. he is in the train

10. I am sick

11.we are hungry

12.they are in university.

13.I am a doctor.

14.He is from England.

15.We are happy.

16.She is ready.

17.They are the same.

18 it  is dark

     The sandwiches are delicious! 

M: That's right. Look, I'm quite hungry. Is there any food here?

M: OK, thanks! I'll go and look. See you later.

J: So you and Emma are friends from work?

 J: Yes, all the food's in the kitchen, and the drinks are in the front room.

M: Oh, I see. So what do you do?

J: I'm at university. You?

M: I'm an engineer.

غير الجمل إلى أسئلة:6التمرين عدد

be و إستخرج فعل Mauro و Jamesإقرأ الحوار الدائر بين : 7التمرين عدد

J: Hello. My name's James. How are you?

M: I'm fine, thanks. I'm Mauro.

 J: Mauro. It's good to meet you. It's a nice party.

 M: Yes, it is. Are you a friend of Emma's?

J: Yes and no! She's my sister. 
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brave = مِقْدام busy = مَشْغول excited = مُتحََم ِس

دام 
ْ
I'm brave= أنا  مِق غول 

ْ
I am busy= أنا مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
I am excited= أنا مُت

دام 
ْ
غول  he is  brave= هو  مِق

ْ
س  he is busy= هو مَش حَمِّ

َ
 he is excited= هو مُت

دامة 
ْ
she is brave= هي  مِق غولة 

ْ
she is busy= هي مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
she is excited= هي مُت

دامة 
ْ
it is brave= تلك  مِق غولة 

ْ
it is busy= تلك مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
it is excited= تلك مُت

ن  دامي 
ْ
we are brave= نحن  مِق ن  غولي 

ْ
we are busy= نحن مَش ن  سي  حَمِّ

َ
we are excited= نحن مُت

دام 
ْ
you are brave= أنت  مِق غول 

ْ
you are busy= أنت مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
you are excited= أنت مُت

دامة  
ْ
you are brave= أنتِ  مِق غولة  

ْ
you are busy= أنتِ مَش سة   حَمِّ

َ
you are excited= أنتِ مُت

دامان 
ْ
you are brave= أنتما  مِق غولان 

ْ
you are busy= أنتما مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
you are excited= أنتما مُت

دامتان 
ْ
you are brave= أنتما  مِق غولتان 

ْ
you are busy= أنتما مَش ستان  حَمِّ

َ
you are excited= أنتما مُت

دامون 
ْ
you are brave= أنتم   مِق غولون 

ْ
you are busy= أنتم  مَش سون  حَمِّ

َ
you are excited= أنتم  مُت

دامات 
ْ
ن   مِق you are brave= أني  غولات 

ْ
ن  مَش you are busy= أني  سات  حَمِّ

َ
ن  مُت you are excited= أني 

دامان 
ْ
they are brave= هما   مِق غولان 

ْ
they are busy= هما  مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
they are excited= هما  مُت

دامتان 
ْ
they are brave= هما   مِق غولتان 

ْ
they are busy= هما  مَش ستان  حَمِّ

َ
they are excited= هما  مُت

دامون 
ْ
they are brave= هم   مِق غولون 

ْ
they are busy= هم  مَش سون  حَمِّ

َ
they are excited= هم  مُت

دامات 
ْ
they are brave= هنّ   مِق غولات 

ْ
they are busy= هنّ  مَش سات  حَمِّ

َ
they are excited= هنّ  مُت

creative = مُبْدِع elegant = أنيق fine = بخير

I am creative= أنا مُبْدِع I am elegant= أنا أنيق  I am fine= أنا بخي  

 he is fine= هو بخي   he is elegant= هو أنيق  he is creative= هو مُبْدِع

she is creative= هي مُبْدِعة  she is elegant= هي أنيقة  she is fine= هي بخي  

it is creative= تلك مُبْدِعة  it is elegant= تلك أنيقة  it is fine= تلك بخي  

ن  we are creative= نحن مُبْدِعي  ن  we are elegant= نحن أنيقي  ين  we are fine= نحن بخي 

you are creative= أنت مُبْدِع you are elegant= أنت أنيق  you are fine= أنت بخي  

you are creative= أنتِ مُبْدِعة   you are elegant= أنتِ أنيقة   you are fine= أنتِ بخي   

you are creative= أنتما مُبْدِعان  you are elegant= أنتما أنيقان  you are fine= أنتما بخي  

you are creative= أنتما مُبْدِعتان  you are elegant= أنتما أنيقتان  you are fine= أنتما بخي  

you are creative= أنتم  مُبْدِعون  you are elegant= أنتم  أنيقون  you are fine= أنتم  بخي  

ن  مُبْدِعات  you are creative= أني  ن  أنيقات  you are elegant= أني  ن  بخي  
you are fine= أني 

they are creative= هما  مُبْدِعان  they are elegant= هما  أنيقان  they are fine= هما  بخي  

they are creative= هما  مُبْدِعتان  they are elegant= هما  أنيقتان  they are fine= هما  بخي  

they are creative= هم  مُبْدِعون  they are elegant= هم  أنيقون  they are fine= هم  بخي  
they are creative= هنّ  مُبْدِعات  they are elegant= هنّ  أنيقات  they are fine= هنّ  بخي  

1إصلاح التمرين عدد
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2إصلاح التمرين عدد
old → young

cheap → expensive

cold → hot

boring → interesting

warm → cool

good → bad

difficult → easy

small → bigg

more → less

dry → wet

1.reliable → 1.unreliable

2.polite → 2.impolite

3.encouraging→ 3.disencouraging

4.replaceable→ 4.irreplaceable

5.stable→ 5.unstable

6.usable→ 6.unusable

7.vulnerable→ 7.invulnerable

8.agreeable→ 8.disagreeable

9.skilled→ 9.unskilled

10.clean→ 10.unclean

11.necessary→ 11.unnecessary

12.vulnerable→ 12.invulnerable

13.true→ 13.untrue

14.common→ 14.uncommon

15.typical→ 15.untypical

16.permanent→ 16.impermanent

17.protected→ 17.unprotected

18.dependent→ 18.independent

19.friendly→ 19.unfriendly

20.liberal→ 20.illiberal

3إصلاح التمرين عدد

It is heavy.

They are big.

They are dirty

4إصلاح التمرين عدد
 They are beautiful.

 It is cold.

 They are sour.

 It is easy.
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1. They live in a beautiful house. 10. I met a homeless person in NY

2.  This soup is not edible. 11. Susan is  clever.

3. She wore a beautiful dress. 12. The doctor is late.

4. He writes meaningless letters. 13. My sister is fond of animals.

5. This shop is much nicer. 14. I am happy to meet you.

6. Ben is an adorable baby. 15. The kids are ready to go.

7. Linda’s hair is gorgeous. 16. Don’t be afraid of the dark.

8. This glass is breakable. 17. Tony lost his brown briefcase.

9.Danny’s dog is well-behaved 18. He’s an extraordinary looking man.

1.Am I busy?

2.Are we tired?

3.Are you hungry?

4.Is my mother upset?

5.Are your children smart?

6.are they kind?

7.is he in the store?

8. is Susan a student?

9. is he in the train?

10. am I sick?

11. are we hungry?

12. are they in university?

13.Am I a doctor?

14.Is he from England?

15.Are we happy?

16.is she ready?

17.are they the same?

18.Is it getting dark?

7إصلاح التمرين عدد

6إصلاح التمرين  عدد

5إصلاح التمرين  عدد
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 J: Yes, all the food's in the kitchen, and the drinks are in the front room.

J: Hello. My name's James. How are you?

M: I'm fine, thanks. I'm Mauro.

 J: Mauro. It's good to meet you. It's a nice party.

 M: Yes, it is. Are you a friend of Emma's?

J: Yes and no! She's my sister. 

M: Oh, I see. So what do you do?

J: I'm at university. You?

M: I'm an engineer.

J: So you and Emma are friends from work?

M: That's right. Look, I'm quite hungry. Is there any food here?

     The sandwiches are delicious! 

M: OK, thanks! I'll go and look. See you later.



Word list

last night = الليلة الماضية

ten degrees = عشر درجات

below zero = تحت الصفر

garden = بستان

hair = شعر 

yellow ribbon = الشريط الأصفر

last week = الأسبوع الماضي

on holiday = في عطلة

yesterday = أمس

for ten years = لمدة عشر سنوات

Mark =  مارك"إسم ولد  "

at work = في العمل

because = لأن

day = يوم

 sunny = مشمس

many years = سنوات عديدة

for class = للقسم

The cookies =  (كَعْك ناشِف)بسَْكَويت

really = حقا

 in bed =  في السرير

 last night =  ليلة أمس

I feel = أشعر

When = متى

cats = قطط

furious = غاضب

crashed = تحطمت

my car = سيارتي

high school = المدرسة الثانوية

 good man =  رجل طيب

here before = هنا من قبل

go out =  اخرج

 very tired =  متعب جدا

 after the exam =  بعد الامتحان

 My kids =  أطفالي

Sandra = " سندرا"بنت إسمها 

 school =  مدرسة

 very funny =  مضحك

to me =  ّإلي

 the hotel =  الفندق

Our room = غرفتنا

the museum = المتحف

the result = النتيجة

 of my test =  من اختباري

news = خبر

he called me = اتصل بي

to hear that = لسماع ذلك

prepared = جاهز

for your test = للاختبار الخاص بك
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Word list

I was not happy= أنا لم أكن فرح 

I was not angry=  أنا لم أكن غاظب 

I was not sad= أنا لم أكن حزين 

you were not happy= أنت لم تكن  فرح 

you were not angry= أنت لم تكن  غاظب 

you were not sad= أنت لم تكن  حزين 

the result of my test = نتيجة الاختبار الخاص بي

I heard the news = سمعت الخبر

but I had no choice = لكن لم يكن لدي خيار

to hear that = لسماع ذلك

ready on time = جاهز في الوقت المحدد

prepared for your test = مستعد للاختبار الخاص بك

so why didn’t you come? = فلماذا لم تأتي؟

very big  = كبير جدا 

when you were young = عندما كنت صغيرا

awake at 1 a.m. =  صباحا1مستيقظا في الساعة 

volunteers = المتطوعون

guests at the party = الضيوف في الحفلة

angry about the accident = غاضب من الحادث

a good friend of mine = صديق جيد لي

when we were young = عندما كنا صغارا

He was a researcher = هو كان باحثا

a hard worker = عامل مجتهد

before he had kids = قبل أن ينجب أطفالا

talkative = ثرثار

a middle school teacher = مدرس في مدرسة متوسطة

She was a high school teacher = كانت معلمة في مدرسة ثانوية

She was very nice to me = هي كانت لطيفة جدا معي

really expensive = غالي الثمن

ready the last time = 

The last meeting = الاجتماع الأخير

good students = طلاب جيدون

The comedians = " المهرّجون"الكوميديون

at the comedy show = في العرض الكوميدي

so happy = سعيد جدا 

in those days = في تلك الأيام

on a vacation = في إجازة

at the theater = في المسرح

so satisfied  = راض جدا 

with the work = مع العمل
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I was=  كنتأنا 

he was=   كانهو 

she was=   كانتهي 

it was=  كانت/انكتلك 

we were=  كنانحن 

you were=  كنتأنت 

you were=   كنتأنتِ 

you were=  كنتماأنتما 

you were=  كنتمأنتم 

ن  نأنت  you were=  كنت 

they were=  كانهما 

they were=  كانتاهما 

they were=  كانواهم 

هنّ 
ّ
they were=  كن

late = متأخر  tall = طويل Said= حزين 

I was late= أنا كنت متأخر  I was tall= أنا كنت طويل  I was sad= أنا كنت حزين 

he was late= هو كان متأخر  he was tall= هو كان طويل  he was sad= هو كان حزين 

she was late= هي كانت متأخرة  she was tall= هي كانت طويلة  she was sad= هي كانت حزينة 

it was late= تلك كانت متأخرة  it was tall= تلك كانت طويلة  it was sad= تلك كانت حزينة 

ا متأخرين 
ّ
we were late= نحن كن we were tall= نحن كنا طوال  ن  we were sad= نحن كنا حزينت 

you were late= أنت كنت متأخر  you were tall= أنت كنت طويل  you were sad= أنت كنت حزين 

 متأخرة  
َ
you were late= أنتِ كنت you were tall= أنتِ كنت طويلة   you were sad= أنتِ كنت حزينة  

you were late= أنتما كنتما متأخران  you were tall= أنتما كنتما طويلان  you were sad= أنتما كنتم حزينان 

you were late= أنتما كنتما متأخرتان  you were tall= أنتما كنتما طويلتان  you were sad= أنتما كنتم حزينتان 

you were late= أنتم كنتم متأخرون  you were tall= أنتم كنتم طوال  you were sad= أنتم كنتم حزينون 

ن متأخرات  ن كنت  you were late= أنت  ن طويلات  ن كنت  you were tall= أنت  ن  حزينات  ن كنت  you were sad= أنت 

they were late= هما كانا متأخران  they were tall= هما كانا طويلان  they were sad= هما كان حزينان 

they were late= هما كانتا متأخرتان  they were tall= هما كانتا طويلتان  they were sad= هما كانتا حزينتان 

they were late= هم كانوا متأخرون  they were tall= هم كانوا طِوال  they were sad= هم كانو حزينون 

they were late= هنّ كنّ متأخرات  طويلات 
ّ
they were tall= هنّ كن they were sad= هنّ  كنّ حزينات 

الماضي زمن في الأشياء و الأسماء نصف كيف

ي هو زمن مضن و إنتها هو كل زمن قبل الآن
. زمن الماضن

ي, البارحة: مثال
ي, الأسبوع الماضن

ي, الشهر الماضن
ها تدل على زمن الماضن

ّ
.السنة الفارطة إلى آخره هاذه كلمات كل

ي
ي الماضن

ن
ي اللغة الإنجلزية عند وصف  الأسماء أو الأشياء ف

ن
.كيف نتحدث ف

 أن نصرف فعل 
ّ
ي فلابد

ي الماضن
ن
ئ ما ف beإذا أردنا أن نصف شخص أو شي 
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ي 
ن
يف

ي المضارعالماضن
ن
. ثم نستعمله كما نستعمله ف

ي ابصيط be= تصريف فعل كان  
ي الماضن

ن
. ف

ي مع ضمائر المفردbe= تصريف فعل كان 
ي الماضن

ن
. ف

ي مع ضمائر الجمعbe= تصريف فعل كان 
ي الماضن

ن
. ف

ي 
ي الماضن

ن
كيف نستعمل الصفة ف

dark = مظلم ,open = مفتوح , right =  صحيح  ,tall =  طويل ,fat = ن ميت = dead ,  سمت 



happy= فرح   angry = غاظب happy = سعيد

I was happy= أنا كنت فرح  I was angry= أنا كنت غاضب  I was happy= أنا كنت سعيد 

he was happy= هو كان فرح  he was angry= هو كان غاضب  he was happy= هو كان سعيد 

she was happy= هي كانت فرحة  she was angry= هي كانت غاضبة  she was happy= هي كانت سعيدة 

it was happy= تلك كانت فرحة  it was angry= تلك كانت غاضبة  it was happy= تلك كانت سعيدة 

ن  we were happy= نحن كنا فرحت  ن  we were angry= نحن كنا غاضبت  we were happy= نحن كنا سعيداء 

you were happy= أنت كنت فرح  you were angry= أنت كنت غاضب  you were happy= أنت كنت سعيد 

you were happy= أنتِ كنت فرحة   you were angry= أنتِ كنت غاضبة   you were happy= أنتِ كنت سعيدة  

you were happy= أنتما كنتما فرحان  you were angry= أنتما كنتما غاضبان  you were happy= أنتما كنتما سعيدين 

you were happy= أنتما كنتما فرحتان  you were angry= أنتما كنتما غاضبتان  you were happy= أنتما كنتما سعيدتان 

you were happy= أنتم كنتم فارحون  you were angry= أنتم كنتم غاضبون  you were happy= أنتم كنتم  سعيدون 

ن فارحات  ن كنت  you were happy= أنت  ن غاضبات  ن كنت  you were angry= أنت  ن  سعيدات  ن كنت  you were happy= أنت 

they were happy= هما كان فارحان  they were angry= هما كان غاضبان  they were happy= هما كان  سعيدان 

they were happy= هما كانتا فارحتان  they were angry= هما كانتا غاضبتان  they were happy= هما كانتا سعيدتان 

they were happy= هم كانوا فارحون  they were angry= هم كانوا غاضبون  they were happy= هم كانوا  سعيدون 

they were happy= هنّ كنّ فارحات  they were angry= هنّ كنّ غاضبات  they were happy= هنّ كنّ  سعيدات 

safe= آمن   rich = ثري sick = مريض

I was safe= أنا كنت آمن  I was rich= أنا كنت ثري  I was sick= أنا كنت مريض 

he was safe= هو كان آمن  he was rich= هو كان ثري  he was sick= هو كان مريض 

she was safe= هي كانت آمنة  she was rich= هي كانت ثرية  she was sick= هي كانت مريضة 

it was safe= تلك كانت آمنة  it was rich= تلك كانت ثرية  it was sick= تلك كانت مريضة 

ن  we were safe= نحن كنا آمنت  we were rich= نحن كنا  أثرياء  we were sick= نحن كنا مرضا 

you were safe= أنت كنت آمن  you were rich= أنت كنت ثري  you were sick= أنت كنت مريض 

you were safe= أنتِ كنت آمنة   you were rich= أنتِ كنت ثرية   you were sick= أنتِ كنت مريضة  

you were safe= أنتما كنتما آمنان  you were rich= أنتما كنتما  أثرياء  ن  you were sick= أنتما كنتما مريضت 

you were safe= أنتما كنتما آمنتان  you were rich= أنتما كنتما  أثرياء  you were sick= أنتما كنتما مريضتان 

you were safe= أنتم كنتم آمنون  you were rich= أنتم كنتم  أثرياء  you were sick= أنتم كنتم  مريضون 

ن آمنات  ن كنت  you were safe= أنت  ن أثرياء  ن كنت  you were rich= أنت  ن  مريضات  ن كنت  you were sick= أنت 

they were safe= هما كان آمنان  they were rich= هما كان أثرياء  they were sick= هما كان  مريضان 

they were safe= هما كانتا آمنتان  they were rich= هما كانتا ثريتان  they were sick= هما كانتا مريضتان 

they were safe= هم كانوا آمنون  they were rich= هم كانوا  أثرياء  they were sick= هم كانوا  مريضون 

they were safe= هنّ كنّ آمنات  they were rich= هنّ كنّ  أثرياء  they were sick= هنّ كنّ  مريضات 
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He was sad yesterday.

I was ready to go, but he called me.

I was surprised to hear that.

You were sick, so why did you come?
You were  prepared for your test.

He was here before

She was too sick to go out.

It was a good job.

 I was very tired after the exam.

 My kids were in the garden.

I was a good man

Sandra was late for school.
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you were tired last week.

He was in the garden

Her hair was tied up with a yellow ribbon.

it was sunny last week

we were on holiday

 she was in her room?
I was happy with the result of my test.
I was sad when I heard the news.

الماضي في الجمل بعظ

He was patient and very funny.

They were very nice to me.
We were happy with the hotel. Our room was very large, and it was clean.

 the museum was open

I feel fine this morning, but I was very tired last night.

When I was a child, I was scared of cats.

I was furious when he crashed my car.

Kamel was my friend at high school.

It was cold last night. It was ten degrees below zero last night.

they were hungry

I was happy yesterday.

He was a doctor for ten years.

She was sick yesterday. 

You were embarrassed.

The cookies were really delicious.

You were late yesterday.

John was in bed last night.

Mark was not at work last week because he was ill.

It was a beautiful day. 

It was warm and sunny.

We were friends for many years. 

You were late for class. 

She was happy yesterday.

It was very cold yesterday.



happy= فرح   angry = غاظب Sad= حزين 

I was not happy= أنا لم أكن فرح  I was not angry=  أنا لم أكن غاظب  I was not sad= أنا لم أكن حزين 

he was not happy= هو لم يكن فرح  he was not angry= هو لم يكن غاظب  he was not sad= هو لم يكن حزين 

she was not happy= هي لم تكن  فرحة  she was not angry= هي لم تكن  غاظبة  she was not sad= هي لم تكن حزينة 

it was not happy= تلك لم تكن فرحة  it was not angry= تلك لم تكن غاظبة  it was not sad= تلك لم تكن حزينة 

ن  we were not happy= نحن لم نكن فرحت  ن  we were not angry= نحن لم نكن غاظبت  ن  we were not sad= نحن لم نكن حزينت 

you were not happy= أنت لم تكن  فرح  you were not angry= أنت لم تكن  غاظب  you were not sad= أنت لم تكن  حزين 

ي فرحة  
you were not happy= أنت لم تكونن ي غاظبة  

you were not angry= أنت لم تكونن ي حزينة  
you were not said= أنت لم تكونن

you were not happy= أنتما لم تكونا فرحان  you were not angry= أنتما لم تكونا غاظبان  you were not sad= أنتما لم تكونا حزينان 

you were not happy= أنتما لم تكونافرحتان  you were not angry= أنتما لم تكونا غاظبتان  you were not sad= أنتما لم تكونا حزينتان 

you were not happy= أنتم لم تكونوا فارحون  you were not angry= أنتم لم تكونوا غاظبون  you were not sad= أنتم لم تكونوا حزينون 

ن لم تكن فارحات  you were not happy= أنت  ن لم تكن غاظبات  you were not angry= أنت  ن لم تكن حزيناة  you were not sad= أنت 

they were not happy= هما لم يكونا  فارحان  they were not angry= هما لم يكونا  غاظبان  they were not sad= هما لم يكونا  حزينان 

they were not happy= هما لم تكونا  فارحتان  they were not angry= هما لم تكونا  غاظبتان  they were not sad= هما لم تكونا  حزينتان 

they were not happy= هم لم يكونوا فارحون  they were not angry= هم لم يكونوا غاظبون  they were not sad= هم لم يكونوا حزينون 

they were not happy= هن لم يكن فارحات  they were not angry= هن لم يكن غاظبات  they were not sad= هن لم يكن حزيناة 

safe= آمن   rich = ثري sick = مريض

I was not safe= أنا لم أكن آمن  I was not rich= أنا لم أكن ثري  I was not sick= أنا لم أكن مريض 

he was not safe= هو لم يكن آمن  he was not rich= هو لم يكن ثري  he was not sick= هو لم يكن مريض 

she was not safe= هي لم تكن  آمنة  she was not rich= هي لم تكن  ثرية  she was not sick= هي لم تكن  مريضة 

it was not safe= تلك لم تكن آمنة  it was not rich= تلك لم تكن ثرية  it was not sick= تلك لم تكن مريضة 

ن  we were not safe= نحن لم نكن آمنت  we were not rich= نحن لم نكن  أثرياء  we were not sick= نحن لم نكن مريضاء 

you were not safe= أنت لم تكن  آمن  you were not rich= أنت لم تكن  ثري  you were not sick= أنت لم تكن  مريض 

ي آمنة  
you were not safe= أنت لم تكونن ي ثرية  

you were not rich= أنت لم تكونن ي مريضة  
you were not sick= أنت لم تكونن

you were not safe=  أنتما لم تكونا آمنان  you were not rich=  أنتما لم تكونا  أثرياء  ن  you were not sick=  أنتما لم تكونا مريضت 

you were not safe= أنتما لم تكونا آمنتان  you were not rich= أنتما لم تكونا  أثرياء  you were not sick= أنتما لم تكونا مريضتان 

you were not safe= أنتم لم تكونوا آمنون  you were not rich= أنتم لم تكونوا  أثرياء  you were not sick= أنتم لم تكونوا  مريضون 

ن لم تكن آمنات  you were not safe= أنت  ن لم تكن أثرياء  you were not rich= أنت  ن لم تكن  مريضات  you were not sick= أنت 

they were not safe= هما لم يكونا  آمنان  they were not rich= هما لم يكونا  أثرياء  they were not sick= هما لم يكونا   مريضان 

they were not safe= هما لم تكونا  آمنتان  they were not rich= هما لم تكونا ثريتان  they were not sick= هما لم تكونا  مريضتان 

they were not safe= هم لم يكونوا آمنون  they were not rich= هم لم يكونوا  أثرياء  they were not sick= هم لم يكونوا  مريضون 

they were not safe= هن لم يكن آمنات  they were not rich= هن لم يكن  أثرياء  they were not sick= هن لم يكن مريضات 
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كيف نستعمل الصفة في الماضي السلبي



ي ي السلب 
ي الماضن

ن
بعظ الجمل ف

The dog wasn’t sick yesterday.

was not = wasn't و were not = weren't:  لاحظ أن

It wasn’t ready the last time that I checked.

They weren’t angry.

I was not happy with the result of my test.

I was not sad when I heard the news.

I wasn’t ready to go, but I had no choice.

I wasn’t surprised to hear that.

You were not ready on time.

You were not prepared for your test.

You weren’t sick, so why didn’t you come?

You weren’t very big when you were young.

We weren't so happy in those days.

It wasn't a sunny day.

Daniel wasn't on a vacation.

Yesterday was fun.

The last meeting was boring.

The boys were not good students when they were in high school.

They were not black. They were red.

The comedians weren’t funny at the comedy show.

We were not awake at 1 a.m.

We were not volunteers.

Tim and I weren’t guests at the party.

We weren’t angry about the accident.

He was not nice.

Jon was not a good friend of mine when we were young.

He wasn’t an engineer before. He was a researcher.

Pat wasn’t a hard worker before he had kids.

My grandmother was not very tall.

The computer was not cheap. It was really expensive.

It was not rainy yesterday. It was sunny and hot.

She was not talkative.

Tina wasn’t a middle school teacher. She was a high school teacher.

She wasn’t hard to work with. She was very nice to me.
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My sister wasn't at the theater.

The boss wasn't so satisfied with the work.

Marry and Lucas weren't married.

There weren't any comics on the table.



happy= فرح   angry = غاظب happy = سعيد

was i happy=  هل أنا كنت فرح  was i angry= هل أنا كنت غاظب  was i happy= هل أنا كنت سعيد 

was he happy=  هل هو كان فرح  was he angry= هل هو كان غاظب  was he happy= هل هو كان سعيد 

was she happy= هل هي كانت فرحة  was she angry= هل هي كانت غاظبة  was she happy= هل هي كانت سعيدة 

was it happy= هل تلك كانت فرحة  was it angry= هل تلك كانت غاظبة  was it happy= هل تلك كانت سعيدة 

ن  were we happy= هل نحن كنا فرحت  ن  were we angry= هل نحن كنا غاظبت  were we happy= هل نحن كنا سعيداء 

were you happy= هل أنت كنت فرح  were you angry= هل أنت كنت غاظب  were you happy= هل أنت كنت سعيد 

were you happy= هل أنتِ كنت فرحة   were you angry= هل أنتِ كنت غاظبة   were you happy= هل أنتِ كنت سعيدة  

were you happy= هل أنتما كنتما فرحان  were you angry= هل أنتما كنتما غاظبان  were you happy= هل أنتما كنتما سعيدين 

were you happy= هل أنتما كنتما فرحتان  were you angry= هل أنتما كنتما غاظبتان  were you happy= هل أنتما كنتما سعيدتان 

were you happy= هل أنتم كنتم فارحون  were you angry= هل أنتم كنتم غاظبون  were you happy= هل أنتم كنتم  سعيدون 

ن فارحات  ن كنت  were you happy= هل أنت  ن غاظبات  ن كنت  were you angry= هل أنت  ن  سعيدات  ن كنت  were you happy= هل أنت 

were they happy= هل هما كان فارحان  were they angry= هل هما كان غاظبان  were they happy= هل هما كان  سعيدان 

were they happy= هل هما كانتا فارحتان  were they angry= هل هما كانتا غاظبتان  were they happy= هل هما كانتا سعيدتان 

were they happy= هل هم كانوا فارحون  were they angry= هل هم كانوا غاظبون  were they happy= هل هم كانوا  سعيدون 

were they happy= هل هنّ كنّ فارحات  were they angry= هل هنّ كنّ غاظبات  were they happy= هل هنّ كنّ  سعيدات 

safe= آمن   rich = ثري sick = مريض

was i safe= هل أنا كنت آمن  was i rich= هل أنا كنت ثري  was i sick= هل أنا كنت مريض 

was he safe= هل هو كان آمن  was he rich= هل هو كان ثري  was he sick= هل هو كان مريض 

was she safe= هل هي كانت آمنة  was she rich= هل هي كانت ثرية  was she sick= هل هي كانت مريضة 

was it safe= هل تلك كانت آمنة  was it rich= هل تلك كانت ثرية  was it sick= هل تلك كانت مريضة 

ن  were we safe= هل نحن كنا آمنت  were we rich= هل نحن كنا  أثرياء  were we sick= هل نحن كنا مريضاء 

were you safe= هل أنت كنت آمن  were you rich= هل أنت كنت ثري  were you sick= هل أنت كنت مريض 

were you safe= هل أنتِ كنت آمنة   were you rich= هل أنتِ كنت ثرية   were you sick= هل أنتِ كنت مريضة  

were you safe= هل أنتما كنتما آمنان  were you rich= هل أنتما كنتما  أثرياء  ن  were you sick= هل أنتما كنتما مريضت 

were you safe= هل أنتما كنتما آمنتان  were you rich= هل أنتما كنتما  أثرياء  were you sick= هل أنتما كنتما مريضتان 

were you safe= هل أنتم كنتم آمنون  were you rich= هل أنتم كنتم  أثرياء  were you sick= هل أنتم كنتم  مريضون 

ن آمنات  ن كنت  were you safe= هل أنت  ن أثرياء  ن كنت  were you rich= هل أنت  ن  مريضات  ن كنت  were you sick= هل أنت 

were they safe= هل هما كان آمنان  were they rich= هل هما كان أثرياء  were they sick= هل هما كان  مريضان 

were they safe= هل هما كانتا آمنتان  were they rich= هل هما كانتا ثريتان  were they sick= هل هما كانتا مريضتان 

were they safe= هل هم كانوا آمنون  were they rich= هل هم كانوا  أثرياء  were they sick= هل هم كانوا  مريضون 

were they safe= هل هنّ كنّ آمنات  were they rich= هل هنّ كنّ  أثرياء  were they sick= هل هنّ كنّ  مريضات 
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ي
ي الماضن

ن
كيف نسأل عن الصفة ف



Was she tired after she got back from her trip?Yes, she was

Was Marissa in charge of this project?Ye she was

Was the hotel nice?No, it wasn't

Was the movie that you saw interesting?Yes, it was

Was it confusing?No, it wasn't

Were the books expensive?Yes, they were

Were Tim and Mark late again this morning?Yes, they were

Were they friendly?No, they weren't

Was he a student of yours?Yes, he was

Were you tired this morning? Yes, I was.

Was he your friend when you were young?No, he wasn't

Was I late this morning?Yes, you were

Was he a famous painter?Yes, He was

Was she a good manager?No, she wasn't
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Was the food okay?Yes, it was

Were we the best performers?Yes, we were

Were the cookies delicious?Yes, they were

Was I annoying at the party?Yes, you were

Was I rude to him?Yes, you were

Was I a good manager?No, you weren't

Were you prepared for your test?Yes, I was

Were you tired after your workout last night?Yes, I was

Were you excited to see your family last week?Yes, i was

Were we the best presenters at the conference?Yes, we were

Were we persuading at the meeting?Yes, we were

Were you and I in the same class in middle school?No, we weren't

Was he a good boss?No, he wasn't

Was he drunk at the party?Yes, he was

Was Tim on time today?Yes, he was

Was she surprised when she heard she got the promotion?Yes, she was



happy= فرح   angry = غاظب Sad= حزين 

Was I not happy= ألم أكن فرح : أنا Was I not angry= ألم أكن غاظب :  أنا Was I not sad= ألم أكن حزين :  أنا

Was he not happy= ألم يكن فرح : هو Was he not angry= و ألم يكن غاظب : ه Was he not sad= ألم يكن حزين :هو 

Was she  not happy= ألم تكن  فرحة : هي Was she not angry= ألم تكن  غاظبة : هي Was she not sad= ألم تكن حزينة : هي

was it not happy= ألم تكن فرحة : تلك was it not angry= ألم تكن غاظبة : تلك was it  not sad= ألم تكن حزينة : تلك

ن : نحن were we not happy= ألم نكن فرحت  ن : نحن were we not angry= ألم نكن غاظبت  ن : نحن were we not sad= ألم نكن حزينت 

were you not happy= ألم تكن  فرح : أنت were you not angry= ألم تكن  غاظب : أنت were you not sad= ألم تكن  حزين : أنت

ي فرحة  : أنت
were you not happy= ألم تكونن ي غاظبة  : أنت

were you not angry= ألم تكونن ي حزينة  : أنت
were you not sad= ألم تكونن

were you not happy= ألم تكونا فرحان : أنتما were you not angry= ألم تكونا غاظبان : أنتما were you not sad= ألم تكونا حزينان : أنتما

were you not happy= ألم تكونافرحتان : أنتما were you not angry= ألم تكونا غاظبتان : أنتما were you not sad= ألم تكونا حزينتان : أنتما

were you not happy= ألم تكونوا فارحون : أنتم were you not angry= ألم تكونوا غاظبون : أنتم were you not sad= ألم تكونوا حزينون : أنتم
ن were you not happy= ألم تكن فارحات : أنت  ن were you not angry= ألم تكن غاظبات : أنت  ن were you not sad= ألم تكن حزيناة : أنت 

were they not happy= ألم يكونا  فارحان : هما were they not angry= ألم يكونا  غاظبان : هما were they not sad= ألم يكونا  حزينان : هما

were they not happy= ألم تكونا  فارحتان : هما were they not angry= ألم تكونا  غاظبتان : هما were they not sad= ألم تكونا  حزينتان : هما

were they not happy= ألم يكونوا فارحون : هم were they not angry= ألم يكونوا غاظبون : هم were they not sad= ألم يكونوا حزينون : هم

were they not happy= ألم يكن فارحات : هن were they not angry= ألم يكن غاظبات : هن were they not sad= ألم يكن حزيناة : هن

safe= آمن   rich = ثري sick = مريض

wasn't i safe= ألم أكن آمن : أنا wasn't i rich= ألم أكن ثري : أنا wasn't i sick= ألم أكن مريض : أنا

wasn't he safe= ألم يكن آمن ;  هو wasn't he rich= ألم يكن ثري : هو wasn't he sick= ألم يكن مريض : هو

wasn't she safe= ألم تكن  آمنة : هي wasn't she rich= ألم تكن  ثرية : هي wasn't she sick= ألم تكن  مريضة : هي

wasn't it safe= ألم تكن آمنة : تلك wasn't it rich= ألم تكن ثرية : تلك wasn't it sick= ألم تكن مريضة : تلك

ن : نحن weren't we safe= ألم نكن آمنت  weren't we rich= ألم نكن  أثرياء : نحن weren't we sick= ألم نكن مريضاء : نحن

weren't you safe= ألم تكن  آمن : أنت weren't you rich= ألم تكن  ثري : أنت weren't you sick= ألم تكن  مريض : أنت

ي آمنة  : أنت
weren't you safe= ألم تكونن ي ثرية  : أنت

weren't you rich= ألم تكونن ي مريضة  : أنت
weren't you sick= ألم تكونن

weren't you safe= ألم تكونا آمنان :  أنتما weren't you rich= ألم تكونا  أثرياء :  أنتما ن :  أنتما weren't you sick= ألم تكونا مريضت 

weren't you safe= ألم تكونا آمنتان : أنتما weren't you rich= ألم تكونا  أثرياء :أنتما  weren't you sick= ألم تكونا مريضتان : أنتما

weren't you safe= ألم تكونوا آمنون : أنتم weren't you rich= ألم تكونوا  أثرياء : أنتم weren't you sick= ألم تكونوا  مريضون : أنتم
ن weren't you safe= ألم تكن آمنات : أنت  ن weren't you rich= ألم تكن أثرياء : أنت  ن weren't you sick= ألم تكن  مريضات : أنت 

weren't they safe= ألم يكونا  آمنان : هما weren't they rich= ألم يكونا  أثرياء : هما weren't they sick= ألم يكونا   مريضان : هما

weren't they safe= ألم تكونا  آمنتان : هما weren't they rich= ألم تكونا ثريتان : هما weren't they sick= ألم تكونا  مريضتان : هما

weren't they safe= ألم يكونوا آمنون : هم weren't they rich= ألم يكونوا  أثرياء : هم weren't they sick= ألم يكونوا  مريضون : هم

weren't they safe= ألم يكن آمنات : هن weren't they rich= ألم يكن  أثرياء : هن weren't they sick= ألم يكن مريضات : هن
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Wasn't he sad when he heard the news?Yes, he was = Yes, was sad

wasn’t she ready to go to the party?No, was not = No she was not ready

wasn’t he surprised to hear that ?No, he was not = No he wasn't surprised

Weren't You ready on time?Yes, I was = Yes I was ready

Weren't They prepared for your test?No, They wern't = No, They were not.

كيف نسأل  في الماضي السلبي بدون إختزال

weren't تصبح were not و wasn't تصبح was notلاحظ أن :  مع الإختزال  السلبيكيف نسأل  في الماضي 

Wasn't he happy with the result of his test?Yes, he was = Yes, he was happy

.كيف نجيب عن الأسئلة السلبية بنعم أو لا



Word list exercise 3

alive = حيا 

angry = غاضب

asleep = نائم

different = مختلف

difficult  =  صعب 

usable = قابلة للاستخدام

little = صغير

long  = طويل

open = مفتوح

poor = فقير 

wet = مبلّل

late = متأخر

true = صحيح

full = ممتلئ

slow = بطيء

tall = طويل

protected = محمي

strong = قوي

friendly = ودي

liberal = متحرر, ليبرالي

Word list exercise 6

I was busy = أنا كنت مشغول

we were tired =  نحن كنّا متعبون

you were hungry =  أنت كنت جائع

my mother was upset = والدتي كانت مستاء

your children were smart = أطفالك كانوا أذكياء

they were kind = هم كانوا طيبون

he was in the store = هو كان في المتجر

Susan was a student = سوزان كانت طالبة

he was in the train = هو كان في القطار

I was sick = أنا كنت مريض

we were hungry = نحن كنّا جائعون

they were at university = هم كانوا في الجامعة

I was a doctor = أنا كنت طبيب

He was from England = هو كان من إنجلترا

We were happy = نحن كنّا سعداء

She was ready = هي كانت جاهزة

They were the same = هم كانوا نفس الشيء

it was dark =  إنها كانت ظلام
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I …........ He …..... You …......

She …..... We ….......

It …....... They ….....

brave = مِقْدام busy = مَشْغول excited = مُتحََم ِس

دام 
ْ
I was brave= أناكنت   مِق غول 

ْ
I…. busy= أنا كنت مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
 I. …=أنا كنت مُت

دام 
ْ
غول  he ….. brave= هو  كان مِق

ْ
He was...…=هو  كان مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
  he..…= هو  كان مُت

دامة 
ْ
she...…= هي  كانت مِق غولة 

ْ
she. ……=هي كانت مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
 she..…= هي كانت مُت

دامة 
ْ
It was…… = تلك  كانت مِق غولة 

ْ
سة  it.. …=تلك كانت مَش حَمِّ

َ
it was excited= تلك كانت مُت

ن  دامي 
ْ
we were brave= نحن  كنا مِق ن  غولي 

ْ
we.. …=نحن كنا مَش ن  سي  حَمِّ

َ
we..……= نحن كنا مُت

دام 
ْ
غول  You were.... …= أنت كنت مِق

ْ
س  You were.. …=أنت كنت مَش حَمِّ

َ
you.. …=.أنت كنت مُت

دامة  
ْ
غولة   you... …= أنتِ  كنت مِق

ْ
سة   you... …=أنتِ كنت مَش حَمِّ

َ
You were... …=أنتِ كنت مُت

دامان 
ْ
غولان  you. ……= أنتما  كنتما مِق

ْ
you. ……=أنتما كنتما مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
 you.. …=أنتما كنتما مُت

دامتان 
ْ
غولتان  you.. ……= أنتما كنتما مِق

ْ
ستان  you. ……=أنتما كنتما مَش حَمِّ

َ
 you. ……=أنتما كنتما مُت

دامون 
ْ
you….…= أنتم   كنتم مِق غولون 

ْ
سون  you... …=أنتم  كنتم مَش حَمِّ

َ
 you.. ……=أنتم  كنتم مُت

دامات 
ْ
ن مِق ن كني  you….. brave= أني  غولات 

ْ
ن مَش ن  كني  سات  you... …=أني  حَمِّ

َ
ن مُت ن كني   you.... …=أني 

دامان 
ْ
غولان  they...  …= هما كانا  مِق

ْ
سان  They were.. …=هما كانا مَش حَمِّ

َ
they... …=هما كانا مُت

دامتان 
ْ
they were brave= هما كانتا مِق غولتان 

ْ
ستان  they.. …=هما كانتا مَش حَمِّ

َ
they... …= هما كانتا مُت

دامون 
ْ
they... …=هم كانوا  مِق غولون 

ْ
سون  they.. …=هم كانوا مَش حَمِّ

َ
they... …=هم كانوا مُت

دامات 
ْ
they... …=هنّ كن مِق غولات 

ْ
سات  they... …=هنّ  كن مَش حَمِّ

َ
they. ……=هنّ كن مُت

creative = مُبْدِع elegant = أنيق fine = بخير

I was creative. = …أنا  I...…= أنا كنت أنيق  I was.. …=أنا كنت بخي  

he was creative = ……… he... …=هو  كان أنيق  He was... …=هو  كان بخي  

she was creative = ………. she... …=هي كانت أنيقة  she.. …=هي كانت بخي  

it was creative = …….. it. ……=تلك كانت أنيقة   it=....... تلك كانت بخي  

we were creative. = ……نحن كنا ن  we.. …=نحن كنا أنيقي  ين  we ….. fine= نحن كنا بخي 

you. …=أنت كنت أنيق  you. ……=أنت كنت مُبْدِع  you. ……=أنت كنت بخي  

You were.. …= أنتِ مُبْدِعة   you.. …=أنتِ كنت أنيقة   you. ……=أنتِ كنت بخي   

you. …=أنتما كنتما أنيقان  you. ……=أنتما كنتما مُبْدِعان  you.. …=أنتما كنتما بخي  

 you... creative= ……… you.. …=أنتما كنتما أنيقتان  you.. …=أنتما كنتما بخي  

you. …=أنتم كنتم أنيقون  you... …=أنتم  كنتم مُبْدِعون  you. ……=أنتم كنتم بخي  

ن مُبْدِعات  ن  كني  you.……= أني  ن أنيقات  ن كني  you.. …=أني  ن بخي  
ن كني  you.. …=أني 

they. ……=هما  كانا أنيقان  they.. …=هما كانا مُبْدِعان  they... …=هما  كانا بخي  

they... ……=هما كانتا أنيقتان  they... …=هما كانتا مُبْدِعتان  they... …=هما كانتا بخي  

they.. ………=هم كانوا أنيقون  they... …=هم كانوا مُبْدِعون  they... …=هم كانوا بخي  
they. ………=هنّ كن أنيقات  they.……= هنّ كن مُبْدِعات  they were fine= هنّ كن بخي  

 في الماضي مع الضمائر الآتيةbe= صرف فعل كان  : 1 التمرين عدد

إستعمل الصفة المذكورة في كل جدول: 2التمرين عدد
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1.alive 11.wet 

2.angry 12.late

3.asleep 13.True

4.different 14.Full

5.difficult  15.slow

6.usable 16.tall

7.little 17.protected

8.long  18.strong

9.open 19.friendly

10.poor 20.liberal

I was not sad. I was happy.

Flowers weren’t ugly.

Ice cream wasn’t hot.

Lemons weren’t sweet.

This exercise wasn’t difficult. 

The piano wan’t cheap.

Elephants weren’t small. 

My shoes weren’t clean.

1.clever = ذكي 11.beautiful = جميلة

2.fond= مغرم 12.late= متأخر

3.beautiful= جميلة 13.edible = صالح للأكل

4.meaningless= لا معنن له 14.happy= السعيدة

 5.nice= لطيف 15.ready= جاهز

6.well-behaved=  "س "ليس شر 16.afraid= خائف

7.gorgeous= خلاب 17.brown= بنن

8.breakable= قابل للكسر 18.extraordinary= ي
استثنائ 

9.homeless= بلا مأوى 19.adorable= بديع

10.tasty = ذيذ
َ
ل 20.busy = مكتظة

1. They lived in a ……. house. 11. I met a ….. person in NY

2. This soup was not ….... 12. Susan was …...

3. She wore a …... dress. 13. The doctor was …...

4. He writes ….. letters. 14. My sister was ….. of animals.

5. This shop was much …... 15. I was …. to meet you.

6. Ben was an …... baby. 16. The kids were …... to go.

7. Linda’s hair was …... 17. Mustafa was ….. of the dark.

8. This glass was ….... 18. Tony lost his …. briefcase.

9.Danny’s dog was …… 19. He was an ……. looking man.

10.New York was a…... city. 20.It was a …... apple.

أكتب الصفة المضادة: 3التمرين عدد

ظع الصفة المناسبة في الجملة  المناسبة: 5التمرين عدد

حول الجمل من السلبي إلى الإجابي و غير الصفة إلى عكسها: 4التمرين عدد
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:مثال



1.I was busy.

2.we were tired.

3.you were hungry.

4.my mother was upset.

5.your children were smart.

6. they were kind

7. he was in the store

8.Susan was a student

9. he was in the train

10. I was sick

11.we were hungry

12.they were at university.

13.I was a doctor.

14.He was from England.

15.We were happy.

16.She was ready.

17.They were the same.

18 it was dark.

1.I am busy.

2.we Are tired.

3.you are hungry.

4.my mother is upset.

5.your children are smart.

6. they are kind.

7. he is in the store.

8.Susan is a student.

9. he is in the train.

10.I am sick.

11.we are hungry.

12.they are at university.

13.I am a doctor.

14.He is from England.

15.We are happy.

16.She is ready.

17.They are the same.

18 it is dark.

غير الجمل إلى أسئلة:6التمرين عدد
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غير الجمل من المضارع إلى الماضي:7التمرين عدد



I was He was You were

She was We were
It was They were

brave = مِقْدام busy = مَشْغول excited = مُتحََم ِس

دام 
ْ
I was brave= أناكنت   مِق غول 

ْ
I was busy= أنا كنت مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
I was= أنا كنت مُت

دام 
ْ
he was brave= هو  كان مِق غول 

ْ
He was=.هو  كان مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
He was= هو  كان مُت

دامة 
ْ
She was brave= هي  كانت مِق غولة 

ْ
She was busy=  هي كانت مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
She was ecited= هي كانت مُت

دامة 
ْ
It was brave=  تلك  كانت مِق غولة 

ْ
It was busy= تلك كانت مَش سة  حَمِّ

َ
it was excited= تلك كانت مُت

ن  دامي 
ْ
we were brave= نحن  كنا مِق ن  غولي 

ْ
We were busy.. …=نحن كنا مَش ن  سي  حَمِّ

َ
We were excited= نحن كنا مُت

دام 
ْ
You were brave=  أنت كنت مِق غول 

ْ
You were busy=أنت كنت مَش س  حَمِّ

َ
You were excited= أنت كنت مُت

دامة  
ْ
you were brave= أنتِ  كنت مِق غولة  

ْ
You were busy= أنتِ كنت مَش سة   حَمِّ

َ
You were excited= أنتِ كنت مُت

دامان 
ْ
you were brave= أنتما  كنتما مِق غولان 

ْ
You were busy= أنتما كنتما مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
You were excited=أنتما كنتما مُت

دامتان 
ْ
you were brave= أنتما كنتما مِق غولتان 

ْ
You were busy= أنتما كنتما مَش ستان  حَمِّ

َ
You were excited=أنتما كنتما مُت

دامون 
ْ
you were brave= أنتم   كنتم مِق غولون 

ْ
You were busy= أنتم  كنتم مَش سون  حَمِّ

َ
You were excited=أنتم  كنتم مُت

دامات 
ْ
ن مِق ن كني  you were brave= أني  غولات 

ْ
ن مَش ن  كني  You were busy= أني  سات  حَمِّ

َ
ن مُت ن كني  You were=  أني 

دامان 
ْ
they were brave= هما كانا  مِق غولان 

ْ
They were busy= هما كانا مَش سان  حَمِّ

َ
They were excited=هما كانا مُت

دامتان 
ْ
they were brave= هما كانتا مِق غولتان 

ْ
They were busy= هما كانتا مَش ستان  حَمِّ

َ
They were excited= هما كانتا مُت

دامون 
ْ
they were brave= هم كانوا  مِق غولون 

ْ
They were busy= هم كانوا مَش سون  حَمِّ

َ
They were excited=هم كانوا مُت

دامات 
ْ
they were brave= هنّ كن مِق غولات 

ْ
They were busy= هنّ  كن مَش سات  حَمِّ

َ
They were excited=هنّ كن مُت

creative = مُبْدِع elegant = أنيق fine = بخير

I was creative= أنا كنت مبدع   I was elegant= أنا كنت أنيق  I was fine= أنا كنت بخي  

he was creative = هو كان مبدع He was elegant= هو  كان أنيق  He was fine=  هو  كان بخي  

she was creative = هي كانت مبدعة she was elegant=هي كانت أنيقة  she was fine= هي كانت بخي  

it was creative = تلك كانت مبدعة It was elegant=تلك كانت أنيقة  it  was fine= تلك كانت بخي  

ن  we were creative= نحن كنا مبدعي  ن  we were elegant=نحن كنا أنيقي  ين  we were fine= نحن كنا بخي 

you were creative= أنت كنت مُبْدِع  You were elegant= أنت كنت أنيق  You were fine= أنت كنت بخي  

you were creative= أنتِ كنت مُبْدِعة   You were elegant= أنتِ كنت أنيقة   You were fine= أنتِ كنت بخي   

you were creative=أنتما كنتما مُبْدِعان  You were elegant= أنتما كنتما أنيقان  You were fine= أنتما كنتما بخي  

you were creative=  أنتما كنتما مبدعتان You were elegant= أنتما كنتما أنيقتان  You were fine= أنتما كنتما بخي  

you were creative=أنتم  كنتم مُبْدِعون  You were elegant= أنتم كنتم أنيقون  You were fine= أنتم كنتم بخي  

ن مُبْدِعات  ن  كني  you were creative= أني  ن أنيقات  ن كني  You were elegant= أني  ن بخي  
ن كني  You  were fine= أني 

they were creative= هما كانا مُبْدِعان  they were elegant= هما  كانا أنيقان  they  were fine= هما  كانا بخي  

they were creative= هما كانتا مُبْدِعتان  they were elegan= هما كانتا أنيقتان  they  were fine= هما كانتا بخي  

they were creative= هم كانوا مُبْدِعون  they were elegan= هم كانوا أنيقون  they  were fine= هم كانوا بخي  
they were creative= هنّ كن مُبْدِعات  they were elegan= هنّ كن أنيقات  they  were fine= هنّ كن بخي  
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1.alive => dead 11.wet =>dry

2.angry => happy or calm 12.late=>early

3.asleep => awake 13.True=> false

4.different => same 14.Full=>empty

5.difficult  => easy 15.slow=>Fast

6.usable => unusable 16.tall=> Short

7.little => big 17.protected=> unprotected

8.long  => short 18.strong=>Weak

9.open => closed 19.friendly=> unfriendly

10.poor => rich 20.liberal=>unliberal

I was not sad. I was happy.

Flowers weren’t ugly. flowers were beautiful

Ice cream wasn’t hot. Ice cream was cold

Lemons weren’t sweet. lemons wer acitic

This exercise wasn’t difficult. this exercise was easy

The piano wan’t cheap. the piano was expencive

Elephants weren’t small. elephants were big

my hair weren't short my hair were long

1. They live in a beautiful house.

2.  This soup is not edible.

3. She wore a beautiful dress.

4. He writes meaningless letters.

5. This shop is much nicer.

6. Ali is an adorable baby.

7. Linda’s hair is gorgeous.

8. This glass is breakable.

9.Danny’s dog is well-behaved

4إصلاح التمرين عدد

5إصلاح التمرين  عدد

16. Don’t be afraid of the dark.

17. Tony lost his brown briefcase.

18. He’s an extraordinary looking man.

: 3إصلاح التمرين عدد
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10. I met a homeless person in NY

11. Susan is  clever.

12. The doctor is late.

13. My sister is fond of animals.

14. I am happy to meet you.

15. The kids are ready to go.



1.I was busy.=> 1.was I busy?

2.we were tired.=> 2.were we tired?

3.you were hungry.=> 3.were you hungry?

4.my mother was upset.=> 4.was my mother upset?

5.your children were smart.=> 5.were your children smart?

6. they were kind.=> 6. were they kind?

7. he was in the store.=> 7. was he in the store?

8.Susan was a student.=> 8.was Susan a student?

9. he was in the train.=> 9.was he in the train?

10. I was sick.=> 10.was I sick?

11.we were hungry.=> 11.were we hungry?

12.they were at the university.=> 12.were they at the university?

13.I was a doctor.=> 13.was I a doctor?

14.He was from England.=> 14.was He from England?

15.We were happy.=> 15.were We happy?

16.She was ready.=> 16.was She ready?

17.They were the same.=> 17.were They the same?

18 it was dark.=> 18 was it dark?

1.I am busy.=> 1.I was busy.

2.we Are tired.=> 2.we were tired.

3.you are hungry.=> 3.you were hungry.

4.my mother is upset.=> 4.my mother was upset.

5.your children are smart.=> 5.your children were smart.

6. they are kind.=> 6. they were kind

7. he is in the store.=> 7. he was in the store

8.Susan is a student.=> 8.Susan was a student

9. he is in the train.=> 9. he was in the train

10.I am sick.=> 10. I was sick

11.we are hungry.=> 11.we were hungry

12.they are at university.=> 12.they were at university.

13.I am a doctor.=> 13.I was a doctor.

14.He is from England.=> 14.He was from England.

15.We are happy.=> 15.We were happy.

16.She is ready.=> 16.She was ready.

17.They are the same.=> 17.They were the same.

18 it is dark.=> 18 it was dark.
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:مثال

علي أطول من صالح

سمية أذكى من منير

منير أسرع من سمية

comparative adjective = المقارنة صفة

ي اللغة الإنجلزيةadjective= كما قلنا سابقا أننا نستعمل الصفة 
 
. لوصف الأشخاص أو الأشياء ف

؟  ولكن كيف نقارن بي   شخصي   أو شيئي  

ي هاذا الدس سنجيب على ذالك السؤال 
 
.ف

My father is stronger than me and my brother.  ي أقوىوالدي
يمن 

 و من أخ 

My two brothers are older than me.  ي
اشقيق 

ّ
ي   أكبر سن

من 

ي المظارع كيف نستعمل 
 
comperative adjectivesبعظ الأمثلة ف

ي كيف نستعمل 
ي الماظ 

 
comperative adjectivesبعظ الأمثلة ف

Ali was faster than Salah.    صلاحمنعلىي كان أسرع 

comparative  adjectiveإذا أردنا أن نقارن بي   شخصي   أو شيئي   فلابد أن نستعمل 

ية ,أذكى ,أطول : كلمة  comperative adjectivesأسرع  تسمى بالإنجلب  

My brother was clumsier than me.    ي كان أخرق
يأخ 

من 

The last assignment was easier than This one.    ة كانت أسهل   هذهمنالمهمة الأخب 

Last winter was colder than This winter.   ي كان أكبر برودة
 الشتاء الحاليمنالشتاء الماض 

Ali and Salah were longer than Samia.    ساميةمنعلىي وصلاح كانا أطول 

Is London bigger than Madrid? مدريدمن أكبر لندن هل 

Is She older than me?  ا هيهل
ّ
ي أكبر سن

 من 

Is He  a better player than Ronaldo? رونالدومن أفضل هو لاعب هل 

comparative adjectiveكيف نسأل عند إستعمال 

French is more difficult than English.  ية منأصعبالفرنسية  الإنجلب  

Mars is colder than Earth.  الأرضمن أبردالمري    خ 

This man was angrier than that man.  ذلك الرجلمن  أكبر غضبا كانهذا الرجل 

Mike was more funny than Isaac.    ا
ً
 إسحاقمنمايك كان أكبر مرح

This book is more boring than the last one.   السابقمن  ممل أكبرهذا الكتاب 

London  is bigger than Madrid.  مدريدمن أكبرلندن 

She is older than me.  اهي
ّ
ي أكبر سن

 من 

He is a better player than Ronaldo.   رونالدومن أفضلإنه لاعب 

Ali is taller than Salah.  صلاحمن اطولعلىي 

 Russia is bigger than America.    أمريكامن أكبرروسيا 

Was This man angrier than that man? ذلك الرجلمن هذا الرجل  أكبر غضبا كان هل 

Was Mike more funny than Isaac?  ا كان هل
ً
 إسحاقمن مايك  أكبر مرح

Was Ali faster than Salah?  صلاحمن كان علىي أسرع هل 

Were Ali and Salah longer than Samia?  ساميةمن علىي وصلاح أطول كان هل 

comparative adjectiveإذا أردنا أن نسأل في الماظي أو في الحاظر مع إستعمال 

Be فلابد أن نبتدء السئال بفعل 
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مزيد من الأمثلة

 gentle,fine, large, late, nice

كل " syllable= جزء هي مكوّنة "نأخذ كلمة الصفة وندرسها من كم من 

ل التذكب 

ي الكلمة مثال vowlsجزء نتحصل عليه من عدد حروف ال 
 
 واحدvowl تحتوي على حرف big ف

 vowlsالملاحظة الثانية هناك بعظ الكلمات تحتوي على إثني   من ال 

 واحدvowl فهما يأخذان كرف ai متتاليي   vowls تحتوي على حرفيي   fairصفة 

ء على syllableكلمة  ي
ي جزء من كلمة لابد أن تحتوي أقل ش 

consonent و vowl تعن 

ي 
 
ي الكلمة لا ينطق لذالكvowl حرف ال نهاية الكلمةأحدهما ف

 
 الأخب  ف

. واحدsyllable واحد ولذالك السبب فهي تتكون من vowlهاذه الكلمات تأخذ كأنها تحتوي على 

:بعض الأمثلة

ي اللغة الإنجلزية هم vowlsحروف ال 
 
ي بعظ الأحيان حرف  (a, e, i, o, u ) ف

 
yو ف

 إل آخرهb,c,d,f مثال consonatsوبقية الحروف تسمى 

adjective=  من الصفة comparative adjective= كيف نكون صفة المقارنة 

adjective=  من الصفة comparative adjective= كيف نكون صفة المقارنة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك كل كلمة من هاذه الصيفات هي تتكون من 

 واحدsyllabe هي تتكون من big ولذالك كلمة i وهو حرف 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من a واحد vowl تحتوي عل fatصفة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من e واحد vowl تحتوي عل wetصفة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من a واحد vowl تحتوي عل tall صفة

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من o واحد vowl تحتوي عل strongصفة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من o واحد vowl تحتوي عل softصفة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من a واحد vowl تحتوي عل blackصفة 

 واحدsyllable لذالك هي تتكون من o واحد vowl تحتوي عل coldصفة 

 متتاليي   فهاذين الحرفي    vowlsلاحظ أن بعظ كلمات الصفة تحتوي على إثني   من ال 

ان حرف vowlsمن ال  واحد vowl يعطبر

:بعض الأمثلة

 واحدvowl فهما يأخذان كرف ea متتاليي   vowls تحتوي على حرفيي   cleanصفة 

 واحدvowl فهما يأخذان كرف ea متتاليي   vowls تحتوي على حرفيي   clearصفة 

 واحدvowl فهما يأخذان كرف ue متتاليي   vowls تحتوي على حرفيي   cruelصفة 

 واحدvowl فهما يأخذان كرف ee متتاليي   vowls تحتوي على حرفيي   deepصفة 

  واحدsyllableتحتوي على .  تنطق جزء واحدbadكلمة 

  واحدsyllableتحتوي على .  تنطق جزء واحدcoldكلمة 

syllable جزئي   تتكون من إثني   gif-ted تنطق giftedكلمة 

syllables جزئي   تتكون من إثني   fa-mous تنطق famousكلمة 

syllables جزئي   تتكون من إثني   fra-gile تنطق fragileكلمة 

يsyllableبعد محاولة التوظيح ل كيف نتحصل على 
 
 يمكن أن نقول الآت

ي الكلمة فلابد أن ننتبه إل الكلمة عند نطقها  syllableإذا أردنا أن نعرف أعداد ال 
 
 ف

 أو أكبرsyllablesفإذا وجدت أن الكلمة المنطوقة وكأنها تتكون من كلمتي   أو أكبر فتلك الكلمة هي تحتوي إثني   

:مثال عند نطق هاذه الكلمات نجد أننا ننطقها الكتالي

  واحدsyllableتحتوي على .  تنطق جزء واحد bigكلمة 

syllables ثلاثة أجزاء تتكون من ثلاثة ex-pen-sive تنطق expensiveكلمة 

syllables  ثلاثة أجزاء تتكون من ثلاثة beau-ti-ful تنطق beautifulكلمة 
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Examples: أمثلة

Examples: أمثلة

Examples: أمثلة

Examples: أمثلة

Examples: أمثلة

expensive > more expensive

difficult > more difficult

beautiful > more beautiful

 فقطr نظيف إلى آخر الصفة حرف e و تنتهي بحرف " one syllable=  جزء واحد"إذا كانت الصفة تتكون من 

و تنتهي  " one syllable= جزء واحد "إذا كانت الصفة تتكون من 

إلى آخر الصفة er الأخير ونظيف consonant نظاعف حرف ال "consonant-vowel-consonant"ب 

مع أغلبية كلمات الصفة اللتي تتكون من جزأين أوكثر نتحصل على

. قبل كلمة الصفةmore بإظافة كلمة comparative adjective =صفة المقارن 

slim > slimmer

Two or three-syllables Adjectives

1. With two or three-syllables adjectives, you form the comparative with more.

honest > more honest

famous > more famous

لاحظ أنه لاتغيير في الصفة

long > longer

tall > taller

2. If the one-syllable adjective ends with an e, just add –r for the comparative form.

cold > colder

cute >cuter
large > larger
3. Add –er to adjectives that end in consonant-vowel-consonant and double the last consonant.

big > bigger
hot > hotter

comparative adjective= بعظ القواعد للحصول على صفة المقارنة 

 إلى آخر الصفةerبإظافة حرفي  " one syllable= جزء واحد "اللتي تتكون من 

من الصفة" comparative adjective= صفة المقارنة "نكون أو نشتق 

One-syllable Adjectives

1. Form the comparative forms of a one-syllable adjective by adding –er.

delicious>more delicious

interested > more interested

 إلى آخر الصفةer ثم نظيف i ونغيره بحرف y نحذف حرف yإذا كانت كلمة الصفة تنتهي بحرف 

crazy > crazier

2. If the adjective ends with –y, change the y  to i  and add –er for the comparative form.

happy >happier
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good = حسن > better = أحسن

Examples: أمثلة
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Your book is more interesting than my book. كتابك أكثر إثارة للاهتمام من كتابي

The weather is better today than it was yesterday.  عليه بالأمسكانالطقس اليوم أفضل مما 

Her second book was worse than her first one.  كتابها الثاني كان أسوأ من كتابها الأول

The school is farther away than we thought. المدرسة أبعد مما كنا نظن

القاعد إلى لاتخظع comparative adjective=  المقارنة صفة  كلمات من بعظ هناك

تداول والأكثر منها بعظ هاذه حفظا تحفظهم أن فلابد

Lucy was less tall than Luke.  أقل طولًا من لوككانتلوسي  

far = بعيد > farther = أبعد

little = قليل > less = أقل

many = كثير > more = أكثر

Irregular Adjectives

These adjectives have irregular comparative forms.

bad =  سيء > worse = أسوء



Word list exercise 4

My brother has = ي لديه
أخ 

a tidier = أكثر ترتيب

room = غرفة

than me = ي
من 

Australia  = اليا أسثر

is bigger = أكثر

than England = ا من إنجلثر

 I'm  better now  = أنا أفضل الآن

than yesterday = من أمس

She's got  = لديها

less money =  أقل مال

than you = منك

 but she doesn't care  = لكنها لا تهتم

He thinks = هو يعتقد

Chinese  language = اللغة الصينية

is more difficult =  أكثر صعوبة

than English = ية من الإنجلث  

Valencia = فالنسيا

played = لعبت

worse than Real Madrid = أسوأ من ريال مدريد

yesterday = بالأمس

Dogs = الكلاب

are more = هي أكثر

intelligent = ذكاء

than Cats = من القطط

This restaurant = هذا المطعم

is  better = هو أفضل

than that one = من ذلك

Asia = قارة آسيا

is bigger = أكثر

than Africa =  من قارة أفريقيا

 My mother = أمي

 is more talkative = أكثر ثرثرة

Than my father = من والدي

Word list exercise 5

A rock = الصخرة

a leaf = الورقة

The princess = ة الأمث 

the witch = الساحرة

Bicycles = الدراجات الهوئية

motorbikes = الدراجات النارية

July  = جويلية

January = ي
جانف 

A lion = الأسد

a cat = القط
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Word list exercise 6

We're stronger = نحن كنا أقوى

Nothing could be = لا شيء كان أن يكون

such an idea = مثل هذه الفكرة

3. It worked =  إشتغلت

even = حتى

than I had hoped = مما كنت آمل

Your English =  لغتك الإنجليزية

is better = أفضل

than mine = من لغتي

5. The demand = الطلب

is always = دائما

than the supply = من العرض

6. She was much = هي كانت أكثير

than she knew = مما كانت تعرف

7. than they had dreamed = مما كانوا يحلمون

8. The effect was = كان التأثير

 than he expected = مما كان يتوقع

9. than some men = من بعض الرجال

Silence was even = كان الصمت حتى

 than speech = من الكلام

11. Nothing could be = لا شيء يمكن أن يكون

than her appearance = من مظهرها

12. Her courage was = شجاعتها كانت

than her strength = من قوتها

13. Perhaps you know = ربما أنت تعرف

than I do = أكثر مني

than she would admit = مما كانت ستعترف به

16. than she had expected = مما كانت تنتظر

17. Nothing could be = لا شيء كان يمكن أن يكون

than those words = من تلكم الكلمات

19. He looked even better = هو بدا أفضل حتى

than he felt = مما شعر

20.  than he had thought = مما كان يعتقد
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Word list exercise 7

1. I am certainly = أنا بالتأكيد

 than I was = مما كنت عليه

2. No family could stay = لم يمكن بإمكنا أي عائلة البقاء

than a week = من أسبوع

3. It is even more horrible = إنه أكثر فظاعة

than a fiction film = حتى من فيلم خيالي

7. than their flight = من رحلتهم

8. than his manner = من أسلوبه

9. Her smile was = ابتسامتها كانت

than she knew = مما كانت تعرف

10. He knew much = هو عرف أكثير

11. A good run is = الجري الجيد

12. A girl should be = الفتاة يجب أن تكون

13. The case was = القضية كانت

14.than he had thought = .مما كان يعتقد

15. The trouble is = المشكلة هي

than you are =  منك أنت

16. The result was = النتيجة كانت

than we expected = مما توقعنا

Nothing could be = لا شيء كان يمكن أن يكون

than their time = من وقتهم

18. You are much = أنت أكثر

than I am = منّي أنا

than the whole place = من المكان كله

20. than you think = مما تعتقد

Word list exercise 8

than he expected = مما كان يتوقع

than he could tell = مما كان يمكن أن يقول

They had done = لقد فعلوا

Their audience was = جمهورهم كان

Nothing  = لا شيء

can be = يمكن أن يكون

Nothing can be = لا شيء يمكن أن يكون

 than such an impression = من هذا الانطباع

It was much = كان كثيرا

His passion was = شغفه كان

than his anguish = من معاناته

than we do = مما نفعل

The situation is = الوضع هو

than you think = مما تعتقد
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Adjective Comparative

كبير big ................

سيء bad .................

أسود black .................

جميل beautiful .................

دموي bloody ..................

أزرق blue ..................

هادئ calm ..................

رخيص cheap ..................

قريب close ..................

مشغول busy ..................

لطيف/جذاب cute ..................

عميق deep ..................

صعب difficult ..................

جاف dry ..................

بعيد far ..................

سمين fat ...................

بخير fine ..................

ودود friendly .....................

مضحك ................. more funny

جيد ................. better

عظيم ................. greater

سعيدة ................ happier

صعب ................ harder

مهم ................ more interesting

كبير ................ larger

كسول ................ lazier

قليل ..................  less

كثير ................ more

طويل .............. longer

لطيف ............... nicer

مسكين poor ...................

مشهور popular ....................

حزين ................. sadder

آمنة ................ safer

ناعم soft ..................

تعبان tired ...................

طويل ............... taller

طيب المذاق ................ tastier

صحيح true ...............

ضعيف weak ...............

الجدول أتمم :1عدد التمرين
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إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 3التمرين عدد 

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 4التمرين عدد 

be وأتمم الجملة لا تنسى إستعمال فعل 

1. My brother has a (tidy)……... room than me.

2. Australia is (big)…….. than England.

10. My mother is (talkative)………….. Than my father.

8. This restaurant is  (good) ………...than that one.

9.Asia is..........than Africa.(big)

3. I'm (good) ………. now than yesterday.

4. She's got (little) …………. money than you, but she doesn't care.

5. He thinks Chinese is (difficult) …….. language than English.

6. Valencia played (bad) ………... than Real Madrid yesterday.

7.Dogs are ( intelligent)…………... than Cats.

10. How is your grandmother today?

1. This is …………………………. than that.(good)

2. She is ………………………….. than you.(intelligent)

3. He is ……………. than his sister.(clever)

12.  That hotel (bad) ______________than this hotel.  

13.  Cars (fast) ___________________than bicycles.  

 من الصفة الموجودة بين قوسينcomparative adjectiveكون صفة المقارنة  :2 التمرين عدد

4. These days, I am …………………………… than I used to be. (happy)

5. This is ………………………… than that.(bright)

6. He is…………………………… than  my father.(old)

7. She earns …………………………… than me.(more)

8. She looks …………………………… than she is. (young)

9. You are no …………………………… than him.(wise)

       she is........ than yesturday.(good)

10.  Lions (dangerous) ____________ than rabbits.  

11.  The sun (far) _________________than the moon.  

14.  Comedies (funny) __________ __than action movies.  

15.  I (nervous) _________________ _than my friend.

1.  I (tall) ________________________than my sister.

2.  Sarah (busy) _________________ _than Mary.   

3.  The sun (hot) ________________ _than the earth.    

4.  The earth (large) _____________ _than the moon.    

5.  Elephants (big) ________________than horses.    

6.  Action movies (exciting) ______ _than comedies.    

7.  This restaurant (good) __________than that restaurant.    

8.  Salads (healthy) ______________  than hamburgers.   

 9.  I think weekends (nice) ________than weekdays.      
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إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 5التمرين عدد

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 6التمرين عدد

6. She was much ……………. than she knew. (ill) 

13. Perhaps you know ………... than I do. (good)

14. She was ……………. than she would admit. (tired)

15. You are ……………... than I am. (fortunate)

2. Our house is ……….. than yours. (big)

1. We're ………….than he was. (strong)

2. Nothing could be ………... than such an idea. (absurd)

3. It worked even …………... than I had hoped. (good)

4. Your English is …......... than mine. (good)

5. The demand is always …………….. than the supply. (great)

16. It was even …………….. than she had expected. (difficult)

17. Nothing could be ………………. than those words. (bitter)

18. It would do …………... than no good. (bad)

19. He looked even ……….. than he felt. (good)

11. Nothing could be ……………... than her appearance. (startling)

12. Her courage was …………... than her strength. (great)

7. It was …………..than they had dreamed. (wonderful)

8. The effect was……………..than he expected. (serious)

9. He's …………. than some men. (wise)

10. Silence was even …………….. than speech. (terrible)

20. It was ……………. than he had thought. (early)

5. Bicycles are ………….. than motorbikes. (safe)

6. July is …………….. than January. (hot)

7. A lion is …………... than a cat. (dangerous)

8. Helen is ………………. than Mary. (happy)

9. Computers are……………... than telephones. (expensive)

1.  A rock is ……….... than a leaf. (heavy)

3. The princess is ………... than the witch. (beautiful)

4. Tom is a ……………. student than Mary. (good)

10. I think golf is …………….. than football. (boring)
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إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 7التمرين عدد

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 8التمرين عدد

6. It was much ………….. than he had expected. (big)

7. I am even …………. than you are. (harmless)

8. His passion was……………… than his anguish. (strong)

9. He must know…………….. than we do. (good)

10. The situation is ……………… than you think. (bad)

1. He was…………..  than he expected. (successful)

2. He was ……………. than he could tell. (pleased)

13. The case was …………….. than he had expected. (interesting)

14. It was ……………… than he had thought. (bad)

15. The trouble is……….. than you are. (old)

3. They had done………. than they had expected. (good)

4. Their audience was ……………. than I expected. (small)

5. Nothing can be……………. than such an impression. (dangerous)

10. He knew much …………….. than I did. (good)

11. A good run is ……………. than a bad stand. (good)

20. It is……… than you think. (serious)

16. The result was…………. than we expected. (satisfactory)

17. Nothing could be ………. than their time. (favourable)

18. You are much……….. than I am. (strong)

19. Nothing could be…………. than the whole place. (unique)

12. A girl should be……….. than a man. (small)

5. It's ……….. than yours. (comfortable)

6. Her love was……. than her strength. (great)

7. Nothing could be ……………. than their flight. (graceful)

8. Nothing could be …………….. than his manner. (genial)

9. Her smile was ……….. than she knew. (tired)

1. I am certainly ……. than I was. (rich)

2. No family could stay …………… than a week. (long)

3. It is even ………..than a fiction film. (horrible)

4. It's much ……… than this sitting. (satisfactory)
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Adjective Comparative

كبير big bigger

سيء bad worse

أسود black blacker

جميل beautiful more beautiful

دموي bloody bloodier

أزرق blue bluer

هادئ calm calmer

رخيص cheap cheaper

قريب close closer

مشغول busy busier

لطيف/جذاب cute cuter

عميق deep deeper

صعب difficult more difficult

جاف dry drier

بعيد far farther

سمين fat fatter

بخير fine finer

ودود friendly friendlier

مضحك funny more funny

جيد good better

عظيم great greater

سعيدة happy happier

صعب hard harder

مهم interesting more interesting

كبير large larger

كسول lazy lazier

قليل little  less

كثير many more

طويل long longer

لطيف nice nicer

مسكين poor poorer

مشهور popular more popular

حزين sad sadder

آمنة safe safer

ناعم soft softer

تعبان tired more tired

طويل tall taller

طيب المذاق tasty tastier

صحيح true truer

ضعيف weak weaker

:1إصلاح التمرين عدد 
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1.  am taller          9.  are nicer 

2.  is busier         10.  are more dangerous 

3.  is hotter         11.  is farther / further   

4.  is larger         12.  is worse 

5.  are bigger          13.  are faster 

6.  are more exciting          14.  are funnier 

7.  is better          15.  am more nervous 

8.  are healthier 

:2إصلاح التمرين عدد 

:3إصلاح التمرين عدد 

:4إصلاح التمرين عدد 

:5إصلاح التمرين عدد 

3. The princess is more beautiful than the witch. (beautiful)

4. Tom is a better student than Mary. (good)

5. Bicycles are safer than motorbikes. (safe)

6. July is hotter than January. (hot)

5. He thinks Chinese is more difficult language than English.

6. Valencia played  worse than Real Madrid yesterday.

7.Dogs are more intelligent than Cats.

8. This restaurant is  better than that one.

9. Asia is bigger than Africa.

10. My mother is more talkativeThan my father?

2. Australia is bigger than England.

3. I'm  better now than yesterday.

4. She's got less money than you, but she doesn't care.

1.  A rock is heavier than a leaf. (heavy)

1. This is better than that.

2. She is more intelligent than you.

3. He is the cleverest boy in the class.

4. These days, I am happier than I used to be.

5. This is brighter than that.

6. He is the oldest man in my village.

7. She earns more than me.

8. She looks younger than she is.

9. You are no wiser than him.

10. How is your grandmother today?

       she is better than yesturday.

1. My brother has a tidier room than me.

7. A lion is more dangerous than a cat. (dangerous)

8. Helen is happier than Mary. (happy)

9. Computers are more expensive than telephones. (expensive)

10. I think golf is more boring than football. (boring)
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2. Our house is bigger than yours. (big)



:6إصلاح التمرين عدد 

:7إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. We're stronger than he was. (strong)

2. Nothing could be more absurd than such an idea. (absurd)

3. It worked even better than I had hoped. (good)

4. Your English is better than mine. (good)

5. The demand is always greater than the supply. (great)

6. She was much more ill than she knew. (ill) 

7. It was more wonderful than they had dreamed. (wonderful)

8. The effect was more serious than he expected. (serious)

20. It was earlier than he had thought. (early)

1. I am certainly richer than I was. (rich)

2. No family could stay longer than a week. (long)

3. It is even more horrible than a fiction film. (horrible)

4. It's much more satisfactory than this sitting. (satisfactory)

5. It's more comfortable than yours. (comfortable)

6. Her love was greater than her strength. (great)

19. He looked even better than he felt. (good)

11. Nothing could be more startling than her appearance. (startling)

12. Her courage was greater than her strength. (great)

13. Perhaps you know better than I do. (good)

14. She was more tired than she would admit. (tired)

9. He's wiser than some men. (wise)

10. Silence was even more terrible than speech. (terrible)

15. You are more fortunate than I am. (fortunate)

16. It was even more difficult than she had expected. (difficult)

17. Nothing could be more bitter than those words. (bitter)

18. It would do worse than no good. (bad)

7. Nothing could be more graceful than their flight. (graceful)

8. Nothing could be more genial than his manner. (genial)

9. Her smile was more tired than she knew. (tired)

10. He knew much better than I did. (good)

11. A good run is better than a bad stand. (good)

12. A girl should be smaller than a man. (small)

13. The case was more interesting than he had expected. (interesting)

14. It was worse than he had thought. (bad)

15. The trouble is older than you are. (old)
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16. The result was more satisfactory than we expected. (satisfactory)

17. Nothing could be more favourable than their time. (favourable)

18. You are much stronger than I am. (strong)

19. Nothing could be more unique than the whole place. (unique)

20. It is more serious than you think. (serious)



:8إصلاح التمرين عدد 
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7. I am even more harmless than you are. (harmless)

8. His passion was stronger than his anguish. (strong)

9. He must know better than we do. (good)

10. The situation is worse than you think. (bad)

1. He was more successful than he expected. (successful)

2. He was more pleased than he could tell. (pleased)

3. They had done better than they had expected. (good)

4. Their audience was smaller than I expected. (small)

5. Nothing can be more dangerous than such an impression. (dangerous)

6. It was much bigger than he had expected. (big)



Word list 

superlative adjective = الصفة الأكثر على الإطلاق
John is 1 m 75 =  سنتمتر75 م و 1جون طوله 

David is 1 m 80 =  سنتمتر80 م و 1ديفيد طوله 

Chris is 1 m 85 =  سنتمتر85 م و 1كريس طوله 

Chris is the tallest = كريس هو الأطول

Canada = كندا

China = الصين

and Russia = و روسيا

are big countries = كلهم دول الكبيرة

But = لكن

Russia is the biggest = روسيا هي الأكبر

Henry is the youngest child = هنري هو أصغر طفل

in our family = في عائلتنا

the most beautiful = الأجمل

girl = فتاة

I've ever seen =رأيتها على الإطلاق

She is the most beautiful girl I've ever seen = هي أجمل فتاة رأيتها على الإطلاق

the best = أفضل, أحسن

It is the best café in London =  مقهى في لندنأفضلإنها 

Mount Everest = جبل ايفرست

is the highest = هو أعلى

mountain = جبل

in the world = في العالم

Mount Everest is the highest mountain in the world =  جبل في العالمأعلىجبل ايفرست هو .

the most intelligent = الأذكى

John and Lisa are the most intelligent students here =  هناذكاء الطلاب أكثرجون وليزا هما 

This bowl is the biggest one = هذا الوعاء هو الأكبر

in the whole city = في المدينة كلها

This restaurant is the most delicious = هذا المطعم  عنده ألذ طعام

one of the kindest persons = من أروع الأشخاص

i met =  قابلتهم

ever = على الإطلاق

He was one of the kindest persons i eve met =  الأشخاص الذين قابلتهم على الإطلاقأروعلقد كان من 

He is the cleverest student in the class =  طالب في القسمأذكىإنه 

Sirius is the brightest star in the sky =  نجم في السماءألمعسيريوس هو 

Mary is the tallest of all studants = بين جميع الطلاب الأطولماري هي 

Of the three studens Max is the oldest =  من بين الطلاب الثلاثة ماكس هو الأكبر في السّن

Ice cream is the tastiest food =  طعامألذالآيس كريم هو 
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Adjectives Superlative forms

tall tallest

short shortest

fast fastest

slow slowest

big biggest

small smallest

strong strongest

weak weakest

old oldest

young youngest

We use a superlative to say that a thing or person is the most of a group.
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adjective=  من الصفة Superlative Adjectiveكيف نكون 

comparative adjective=  في الكلمة عد إلى درس صفة المقارنة syllablesإذا نسيت كيف تحدد أعداد ال 

John is 1m75. David is 1m80. Chris is 1m85. Chris is the tallest.

 عندما نقارن بين أكثر من  شخصين أو شيئينsuperlative adjectiveنستعمل  

أو الشخص أو الشيء هو الأكثر على الإطلاق 

: مثال

.الأطول من علي ولكن سمية هي أطولصالح , طويلعلي 

 في شهر أفريلإخظرارقريتنا أكثر 

 "one syllable= جزء واحد " من الصفة اللتي تتكون من Superlative Adjectiveنكون 

 فقطst نظيف eتنتهي حرف  إلى آخر الصفة و إذا كانت الصفة est بإظافة e بحف لا تنتهيو 

Of the three studens Max is the oldest

Canada, China and Russia are big countries. But Russia is the biggest.

Henry is the youngest child in our family

She is the most beautiful girl I've ever seen.

It is the best café in London.

My dad is the strongest in my family.
The biggest  mistake in my life was to tell him my secret.

Mount Everest is the highest mountain in the world.

John and Lisa are the most intelligent students here.

This bowl is the biggest one.

This restaurant is the most delicious one in the whole 

He was one of the kindest persons i ever met

superlative adjective = الإطلاق على الأكثر الصفة

Mary is the tallest of all studants

One-syllable adjectives = الصفة اللتي تتكون من جزء واحد

Ice cream is the tastiest food.

He is the cleverest student in the class

Sirius is the brightest star in the sky

Jack is the tallest in class.



Adjectives Superlative forms

large largest

wide widest

wise wisest

Adjectives Superlative forms

clever cleverest

narrow narrowest

shallow shallowest

gentle gentlest

simple simplest

Adjectives Superlative forms

happy happiest

lucky luckiest

friendly friendliest

heavy heaviest

pretty prettiest

noisy noisiest

messy messiest

early earliest

busy busiest

angry angriest

 "Two syllables=  جزئين  " من الصفة اللتي تتكون من Superlative Adjectiveنكون 

. إلى آخر الصفةest بإظافة er, ow ,leو تنتهي  ب 

Two-syllable adjectives ending with –er, -ow and -le

The cleverest girl in my team is Nina.

These fish were found in the shallowest river.

Two-syllable adjectives ending with –y

The earliest sign of pregnancy is food aversion.

The happiest moment in my life was when my mother said she loved me.

 من الصفة اللتي تتكونSuperlative Adjectiveنكون 

. إلى آخر الصفةest و إظافة i ب y بتغيرyو تنتهي ب  " Two syllables=  جزئين  "من 

Whale is the largest animal I’ve ever seen.

Although Henry is the youngest child in the family.

One-syllable adjectives ending with –e
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Adjectives Superlative forms

A​ A-EST

modern most modern

beautiful most beautiful

expensive most expensive

interesting most interesting

delicious most delicious

important most important

handsome most handsome

attractive most attractive

Adjectives Superlative forms

good best

bad worst

little least

much/ many most

far farthest/ furthest
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Harry Potter is the most interesting book I’ve read.

Liam is the most handsome boy in my class.

:مثال أنت الآن جالس وتروي لصديك ماذ رأيت في الطريق وأنت آت فتقول

 العجوز معهالرجل عجوزا جالس تحت شجرة وعبد هنيهة جاء شاب بصيارته وأخذ رلجلرأيت 

"ال التعريف "  هي تساوي في الغة العربية theكلمة . theكما لاحظت أنه عند تكوين الجمل إستعملت كلمة 

 عندما نتحدث عن شخص أو أشخاصsuperlative adjectiveلاحظ أننا  نستعمل 

the من إستعمال كلمة لابد لذالك في أغلب الأحيان معروفين أو شيئ أو أشياء 

superlative adjectiveقبل كلمة 

the table= الطاولة  , a table= طاولة  , the mane=  الرجل a mane= رجل 

the pen= القلم  , a pen=قلم  , the girl= البنت , a girl=  بنت 

Wendy is the most attractive.

This is the worst movie I’ve seen = فيلم رأيتهأسوأ هذا هو 

Adjectives with two or more syllables

القاعدة إلى لاتخظع adjective=    صفة  كلمات من بعظ هناك

تداول والأكثر منها بعظ هاذه حفظا تحفظهم أن فلابد

:مثال
القلم< =قلم , البنت < =بنت , الطاولة < =طاولة , الرجل < =رجل 

Irregular Adjectives



يكون أكثر سخاء عندما نحصل على طلب كبير" الشاف " رئيسي 

superlative adjective قبل ال theبعظ الحالات التي لا نضع فيها كلمة 

 هي عندما نقارن شيئ مع نفسهالحالة الثانية

He's my best student = إنه أفضل تلميذ عندي

That's our most important goal = هذا هو هدفنا الأكثر أهمية

possesive pronmer= ظمائر الملكية "  هي عندما نستعملالحالة الأولى

This garden is their most beautiful garden = هذه الحديقة هي أجمل حديقة لديهم
Her brothe is my best friend = أخوها هو أعز أصدقائي
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I am most patient when I am with my father = أنا أكون أكثر صبرا عندما أكون مع والدي

Tunisia is greenest in april = تونس تكون أكثر إخضرار في أبريل
My boss is most generous when we get a big order = 

When we compare one thing with itself, we do not use "the":
England is coldest in winter = إنجلترا تكون أبرد في الشتاء

My village is quietest at mid night = قريتي أهدأ عند منتصف الليل

We don't use 'the' when there is a possessive:

my ,his ,her, its ,your ,our ,their: ضمائر الملكية هي: ل التذكير 

19) That was one of the most depressing things I have ever heard.

20) He is one of the most handsome men I have ever seen.

supperlative adjectiveمزيد من الجمل تحتوي على ال 

16) This project was by far the most difficult thing I have ever done.

17) Her voice is the most soothing thing I have ever heard.

18) This is the worst experience I have ever had.

6) The colors are so vibrant, they are the most beautiful I have ever seen.

7) His smile is by far the warmest and most welcoming I have ever seen.

8) This is the best food I have ever tasted!

9) She has the most beautiful hair I have ever seen.

10) The party was the most fun I have ever had!

1) She is the biggest of all.

2) He is the most talented person.

3) Her voice is the most melodic I have ever heard.

4) This room is the cleanest I have ever seen.

5) That was the funniest thing I have ever experienced.

11) He is one of the smartest people I know.

12) That was one of the most interesting things I have ever heard.

13) She is one of the most caring people I know.

14) The scenery is absolutely breathtaking, it’s the most beautiful thing I have ever seen.

15) He has the most amazing sense of humor.



Word list exercise 2

I've got = لدي

dress = لباس

She could make up  =  يمكنها أن تشكل

games = ألعاب

thing = شيء

she could do = يمكنها أن تفعل

life in the world = الحياة في العالم

of facts = من الحقائق

no one took = لم يأخذ أحد

notice of her = إنتباهاً لها

man here = رجل هنا

miracle  = معجزة

our time =  عصرنا

miracle of our time = معجزة عصرنا

He asked = هو سأل

first = أولا

force = قوة

in action = في الفعل

time of the day = وقت من اليوم

half of my life = نصف حياتي

It makes = تكون

part of our income = جزء من دخلنا

He is perhaps  = هو ربما

bore in this country = حمل في هذا البلد

He was probably  man in the room = ربما هو كان الرجلا في الغرفة

man in the room = رجلا في الغرفة

I have not = أنا ليس لي

 idea of the secret = فكرة عن السر

sermon =  مَوعِظة/ خُطبة

I ever heard = سمعت على الإطلاق

It is always = إنها دائما

hour before the dawn = ساعة قبل الفجر

sign = علامة

I have yet seen = لقد رأيت حتى الآن
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Word list exercise 3

It had = كان لديها

laws = القوانين

in the world = في العالم

Roses = الورود

The snake = الثعبان

figure = شكل

thing I ever saw = شيء رأيته على الإطلاق

It need = انها تحتاج

I have done = لقد فعلت

respect for him = الاحترام له

The organ = " آلة موسيقية"آلة الؤورق 

instrument = آله

witness = شاهد

against = ضد

against them = ضدهم

You have seen = لقد رأيت

the worst side = أسوأ جانب

of my rule = ن قاعدتي

We shall be = سنكون

friends = أصدقاء

the greatest man = أعظم رجل

ever lived = عاش على الإطلاق

He did not show = هو لم يظهر

the slightest = أدنى

fear = الخوف

The position = الموقف

he had ever faced = كان قد واجهه على الطلاق

notion = فهم

what = ماذا

they did = فعلوا

take = يأخذوا

the most secret way = الطريقة الأكثر سرية

of approach = من التعّامَل

It was = كانت
I had ever made = كنت قد قد فعلت على الإطلاق
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Word list exercise 4

He is certainly = هو بالتأكيد

person = شخص

in the world = في العالم

I spent = قضيت

night of my life = ليلة من حياتي

figure = شكل

modern drama = الدراما الحديثة

He could not =  هو لم يستطع

discover = اكتشف

the faintest = الأضعف 

breathing = التنفس

He did not took = هو لم يأخذ

notice of her = إشعار عنها

He is usually = هو في العادة

in the herd = في القطيع

eyes = عيون

beheld = رأيت على الإطلاق

could have done = كان يمكن القيام به

He might do = قد يفعل

harm = ضرر

to our country = لبلدنا

The beginning = بداية

of the evening = المساء

portion = جزء

I have found = لقد وجدت

friend = صديق

in the world = في العالم

man in town = رجل في المدينة

money =  نقود/ مال

spent = قضي

temples = المعابد

we can do = يمكننا أن نفعل

thing I ever heard of = شيء سمعت عنه
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Word list exercise 5

performance =  عَرْض/ أداء

respect for you = احترامي لك

These = هؤلاء

qualities  = النوعيات

characteristics = الخصائص

confusion = إلتباس

Leonora = إسم فتاة

The morning = الصباح

dramatists = المسرحيون

Understanding = فهم

matter = المسألة

in everything = في كل شيء

His appeal = مُناشَدته

had roused = زادت

most eager = أكثر توق

sympathy = تعَاطُف

His appeal had roused the most eager sympathy = مناشدته زادت التوق أكثر لِ الطعاطف

He didn't paid  = هو لم يولي

the slightest =  أبسط

heed = الإنتباه

to her = إليها

He didn't paid the slightest heed to her = هو لم يولي أبسط الإنتباه إليها

They are now = هم الآن

the best of friends = أفضل الأصدقاء

thing you can do = شيء يمكنك القيام به

allow = يسمح

He does not allow = هو لا يسمح

males = الذكور

to struggle = للنضال

females = الإناث

waste = النفايات

Its destruction = تدميرها

She was always = هي كانت دائما

thing = شيء

that I have ever known = التي عرفتها من قبل

pig = خنزير
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Adjective Supperlative

كبير big ................

سيء bad .................

أسود black .................

جميل beautiful .................

دموي bloody ..................

أزرق blue ..................

هادئ calm ..................

رخيص cheap ..................

قريب close ..................

مشغول busy ..................

لطيف/جذاب cute ..................

عميق deep ..................

صعب difficult ..................

جاف dry ..................

بعيد far ..................

سمين fat ...................

بخير fine ..................

ودود friendly .....................

مضحك ................. most funny

جيد ................. best

عظيم ................. greatest

سعيدة ................ happiest

صعب ................ hardest

مهم ................ most interesting

ضيق …………. narrowest

كبير ................ largest

كسول ................ laziest

طويل .............. longest

لطيف ............... nicest

مسكين poor ...................

مشهور popular ....................

حزين ................. saddest

آمنة ................ safest

ناعم soft ..................

تعبان tired ...................

طويل ............... tallest

طيب المذاق ................ tastiest

صحيح true ...............

ضعيف weak ...............

الجدول أتمم :1عدد التمرين
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17. I had not the ………. notion what they did. (slight)

18. They would take the………..  way of approach. (secret)

19. It was the ……….. voyage I had ever made. (singular)

20. He is the …………. of men. (critical)

11. He's the …… witness against them. (big)

12. You have seen the……… side of my rule. (bad) 

13. We shall be the ………… of friends. (good)

14. You are the …………. man that ever lived. (great)

6. It need not be the………. land. (good)

7. I have done the …………… work. (menial)

8. I have the …………… respect for him. (high)

9. The organ was the ……… instrument of all instruments. (ancient)

10. I'm the……..  man there. (rich)

15. He is perhaps the ………… bore in this country. (horrible)

16. He was probably the ………… man in the room. (uncomfortable)

17. I have not the …………. idea of the secret. (slight)

18. It was the ………. sermon I ever heard. (splendid)

19. It is always the ……….. hour before the dawn. (dark)

20. It is the………… sign I have yet seen. (hopeful)

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 3التمرين عدد

1. It had the most excellent laws in the world. (excellent)

2. I have not the slightest idea in the world. (slight)

3. Roses are the ………… I have ever seen. (fine)

4. The snake is the …………… figure. (conspicuous)
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9. It is the………….. miracle of our time. (great)

10. He asked the………… ones first. (important)

11. The English had the……… force in action. (large)

12. It was just the …………. time of the day. (crowded)

13. You have been the……….. half of my life. (good)

14. It makes the………. part of our income. (large)

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 2التمرين عدد

1. I've got the …………. dress. (wonderful)

2. She could make up the ……….. games. (delightful)

3. It was the ………... thing she could do. (good)

4. Sam had the ………. life in the world. (wonderful)

5. It is the ………. of facts. (practical)

6. No one took the ……….. notice of her. (small)

7. I'm the ………… man here. (strong)

8. He was the………….. of men. (hospitable)

15. He did not show the ………… fear. (slight)

16. The position was the ……… he had ever faced. (extraordinary)

5. It was the ……….. thing I ever saw. (deliberate)



إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 5التمرين عدد

16. She was always the ……………. woman in the world. (good-natured) Tricky Question

17. You are the …………….. thing that I have ever known. (perfect)

18. It's the ……………. love I could find. (strong)

19. It was the ……………. pig I have ever seen. (large)

20. France is the …………….. country in the world. (democratic)

10. He paid not the …………. heed to her. (slight)

11. It is the ……………. you can do. (good)

12. They were now the …………… of friends. (good)

13. It is the ……………. thing you can do. (good)

14. He does not allow the ……… males to struggle for the females. (vigorous)

15. Its destruction is the ……………. waste. (irreparable)

4. He did not show the …………… confusion. (slight)

5. Leonora is the …………. woman in the world. (marvellous)

6. The morning is the …………. part of the day. (early) Tricky Question

7. He is the ……….. of dramatists. (metaphysical)

8. Understanding is the ………… matter in everything. (important)

9. His appeal had roused the ………. sympathy. (eager) Tricky Question

1. It is the ………. performance I have ever seen. (graceful)

2. I have the ……….. respect for you. (great)

3. These qualities were the …………. characteristics of the man. (striking)

15. They are the ………. temples in the world. (large)

16. It is the……..  we can do. (good)

17. I was certainly the ………… person under the sun. (unlucky)

18. They were the ………… of friends. (affectionate)

19. He has done the ……. he could. (good)

20. It is the ………… thing I ever heard of. (careless)

14. It's the ……… money I ever spent! (good)

7. He is usually the…………….  elephant in the herd. (wise)

8. He has the …………… eyes you ever beheld. (beautiful)

1. He is certainly the kindest person in the world. (kind)

2. I spent the ……… night of my life. (miserable)

إستعمل الكلمة التي بين قوسين و أتمم الجملة: 4التمرين عدد

3. She is the …………. figure in modern drama. (disagreeable)

4. He could not discover the………….  breathing. (faint)

5. She was the……………..  woman in England. (clever) Tricky Question

6. He did not take the …………… notice of her. (slight)

9. It was the………….  thing he could have done. (bad)

10. He might do the ……………… harm to our country. (great)

11. The beginning of the evening was the ………….. portion. (agreeable)

12. I have found the ……………. friend in the world. (kind)

13. He was the ……… man in town. (busy)
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Adjective Comparative

كبير big biggest

سيء bad worst

أسود black blackest

جميل beautiful more beautiful

دموي bloody bloodiest

أزرق blue bluest

هادئ calm calmest

رخيص cheap cheapest

قريب close closest

مشغول busy busiest

لطيف/جذاب cute cutest

عميق deep deepest

صعب difficult most difficult

جاف dry driest

بعيد far   furthest/farthest

سمين fat fattest

بخير fine finest

ودود friendly friendliest

مضحك funny most funny

جيد good best

عظيم great greatest

سعيدة happy happiest

صعب hard hardest

مهم interesting most interesting

كبير large largest

كسول lazy laziest

ضيق narrow narrowest

طويل long longest

لطيف nice nicest

مسكين poor poorest

مشهور popular most popular

حزين sad saddest

آمنة safe safest

ناعم soft softest

تعبان tired most tired

طويل tall tallest

طيب المذاق tasty tastiest

صحيح true truest

ضعيف weak weakest

:1إصلاح التمرين عدد 
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20. He is the most critical of men. (critical)

11. He's the biggest witness against them. (big)

12. You have seen the worst side of my rule. (bad) 

13. We shall be the best of friends. (good)

14. You are the greatest man that ever lived. (great)

15. He did not show the slightest fear. (slight)

16. The position was the most extraordinary he had ever faced. (extraordinary)

17. I had not the slightest notion what they did. (slight)

18. They would take the most secret way of approach. (secret)

19. It was the most singular voyage I had ever made. (singular)

2. I have not the slightest idea in the world. (slight)

3. Roses are the finest I have ever seen. (fine)

4. The snake is the most conspicuous figure. (conspicuous)

5. It was the most deliberate thing I ever saw. (deliberate)

6. It need not be the best land. (good)

7. I have done the most menial work. (menial)

8. I have the highest respect for him. (high)

9. The organ was the most ancient instrument in the metropolis. (ancient)

10. I'm the richest man there . (rich)

14. It makes the largest part of our income. (large)

15. He is perhaps the most horrible bore in this country. (horrible)

16. He was probably the most uncomfortable man in the room. (uncomfortable)

17. I have not the slightest idea of the secret. (slight)

18. It was the most splendid sermon I ever heard. (splendid)

19. It is always the darkest hour before the dawn. (dark)

20. It is the most hopeful sign I have yet seen. (hopeful)

:3إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. It had the most excellent laws in the world. (excellent)

5. It is the most practical of facts. (practical)

6. No one took the smallest notice of her. (small)

7. I'm the strongest man here. (strong)

8. He was the most hospitable of men. (hospitable)

9. It is the greatest miracle of our time. (great)

10. He asked the most important ones first. (important)

11. The English had the largest force in action. (large)

12. It was just the most crowded time of the day. (crowded)

13. You have been the best half of my life. (good)

:2إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. I've got the most wonderful dress. (wonderful)

2. She could make up the most delightful games. (delightful)

3. It was the best thing she could do. (good)

4. Sam had the most wonderful life in the world. (wonderful)
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14. He does not allow the most vigorous males to struggle for the females. (vigorous)

15. Its destruction is the most irreparable waste. (irreparable)

16. She was always the most good-natured woman in the world. (good-natured) 

17. You are the most perfect thing that I have ever known. (perfect)

18. It's the strongest love I could find. (strong)

19. It was the largest pig I have ever seen. (large)

20. France is the most democratic country in the world. (democratic)

5. Leonora is the most marvellous woman in the world. (marvellous)

6. The morning is the earliest part of the day. (early) 

7. He is the most metaphysical of dramatists. (metaphysical)

8. Understanding is the most important matter in everything. (important)

9. His appeal had roused the most eager sympathy. (eager) 

10. He paid not the slightest heed to her. (slight)

11. It is the best you can do. (good)

12. They are now the best of friends. (good)

13. It is the best thing you can do. (good)

17. I was certainly the most unlucky person under the sun. (unlucky)

18. They were the most affectionate of friends. (affectionate)

19. He has done the best he could. (good)

20. It is the most careless thing I ever heard of. (careless)

:5إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. It is the most graceful performance I have ever seen. (graceful)

2. I have the greatest respect for you. (great)

3. These qualities were the most striking characteristics of the man. (striking)

4. He did not show the slightest confusion. (slight)

8. He has the most beautiful eyes you ever beheld. (beautiful)

9. It was the worst thing he could have done. (bad)

10. He might do the greatest harm to our country. (great)

11. The beginning of the evening was the most agreeable portion. (agreeable)

12. I have found the kindest friend in the world. (kind)

13. He was the busiest man in town. (busy)

14. It's the best money I ever spent! (good)

15. They are the largest temples in the world. (large)

16. It is the best we can do. (good)

:4إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. He is certainly the kindest person in the world. (kind)

2. I spent the most miserable night of my life. (miserable)

3. She is the most disagreeable figure in modern drama. (disagreeable)

4. He could not discover the faintest breathing. (faint)

5. She was the cleverest woman in England. (clever) 

6. He did not take the slightest notice of her. (slight)

7. He is usually the wisest elephant in the herd. (wise)
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angry غاضب angrier أكثر غضبا angriest الأكثر غضب

bad سيئ worse أسوأ worst الأسوء

big كبير bigger أكبر biggest الأكبر

bitter bitterer مر أمر bitterest الأشد مرارة

black أسود blacker أكثر سوادًا blackest الأكثر سوادًا

bland ماصط/ لا طَعْم له blander أكثر مصاط blandest الأمصط

bloody دموي bloodier أكثر دموية bloodiest الأكثر دموية

blue أزرق bluer أكثر زرقة bluest الأكثر زرقة

bold جَريء bolder أكثر جرأة boldest الأكثر أجرأة

bossy متسلط bossier أكثرتسلط bossiest الأكثرتسلط

brave شجاع braver أشجع bravest الأكثرشجاعة

brief وَجيز/ مُخْتصََر  briefer أكثر إختصار briefest الأكثر إختصار

bright مشرق/ ساطِع  brighter أكثر إشراقا brightest الأكثر شراق

broad عريض broader أعرظ broadest الأعرظ

busy مشغول busier أكثر انشغالا busiest الأكثر انشغالا

calm هادئ calmer أهدأ calmest الأهدأ

cheap رخيص cheaper أرخص cheapest الأرخص

chewy مطاطي chewier أكثر إمطاط chewiest الأكثر إمطاط

chubby بدين chubbier أكثر بدان chubbiest الأبدن

classy classier أنيق أكثر أناقة classiest الأكثر أناقة

clean نظيف cleaner أكثرنظافة cleanest الأنظف

clear صافي clear أكثر صفاء clearest الأكثرصفاء

clever ذكي cleverer أكثر ذكاء cleverest الأذكى

close قريب closer أقرب closest الأقرب

cloudy غائم cloudier أكثر غيوم cloudiest الأكثر غيوم

clumsy أخرق clumsier أكثر خراقة clumsiest الأخرق

busy مشغول busier أكثر انشغالا busiest أكثر ازدحامًا

calm هادئ calmer أهدئ calmest الأهدئ

coarse خشن coarser أكثر خشونة coarsest الأخشن

cold بارد colder أبرد coldest الأبرد

cool جَميل/ رائِع  cooler أروع coolest الأروع

crazy مجنون crazier أكثر جنون craziest الأكثر جنون

creamy دسم creamier أكثر دسامة creamiest الأكثر دسامة

creepy غَريب ومُخيف creepier أكثر إخافة creepiest الأكثر إخافة

crispy مقرمش crispier أكثر تقرمش crispiest الأكثر تقرمش

cruel قاسي crueller أكثر قساوة cruellest الأكثر قساوة

crunchy هش crunchier أكثر هشاشة crunchiest الأكثر هشاشة

curly مجعد curly أكثر تجعد curliest الأكثرتجعد

curvy منحني curvier أكثر إنحناء curviest الأكثر إنحناء

cute لطيف/جذاب cuter لطيف/أكثرجاذبية cutest لطيف/الأكثرجاذبية

damp رَطِب damper أرطب dampest الأكثر رطوبة

dark داكن darker أغمق darkest أحلك

deadly قاتل/ فتاك deadlier أكثر فتكا deadliest الأكثر دموية

deep عميق deeper أعمق deepest الأكثرعمق

dense كثيف denser أكثر كثافة densest الأكثر كثافة
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dirty قذر dirtier أقذر dirtiest الأقذر

dry جاف drier أكثر جفافا driest الأكثر جفافا

dull ممل duller أكثرملل dullest الأكثرملل 

dumb غبي dumber أغبى dumbest الأكثر غباء

dusty مغبر dustier أكثر غبار dustiest الأكثر غبار

early في وقت مبكر earlier سابقاً earliest باكرا جدا

easy سهل easier أسهل easiest الأسهل

faint "قليل"ظئيل  fainter ظئيل أكثر faintest ظئيل جدا

fair عادِل fairer أكثر عدلا fairest الأكثر عدلا

fancy يَشْتهَي fancier أكثر شهوة fanciest الأكثر شهوة

fat بدين/سمين fatter أبدن fattest الأسمن/الأبدن

few قليل fewer أقل fewest الأقل

fierce شرس fiercer أشرس fiercest الأشرس

filthy قذر filthier أقذر filthiest الأقذر

fine بخير finer أحسن حال finest الأحسن حال

firm صارِم firmer أكثر صرامة firmest الأكثر صرامة

fit ينُاسِب fitter يناسب أكثر fittest يناسب أحسن

flat مُسَطَّح flatter أكثر تسطيح flattest الأكثر تسطيح

fresh نقَي fresher أكثر نقاوة freshest الأكثر نقاوة

friendly ودود friendlier أكثر ودا friendliest الأكثر ودا

full ممتلىء fuller أكثر تعبئة fullest الأكثر تعبئة

funny مضحك funnier مضحك أكثر funniest المضحك أكثر

gentle لطيف gentler ألطف gentlest الأكثر لطف

good جيد better أفضل best الأفضل

grand كبير grander أعظم grandest الأعظم

grave خطير graver أخطر gravest الأخطر

greasy مَليء بالدُّهون greasier أكثر مَلأ بالدُّهون greasiest الأكثر مَلأ بالدُّهون

great عظيم greater أعظيم greatest الأعظم

greedy جشع greedier أكثر جشاعة greediest الأكثر جشاعة

gross إجمالي grosser إجمالي أكثر grossest الإجمالي الأكثر

guilty مذنب guilter مذنب أكثر guiltiest المذنب الأكثر

hairy مشعر hairier hairiest أكثرشعر الأكثر شعرا

handy عملي handier عملي  أكثر handiest الأكثرعملي

happy سعيدة happier أسعد happiest الأسعد

hard صعب harder أصعب hardest الأصعب

harsh قاس harsher أكثر قاسوة harshest الأكثر قاسوة

healthy صحي healthier صحي أكثر healthiest الأكثرصحي

hot حار/سخن hotter حرارة/ أكثر سخونة hottest حرارة/الأكثر سخونة

humble متواضع humbler أكثرتواضع humblest الأكثرتواضعا

hungry جوعان hungrier أكثر جوعًا hungriest الأكثر جوعًا

icy جليدي icier أكثر تجلد iciest الأكثر تجلد

juicy يحتوي على عصير juicier يحتوي على عصيرأكثر juiciest الأكثرعصيرا

kind عطوف kinder ألطف kindest الألطف

large كبير larger أكبر largest الأكبر

late متأخر later بعد المتأخر latest الأخير
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lazy كسول lazier أكثر كسلا laziest الأكثر كسلا

light خفيفة lighter أخف lightest الأخف

likely محتمل likelier أكثر احتمالا likeliest الأكثر احتمالا

little صغير littler أصغر littlest الاصغر

long طويل longer أطول longest الأطول

loud بصوت عال louder بصوت أعلى loudest بأعلى صوت

lovely محبوب lovelier أحب loveliest الأحب

low مُنْخَفِض lower أكثر أنخفاض lowest الأكثر أنخفاض

mad مَجنون madder مَجنون أكثر maddest الأكثر جنون

mean (في المال)بخيل  meaner أكثر بخلا meanest الأكثر بخلا

messy فوضوي messier أكثر فوضوي messiest أكثر فوضوية

mild مُعْتدَِل/ لطَيف  milder أكثر اعتدال mildest الأكثر اعتدال

moist رطب moister أكثر رطوبة moistest الأكثر رطوبة

narrow ضيق narrower أضيق narrowest الأضيق

nasty مُقْرِف/ قذَِر  nastier أكثر قذارة nastiest الأقذر

naughty شقي naughtier أكثر شقاء naughtiest الأشقى

near قرب nearer أقرب nearest الأقرب

neat مُرَتَّب وَنظَيف neater أثر ترتيب neatest الأكثر ترتيب

nice لطيف nicer ألطف nicest الألطف

noisy صاخب/ مزعج noisier أصخب noisiest الأصخب

odd غريب odder أغرب oddest الأغرب

oily دهني/  زيتي oilier أكثر دهنيات oiliest الأكثر دهنيات

old متقدم في السّن/قديم older/elder أقدم oldest/eldest الاكبرفي السّن/ الاقدم 

plain بَسيط/ سهل plainer أبسط plainest الأبسط

polite مؤدب politer أكثرأدب politest الأكثر أدب

poor فقير poorer أفقر poorest الأفقر

pretty جميلة prettier أجمل prettiest الأجمل

proud فخور prouder أفخر proudest الأفخر

pure نقي purer أنقى purest الأنقى

quick سريع quicker أسرع quickest الأسرع

quiet هادئ quieter أهدأ quietest الأهدأ

rare نادر rarer أندر rarest الأندر

ripe ناضج riper أنضج ripest الأنضج

risky محفوف بالمخاطر riskier أكثر خطورة riskiest الأكثر خطورة

roomy فسيح roomier أفسح roomiest الأفسح

rude وقح ruder أكثر وقاحة rudest الأكثر وقاحة

rusty صَدِيء rustier صديدا أكثر rustiest صديدا الأكثر

sad حزين sadder أحزن saddest الأحزن

safe آمنة safer أكثر أماناً safest الأسلم

salty مالح saltier أكثرملوحة saltiest الأكثرملوحة

scary مخيف scarier مرعب scariest الأكثر رعبا

sharp حاد sharper أكثر حدة sharpest الأكثرحدة
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shiny لامع shinier أكثرلمعان shiniest الأكثر لمعان

sincere مخلص sincerer أكثر إخلاص sincerest الأكثر إخلاص

skinny نحيف skinnier أنحف skinniest الأنحف

sleepy نعسان sleepier أكثر نعاسًا sleepiest الأنعس

slim نحيل slimmer أنحل slimmest الأنحل

slow بطيء slower أبطأ slowest الأبطأ

small صغير smaller أصغر smallest الأصغر

smart ذكي smarter أذكى smartest الأذكى

smoky مدخن smokier أكثر دخان smokiest الأكثر دخان

smooth سلس smoother أكثر سلاسة smoothest الأكثر سلاسة

soft ناعم softer أنعم softest الأكثر نعومة

sore مُؤْلِم sorer أكثر ألم sorest الأكثر ألم

sweet حلو sweeter احلى sweetest الأحلى

tall طويل taller أطول tallest الأطول

tasty لذيذ tastier ألذ tastiest الألذ

thick سميك thicker أكثر سمكا thickest الأكثرسمكا

thin نحيف thinner أنحف thinnest الأكثر نحافة

thirsty عطشان thirstier أكثر عطشن thirstiest الأكثر عطشن

tiny صغير tinier أصغر tiniest الأصغر

tough صَعْب tougher أصعب toughest الأصعب

true حَقيقي/صحيح truer أصح truest الأصح

ugly البشع uglier أبشع ugliest الأبشع

warm دافئ warmer أدفأ warmest الأدفأ

weak ضعيف weaker أضعف weakest الأضعف
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alive = حي dead = ميت

angry = غاضب calm = هادئ

asleep = نائما awake = مستيقظ

bad = سيئ good = جيد

beautiful = جميل ugly = بشع

big = كبير small = صغير

boring = ممل interesting = مثير للاهتمام

cheap = رخيص expensive = ٍغال

clean = نظيف dirty = قذر

clever  = ماهر Stupid = غبي 

close to = قريب من far from = بعيد عن 

cold = بارد hot = حار

dangerous =  خطير Safe = آمن

dark = مظلم light = مظيئ

different = مختلف the same = نفس الشيء

difficult = صعب easy = سهل

disgusting = مقزز tasty = طيب المذاق

dry = جاف wet = مبلل

early = مبكر late = متأخر

empty = فارغ full = ممتلىء

fat = سمين thin = نحيف

happy = سعيدة Said = حزين 

hard  = صعب Easy = سهل

hard = يابس Soft = ناعم

high = مرتفع Low = مُنْخَفِض

ill = مريظ Well = بصَِحّة جَيدّة

left = على اليسار Right = يَمين

little = صغير Big = كبير

long = طويل Short = قصير

loud = بصوت عال Quiet = هادئ

negative = سلبي Positive = إيجابي

new = جديد Old = عمر او قديم

nice = لطيف nasty = مقرف

young = شاب Aged = مسن

open = مفتوح Closed = مغلق

poor  = مسكين Rich = ثري

right = صحيح Wrong = خاطئ

rude = وقيحة Polite = مؤدب

sick = مريض Well = نحن سوف

slow = بطيء Fast = سريع

strong = قوي Weak = ضعيف

tall = طويل Short = قصير

 كلمات الصفة وعكسها

377



We are close to home.

It’s cold today.

It’s a dangerous place.

lt’s  dark outside.

بعض الجمل نستعمل فيها كلمات الصفة  من الصّفحة السابقة

We have a big car.

It’s a boring book.

Food is very cheap here.

My shoes are clean.

My brother is clever.

The spider is alive.

He was angry when I told him.

The baby  is asleep. 

It’s a very bad idea.

My school is beautiful.

Our answers are different.

The test was difficult.

This salad is disgusting!

My hair is dry.

My house is empty.

My cat was too fat.

I’m happy today.

We are early.

The test was really hard.

The ice cream is too hard. 

The shelf is too high. 

I’m ill today.

Turn left.

We have a Iittle problem.

He has longh air.

My class is very loud.

I got some negative comments.

My English teacher is nice.

My Dad is young.

Myphone is new.

The shop is open.

My Grandparents are poor.

lt's the right answer.

My brother is always rude.

I'm sik. 

It was a slow race.

My brother is very strong.

He's a talI man.

 The spider is dead.

 He was calm when I told him.

The baby is awake.

 lt’s a very good idea.

 My school is ugly.

 We have a smalI car.

 lt’s a interesting  book

 Food is very expensive here

My shoes are dirty.

 We are far from home.

 lt's hot today.

My brother is stupid  .

 lt's a safe place.

 lt's  light outside.

 Our answers are the same.

 The test was easy.

 This salad is tasty! 

 My hair is wet.

 We are late.

 My house is full.

 My cat is too thin.

 I'm said today.

 The test was really easy.

 The ice cream is too soft.

 The shelf is too low .

 I’m well today.

 Turn right.

 We have a big problem.
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 I'm welI.

 It was a fast race.

 My brother is very weak.

 He’s a short man.

 My Dad is Aged.

 The shop is closed.

 My Grandparents are rich.

  lt's the wrong answer

 My brother is always polite.

 He has short hair.

 My class is very quiet.

 I got some positive comments.

 My phone is old

 My English teacher is nasty.


